(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

AGENDA

MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 20, 2016
10:00 A.M.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS
6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A
CHINO, CALIFORNIA 91708

CALL TO ORDER
OF THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

FLAG SALUTE

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board;
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is
otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. Those persons
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to
complete and submit to the Board Secretary a “Request to Speak” form which are available on the table
in the Board Room. Comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker. Thank you.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda
require two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a
unanimous vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the
need for action came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted.

NEW HIRE INTRODUCTIONS
e Mr. Christopher Stull, Compost Worker, hired on 3/15/2016 (Jeff King)

e Mr. Jerry Jahn, Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator in Training, hired on 3/21/2016
(Chander Letulle)

e Mr. Andrew Nieto, Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator in Training, hired on 1/31/2016
(Matthew Melendrez)

e Mr. Michael Gallagher, Controls Systems Analyst, hired on 3/28/2016 (David Malm)

e Mr. Gary Te, GIS Specialist, hired on 3/27/2016 (Kanes Pantayatiwong)

e Ms. Sally Lee, Administrative Secretary, hired on 3/31/2016 (April Woodruff)




o Ms. Shaneka Morris, Contracts Administrator II, hired on 4/4/2016 (Warren Green)
e Ms. Courtney Price, Records Management Coordinator, hired on 4/11/2016 (Warren

Green)

e Mr. Jason Smith, Mechanic I, hired 4/11/2016 (Ken Tuliau}

CONSENT CALENDAR

NOTICE: All

matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-

controverslal and will be acted upon by the Board by ohe motion in the form listed below. There will be
no separate discusslon on these items prilor to the time the Board votes unless any Board members,
staff or the public requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for
separate action.

A.

E.

MINUTES

The Board will be asked to approve the minutes from the March 16, 2016,
Board meeting.

REPORT ON GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS
It is recommended that the Board approve the total disbursements for the
month of February 2016, in the amount of $10,070,905.37.

GROUNDWATER RECHARGE/RECYCLED WATER SCADA SYSTEM
UPGRADES CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT AWARD
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the construction contract for the Groundwater Recharge
and Recycled Water Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition
(SCADA) System Upgrades, Project No. EN14047, to Trimax
Systems, Inc. for $250,989; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTIONS FOR THE USBR WATERSMART
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Adopt Resolution Nos. 2016-4-1, 2016-4-2, and 2016-4-3,
authorizing the Agency to enter into financial assistance
agreements with the U.S. Depariment of Interior — Bureau of
Reclamation (USBR) for three grant applications submitted in April
2016: 1) Drought Contingency Planning Grant; 2) Drought
Resiliency Implementation Grant; and 3) Agricultural Water
Conservation Grant; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the financial assistance
agreement, any amendments, and any grant related documents
thereto.

CONTRACT AMENDMENT TO WEST VALLEY MOSQUITO AND
VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT FOR MIDGE FLY TREATMENT
it is recommended that the Board:




1. Ratify the contract amendment No. 4600001970-001 with West
Valley Mosquito and Vector Control District (WVMVCD)
establishing a contract through June 30, 2016, for midge fly
treatment services at Turner, San Sevaine, Victoria, and Ely Basins
for a not-to-exceed amount of $120,000; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract
amendment.

PRADO BASIN HABITAT SUSTAINABILITY PROGRAM
REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT AMENDMENT
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Amend the reimbursement agreement with the Chino Basin
Watermmaster for the Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program to
increase the total program cost from $600,000 to $934,500; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the reimbursement
agreement amendment.

SALE OF ONE INLAND EMPIRE BRINE LINE CAPACITY UNIT TO
EASTSIDE WATER TREATMENT PLANT
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the sale of one Brine Line capacity unit to Eastside Water
Treatment Plant; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the Brine Line Capacity
Right Agreement.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT AWARD FOR SEPTIC USER
FEASIBILITY STUDY
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the professional services contract award for the Feasibility
Study for Sewer Service in the IEUA Service Area, Project No.
PL16015 to RMC Water and Environment for the not-to-exceed
amount of $286,813; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

HEADQUARTERS’ PERMIT OFFICE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT
AWARD
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the construction contract for the Headquarters’ Permit
Office, Project No. EN16068, to Mike Bubalo Construction
Corporation, for $150,000; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.



J.

BOND COUNSEL FINANCIAL SERVICES RETAINER AGREEMENT
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the Retainer Agreement for bond counsel and related legal
services with Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth (SYCR), subject to
the fees, terms and conditions set forth in Exhibit A;

2. Approve services previously approved and rendered for a not-to-
exceed amount of $30,000 related to the 2008B Variable Rate
Demand Bond Letter of Credit substitution, and completion of
financing agreements for regional projects to be financed through
the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority; and

3. Authorize the General Manager or designee to execute the
Agreement.

CEQA ADOPTION — LOWER DAY BASIN
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Adopt the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Initial
Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration and Mitigation, Monitoring,
and Reporting Program for the Lower Day Basin Recharge Master
Plan Update (RMPU) Improvements, Project No. RW15004; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to file the Notice of Determination
(NOD) with the San Bernardino County Clerk of the Board.

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2016-4-5 AMENDING THE SALARY
SCHEDULE/MATRIX FOR THE SUPERVISORS’ UNIT

It is recommended that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2016-4-5,
amending the salary schedule/matrix for the Supervisors’ unit.

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2016-4-6 AMENDING THE SALARY
SCHEDULE/MATRIX

It is recommended that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2016-4-6,
amending the salary schedule/matrix for the Unrepresented, Executive
Management, Laboratory Unit, Operators’ Association, Professional Unit
and General Unit.

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-4-7, INTERNATIONAL COMPOST
AWARENESS WEEK

It is recommended that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2016-4-7,
proclaiming May 1, 2016 through May 7, 2016, as International Compost
Awareness Week.

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-4-8, AUTHORIZING AGENCY
ORGANIZATIONAL MEMBERSHIPS AND AFFILIATIONS
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the Agency-wide memberships and affiliations for FY



2016/17, in the amount of $238,250 (includes 5% contingency); and

2. Adopt Resolution No. 2016-4-8, authorizing Agency organizational

memberships and affiliations.

ACTION ITEMS

A.

It is recommended that the Board:

1. Authorize the General Manager to purchase the East Declez

property for the sum of $3.0 million on behalf of Chino Basin
Watemmaster (Watermaster); contingent upon the approval by the
Watermaster Board of Directors;

. Authorize the General Manager to spend up to $100,000 on behalf

of Watermaster for necessary fees related to the purchase of the
property; and

. Approve a $3.1 million budget amendment for Project No. EN18007

in FY 2015/16 through an inter-fund loan from the Regional

Wastewater Capital Improvement (RC) fund to the Recharge Water
(RW) fund.

ENTERPRISE

It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve Contract No. 4600002085, to American Microlmaging, Inc.

(AMI) for the Enterprise Content Management System, Project No.
IS15003, associated licensing agreement and the option for
conversion of back file documents, for a not-to-exceed amount of
$670,920; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

INFORMATION ITEMS

A.
B.

C.

MWD UPDATE AND DROUGHT UPDATE (ORAL)
PROPOSED WATER RATES UPDATE (ORAL)

2015 INTEGRATED WATER RESOURCES PLAN
(WRITTEN/POWERPOINT)

UPDATES (POWERPOINT)

RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEMS




Q.

TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN/
POWERPOINT)

PUBLIC OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATION (WRITTEN)

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM INNOVATIVE FEDERAL STRATEGIES
(WRITTEN)

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM WEST COAST ADVISORS (WRITTEN)

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM AGRICULTURAL RESOURCES
(WRITTEN)

CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT
(WRITTEN)

FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE TRACKING MATRIX (WRITTEN)

STATE LEGISLATIVE TRACKING MATRIX (WRITTEN)

REGIONAL WATER USE EFFICIENCY BUSINESS PLAN (2015-2020)
(WRITTEN/POWERPOINT)

THIRD QUARTER PLANNING AND ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE
UPDATE (POWERPOINT)

RP-1/RP-5 EXPANSION PRELIMINARY DESIGN REPORT UPDATE
(WRITTEN/POWERPOINT)

FY 2016/17 TEN YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN UPDATE
(POWERPOINT)

SUPPORT FOR FEDERAL AND STATE LEGISLATION (WRITTEN)

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Agency, after distribution of the agenda
packet, are available for public inspection at the Agency’s office located at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino,
California during normal business hours.

AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES’ REPORTS

A.

SAWPA REPORT (WRITTEN)

MWD REPORT (WRITTEN)

REGIONAL SEWERAGE_PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT
(WRITTEN)

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REPORT (WRITTEN)




5. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (WRITTEN)

6. BOARD OF DIRECTORS' REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

7. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

A. CONFERENCE REPORTS

This is the time and place for the Members of the Board to report on prescheduled Committese/District
Representative Asslgnment meetings, which were held since the last regular Board meeting, and/or any
other items of interest.

8. CLOSED SESSION

A PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(a) —
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION
1. Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No.
RCV51010

2. Martin vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVRS 1000767
3. Mwembu vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVDS 1415762

B. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.8 -
CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR
1. Supplemental Water Transfer/Purchase
Negotiating Party: General Manager P. Joseph Grindstaff
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Purchase

C. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
1. Two (2) Cases

D. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957 — PERSONNEL
MATTERS
1. Various Positions — Compensation Study
2. Various Positions.

E. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957 — PERSONNEL
MATTERS - PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
1. General Manager

9. ADJOURN

*A Municipal Water District

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary (909) 993-1736, 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting
so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements.

Proofed by: _J




Declaration of Posting

|, April Woodruif, Board Secretary of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, A Municipal Water District, hereby certify
that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. at the Agency’s main office, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building

A, Chino, CA on Thursday, April 14, 2016.

-

i |

SO April Woodruft



ACTION
ITEM

2A



£\
R inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: April 20, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (04/13/16)

Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Mgmt. Committee (04/13/16)
“ Findnce, Legal, and Administration Committee (04/13/16)
73

(7

g
\)
From: \M‘v . Joseph Grindstaff
\ - General Manager
Submitted by: Chris Berch m
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Shaun J. Stone
Manager of Engineering
Subject: East Declez Property Acquisition
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Authorize the General Manager to purchase the East Declez property for the sum of $3.0
million on behalf of Chino Basin Watermaster (Watermaster); contingent upon the
approval by the Watermaster Board of Directors;

2. Authorize the General Manager to spend up to $100,000 on behalf of Watermaster for
necessary fees related to the purchase of the property; and

3. Approve a $3.1 million budget amendment for Project No. EN18007 in FY 2015/16
through an inter-fund loan from the Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement (RC)
fund to the Recharge Water (RW) fund.

BACKGROUND

In early 2015, the undeveloped 85-acre property, adjacent to the existing Declez Basin in Riverside
County, was identified as a potential site for a new recharge basin for Watermaster. Following an
initial field investigation from the Jurupa Community Services District and a preliminary level
design evaluation from Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. (WEI), Inland Empire Utilities Agency
(IEUA) and Watermaster made a determination that although the site appeared promising for
recharge purposes, additional due diligence was required prior to site acquisition,



East Declez Property Acquisition
April 20, 2016
Page 2 of 4

In November 2015, the IEUA Board authorized execution of the Purchase and Sale Agreement
with the property owner, SLPR, LLC. The key terms within the agreement provided the following:

¢ Allow time to complete a 180 day feasibility study to validate the site’s potential recharge
benefit; ending on May 17, 2016.

e Open escrow with a $50,000 deposit which is fully refundable before the end the feasibility
period.

o Establish an agreed property purchase price of $3.0 million.

¢ IEUA can terminate the agreement any time before May 17, 2016.

In January 2016, Thomas Harder and Co. (THC) completed a feasibility report which evaluated
the site groundwater recharge viability consistent with the direction provided by Watermaster
parties. THC’s efforts included examining subsurface geology, describing the results of field
investigation, and characterizing and analyzing the area’s infiltration and mounding potential for
groundwater recharge. THC’s final “Subsurface Investigation-East Declez Basin Site” report was
made available for review and presented to Watermaster’s Appropriative Pool Meeting on March
10, 2016. THC, with support from WEI, conducted an analysis for recharge potential on two
conceptual recharge basin configurations: 1) a shallow basin and 2) an expanded Declez Basin.
Both concepts were developed based on the subsurface findings where the site revealed a shallow
impermeable layer which prevented a deeper or wider new basin.

Unfortunately, the shallow basin concept was deemed unfeasible because it required an extensive
pumping and conveyance system to receive stormwater. Therefore, only the expanded basin option
was considered and evaluated. The evaluation looked into two potential construction alternatives.

Projected Benefits Estimated Cost
Additional | Additional | Estimated Total
Construction Alternatives Storage Recharge . Annual
Capital .
acre-feet | acre-feet per Cost* Unit Cost

(AF) year (AFY) (per AF)
Expand Declez eastward © 130 144 $11,210,000 $5,099
Expand Declez eastward with 130 414 | $15000000 | $2,420
upstreamn stormwater improvements i

*The capital cost shown assumes a 90% reduction on excavation and hauling cost

In parallel with the feasibility report, staff began initial inquiries into the necessary CEQA
requirements for the purchase of the property. IEUA’s environmental consultant, Tom Dodson &
Associates opined that the acquisition of this property falls under the following exemption:

the “General Rule” Statutory Exemption (State CEQA Guidelines Section
15061(b)(3) which states that “where it can be seen with certainty that there is no
possibility that the activity in question may have a significant effect on the
environment, the activity is not subject to CEQA.”

G:\Board-Rec \ 2016\ 16094 East Declez Property Acquisition 4-20-16



East Declez Property Acquisition
April 20, 2016
Page 3 of 4

As such, IEUA will compile a more detailed environmental determination to comply with CEQA
when a specific project is defined in the future. Thus, the property purchase will not incur any

adverse environmental effects until a subsequent environmental finding is made by the IECA
Board for a site specific project.

Following the review and presentation of the report to the Appropriative Pool, the Committee
Members requested having until April 2016 to recommend one of the following actions:

1. Proceed with the purchase of the property through IEUA; or
2. Cancel the property purchase.

The Watermaster Board will take action on the purchase of the East Declez property at the April
28,2016, meeting. However, in order to meet the execution date of May 17, 2016, one day before
[EUA’s May Board of Directors meeting, staff is requesting contingent approval of the property
purchase. In the event that the Watermaster Board elects not to purchase the property, IEUA will
exercise the option to cancel the Purchase and Sale Agreement prior to the May 17, 2016,

cancellation date.  Staff will inform the IEUA Board of Watermaster’s decision immediately
following their action.

The East Declez property site is not currently planned to receive recycled water, or any other
supplemental waters; therefore all cost associated with the property purchase, design and
construction will be fully funded by Watermaster. Project EN18007 originally budgeted the
property purchase in FY 2017/18; however, the decision to accelerate the acquisition to this fiscal
year is to take advantage of the availability of the property and avoid losing it to potential
developers as was the case with the lower San Sevaine property. IEUA will carry the property

purchase until the Recharge Master Plan Update (RMPU) financing plan is implemented which is
anticipated to be summer of 2017.

Staff has discussed the property purchase and project with several of the Watermaster Parties and
has participated in discussions at the Appropriative Pocl meetings. Based on these discussions,
there is concern among the group about the value of the project itself due to the yield and associated
unit costs. However, there seems to be some level of agreement that purchasing the property may
be the right course of action based on its location next to an existing recharge basin. The concern,
as noted above, is a repeat of losing a potential site to developers.

The efforts towards the potential purchase of the East Declez property for groundwater recharge
are consistent with the JEUA business goal of Water Reliability, namely development and
investigation of groundwater recharge.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On April 15, 2015, the Board of Directors approved the first Amendment to the Recharge Master
Plan Task Order No. 1 with Watermaster. This authorized IEUA to conduct preliminary
investigations on the East Declez Basin Project.

G:\Board-Rec \ 2016\ 16094 East Declez Property Acquisition 4-20-16



East Declez Property Acquisition
April 20, 2016
Page 4 of 4

On June 17, 2015, the Board of Directors approved the Letter of Intent to Purchase the East Declez
property.

On November 18, 2015, the Board of Directors approved the Purchase and Sale Agreement with
SLPR, LLC for the East Declez property.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

If approved, JEUA will fund the purchase of the East Declez property with an inter-fund loan from
the Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement (RC) fund to the Recharge Water (RW) fund to be
repaid by Watermaster at the completion of the RMPU financing plan in the summer of 2017.

The RMPU Construction (hard cost), Project No. EN18007 under the RW fund budgeted for the
land purchase in FY 2017/18 through the TYCIP. This will be reduced if the purchase is approved
for this fiscal year.

Attachments:
Attachment 1: Feasibility Study

PJG:CB:SS3ji

G:\Board-Rec \ 2016\ 16094 East Declez Property Acquisition 4-20-16



IO ISIO YAAVM TVLIDINAW V

Aouabyy saujRN oajdui3 puojuj "U

9102 |Ldy
/0081 N3 ‘ON lo8loid

a)lepdn aseyoind Auadoud - zajoaq i1se3




LHULSH] NIV TWIIDINOW ¥

z Aouaby SHIATT adfduI3 pUDIUf U
uiseg zeapa( Jo jses >twn9n_ MBU JO S8I0B G
Yo I et e
o }%E
= ; e ||._. =

Pung AAY 8yj 03 pung Oy ayj Wodj ueoj] punj

-Jsjul ue ybnouay) 20081 N3 10} Juswpuswe }abpng uoljjiw L'g$ e arolddy .
‘oseyo.ind ay) 0] pajejal sos}

Alessaoau 10 ooo_oo_‘w 0] dn puads 0} Jebeuely |elausL) ay} azuoyny .
e e N w._oﬁom‘__o JO pieog Ja)seula)ep) ay) Jo [eaoudde
N JUSBUNUOD ‘4] \LSE o:Eo u_o jleysq uo uojjjiw 0'e$
Sind it | _1BJoUSc) 8Y) 9ZLIoYINy

1Senbay 108l0i4



EDTISIO S3LVA TVIIDINOW ¥

£ Louaby SN a3 PUBIU] fd

9102 ‘21 Aew uo spua Apnjs Ajjiqises) Aep 081 -
910z YoJeN ul 4y S.Joisewusiepn o) woday Ajljiqisea pajuasald
010z Aeniga4 ul woddiy o} Joday Ajjiqisea] psjussaid Ajlegiu|
uiseq

Za|aaQg abieyoal
153 uo Mmau

T

ysodaep Buiseyaind

a|gepunyal Hodo

Hoday
pue Apmsg
Anqiseady

M0S$

Auadoud ay)
Buiseyaind
SLLLIB)

pue Apn}s uo

Aiqisesy ayy

aJjedaid o0}

09 g JopieH
sewoy |

suoissnasip
uibaq
0} JBUMO
Ayadoad auy)
Yiim juajul

uoijen|eAs
1ayinj mojje
0} | 48pI0
%Se| 0}
Juswipuale

jenuajod
e se uiseq
r 1R |
jJO }sea
Saide-Gg

a3y} ysiqeisa UM SaajAlas
Bunnsuods

pajoeijuon

Za|oa(] 353 au)

0} Jelp |eniul 0} Juauiaaibe 40 Jayja| pajnsexy paljijuapj

ayj pajajdwon W ojuj passjus e Isijqeis3 VN3l VN3l

vaat | wvaa f§ wvnal vn3l 2 WM8D 2 WM8D

910Z 9°3 || GL0Z AON || Srozr || Stoz unr | Sioz 79y | Sroz ver
. ¥ A sk, A

punoibyoeg 108loid




¥

AUNoT) epISISAIY BU) Ul BUBIUCS JO YINog

s g g S ST ST e

dew’ >=..=o>

uiseg zapaq

PR i o ._.MNMW ,,. q e
uoneao Auedoly Lo




LOTMISKD WIIVAA TVALINNAW (_
Aouabiy SN aHdui3 puoju] ’d

1509 Bujjney pUE LOPEABIX® UO LO[INDPAL %06 B SALUNSSE UMOLS }503 [ejjdea ay],

. . sjuswascsdull JajeMuLIO}s
000°060°51$ viv ogl weansdn Yyum piemisea zajaag puedx3y

660'G$ 0000LZ°LLS 1444 o€l piemjsea za|oa(q puedx3y

(Adv) Jeak
(dv L1807 [eyden Jad j99}-al0e (dv)1ea)-ai0e
4ad) 3500 Jun psjewns3 abieyooy obelois SaAljELIS}Y UoioNSU0D
[enuuy |ejol ) [eUOIPPY [euoppy )

shjeuag pajoaloid

1s0) pajewiisy
:yoeoidde uononisuod uiseq jenusjod Buimol|o) sy} palenjead
sadid/buidwund AAS SAISUS)Xa 0} anp 9|qiseajun pawsap uiseq Mojleys
mc;w_%@.{m X821 mmn Bo__mcw :8)deouod ubisap abieyoal om} pazAjeuy
- J mau b u_::__. 0] Eu:s pue yydeap ayj pajwi| JaAe| |10S

[gBauLiadwi Mo|[eys e Pajeansl 8)S

sbuipuld - Apnig Ajljiqises



JOHELSIT WALV TVAIDINNW ¥

9 Kouaby sagin anduiz puojuj ’.U

‘abieyoal Jajempunolb jo uonebisaaul pue jusiudoaAsp Ajgweu ‘Aiqelay
J8jeM 1o [eob ssauisng N3l 2Ul YlIm jus)sisuod ale abieyosal iajempunolb
1o} Auadolid zajoa( 3se3 ay) Jo aseyoind |enusajod ay} Spiemo) SHoYS ay |

‘pung AR 8Uj 0] pun4 Oy Syj wolj Ueo| puny

-J19)ul ue ybnouy; 70081 N3 40} Juswpuswe 196png uoljjiw |'e$ e aAouddy .
‘oseyaind ay) 0] paje|al S99}

Auessaosu Jo) 000‘'001L ¢ 01 dn puads 0} Jabeuel |eJauss) 8y} azuUoyiny .
‘8101031 JO pleog Jajsewlalep) 8y} jo [eaoudde
mE._Qm>> c_mmm ouly) Jo jleyaq uo uojjjiw 0°'€S

UOIEPUSWILLOISY




Inland Empire Utilities Agency February 5, 2016
Subsurface Investigation - East Declez Basin Site

Thomas Harder & Co. - Q)m ve Uthites Agency

Groundwater Consulting A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

S e




Infand Empire Utilities Agency
Subsurface Investigations — East Declez Basin Site 5-Feb-16

k Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTENCT

Subsurface Investigation -
East Declez Basin Site

2/5/2016

Prepared for
inland Empire Utilities Agency

Prepared by

" hwas. Mo g L

Thomas Harder Ben Leivis /
Principal Hydrogeologist Pr7 Geologist

Thomas Harder & Co. :
" Groundwater Consulling i *

i et



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Subsurface Investigations — East Declez Basin Site 5-Feb-16
Table of Contents
1 TIntroduction .- S ———— we 1
2 Site Background and Setting ........csssesenssveneereassessases v 2
2.1 Site DeSCHPLON ....covvveecvsssermnsmsnisiscsiertiissesssssensassssessesssssssssssssssssesssrssrssssarsstasens 2
2.2 Previous INVESHZALIONS ........ccvreeirsretnerirenirsermnrrsrssssssssesessssssssssssssesssssssssssssssssssessssssasons 2
2.3 Hydrogeologic COnditions .......ccvververiniecrrrinnisisesessesssesssssesereressssssesmessssessssssassenessacns 2
2.4  Data Gaps before this INVEStIZAtON ..v.veveriienieinimiiecsmmensennennsserresessassesesmsssssssssassssssens 3
3 Site Investigation......cuvervrernrensanss . thitsesssessseesnssesersesniananrsestasasarn 4
3.1  CPT Investigation............ccccerecreerneuensrenenns S N T RO 4
3.1.1  CPT Methodology........cccivmvisnesiinininciinisoneimmmssssssssssssesessssssssssssssssssesensssssasssonsres 4
3.1.2  CPT RESUIS ..oernirieriicrssniniirescstinnss s ssssssesesssssesesssessssssssesssessssssenssssssssssssensres 4
3.2 Borchole Drilling and Soil Sample ColleCtion........cvveeeervceiressessessraresssessesessssesssiseseseses 5
3.2.1  Borehole Drilling and Soil Sample Collection Methodology .......cccccceveererererrernrvnane 5
3.2.2  Laboratory Analysis of S0il SAMPIES .....c.coverrrrceceeieccrrere e 6
4 Investigation Results S )
4.1  Subsurface Sediment/Lithologic Characteristics .........c.cecvesivcrrimsrrrsrreresereminmmsnsssssssisenas 7
4.2  Thickness of Younger Alluvium Available for Groundwater StOrage ............covveverirrinne 7
4.3 GIOUNAWALET ...ccccccveiiisireinintsnsesneseseareesssesae e ssesssassssasassssessssssnsssasensnsensasasssssessssrntessessas 8
4.4  Analysis of Liquefaction Potential............c.ccocevrevmeerircececirieiesicresensesssssesnessse s ssssssnes 8
4.5  Estimated Recharge Capacity....cccccuvrersereeririsinisinsiseseieresssssssssesssssssassassenssessssss sssssesens 9
4.5.1  Shallow Recharge Basin Option ........cccoueeiorinesneeniessnssrinnsassssssssssssnsssnessssenssans 10
45.2  Expanded Declez Basin Option ..........cccecreeirrcricnsrsenvsnessesssssasssnsnnsesessessssseees 11
5 Findings and Conclusions “ NN T O I 12
6 References . 8 13
Table

1 Soil Physical Properties Testing Summary

Thomas Harder & Co. —P

Groundwater Consulting i



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Subsurface Investigations — East Declez Basin Site 5-Feb-16
Figures
Study Area
2 East Declez Basin Site

Cross Section Locations

4a  Cross Section A —A'
4b  Cross Section B—B’
4c  Cross Section C—C’
4d  Cross Section D -D'
4e  Cross Section E—E’
5 Contours of Equal Elevation — Bottom of Younger Alluvium
6 Sediment Liquefaction Potential
7 Conceptual Basin Layout — Shallow Recharge Basin Option
8 Conceptual Basin Layout — Cross Section
9 Model-Generated Recharge Scenario Hydrograph — Hydraulic Conductivity 50 ft/day
10 Model-Generated Recharge Scenario Hydrograph — Hydraulic Conductivity 12 ft/day
11 Cross Section Location F-F’
12 Cross Section F-F°
13 Conceptual Basin Layout — Expanded Declez Cell 1 Option
Appendices
A.  Previous Investigation Borehole Lithologic Logs
B Cone Penetrometer Testing Logs
C Soil Physical Properties Testing Laboratory Reports
D.  Borehole Lithologic Logs
E Wildermuth Environmental — Assessment of Additional Alternatives for Potential
Storm Water Recharge Project East of Declez Basin
Thomas Harder & Co.

Groundwater Consulting i i '



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Subsurface Investigations — East Declez Basin Site 5-Feb-16

1 Introduction

This report describes the results of subsurface field investigations to determine the feasibility of
artificial recharge at a parcel of private property referred to herein as the East Declez Site (the
Site). The Site covers approximately 22 acres and is located immediately east of Inland Empire
Utilities Agency’s (IEUA’s) existing Declez Basin recharge site on the north slope of the Jurupa
Mountains in Riverside County, California (see Figure 1).

The purpose of the field investigations was to characterize the infiltration and mounding
potential of subsurface sediments beneath the Site, identify laterally extensive fine-grained layers
that could prevent recharge of the regional aquifer system, assess the liquefaction potential of the
currently unsaturated sediments in the upper 50 f beneath the Site, and determine the depth to
bedrock. The data collected during the investigation was used to develop estimates of the Site’s
recharge capacity, subsurface storage potential, and useable area for recharge basins.

Characterization of subsurface sediments was accomplished through the collection and analysis
of soil samples. Soil samples were collected from exploratory boreholes. Additional subsurface
characterization was conducted using Cone Penetrometer Tests (CPTs).

Thomas Harder & Co. —S

Groundwater Consulting )



Intand Empire Utilities Agency
Subsurface Investigations — East Declez Basin Site 5-Feb-16

2 Site Background and Setting
2.1 Site Description

The Site consists of approximately 22 acres of private property located immediately east of the
existing Declez Basin recharge site on the north slope of the Jurupa Mountains in Riverside
County, California (see Figures 1 and 2). The land surface is relatively flat in the northern two-
thirds of the Site. The southern third of the Site slopes up to the south towards the Jurupa
Mountains.

2.2 Previous Investigations

The East Declez Site was originally identified for consideration as a recharge basin site by the
Jurupa Community Services District (JCSD). As part of an initial due diligence program in
consideration of purchasing the property, a borehole drilling and infiltration testing program was
conducted in September 2014. The drilling and testing program included two boreholes (BH-1
and BH-2) that were drilled to bedrock and infiltration testing in three test pits (TP-1 through
TP-3; see Figure 2).

Based on results from the initial September 2014 investigations, the Chino Basin Watermaster
(the Watermaster) and IEUA agreed to consider the East Declez property for purchase and
eventual improvements for use as an artificial recharge site. While the September 2014 initial
investigation results appeared favorable, there was a desire by stakeholders within the
Watermaster to obtain additional subsurface hydrogeological data and refine the cost of recharge
basin construction prior to committing to purchase the property.

2.3 Hydrogeologic Conditions

The Site is located along the northern slope of the Jurupa Mountains within the Chino
Groundwater Basin. The surface geology of the Site is characterized by young alluvial deposits
in the northern and western portions of the Site adjacent to old alluvial fan deposits and
crystalline bedrock in the eastern and southern portions of the Site (see Figure 2). Young
alluvial valley deposits were reported by Geoscience (2014) to extend between approximately
36 ft and 52 ft below ground surface (bgs) beneath the Site based on boreholes drilled along the
northern boundary of the Site (BH-1 and BH-2; see Figure 2 and Appendix A). The young
alluvial valley deposits were reported to consist predominantly of sand with minor gravel, silt
and clay layers. Older alluvium, which consists of a higher percentage of silt and clay, was
reported by Geoscience (2014) between the younger alluvium and bedrock surface. Bedrock,
consisting of weathered granite, was observed in previous boreholes along the northern Site
boundary at depths from 125 ft bgs (BH-1) to 182 ft bgs (BH-2).

Thomas Harder & Co. ,
Groundwater Consulting 2 *



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Subsurface Investigations — East Declez Basin Site 5-Feb-16

The bedrock that forms the Jurupa Mountains along the southern boundary of the Site consists of
granitic and metamorphic (i.c. crystalline) rock that is relatively impermeable. This bedrock
extends beneath the Site, as observed in Boreholes BH-1 and BH-2.

During borehole drilling in 2014, groundwater was initially observed in the northwest borehole
(BH-2) at a depth of 175 ft bgs but later rose to approximately 153 ft bgs within the borehole,
indicating that the aquifer at depth in this area is under pressure. Groundwater was not observed
in BH-1 in the northeast portion of the Site. Groundwater has been measured at a depth of
approximately 130 ft bgs in the monitoring well adjacent to the existing Declez Basin, located
approximately 900 ft west of the Site (DCZ-1; see Figure 3 for location).

2.4 Data Gaps before this Investigation

Although the initial 2014 investigation provided valuable information regarding the
characteristics of subsurface conditions along the northern boundary of the Site, the subsurface
conditions beneath most of the rest of the Site remained unknown. Specific data gaps included:

1. The thickness of alluvial sediments available for groundwater storage.

2. The lithologic characteristics of sediments beneath the majority of the Site and the
lateral extent of fine-grained sediments observed in existing boreholes along the
northern boundary of the Site.

3. The lithologic characteristics of the older alluvium mapped at the surface in the
southeastern portion of the Site (see Figure 2).

4. The permeability of alluvial sediments, knowledge of which will allow for an
estimate of potential groundwater mounding and subsurface flow during artificial
recharge conditions.

5. The liquefaction potential of the upper 50 ft of subsurface sediments.

Thomas Harder & Co.
Groundwater Consulting 3 ‘—*



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Subsurface Investigations — East Declez Basin Site 5-Feb-16

3 Site Investigation

The site investigation to address the data gaps identified in Section 2.4 included data collection
from six CPTs and seven borcholes (see Figure 2). The number and location of CPT and
exploratory borehole locations were identified to:

1. Provide adequate subsurface data in areas of the Site not explored by previous
investigations.

2. Provide a sufficient number of samples for characterization of subsurface sediments.

3. Enable the identification and correlation of fine-grained sediment layers across the
Site. .

4. Enable estimates of the thickness of alluvial sediments conducive to recharge and
subsurface storage of water.

5. Assess the liquefaction potential of the upper 50 ft of sediments.

In general, CPTs and boreholes were located on the portions of the Site where surface sediments
consist of younger alluvium, to coincide with the most likely area of future basin bottom. One
borehole (BH-6) was drilled directly on the older alluvium in order to assess the potential for this
formation to recharge and store water.

3.1 CPT Investigation

3.1.1 CPT Methodology

Cone Penetrometer Testing (CPT) was conducted by Kehoe Testing and Engineering of
Huntington Beach, California. Each CPT provided a continuous subsurface soil profile based on
the pressure and resistance observed from pushing an instrumented steel rod into the ground. Six
CPTs were conducted, as shown on Figure 2,

Shear wave testing was conducted at 10-ft intervals at each CPT location. Shear wave testing.
involves sending shock waves through the subsurface using a strike plate and measuring the
shear wave velocities. This data was used to assess the liquefaction potential of shallow
sediments.

3.1.2 CPT Results

The six CPTs were completed to the maximum depth possible with the equipment. The total
depths attained ranged from 17 to 39 ft bgs and were limited by the density and characteristics of
the soil.

Thomas Harder & Co. |
Groundwater Consulting 4 **



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Subsurface Investigations — East Declez Basin Site 5-Feb-16

CPT-1 37
CPT-2 23
CPT-3 39
CPT-5 23
CPT-7 23
CPT-8 17

Results from the CPTs indicate soils in the upper approximately 20 to 40 ft bgs consist primarily
of sand and silty sand (Appendix B). These sediments are likely very permeable and conducive
to the percolation of surface water. The inability to extend the CPT probes deeper was likely due
to the presence of gravel in the formation and/or the density of the formation.

3.2 Borehole Drilling and Soil Sample Collection

3.2.1 Borehole Drilling and Soil Sample Collection Methodology

A total of seven boreholes (BH-3 through BH-7; BH-4B and BH-5B) were drilled by J&H
Drilling of Fullerton, California using a CME 85 truck-mounted hollow-stem auger drilling rig.
During drilling, soil samples of the alluvium were collected on a continuous basis in 5-ft long,
2-inch diameter barrel samplers. In addition, the driller conducted Standard Penetration Tests
(SPTs) at 10-ft intervals within the upper 50 ft of each borehole. The SPT consists of driving a
split barrel sampler 18 inches into undisturbed formation using a 140-pound hammer falling
30-inches for each blow. Blow counts for every 6 inches driven were recorded in the field.

A split spoon sampler with stainless steel tubes collected a total of six 6-inch long, 2-inch
diameter samples from six different boreholes. Two of these samples were obtained from the
upper 50 ft and four samples were obtained from below 50 ft. Samples collected in the tubes
were capped, properly labeled, and submitted to a geotechnical laboratory for analysis of vertical
and horizontal permeability, grain size distribution, bulk density, and porosity.

All cuttings generated during drilling were spread evenly onsite. Upon completion of drilling,
boreholes were backfilled from the total depth to the land surface using drill cuttings placed
through the augers.

A TH&Co geoscientist provided full-time onsite inspection during all aspects of borehole
drilling, testing and sample collection. Soil samples were logged in the field according to ASTM
D 2488 (2000), Standard Practice for Description and Identification of Soils. Soil cores were

Thomas Harder & Co. —TE

Groundwater Consulting 5



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Subsurface Investigations — East Declez Basin Site 5-Feb-16

photo-logged and representative samples were stored and retained in sealable plastic bags for
future inspection and analysis, as necessary.

3.2.2 Laboratory Analysis of Soil Samples

Six soil samples collected during drilling were submitted to PTS Laboratories in Santa Fe
Springs, California for physical properties testing. Two samples were from the younger
alluvium and four samples were from the older alluvium. All samples were analyzed for the
following:

¢ Vertical hydraulic conductivity (API RP40/EPA 9100)

« Horizontal hydraulic conductivity (API RP40/EPA 9100)
e Grain size distribution (ASTM D4464 and ASTM D422)
o Bulk density (AP1 RP40/ASTM D2937)

e Effective Porosity (Modified ASTM D425)

All samples were submitted to PTS Laboratories by a TH&Co geoscientist under chain-of-
custody protocol. Results of the soil physical properties testing are summarized in Table 1. Soil
laboratory reports are provided in Appendix C.

Thomas Harder & Co. _ *
Groundwater Consulting 6



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Subsurface Investigations — East Declez Basin Site 5-Feb-16

4 Investigation Results

4.1 Subsurface Sediment/Lithologic Characteristics

Subsurface geology at the Site is characterized by young alluvial deposits, older alluvial
deposits, and crystalline bedrock (in order from shallowest to deepest; see Figures 4a
through 4¢€). The lithologic logs of boreholes BH-3, BH-4, BH-5, and BH-7 show that sediments
in the upper 30 to 50 feet generally consist of brown to gray sand with lesser amounts of gravel
and silt (see Appendix D). These sediments are unconsolidated and correlate with the young
alluvium observed at the land surface. Based on the sediment characteristics, the young alluvium
is expected to be relatively permeable and conducive to the recharge and storage of water. These
findings are consistent with the infiltration test results obtained by Geoscience (2014).

The young alluvial deposits are differentiated from the underlying older alluvium primarily by
consistency, color, and grain size. The older alluvial deposits are characterized by dense, reddish
brown silt and clay with lesser amounts of sand. Due to the dense, fine-grained nature of the
older alluvium, it is assumed that this formation would not facilitate the storage and transmission
of significant amounts of groundwater.

Crystalline bedrock was encountered beneath the older alluvium in BH-3, BH4, and BH-5. In
BH-3 (west side of the Site), the bedrock consisted of weathered granitic bedrock at
approximately 75 ft bgs and hard consolidated granitic bedrock at 105 fi bgs. At BH-4 and
BH-5, hard crystalline bedrock consisting of quartzite was encountered at depths of 146 ft bgs
and 126 ft bgs, respectively.

4.2 Thickness of Younger Alluvium Available for Groundwater Storage

The thickness of the younger alluvium at the Site ranges from 0 ft at the surface contact with the
older alluvium along the south side of the Site to over 50 fi thick in the northwestern portion of
the Site (see Figure 5). Depths to the tops of the older alluvium and crystalline bedrock at each
borehole are summarized as follows:

Thomas Harder & Co. *
Groundwater Consulting 7



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Subsurface Investigations — East Declez Basin Site 5-Feb-16

L= o T"T';;l hl:;]ﬂl ”‘-_‘ g::m :‘;’: 1;;‘;]2:?“ Depth I;:d (;:i;:l]lhr
| (Tt bgs)
BH-1 126.5 36 125
BH-2 183 52 181.5
Weathered at 75
BH-3 108 e Unweathered at 105
BH-4 146.5 40 146
BH-5 130 30 126
BH-6 45 0 Not encountered
BH-7 87 38 Not encountered

The thickness of younger alluvium available for groundwater recharge generally increases to the
north and northwest beneath the Site.

4.3 Groundwater

Groundwater was not encountered during drilling to the extent that it collected in the open
boreholes. Wet soil conditions were observed during the drilling of BH-3 at a depth of
approximately 50 ft bgs, which corresponds approximately with the top of the older alluvium.
As the older alluvium is less permeable than the upper alluvium, this water is likely localized
perched groundwater that has collected from the infiltration of precipitation through the younger
alluvium.

4.4 Analysis of Liquefaction Potential

Liquefaction is defined as the transformation of a granular material from a solid to a liquefied
state as a consequence of increased pore-water pressure and reduced effective stress (Yould and
Idriss, 2001). Potential for liquefaction in any area is based on the following criteria:

1. Sediment type
2. Potential for strong earthquakes, and
3. A groundwater table within 50 ft of the land surface

Sediment properties from the CPTs and boreholes were used to assess the first criterion. The
second criterion is consistent with the Southern California region. The third criterion would be

Thomas Harder & Co. *
Groundwater Consulting 8



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Subsurface Investigations — East Declez Basin Site 5-Feb-16

possible at the Site during artificial recharge operations as a result of the groundwater mound
that would develop in the younger alluvium.

Sediment properties from the CPTs were used to estimate liquefaction potential using the method
by Juang et al., 2003. Liquefaction potential, using this method, is a function of depth-specific
vertical effective stress, total overburden stress, measured cone tip resistance, and sleeve friction,
all estimated based on data from the CPT. These variables are used to determine the “loading” to
a soil induced by an earthquake which is defined as the cyclic stress ratio (CSR). The method
also estimates the “resistance” of the soil to triggering of liquefaction, which is defined as the
cyclic resistance ratio (CRR). The CRR is estimated using depth-specific vertical effective stress
and total overburden stress from the CPT as well as an assumed peak ground acceleration and
earthquake magnitude. The assumed peak ground acceleration for this analysis was 0.6 g
(USGS, 2014) and the assumed earthquake magnitude was 7.5 (Juang et al., 2003). The ratio of
CRR to CSR is defined as the factor of safety where liquefaction is “predicted” when the ratio is
less than one. Applying this method and assumptions to the CPT results specific to the Site, the
factor of safety for all sediments encountered was above one (see Figure 6). Accordingly, based
on the results of this analysis, it does not appear that the younger alluvial soils beneath the Site
are at risk for liquefaction during saturated conditions.

A second method was used to estimate liquefaction potential by using the shear wave velocities
and the CSR as described by Kayabali, 1996. Shear wave velocities less than 200 meters per
second (m/s) are typically more susceptible to liquefaction during an earthquake, particularly at a
CSR above 0.1. The shear wave velocities measured from the CPT data at the Site ranged from
222 to 266 m/s and averaged 246 m/s with a CSR of 0.04. Results of this analysis also suggest
that the younger alluvial soils beneath the Site are not at risk for liquefaction.

4.5 Estimated Recharge Capacity

The potential recharge capacity of the Site was evaluated using two different Site configuration
options:

1. The first option assumed construction of a shallow recharge basin (or multiple basins)
with a bottom elevation of approximately 852 ft above mean sea level (amsl;
approximately 10 ft below existing grade). This option would allow for high
infiltration rates but limited subsurface storage capacity due to the relatively thin
younger alluvium beneath the basin.

2. The second option assumed deep excavation of the East Declez site to form an eastern
extension of the existing Declez Basin. This option would create additional surface
storage for the combined Declez Basin but recharge beneath the East Declez site

Thomas Harder & Co. —E

Groundwater Consulting 9



Infand Empire Utilities Agency
Subsurface Investigations — East Declez Basin Site 5-Feb-16

would be minimal as the bottom of the basin would be in the low permeability older
alluvium.

4.5.1 Shallow Recharge Basin Gption

THé&Co developed a conceptual shallow recharge basin layout in consideration of the findings of
the drilling and sampling investigation. The conceptual basin area, as shown on Figure 7, is
located over the area of permeable younger alluvium and incorporates a 10-ft wide perimeter
road and 3:1 side slopes. The resulting active recharge area is approximately 11 acres. In
consideration of the available thickness of younger alluvium, the conceptual basin invert
elevation was as shallow as 10 ft below the existing land surface (see Figure 8).

Potential groundwater mounding associated with recharge of water in the conceptual Site basin
was evaluated using a two-dimensional analytical groundwater flow model. The analysis
incorporated the following assumptions:

e Water was applied to the basin at a rate of 1 ft/day.
e The hydraulic conductivity of the younger alluvium is 12 to 50 ft/day.
e The sediments in the subsurface are homogeneous.

The recharge rate of 1 ft/day is lower than obtained during testing by Geoscience (2014) but
consistent with recharge rates for the existing Declez Basin adjacent to the Site. A range of
hydraulic conductivity values was used for the analysis. The low end of the range was based on
soil physical properties results of samples from the borehole drilling and testing program (see
Table 1). The high end was based on hydraulic conductivity estimates for area aquifers as
published in Wildermuth (2014).

Given these assumptions, the analysis shows that recharge within the conceptual Site basin at a
surface infiltration rate of 1 ft/day will result in a groundwater mound that will rise to the bottom
of the basin within 10 days (see Figures 9 and 10). Further recharge, at that point, would have to
stop until the mound relaxed in accordance with the rate of subsurface outflow, which is dictated
by the hydraulic conductivity (i.e. permeability) of the younger alluvium. Model analyses
suggest that the time necessary to allow the mound to decline to near static conditions after the
recharge event is approximately 30 to 80 days.

Based on this analysis, the conceptual shallow recharge basin could theoretically recharge
between 260 and 1,100 ac-ft/yr if water was available on demand. As storm water is not
available on demand, the actual average annual recharge would likely be closer to the lower end
of this range.

It is noted that a review of the shallow recharge basin concept by Wildermuth Environmental
(Wildermuth, 2016; Appendix E), indicated that it was not feasible to deliver water to the

Thomas Harder & Co. *
Groundwater Consuliing 10




Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Subsurface Investigations — East Declez Basin Site 5-Feb-16

shallow recharge basins from the Declez Channel due to the shallow elevation of the basin
bottom. As such, this option is not considered viable. However, the analysis was conducted
prior to the Wildermuth Environmental review and is presented herein for reference.

4.5.2 Expanded Declez Basin Option

A second analysis of recharge potential was based on expanding the existing Declez Basin Cell 1
to the east through a deep excavation of the East Declez site (see Figures 11 and 12). The
conceptual basin area, as shown on Figure 13, is located over the area of permeable younger
alluvium and incorporates a 10-ft wide perimeter road and 2:1 side slopes. The conceptual basin
invert elevation (825 ft amsl) was assumed to be the same as the existing Declez Basin Cell 1
(see Figure 12). Maximum surface storage capacity of the East Declez portion of the expanded
Declez Basin area would be limited by the elevation of the spillway at the southwest end of the
Declez Basin, which is approximately 841 ft amsl. In consideration of this, the maximum
surface storage capacity of the expanded East Declez area is approximately 130 acre-ft.

The recharge potential of the expanded Declez Basin option was estimated by Wildermuth
Environmental using their surface water simulation model (see Appendix E). The net increase in
average annual recharge was a function of the amount of storm water that can be delivered to the
site, the increased surface storage potential of the expanded Declez Basin arca, and the
infiltration rate of the existing Declez Basin. The amount of storm water available for delivery
to the expanded Declez Basin area was evaluated using two alternatives:

la.  Delivery of storm water using existing diversion structures (no new
diversion improvements).

Ib.  Improvements for the increased diversion of water from San Sevaine
Channel to the Jurupa Basin and then conveyance of this water to the
expanded Declez Basin.

Based on the analysis presented in Wildermuth (2016), the range of potential net increase in
recharge at the expanded Declez Basin is 144 acre-ft/yr to 414 acre-ft/yr for alternatives 1a and
1b, respectively.

Thomas Harder & Co. : %
Groundwater Consuiting 11



Intand Empire Utilities Agency
Subsurface Investigations — East Declez Basin Site 5-Feb-16

5

Findings and Conclusions

The following summarizes the findings of the investigation of the East Declez Site:

Subsurface sediments beneath the East Declez Site consist of upper younger alluvium
that overlies older alluvial deposits that overlie metamorphic and granitic bedrock.

The younger alluvium is 30 to 40 ft thick and consists predominantly of sand and gravel
that is loose, permeable and conducive to the infiltration of surface water. The younger
alluvium is not expected to be a liquefaction risk.

The underlying older alluvium consists predominantly of dense clay with some sand and
gravel. This formation has low permeability and would not facilitate significant
infiltration of water.

Infiltration of surface water at the Site will perch on the older alluvial deposits and
mound within the younger alluvium.

Given the limited thickness of permeable younger alluvium for subsurface storage of
water, a recharge basin at the Site would have to be designed with a shallow bottom.
Hydraulic analysis of potential storm water conveyance to the East Declez Site presented
in Wildermuth (2016) showed that it is not feasible to deliver storm water from the East
Declez Channel to a shallow recharge basin due to the high elevation of the basin bottom
relative to the Declez Channel diversion point.

An alternative use for the Site is to expand the existing Declez Basin to the east, which
would create additional surface storage capacity. Preliminary estimates indicate a
potential increase in surface storage capacity of approximately 130 acre-ft.

Hydraulic analysis presented in Wildermuth (2016) estimates that the net increase in
recharge to the groundwater basin from an expanded Declez Basin option could range
from approximately 144 to 414 acre-ft/yr. The lower end of the range assumes no
additional diversion or storm water supply improvements. The high end of the range
assumes upstream storm water diversion improvements that increase the amount of water
available for delivery to the expanded Declez Basin.

Thomas Harder & Co.

Groundwaler Consulting 12 i )



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Subsurface Investigations — East Declez Basin Site 5-Feb-16

6 References
ASTM (2000). Standard Practice for Description and Identification of Soils. D 2488-00.

Geoscience, 2014. Technical Memorandum — Hydrogeological Evaluation of Riverside County,
California Parcel Nos. 173-020-020 and 173-020-021 as Potential Ground Water
Recharge Site.

Juang, C., Yuan, H., Lee, D., and Lin, P., 2003. Simplified CPT-Based Method for Evaluating
Liquefaction Resistance of Soils. J. of Geotechnical and Geoenvironmental Engineering:
V. 129, Issue 1.

Kayabaii, K. 1996. Soil liquefaction evaluation using shear wave velocity. J. of Engineering
Geology, V. 44, Issue 1-4.

USGS, 2014. Peak Horizontal Acceleration with 2 Percent Probability of Exceedance in 50
Years (Sheet 2 of 6), shapefile containing polygons. Published with Open-File Report
2014-1091, Documentation for the 2014 Update of the United States National Seismic
Hazard Maps.

Wildermuth Environmental, 2014. 2013 Chino Basin Groundwater Model Update and
Recalculation of Safe Yield Pursuant to the Peach Agreement,

Wildermuth Environmental, 2016. Assessment of Additional Alternatives for Potential Storm
Water Recharge Project East of Declez Basin. Letter Report Dated January 28, 2016,

Yould, T.L. and Idriss, I.M., 2001. Liquefaction Resistance of Soils: Summary Report from the
1996 NCEER and 1998 NCEER/NSF Workshops on Evaluation of Liquefaction
Resistance of Soils. J. of Geotechnical and Geoenvironmental Engineering: V. 127,
Issue 4.

Thomas Harder & Co.
Groundwater Consulting 13 *



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Subsurface Investigations — East Declez Basin Site 5-Feb-16

Table

Thomas Harder & Co. !*
Groundwater Consulting



91-qo4-S T401 Buninsuoy J21EMpUno.Ic
* ‘00 R lopie sewioy |

. "pazAjeue jou = /N ,
“I9jawnuad oigna Jod swelb = 29/6 |

‘Rep Jod 103} = Aeppy ,
‘aoepns puno.B mojeq je9) = sbapy |

ISojoN
£9°L VIN %ZCE Ll YN jejucziioH wnianjly J8buno  |6'12-0°'12| as-Hg
66°) YN %E'9Z 510 YiIN [EJuCZII0H wniAnyy J8bunoX” 1§ 1z-0'le | avHa
£8°L /N %0°CE YIN o [eOlaA WniAngy JeBunoA (6712~ 0tz | asHa
17N VIN %l vE Y/N 050 [E20I3A, wriiAnjjy JSBUNOA | 6'12-0'L2 | 8¥-HY
YN YIN VIN 200 VIN |ejuozIoH wniAnjly Jepjo 0Sk-S¥r| 9HS
V/N VIN VIN 100 VN [EjuozLIoH wnianly 1eplo S9.-09.] SHS
VN YN VIN 100 V/IN [Ejuoz1IoH wnianjly 1epjog 0€5-925| tHd
YN YIN VIN 100 V/N JejuozloH wniAn|ly JapiQ §95-095| ¢€Hd
YN ViIN VN Y/N 100 [ed1HaA wnianjly 19pjo 0Sv-S'vP| 9HH
YN YiN VN /N 100 |BJIHAA WniAnjly 18pig §9.-09.] gHd
¥/N YN ViN VN 100 [EJLIA wnianjiy Jsplo 0es-g¢s| +HA
Y/N ¥/N VN »VIN 100 [expen WnANy 18pio §95-095| ¢-Hb

(02/6) (Kepps) Aepay)

. Apsoiogd Ausoiod  Apananpuon fanonpucy | uenEUSLD

CLVEL)Y = MY 3neiphy 21|NEPAH 9|duwes
|Bjuoziioy (=R IRTETY

(56q 34}

nun 21Bojosg ot

sjoyalog

Apsuag
Hing lig

Arewwing Buysa] ssiadold [eoisAyd [10S
uonebnssAul soepnsqhs
sjuswaaosdwiy uiseg zapadg 1se3
T 319vVL fousby sapinn asndw3 puejul



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Subsurface Investigations — East Declez Basin Site 5-Feb-16

Figures

Thomas Harder & Co.
Groundwater Consulting ‘*



} eanByy BURRISUCS) JAEMPUNAL
‘07 5 13pIRH SELIoy ]

ealy Apms 9 0UIZ ouBld o1 £4 VN

W L h - —
\ tw. :E.f;

\iﬁ.mw ﬁi.

suopebgsoAul 0oBLNSqNS oeas — | :B..Ea!;siuz:f
sustaAoLdwy uiseg zojaeq )seg fata by sayjjin SRG PG ﬂw



BLIRSURT JEIBAPLG

z eanbBl4

) % Japsed seudon]

9)IS uiseg Zo]da(] )seq 9 auoZ aunld SIS ER YN

9002 Bodny apig uad( SDSN
‘se/Buaspenb o9 X f SUY BOEg puE oUIPEWSE W
& yo dupy orfojoasy ‘e[ pus AL 10T PP
PUE 507 Tqudag ‘Fuyddew pragy wog Lojosn

adreEyBAGID/10 WosaLr 31T duy
osuqEye(] [Samg JeSLARS UOHBLUQIU] JydeiToan
£unog) apEIRAR] oy AIBPUNOY 3118 UIREE 29[09(] e

Yooipag UYLy  aned
ssodaq [euny BP0 op
amoda U]y Sunox K

(aummncoaddy argp pogeeq)
pamo;) Ao

I WERE ZR[O 19RH D

(P07 8009108030} g 160] GONRHIIN] [

{10z omnscan) ooyeiog MO @
ueReoTId) O
UOLeN] I[0YRI0H MO[IBYE () il o .r...ul Q
t T Y o e e [T T Ny ol
uonase] Aolg 1 . A
x

SER - g a® T oyt o s i g

saumesd deyy & e
J 1|._.-I.!_1|..__,_.m_| P=c BN e tihy B § G 2y ) B o
- ¥ .

uopebpsaAu] 82BLINSGNS .. E R
spusworosd uiseg zepra(g ey Ouaty E%ﬁw



¢ aunby BUmNSUDT JAIPMPUNIIG
~olie— 09 B ISpieH SEWOY]

SUCPEI0T UOH}IDS SSOID) ey ——

500 Hoday o)1 vedO §OSN
‘soj3ueipenb 0 X HE TUY HUES pUR CUPELGY WS
a3 jo dupy SE0ICe) R[N PUE UCLO]] WO PATFPOR
pue g107 Squeideg; “Surddsws pey way dewm LBopsp

xdew g n/A1o oo rsid)y dyy
deqEE(] POIE] S301Aleg uoneuwsoyuy aydesfioan
b—:-ou nv.u.!:m Eu...q .E%ES_"_ aus Enum H_nun_ sy

Hooupeg suifisiedsy  anid

msodaq [BABY 18P0 0D
modaqy peemypy Sunoy D

{epmmmeniddy o105 poUsRC)
e ylcjon

1P Sunopuop Suysoey @
(F10Z onsosean) 11 162 UOUELYY]
(v102 ‘omusoes) spolog snolAsly @
BoE 1A O
Eu.uSu_s_o.omE_Em@
@

uORNGY AOYRIO Iy T . AL . LS
y A . - oA L RELE e mE
seinyeod dey \ - Al g ier N e T T T e

uopebpseAu] sseNsqns Feo = = = e TR T ﬁw

sjuswaAoIdil) uiseg 291900 1s83 Kouabiy AN anckLd puojs



ep ainByy Bupnsuey Jslempunclg
91-g8--g * " *03 9 JOPIEH SEWoL]
]

089 ogg

vzl gL

r Ty \-‘ \.ul I
o yemb=gLl ot
-

08 09

P8 Apes e KD ApUTS WRE 0055
Lo} wurEEy NG

B m
g 008 o8 o
bt ['*]
& =
£ g
im Ove ez
o088 088
0Z8 0z
096 WS urseq Za[2( 096
1seq pasodorg
000' 000'}
IsE5 A4 <unm>>

R e

uvopebpsoAu} aseunsqng Do SRR -
sjusweAodul] ujseg zefoaq jsex RIS /fd




qp eanByy

0F9—T-

g ot o 1 8
Ty v m— e ey -

'l-l

Elevation (ft amsl)

000"} =
153 2

uopebpseAu] eseunsqng
Sjustieodul] uiseg Zegaa(J jseg

s mseg

I

A S pae Kepd Spwe WG 01 Y05
(o) WAy ZSRI0

Buginsucy Jelempunaig

~SflE— 597y Japaet] seilioyL

- 0F9

uiseg

v

za]aa(] sed pasodoly

@
<

20[09(] Sunsny

{rswe i) uogeAs|3

[ a:...s__._n.,z +
230 _{. oeg

-1 026

- 096

v

- 000°L
g oom

SAINT 2T PUBjL

b e
12TRISIA BALVM TVALIRNN Y y



O

Injand Empire Utilities Agency East Declez Basin Improvements
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT Subsurface Investigation
North (% C' South
1,000 =g —1,000

B 840 mpem Lg O
E <
@ L 4]

= g
= 3 3 : 8
S L " 715" Younger Alluvmm (Ql) =5
tg . § ' . Leose sand b}

% B0 wfe ‘ . =800 3

1L amel = feet sbove mean saa leval.
1t bgs =feet below ground surfaca. .

‘\-..\.-,\.,~‘.\\,\\.l..‘

: R ! L,
_ ! b PR O I
640 ' s

640
h rder & 5Feb-16
Thomas Harder & Co. ;-"?&
Groundwater Consulting Figure 4c



‘r Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

(

North
1,000

960

920

Site Boundary

®xy
v T
o(l:n
sso - |1
s
— TDh =
g 840 171
[4+]
E "
[ ==
S
]
3 800
i
760

8.

.
! ’

-
. - T.D.=148.

720

680 e -7

640
Thomas Harder & Co.

Groundwater Consulting

S~

East Declez Basin Improvements
Subsurface Investigation

Dl South
1 ,000

‘h,‘:

/ 7 960
E r/f P ,\ .
e /o
=] .
m
o
\ 920

o y -
l‘,’ 1 5 S,
I [41] P4 ?",‘\’,‘\
o ' & PR
' : A Foeian
1 H 2 D T TN
- 1701k 880
1 e A _" v o]
32 / ORI
e . L AR Y B
A RN
P AR
" AL R .
] Yo - - [Tt
- - - e —
I"'\ "‘\ |“! “‘ 840 )
s - [
\ | ' ' <
f,.u - -~ ~ L N
U w0 —
Y v A N =
2L LA IR [=]
- ov T L R =
- 1 "' ! - l"'J’ —
s ony \\'\\/ A =
11 y e fy
N . i o
.t
it C e YoungerA.lluvillm QH: « | 800 3
/? ) " Loose sand ) (72}
- I - PR - S
A}
4 - ;\ 1 \_‘- "'\-J‘
- - N
R
R ’4..!’ -
A 1 L
~ a0~ |
- - .
L B
= P
" - .‘-

=760

- Older Alluvlnm (Qo‘l)
Soft to ﬁml snndy clny md nndy sllt - ’\ A

\
L

_‘\_

Ve ks Ty r' ~ \ SN Nty . ~ RN ’\
- o ¢, T, P, r, e

T.D.-130fl sy . U A el R
' ~ P~ - -~

= - - - - - - - -
‘\’,"\"\’I‘\ "'\’t"\""\’J‘\”* 'y

- P S L L f

\ 1 Al ) L L S T S |
AN _ /=720

R Vertical Scale ~ 5
i 1 H 1] |
s P O !
5 v i

L !

- - -~
o~ 5 r'\ RN ~ b
‘o ] Hoxixo:rial Scale 7 ‘
Bedrock - o) I N et }

;. ) 10 200
» - I . r
[ . ‘ i
- -
o S , ==680

- - =
R ~ B

) kY 40 .

ro, PR Feat -

W= W7 - Nofes: N
P "B ft ams| = foet above mean sea level. 1
B S ~ b

Ty i ft bgs = fest below ground surface. "

Fo, h

A ' ] 1 ' 1 ] v \

L R N L) - ' i -1 -~ =
- - - - - - - s
'..\zjh\f“.‘ar-..‘,..\r'\‘,'..\’!\\,~\
F i, P F o, P r o, P ¥ 640

5-Feb-16

Figure 4d



Subsurface Investigation

East Declez Basin Improvements

intand Empire Utilities Agency
A MUMNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

&,

N
L)

Elevation (ft amsl)

. t
S N T N AN SN e PEEN
T An.lnfl\lrxflelel\fl..ll. Ja.% R
R - - - - - - - - - -
1 [ | 1 ' \ [ L

N R N Y b o N ;Y = g PR

% ﬂ!-z\l\,\/\—\a\.\4\,\f\’\1\a\ m ,\‘.\z\—\/

1Y ff,.-,\f..\f.._......\.....\.....m.m R S A
X -

ot s

N Older Alluvinm (Qof):
; \, Soft to firm sandy clay and sandy sil¢

EERS

>

bHE-=-

TD.=12651

Awepunog s

-
’

)

E

Q o

3 &
(Iswe y) uopeas|3

North
1,000
960
920
880
760

A

- 1

- !

i

i

~
Yo

~ 7
s

720

Horizantal Bcale

f ams! = feet above mean sea level.,
f{ bgs = feet below ground surface,

a P
Z e
N L I IS
- ~ . 5 ~
O L T R
T L B Y
_f..,_h, ._,._.,
. S ~ )
vt PR N P
..a;..w Y
T ; hy T T
) m \ Y N
RN _.w e A T )
.t -] U ey | - £
- -, - -
A P LT AT
[ N S S P
FELIRE S S R B
, -_.. i N LN ___r
,\;.\.Lr..’.l\.. :\.\,
A P A A Y
- - - -y .
;N R P N N
S e T WA T
P T S S A ™
| T T TN T
S pN A Py A
PO T T S S P
'\..ll.\.n’ .rl\f..\f
T - - - ™

Thomas Harder & Co.

Figure 4e

Groundwater Consulting



S anbBiy
WNIANJY 48bunoj JO wonog
uoneAalg jenbz jo sinoo)

saRyme panosd mojeq 19a] = s8q Y
[9AD] B35 URSIT JACQE 1] = [SUWIE

900z Hedsy o]t uadgy SOS
“safSunspunb 09 x f eUY TURG pue oUIpIELRY TG
s o depy miojoen S| PUB UOHOR WoLF PFIP
puk £10Z Pquedag ‘Buiddem pray wogy Adopan

xdes epRSie)y/Rio oo wiEy dgy
SFRqEE(] [P0m] SI0IARG NoRRIIOR JTyduBoen
&uneD spiRART Wog AITPUNaq s1e UISBE ZOoa( W5

B e

SHE Wieg FH[oa(] eF

Hooipag SUlfelAY)  wngd
mEadegt PUOIY 2P0 X0
spsodaqy BNy Sunoy

(eumcaiddy ssqm payseq)
pejuog 2idojpsn
sysodaqy PRy wlunoy jo wopoy
JEBE [Pnbg Jo 8 wojuoy)

wmanfjy @imoyx jo &
ARog 30 P PUR UOTRAN 1ofig 1 op)
e 3 oce

saumpad dejy :Q

uopebnseAur aoeLnsqns
spuoswoAosdiy uiseg zepia( jse3

£ 2U0Z 2UEld BIETS £@ OVN

BLNsULT JSIBMPUNRDIL
Syl "0 % 19pAEH SEQIOL)

.—U_ln-».mﬁ IR PRIDINAW Y - o
{ous iy S 3 GRS PUBIE ﬁw




9T-994-5

9 24nbijy

0s

Bunnsuoy Jajempunols
~afe— “09 3 JopJIeH Sewioy]

‘00§ Se umoys Q| uey) Jojealb Ajajes Jo Jojoe) B UIm sanjea

;90N
{y4) wadaq auawipag
or SE (114 14 0z ST (4) S 0
L E 1 1 Q 1 . ’I.ﬁ. 1 w L 1 °
T = A13jes J0 Jopey o** 32 . 0»000 ev308 wooom
»0 hd < & 4 i s g s e o ——— L 0T
. o ¥ 0
‘ © i * oz
¢ LN L PR
b 4 "L e s &
Py 0€
&
e % %
e
—o-——& 05
" ——*— 0
4
oL
T uey] ssa
S1 Alajeg JO JO)IB] Y)Y UM 08
palesipaly st uopaejanbry .
06
&
O—4¢ 0900904094440 000 4 00T
£00Z "|e 30 Buenp woy poyjel ayj Buisn
jepuejod uojjoejanbi Juswipag
uonebsaauy adeunsqgng

suaweAcidw] uiseg za|3aq jsel
Aousby saninn a4dw3 puejul



2 amByy

uofndp uiseg abieyooy mojeys

- inoAe7 wiseg jemdaauos)

aoeyms punti3 mojeq 193] = s8q g
[aAa] bad uNW DAY J8R) = [F1UE

9007 podad apid ted) SDS
‘sa)Bumipenb 09 % HF Oy WURS PUT CUIPRLRG TH
a 3o depy %:B0j0on) “R[[IA] PUE UG WO} PPN
Ppue ¢ [07 Jaquiapisg Fuiddaus pag wog [Hojean

xR WIS/ 330 N0oAl 18/ dpy
S5EQEIR(] [BAUB] FISIAIRS uOHEIIIGI] JMderioen
£unog IpraseAry wo.g L1epuncg aNs WISEY Z2[3e(] Weg

HpoIpag SUlISAY)  wngd
mjpodag] Jeangy LpiD  Job
gwodagt praniy frmox B

(pmoamosddy sy poyea)
wmuny MBojoan

SN UIeg a[aa(] IS0 D

(sadogg HE:AT) odo]§ Waeg [eradaouoy .
(9pin 17 07) peoy PG ENdIH0

moxog meeg femdaauny

UmAN[Yy Jaftno g jo @
WIOROE 30 (pat Pue TONEASIT (up b gp)

saunyzo deyy .._.-:@

uonebpsoAul eseunsqns
SjusiudAolduw uiseg zopae( Jse3

BUmNSUG) JalBMPUNGE
07 B ISQUER] SELLOY]

8 DUAZ DUBd M51S £8 OVN

bl e——
Do o0z ol 1}

LUISIO URAVAL TYRIDIN AW ¥

.Es%mﬂﬂaﬂﬂw



g ainéj4

alqed-g

5
I
(-]
£
=
g
3
L
1
06— ¢
4
So__.ﬁ
1883 4
uoneBgsaAul aoeLnsSqgns

sjpuswanosdul] uisey zajoag jsey

Buljnsuo; JBiempnoig

~ffe— "07) %} JopJEH SEWoyL

TR - PR AL G - PR AEEEFE - PR - EEE PR .. .\ T .\,.wievc
R H-
i ?ﬂﬁ ~T 089
..... ~ eerorn) 4B
] oM APRERIE) BT
{s1-bgz) ~-o0zz
oy SRy ghgE - 1
1 Spenes [row AR Apiies g oy 0 I8
(eDy) amasagTy GG —— 1
e -} 08L
- F- - T
- i
PURE 3500F m
(D) sy =funoy —— 008 2
+ 2
Q
-+ =
£
LD ~ ZlieD T P
uueg —— Ov& &
17 u:_..B_cn..E T
vZ00 | ggq
~1-0Z6
2 1
18 1
& g 1
g mseg N m.m ) wseg _, 1096
za]0a( i5eq pesodolg - zooo Sunsxy 1
—-000'}
q «3_3

ADTRLSH0 HAIVM ._f—u.zg (

KiiaBy o 24 di pusiul Fﬁ



Q- Bupnsues s31empunc.c
9T-q9°d4-5 S
*’ ‘0] R Japied sewoy]

UOREAD|] JOIEMPUNOIL) e
adseyday jo uels 3suws sheq

08 0L 09 0s or 0t 0z o1 ¢
L 1 . L ] ], 1 1 me

w (H3]

SEB

“JeaAfy-aioe 080°T Ajalewxoldde
Jo @Bieyoal |e10] e JoJ safahd
aZ1eydaJ OF 21epoiuode Ajjeanaloayl
pIno2 3)S 2y ‘suojidwinsse asayl Yum
— shep ; 01 g 10} Aep/ij-atoe 8T jJo aBleyoas . Sve
3|qeus jpm Aep/iy 0S Jo AUAIIDNPUOD
JineJpAy e UM SIUSWIPIS 30BHNSONS

I
(1swe 3} uoneasa|3 Suipunoln s8seyday

0s8
{SWe 3} 058 = LaAu| uiseq adieyday
558
Aeppy 0 = AlAnoNpuUoY dlnelpAy
ydeiboipAH olieusosg abieysey pejeseuscy-|apo
uonebnsaaul aseHNSqNS

squsweAocsdw uiseg zapag Ise3
6 2unbiy Aousby sommn andw3 puejur



= . BulNSUOD JAIEMPUNCIS
9T-q94-5 ;
s "07) ®§ JopJeH Sewoy]

UOI1BAS|] J31EMPUNOID) s
afieyaay Jo Heys 2duls sheq

06T 0BT OLT 09T OST OPT OET o©OZr OIT 001 06 08 0L 09 0s or 42 (114 ot 0
[} 1 3 1 1 1 1 ! 1 ' 1 1 L I ] 1 —_ l ] 0z8

5¢8

0es8

SE8

“1eaAfl-a108 97 Aja1ewixoidde
2 Jo aBi1eydai je101 e 40} S9PPAY ope

931eyau ¢ 91EPOWIOIIE A[EDN13103)
PINO3 3uS 3y} ‘suoidwnsse Isay) YU
"sAep / 01 G 103 Aep/y-aioe 1T Jo agieydal
a|qeua ||1m Aep/y ZT JO AHAIDNPUOD
d1|nelpAy B YUMm SIUBWIIPAS Jdeunsqns

{Istue 1J) uoneaajg Suipunoy adieyday

|swe Y 0S8 = HaAU| uiseq a8ieyday 08
e e = L8 Ut ke A b et s 2ombanbam 1 A — mmw
o Emu!&-.«. _‘u 3_>_lﬁm=_u:.mm.w_ | :m”_wwﬁ; S
ydeiBoipAH oueusag ebieyosay pajeisussy-jJapon
uonebijseAu] dELINSGNS

sjudswanoidwi] uiseg zapag ysel
01 E:m_n_ Aousby sanunn andwg puejuy



L} aanfiyy
-
uopes0] uonIag $S0IH

900¢ ¥oday o|1.f uadg) SRS
‘se[Buaspen 09 X OF SUY WURS PUB OUIRRLIG DBY
g0 dep 2180[03D) “S|I PUS UCHIOH WO PaLIpotu
pu [0z Fquoypdeg Forddew preyy woly dew LBojosn

HdBuugRSI0/A10 0oALrRE/ diy
SEBQEYR(] [SOIB] S301A13S UORRUMOFUT FR|de1Tdosn
Ajuno)) spERAR] WO AIEPUN0Y 938 UIFRE ZA[IN(T IR

ot

Sjoospag IupEaisn Wkl

mmodag [NV BPID o
smodaq Eanyy Sunoy 2

(ewnosddy argm payse)
Bemay) aidojoan

aug niswg ojoaq jeeq D

TUCHAg w801

1A Budoiuop Bosny W
(107 ‘souatoE0an) 1] o] onEmUl [
(10T 'oowmpeoap) ooarog snotaly g
uonELd) )
Eﬁ..oqn_eﬁam%_imQ
0

uLeoo] sjoqaiog
saumead de \

uonebpseAuj aveunsqng
sjusweAosdull uiseg zofaeqg Jseg

BUARISUOY J31BMPUADLG
,‘v' ‘070 % JepJEH SSUOLL

© 3UCZ JUEId SIEIS S8 VN

:

nismj AWTLVAL TEHDINOLY V e
?esgﬁw
L




zZ) 2Bl

30y mm puncul wopd e - 55 §
A Tk bl 14 m et

SR Ll * [swe ¥ 0ZR ABemio wiRq € 0, 1T

s Apoes pue Anp Apews ey 0y oR

Do} ey Sy

Bupjnsuon JaEMpUNolg
‘v’ 07 R JApJBH SELIOY ]
e s7-0b9

w089

4oz

=1 094

I e e T
= LoRaG — &= ] m
g - 2op5eq pepURD = et - S d oo &
5 o i B Gl o N 0% .m
& IS Y 0°978 ey €28 ISiLe Y 0°Z28 BUBREOZE T 3 | 3
5 I e Wwejses B0 e BRANO I 12AN0 pa) 0 3
= [wl‘ m : B
[ T 1480 450 £1RD m e o
8 ol . 15108 4 00E8 {,pouusd sy) 2 Aove 3
“ H weg - uusg BWeS0ZE8 sy e pe %] =
i — Aempls i
oge-- - 082
] (4 82 pawafosd) L
SHg
026 -1 026
1§ fe i
g = I
ommulm S g mseq N mm " uIseg - -~ 096
201997 158 posodol] E Zapa(q Sunsixg - I
000"}~ L ooo's
1883 4 3 youm
R g
uogeByseau aseunsqng 0 w IO

sjuslieAoJdwy uiseg zapoaq yseg

A3uaby sgyNi) a4dur puju) f.y



£ eanby4

uondo i j199 zojdeg popuedxy
- ynofe] uiseg jemydasuon

sorpms punor mojaq jasf = 33q i
[PAB] U9 DEDLI BAOIE JPEJ = [RUIE I

900 Hoday o7 Wed() SOSN
‘sajBueipent H9 X g¢ BUY ©UBY pus CUIPIILIE TRE
a1 30 depy sifojoag) “Jaj[IN PUE UKD WOy PIFIPOW
Ppue g [pZ quindeg Fuiddew pjay woyy LBojoary

xdse BrRSE/Aio 0oL By duy
SRqRIE(] RAR] SIHARS UDnELLOIL] oTydridoan
&nog spisiaary woy LrBpunodq I11s UISEE Z3joa] iseg

Jpnapeg SURIESD

Busoday [Ny BP0 0D

siodaqy iaapy Bunoy, gy

(amapcorddy punpm pape)
oy fia[oan

AY15 WG Zapes] 15eH D

(sado)g HE A[) 5dojg umag jzmydenucy l

(api i o) peoy smeunIeg [Eradesany
oo Uissg [Pmdeoansy

wan|ry 228mma 5 jo B
wonog jo pdag pue HOTEASTH (o6 3 op)
Isum= ) ogg

sanpeo- degy Q

uopebpseAu] eapunsqns
sjpustonoldul) uiseg zafaaq Jses

| SuoZ slied #191g £9 OVN

Bumnsun JajRMpUNRS
‘00 | JOpIeH SRWIOY]

ADNAGNG MOV TN AW v

Ea%gﬁw




Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Subsurface Investigations — East Declez Basin Site 5-Feb-16

Appendix A

Previous Investigation Borehole Lithologic Logs

Thomas Harder & Co. Q.JEa\

Groundwater Consulting



GEOSCIENCE Oak Tree Group LOG OF BORING BH-1
Recharge Feasiblility
GEOSCIENCE Project No. 13055-14 SHEET 1 OF 5
Locstion (32.083909 | Detels) g126/14 - 8/27/14 Sy tor ABC Liovin Driling | G, NA
Evmon i 882 boeoed ;. Sobolew T CMELSS Daoes) 90
HorizontalVertical N ADB3/NAVDSS heviewed . Kingsbury Dot @) 6 Dodhy 1265
Sample Information
& N —
slBs| £ |Slele
= i al = = 1|2 MATERIAL DESCRIPTION
€ 21H 8| 2 |8|F|8
£ 18 . B R
R iflemal £|8 §lg
a Z| O |a] ~ 7] a|x | o
@ No Sample
5 Eere] SAND (SW): brown (7.5YR 5/4); 95% 1ine to medium grained
L k.. sand, subangular to subrounded; 5% slit; dry sample; very
[-.+)] loose.
R1 60 | 12 {315
10 [SICT (ML) Brown [7.5YH 574); 05% el; race e 1o coarse |
L gravel up to 11mm, supanguiar; trace fine to medium grained
sand, subangular; dry sampls, very locse.
Rz 60 | 12
L
- 16 "+ GAND WITH GRAVEL (SPJ: grayieh brown (TOYH 572]; 65% fine
B - 1o coarse grained sand, angular to subangular; 35% fine to
O1 coarse gravel up to 26mm, angular to subangular; trace silt;
| C poorly sorted; dry sample, loose.
Ra 60 | 15 [
:
I 5
L 20 2 4
=g
R4 60 [ 15 -2
i B
Q
i R
% OC @25 ft bgs increase in fine to coarse gravel.
| 5
i RS 60 | 24 e}
A 2
)
L 30 s




GEOSCIENCE Oak Tree Group LOG OF BORING BH-1
Recharge Feasibility
GEOSGIENCE Project No. 13055-14 SHEET 2 OF 5
Location (32053869 | patete) g/26/14 - 8/27/14 g or ABC Liovin Drilling | Betre  NA
Ground Surf ed : Drill Ri - Pl
Elevation (1 882 £5%9% . Sobolew Tpe s CME -85 (Dogaes) 90
Horizontal/Vertica! i . i Total
Honzontaivertical \ ADg3/NAVDSS heviewed ) Kingsbury Do (o) 6 Doy 1265
' Sample Information
2 —
. c [
s | = |Sle|E
- - 3 21 ¢ |EIS|3 MATERIAL DESCRIPTION
Sl lelmE| R |gEls
AL BRI
s |2/ S|l a |22 |5
— 30 )
o 4
- ‘O
i P o | 2a r SILTY SAND (SM}: grayish brown . @ TiNe to
1] coarse grained sand, angular to subangular; 15% silt; trace fine
i {:}{ gravel up to 5mm, angular to subanguiar, fine to coarse gravel at
i 1| base; poorly sorted; dry sample.
- 356
i A SICTY SAND (M) red (2.5YR 578); B0% fine 10 coarse grained
i 3 sand, angular to subangular; 20% slif; trace fine gravel up to
1| Smm, angular to subangular; dense, dry sample.
R7 60 | 24 [:
- 40
A3 60 26.04:::_
s 1
i | @46 ft bgs color changes to dark red (2.5YR 3/8).
R 60 459l
- T4
50 L 1 @350 ft bgs color changes to re (2.5YR 5/8); Incease in fineto
L -] coarse sand.
R10 80 46,92-5';-:-
- 2ER
- 55 . @55 ft bgs color changes to dark red (2.5YR 3/6).
! : 1S
L . == 041: @57 ft bgs color changes to red (2.5YR 5/8).
3 7 ‘E: ;
. g 1y
L 80 [ _1.:'




GEOSCIENCE Oak Tree Group
Recharge Feasibility
GEOSCIENCE Project No. 13055-14

LOG OF BORING BH-1

SHEET 3 OF 5

34.033360| D
Location {3380 | Baels) gio6/14 - B/27/14

DG «or ABC Liovin Driling ! B2 N

Ground Surface 882 wggad

Elevation {ft} J. Sobolew

Dxill Ri = P
Type g CME-85 (D'-:;gr:es) a0

Horizontel/Vertical \ ADB3/NAVDBS by e%ed . Kingsbury

Borehoie

Toial
Diametet (i) © Depth ) 1265

Sample Information

Depth {ft)
.Notes

Core Run No.
Penefration

Type and No.
Blows per 6 in.
Penetratfon (in)
Recovery (In)
Geologic Unit

MATERIAL DESCRIPTION

r 6

o

SAND WITH

Ri2 60 | 56.4

R13 60 :48.49]

0L 050N 0L 050

i

d
¢
et s X i

dry

r DTN

T
)
I

e 2

R14 60 | 24

T

T

o
Ry Aty
@m@m

Ri5 60| 6

T
N

T

LY
25 -

PREOR

Ri6 60 [27.964

R17 60 |31.5

SN

]

grained sand, subangular to subrounded 15% fine to coarse
gravel up to 46mm, subangular to subrounded trace silt; poorly
sorted; containes weathered clasts

s
grained sand, subangular to subrounded 10% fine to coarse
gravel, subangular to subrounded; 6% s:It poorly sorted; densa,

% fine to coarse

ne to coarse

- 80




GEOSCIENCE

QOak Tree Group
Recharge Feasibility
GEOSCIENCE Project No. 13055-14

LOG OF BORING BH-1

SHEET 4 OF 5

Location

34.033369
-117.493857

Date(e) gro6/14 - 8/27/14 Drliing - ABC Liovin Drilling

Driliing

Bearin
iy NA

Ground Surface
Elevation ()

882

by

Logged

J. Sobolew Dr:'l:Rig CME - 85

Al
(Degrees) 90

Horizontal/Vertical
Datum

NADB83/NAVDS8

Ram

J. Kingsbury m i ©

Total
Dont @ 1265

Depth (ft)
Core Run No.

Sam

le Information

Type and No.

Blows per 6 in.
Penstration (in}

Recovery (in}

Geologic Unit

MATERIAL DESCRIPTION

r9

o

Rig

60 |45.96(

311

60 | 18

§0 155.92

R21

60 | 39

- 110

60 |51.6

505 00 O O O O O O O

. Qe Q59

SAND WITH GRAVEL (5P): red (2.5YR 5/8); 85% Tine 10 coarse
grained sand, subangular to subrounded; 10% fine to coarse
gravel, subangular io subrounded; 5% slit; poorly scrted; dense,
d

ry

@97 ft bgs large cobble, rig chatter.

@110 # bgs drlller added water.

@113 ft bgs fine to coarse grained sand stringer.

- 120




GEOSCIENCE Oak Tree Group LOG OF BORING BH-1
Recharge Feasibility
GEOSCIENCE Project No. 13055-14 SHEET 5 OF &
Location 134.035969 | Dato) 8/26/14 - 8/27/14 g sor ABC Liovin Drilling | 528 NA
Elovation (17> 882 boaged ). Sobolew Te0  CME -85 (Dodessy 90
HofloniaiVertical NADS3/NAVDES poviewed | Kingsbury Borchole @) 6 [oa & 1265
Sample Information
A . g
sHs|s|cielE
o c93l 5 |ElRI3 MATERIAL DESCRIPTION
T L. & 2 g -
£ |8 e g o | £ | & § <
7 [=] = L2 D
g 12|38 &| 2 |2|218
- 120 -] SAND WITHGRAVEL (SPJ: 1ed (2.5VF 578); 85% finé 1o Goarse
[’ grained sand, subangular 1o subrounded; 10% flne to coarse
i QO gravel. subangular to subrounded; 5% silt; poorly sorted; dense,
- g
R24 60 29520
2
- ‘:O'.
L
12 | Decomposing Granite
L R25 18 ’/:’
N

Total Depth 126.5 FT.




GEOSCIENCE Oak Tree Group LOG OF BORING BH-2
Recharge Feasibility
GEOSCIENCE Project No. 13055-14 SHEET 1 OF 7
Location 432035313 | Detel®) 9125114 - 126/14 g sor ABC Liovin Drilling | B8 NA
Groung Surf Logged Drill Ri - Pl
Elre?\:gion (ﬂ)aue 866 bygge J. Sobolew Ty;:a 9 CME-85 (Dlgagr:es) -90
HorizontalVertical \ AD83/NAVDES Peviewsd ) Kingsbury e i) 6 Dosh@y 183
Sample Information
| B B
=
- 2 : 212 |g|E|5 MATERIAL DESCRIPTION Ry
£ 3 < o | ®|§ |8
o o 5 o
2K YRR
8 (2|8 |f 2 g |ofe | &
0 i NO SAMPLE
5 [+ SAND (SW): Tight brownish gray ; 5% fine grain
| b.+.4 sand, subangular to subrounded; trace fine gravel up to 6mm,
-2+ subangular to subrounded; trace silt; dry sample, very loose.
Ri 60 | 12 :E:::
i | SAND WITH GRAVEL (SP): ight brownish gray (10YR 6/2);
=1 75% fine to coarse grained sand, subangu'ar to subrounded:;
- 10 25% fine to coarse gravel up to 27mm, subangular to
L subrounded; trace silt; dry sample; poorly sorted.
A2 60
15 SAND WITH Tpale TB0% frie
i coarse grained sand, subangular to subrounded; 35% fine to
coarse gravel up to 41mm, subangular to subrounded; 5% silt;
| dry sample; poorly sorted.
R3 60
i B SICTY SAND WITH GRAVEL (SM): Tight gray (T0YH 7/2); 55% |
G [3 fine to coarse grained sand, subangular to subrounded: 25% silt;
i 2,.' '| 20% fine 1o coarse gravel up to 20mm, subangular o
I KD subrounded; dry sample; poorly sorted,
0 T graylsh Grown ; 100% sii; frace fine
L grained sand, subrounded; dry sample.
R4 60 | 22
i B~ GRAVEL WITH SAND (GP): light yellowish Brown (2.5Y 6/3);
L e.-[} 55% fine to coarse gravel up to 47mm, subangular to
25 .| subrounded; 40% fine to coarse grained sand, subangular to
| 53X)| subrounded; 5% slit; dry sample; poorly sorted.
2
- _o
R5 60 | 10 P
I E:
o -
_ i
N 30 1




GEOSCIENCE Qak Tree Group_ LOG OF BORING BH-2
Recharge Feaslbility
GEOSCIENCE Project No. 13055-14 SHEET 2 OF 7
34.033373 | Dat Dl Beari
Locatlon 1317 457266 | Betete) g05/14 - g/26/14 Gontracior ABC Liovin Driling | (azmithy  NA
e 866 go00ed ) Sobolew Darls  CME-85 e ) -80
Bgﬁ:mtall\feniml NAD83/NAVDES Efw e J. Kingsbury Bllprehammole: in) 6 E‘;‘,i'h {f) 183
Sampile Information
P P I I D
o vl = | =
z -4 o RE WELL
= E (3 o E’ % - 3 MATERIAL DESCRIPTION CONSTRUCGTION
e lal@ § d 5 g g
A EIRE R
a 2| 8 £l o (&£ |o
30 i b GRAVEL WITH SILT AND SAND (GP-GMY: light olive brown
s (2.5Y 5/4); 55% fine to coarse gravel up to 25mm, angular to
i Da subangular; 35% fine to coarse gralned sand, angular to
{0l subangular; 10% siit; dry sample; poorly sorted.
i 5B SICT {ML): ofive brown (2.5Y 474); 100% siit: irace fine grained
i 60 (324 sand, subangular to subrounded; dry sample.
- 35
R7 60 |18.2
i t SAND WITH GRAVEL (SP}: clive (5Y 5M); V0% tine to coarse
.-y grained sand, subangular to subrounded; 30% fine to coarse
- 40 O gravel up to 52mm, subangular to subrounded; trace siit; poorly
| 5 C sorted, dry sample.
R8 g0 |34.8)"
- ',O
L -
':OI.
[ 3
- O
i R
R9 go | 30 [O
i g
L O
- 50 e
0O
i - G
i R - T SICTY SAND WITH GRAVEL (SW): dark yellowish brown (TOYR
10 il 41 4/8); 55% fine to coarse grained sand, subangular; 25% fine
B gravel up to 8mm, subangular; 20% siit; wet sample; poorly
L sorted; ground water encountered at 52 ft bgs.
- 55
- KER
R11 60 312|141
i
- !'
351

- 80




GEOSCIENCE Oak Tree Grou!o LOG OF BORING BH-2
Becharge Feaslbillty
GEOSCIENCE Project No. 13055-14 SHEET 3 OF 7
Location (34003372 . Detele) 8105714 - B/26/14 20 sor ABC Liovin Drilling | Besing . NA
Covaton o 866 bogeed 5 Sobolew Roe  CME-85 Dk 90
HorizanialiVertical A Dg3/NAVDES Reviewed ;. Kingsbury m i 6 | Do 183
[T Sample Information
22| . —
. . E .
SBs|= 5| g MATERIAL DESCRIPTION WELL
g sigl2| &2l CONSTRUCTION
£ w| € I§ E £ e g
= gl o E © g A K]
& |5 gl e 8 |5I8 (8
a |28 & = o |lo|x (o
80 -] SAND WITH GRAVEL (SP}: dark yellowish brown (TOYF 374};
| . 75% fine to coarse grained sand, subangular to subrounded;
O 20% fine gravel up to 7mm, subangular to subrounded; 5% silt;
B o wet sample; poorly sorted.
Ri2 60 [38.6[C:
11
- _O
- 65 o
PO,
i Y. yellowish brown [10YR 5/4); B5% Silt;
L 15% fine to coarss grained sand, subangular to subrounded;
13 trace fine gravel up to 5mm, subangular to subrotnded; wet
60 |338 sample; contains quartz, mica, and amphibole; Top 1 ft layer
2 similar to 60-65
KL SAND WITH SICT AND GRAVEL (SP-SM): yellowish brown
B (10YR 5/4); 70% fine o coarse gralned sand, subangular to
subroundsd; 20% fine gravel up to 5mm, subangular to
| N subrounded; 10% silt; wet sample; poorly sorted.
R4 60 |516[:
75 1 : yellowlsh re silt,
fine to medium grained sand subangular; trace gravel
i subangular; maist sample
RS 60 |20.6
3 @78 ft bgs increase in fine grained sand
- 80
i Ri6 80 [44.47L)" e |
L “l1i§] to coarse grained sand, subangular to subrounded 30% fine to
.|:}{ coarse gravel up to 31mm, subangular to subrounded 20% silt;
| ‘:1.1 wel sample; poorly soried.
I 85 ';.'-é SANUWITH ark yellowish Brown :
- 65% fine to coarse grained sand subangular to subrounded
1 O 30% fine to coarse gravel up to 19mm, subangular to
| o C subrounded; 5% silt; moist sample; pooﬂy sorted.
RI7 60 [492{("
B e ( @88 ft bgs sample becomes dry.
- O
Lo

- 80




GEOSCIENCE Ozk Tree Grc-vup LOG OF BORING BH-2
Recharge Feasibillty
GEOSCIENCE Project No. 13055-14 SHEET 4 OF 7
Location 438089003 | Dats®) g25/14 - Bi26/14 Con o ABC Liovin Drilling | gear®,  NA
Crovaton o 866 soaged ; Sobolew Diil Ry CME - 85 Prge 90
Hotizontal/Vertical \ ADB3/NAVDSS haviewed . Kingsbury Boameey () 6 Dot 188
Sample Information
5 ) —
o F o = t.E, T |E
z Zz © cl|l= |5 WELL
£ gld® §_ _% = 3 MATERIAL DESCRIPTION CONSTRUCTION
= o| T E| © » 5 § 2
B |2 & 2 E 2 r-]
® |8 & E &£l 2 |5iB |8
o [(Zj o |8 & @ || |&
s g @90 1 bgs sample becomes moist.
L .','-_',C
Rig 60 4080/
I g
- :Q.
L g5 '
1O
i » yellowish brown s B5% silt;
K 10% fine to coarse grained sand, subangular; 5% fine gravel up
A19 g0 | s¢ to 5mm, subangular; moist sample.
- 100
R20 80 j46.8
F 105
[ R21 60 | B0
- 110 @110 ft bgs increase in silt to 114 ft bgs.
i R22 60 | 60
- 115
I @118 ft bgs rig chatter
R23 60 | 60
~- 120




Osk Tree G -
Recharge Feasibility
GEOSCIENCE Project No. 13055-14 SHEET 5 OF 7
N 34.033373 | Dat Dril P Beai
Location 117457068 | D B/25/14 - 8/26/14 N sor ABC Liovin Drilling | feared  NA
Ground Sirfece g6 Losged ) Sonolew DiiRig  CME - 85 Flnge ) -90
Dt 2o NADB3/NAVDES by J. Kingsbury Drameter (n) 6 Doghy 183
Sample Information
. g | ElL
|$lgs| s T|E|E WELL
4 >
£ é J 2 5 _‘g 5' rl MATERIAL DESCRIPTION CONSTRUCTION
8 < 8
18| £12|8(3
= (2! O L= M a | |5
- 120
3 @121 ft bgs rig chatter.
24 60 | 80
- 125
A25 60 | 7.2
i @128 ft bgs increase in fine gravel.
e BN SICTY GRAVEL owish 7
| 9 [} 40% fine gravel up to 16mm, subangularlo subrounded; 35%
PLTT silt; 25% fine to coarss grained sand, subangular to subrounded;
| b[D| wet sample; poorly sorted.
R26 60 40_5;(}
- L2}
oi)\
- L
At
- 135 )
N
B SANDY SILT {ML): yellowish red (5YR 4/8); 55% sllt; 35% fine
| to coarse grained sand, subangular to subrounded; 10% fine
Ro7 60 134.44 gravel up 1o 5mm, subangular to subrounded; wet sample.
-
- 140
Reg 60 |44.04
- 145 T SILTY SAND (SM): brown (5YR 4/8); 75% fine 10 coarse grained
& 411 sand, subangular to subrounded; 30% fine to coarse gravel up
; 1 to 31mm, subangular to subrounded; 25% silt; wet sample.
R29 80 49.92l.

- 150




GEOSCIENCE Qak Tree Group LOG OF BORING BH-2
Recharge Feasibility
GEOSCIENCE Project No. 13055-14 SHEET 6 OF 7
Location (34033578 | Datelt) gro5/14 - ar26/14 2iing sor ABC Liovin Drilling | Seomng. NA
Ground Surf ed Drill Fi R Pl
E|:\;]a1|onl(‘ft)ace 866 !Eggg J. Sobolew Type 9 CME-85 (D%Zgrges) -90
Horizortal/Vertical \ A yg3/NAVDES b e*ed ). Kingsbury Doy () 6 Doehm 183
Sample Information
5 : .E. g = =
. g = g % % § MATERIAL DESCRIPTION SE T
ey £ |5 « o1 g8 |
Fl8lelsl g 25
e |28 F| & & |O
- 150 SANDY SICT : yellowish re R = silt; 355 fine
to coarse gralned sand, subangular to subrounded; 10% fine
- gravel up to 5mm, subangular to subrounded; wet sample.
i R30 60 [52.08]
- 20 @155 ft bgs increase in fine to coarse grained sand.
A31 60 [54.98
i @158 ft bgs increase in fine to coarse grained sand.
- 160
I R32 60 H47.88]
- 165
R33 60 [67.96
- 170
R34 80 47.524
- 175
A35 60 | 51
L180




GEOSCIENCE Oak Tree Grc?u_p_ LOG OF BORING BH-2
Recharge Feasibility
GEOSCIENCE Project No. 13055-14 SHEET 7 OF 7
Location (34085879 | Detels) /2514 - B/26/14 OFBg or ABC Liovin Drifling | 228 NA
d Sur Dril Fi - P
gg\rsrtlor??frtf)m 866 't;yoggw J. Sobolew Tmﬂg CME - 85 (Degroes; 90
Horizontal/Vertica! \ AD83/NAVDSS oo ). Kingsbury Boronoe i 6 Toal o 183
Sample Information
£ & =
-] S = Slele
z z © e [= WELL
= 5 5 T E’_ % :; 3 MATERIAL DESCRIPTION CONSTRUCTION
= (=3
£lslsfelg 8|5
8 12|81 | a |&|a (%
- 180
R = ol ] Decomposed Granite
/\/
L R

Total Depth 183.0 FT.




Inland Empire Utllities Agency
Subsusface Investigations — East Declez Basin Site 5-Feb-16

Appendix B

Cone Penetrometer Testing Logs

Thomas Harder & Co. :
Groundwater Consulting *



38R0\ 10|\DBQ L3O\ T-GEWOEYWISpIEHSRWOLL\:D 3]y Jalnug
WV 5E:Z5:0T ‘STOZ/¥2/6 1uo pagean Hoday - wemyos uopmaudiag) g WopuasId e1ep NidD - Zv'9'L'T'A 11-19dD

{010z 'uosyaqoy) 185 (%) N (1sd) aunssaid (451) uoi32uy (Js3) @oueysisas dit
8T a1 #T 21 OT 8 9 & ¥ 8 9 14 4 0 § [ 5- o1- 9 ¥ z 0 008 009 00k 00Z 0
........_..._.._..u.v TSNP N T IR S or A i 1 1 A op P N TN N T - ob ST R SRR T S SN ot

Le!
_ ﬂgpﬁﬂw : Al I
:wﬂa__ﬂd pusg PRD— .
ues 3 pues Que

Ay A ==
ues Ais $ pues

U:W@ ~0E
uesfjisg pueg :
ues g pues iig
uesAjjis g pues
UEs Ues =T
ues N__..m P
ues g pues A9
ues Ais g pues s
ves 3 puesAS %
puES AiIS g puBg
pues fj)s § pueg
pueg
pues Qs § pueg
pues
pues fis g pueg
pues
pues
bues A)is g pues

buesAyis ¢ pueg : (€
ues s ue -
ussAls % puss
ues g puss s
ujesB euy eagisueg H— "
ad4] ingiAeyag os . onel uoiyoi] n aJnssaud 2104 i UOIIDLY DARDS 1b soueysissl sU0D

P e

I —oe

- g7

0T 0%

(1) mdag
(W) pdeq
(3) wdeqg
(4) adag
(4) wdag

ST 51 Tst

=0T 't ot

K

HAURA 1RdAL BU0) VD ‘ewo] el Ay e[ydepellyd 8666 SUOREICT
ST0Z/2z/6 1R ‘Y 18'9€ :pdop |ma) =uy ‘AuRdwicD B JOPIEH SRHUOYL  ldSfoad

C|

T-1d) *1dD WOO"BUNSATIOL MMM
woo*Bugsageoy@uyau

0£TL-106-PTL

Bupisou|buz pue Bungsa) soysy

L

A



W s\ @eq 10K\EIRG 18dINS T-6ewa el apeHsewol |\ 1ajy alalg
WV T0:£5:0T ‘ST0T/¥T/6 :uo paqean paday - alemyos uopeaidiagu) ' uojauessud @ep NUdD - 2#'9'L'T"A LI-13dD

0
{0T0Z ‘uosyeqoy) 189S (%) 54 (1sd) aunssaug (453) uoi3oK4 (453) @duejsisau dit
81 3 PT ZT OT & 9 ¥ 2 [ 9 b4 4 0 1] 0 S- ot1- 8 g 14 4 1] oos 009 il - oaz )]
.......__-.__._..r.q I S T I T oF M| A 1 L Ot FINEEE NN I S N Ot ,__.1._- o
B B i i [-5¢€ ~5€
~0E : o2 -0 ] L og ' Foe
5T ST ST 52 14
] 2 g 8 2
pumg oz S 0z 5 -0z S L) -0z &
E Ca) L) ~ ”~
E E) £ 3 2
Euaa__wmmumm _
Apues g pues s [st KL . - . | . .
Apues g pues A48
pues Ais g pueg .
. ~aT B ] FOT 0T 'l
ue f
S Al= 3 pULE
ues g puess s
uesiyis g pueg s
X 5 -5 -5 =]
ues/Ais g pueg
Hes HELNES
ufelb auy sagisusg l.l.rl.h..a
9dA} InolAeyag pos onel Uond n aunssa.d aiod ’ UoloLlYy SADIIS ) 1b sauejsisad su0) )
eI iadAL aueD VD ‘ewo RilW AV SYdPPR|jYd 8666 MORRIG]
S10zfzz/6 :21eq Y 06'2¢ Yxiep @Ol =up ‘Auedio) g opaey sewoyl  pefold
Z-1dD 14D L1100 BURSSIa0USY " MMM
o URSEROLEY By m
QLZL-T06-HTL .—‘
Bupaaupbuz pue Buysa) Jo0ya) g



brsoK\Eeg 104\eeG 18dO\ST-FEWoTeyWRRRHSEWOY YD By a0l
WY S2:95:0T ‘STOZ/PZ/6 :uo pjesD poday - aemyos uopesaldequ) 3 uopeuesaud Qep NUdD - 25'9°LT'A LI-10dD

{0T0Z ‘uosyaqoy) 149s (o) (1sd) aunssauid (453) uoi3ou4 (3s3) @oue3sisal dig

T 9T T IT OT & 9 #®# T @ 9 4 2 a [ 5= a1- 8 9 + Z 4] qaoe 009 aor 002 o
, 1 1 YR N TR N PR TR T TV W B L 1 Lotedogr

a [ i 1 1

ues Aj)is 3 puesg e o o o
ues g pues g
ues Ajjs g puss e——
USSR — e
ues s g u&nm
ues g pues s

IS
pueg

ues iis g pues L . .
ues Ajjis ¢ pueg ™ [0

pueg
ues g plies )15
Aejo Rys 3 4eiD “.Tnu , st
AepRys g Aein

pues 3 pueEs4)ig

SE Tse R

“0E Toe ~0g

~SE 5T B

)

0% 0T 0T

pues Ayis g pueg 0T

() wdea
(1)) wpdeq
() :::ldau
(1) wdag
{1) wdaq

pueg

ST El -aT L ST

ucwmbu.m g pues

puesfis 3 pue
ucwwwmmw wcmm

pues Qls g w:...m ,

ot a1 _w -0t 0T

pues AJis g puss

puBsAj(s  pueg ;
pues s 3 pueg " -5 , s

ues g pues s
u

1S

16 vuy aagisueg |
adAl snoiaeyag pos 0 ol uoiyILg : n aanssaad aJ0d . HOIIO1) BADDS : 3b ssuesisas auo)

113

YOHRA 1RdAL Bu0D VO ‘R0 mij oAy epgdepeljyd 8666 UOpEIO
S102/¢Z/6 :3Rq Y 95°6E ipdop oL =2UI ‘Aueduio) g OPIRH SRWOYL 10ofald

£-1dD :1dD woaBunsanaoyY MMM
wooBugsAIoURHERU m
0LZZ-T06-FTL
Supseulbuy pue Supsa) soyay

1
A



. W U0\ EIRQ WKINEIE L3dIN\GT-GRLIO RN RpIRHSEWOL 1) Sl Faftld

0 WY 95:S5:0T ‘'STOT/PZ/6 U0 pagean Joday - SJeMyos uopesakiegyy '3 uopguasald e1ep nudd - ZH'9°L'T°A L1-18dD
{oT0Z ‘vosuaqoy) 1485 (%) M (1sd) aunssaig (457) uo3ou4 (Js3) @ouejsisas dj|
9T 9T BT ZT OT 8 9 ¢ T O 8 9 ¥ Z 0 S ¢ 5- 01- ] 9 4 4 o oos Q0% o0F OOT o
PR P A PR NI P S R P T W R T o 2 1 M 1 L o T S S N SR S o P P R o
13 [-5E Is€ [~SE ~SE
23 -0g g T o
57 ‘sz 52 ST i
g g g g g
pues Loz S oz S -z 5 0z 5 e 5
bues A)jis g pues \.m..m @ M @ M
pues ,
pues Ajlls ¢ pueg . : ) - 5 -
A1 w:uw st 5T st 51 51
pueg
0T -0t 0T ot 0T
pues Aps g pueg
ues g pues Ayig & E $Is 4 -5 ¢
uesA|is g pueg ]
ues g pues fijig
adA) snoragyag pjos ones uonsllg - n aunssaid aJdod 0 :o_".-u_.c A0S . 3b souelsisas suo) i
FeIRA 1odAL auo) V2 ‘B0 AW BAY RydapRliyd 8666 UOREIOT
ST0Z/Zzf6 *=:eq "y £2'7¢ \dep 0oL DUT ‘Auediuo) B JOpIEH SEWOYL  efoid
S-1dD ‘LD WD DURSNI0URY MMM
wiooBugsaRoy BYoU m
0LZTL-TO6-PTL .—.
Bupsoujbug pue bBuggsol soyay M



WrKOL\RIEE 10KINVEIRG |BdO\G T-6RIIOTRYWPPIEHSBWOYL\!] 3fY afoid
WY 92:55:0T ‘STOZ/PZ/6 U0 psjea.n Hody - S/emyes uoperaldiequ) 8 UopEussa.d elep (LD - ZH'9L'T'A LI-18d0

0
(010Z ‘uosuego) IS (%) M (1sd) aunssaugd (353) uoiyouy (453) eoueIsisa) diL
8T 9T #T ZT O 8 9 % € O B 9 14 [4 0 § 0 5- o1- 8 9 14 (4 0 aos Q0% 00F Q02 1]
...-..‘._.—...-.r_.‘ 1 3 1 4 1 o 1 i A 1 1 ot FENEEE [ TN N TR N 1 ot [ PR T I S R atr
3 -sc ae -ss -sg
ne -0E : FoE i -0g Tos
5T 5z =14 5T b5z
RIS ARHE g g g g g
pueg ~oz S =3 oz & oz S -0z oF
Fues 2 £ £ 2 2
Ues I3 e
pues Ays g mcnm | .
ST 5T KL ST 5T
puesAys g pueg
}UEWW B puss h._.—_m il -0l o1 0T [-0T
pues Ains 3 pueg
uss g pues As - - _ g - =
ues s g pueg “ .
ues pues g m
(] 0 ] 0 0
adi] snotaeyaqg (los ones uoioity n sunssaid alo0d UOIDLY FADDIS 1b ssuelsISal BUOD
Nouep :adAf Buo) V) ‘ewo BRIl PAY RIYdiSpRIYY 666 UOREDOT
STOZ/2Z/6 308q 'Y 08'22 (\idap (801 =auJ ‘Auedilio) B JofMEH SEWOWL  0alold
£-1dD 14D WO SUNSANOU MMM
woo*BugsaEoLRy Byau ﬂ
0L2L-T06-¥TL .—.

A

Bupaaujbug pue Bugsa) aoyay



1" SI0K\GRA IOKNER] LBINGT-GELIC RIWDIIEHSEWOL D ‘4 Pafnld
WV 2¥9510T ‘STOT/+2/6 (uo pajean Jodoy - 4emyos uopeaudiagy g uopeussaud Eep NI - Z¥'9'L'T'A A1-19dD

0
{0107 ‘uosuaqoy) 19S (%) N (1sd) ainssaig (351) voidu4 (453) doueysisas djL
ST 9T #1 21 0T ¢ 9 ¢ 2T 0O 8 9 4 4 0 § a s- o1 g 4 4 [} 008 009 O0F 002 0
P M Y M W PSP I I T N N1 ob T M oF PN S T N T B O ..-1._p o
13 ~5E [-SE " [-5€ ~ae
=08 0E ~I=0E ~0t o
57 ~5¢ = 57 =14
& 5 ® & 1
k-] b= b b= b=
bz Loz -0z SF -0z S 0T S
3 E 3 Ei E;
pusg
pues s g pusg - -5t ; ST EL L
pues s 2 pusg _
u_._mmm__m ue
bues Allis 9 pue:
pues _wMWuNm
'l 0T " 0T 01 0T
pues AJj(s g pueg
F_wm»__mmmﬁ :
ues g puss K : Is g : 5 -5 -c
uesfyjis § pueg :
ues g pues e
ues p pues Ajig :
AepAys 3 Aetd o 0
H '] 1] U
adil snotaeyeg jlos ones uonoLy n aunssasd aJod UOIIOLY DADIS 1b scumsisal suo)
¥R adAL auo) VD ‘ewio] B BAY BlydiepRIMd B666 JUORE0T
STOZ/zz/6 =eq "y /€21 :adep |moL =2uy ‘Auedwion g JOpIRH SROYL  dsfoid
8-1dD ‘1dD WO BUNSITROLRY MMM

|

wod*BURSARRaURY @YU
OLTL-TOGPTL
Bupieaujbug pue Bupsa) soysy

L
A



Cone resistance, qo/pa

(=]
=]
!

10

0.1

1
Friction Ratio, Rf (%)

SBT degend
E 1. Sarzitive Aine grainad 4. Clayeysittodity chy ] 7. Gravaly sand to sand

2. Organic material L] 5. Siky zand to sandy sit 8. Very tifF sand o cayey sand
Bl 2. Clay 1o vhy oy [ &. Chean sand 1o by sand [ 9, Vary stiff Rne gratned



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Subsurface Investigations ~ East Declez Basin Site 5-Feb-16

Appendix C

Soil Physical Properties Testing Laboratory Reports

Thomas Harder & Co. "
Groundwater Consulting —*




Lebaralarias, Inc.

8100 Secura Way = Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670
Telephone (562) 347-2500 o Fax (562) 807-3610

November 2, 2015

Benjamin Lewis

Thomas Harder & Co.

1260 N. Hancock St., Suite 109
Anaheim, CA 92807

Re: PTS File No: 45627
Physical Properties Data
East Declez

Dear Mr. Lewis:

Please find enclosed report for Physical Properties analyses conducted upon samples received
from your East Declez project. All analyses were performed by applicable ASTM, EPA, or API
methodologies. The samples are currently in storage and will be retained for thirty days past
completion of testing at no charge. Please note that the samples will be disposed of at that time.
You may contact me regarding storage, disposal, or return of the samples.

PTS Laboratories Inc. appreciates the opportunity to be of service. If you have any questions or
require additional information, please contact Morgan Richards at (562) 347-2509.

Sincerely,
PTS Laboratories, Inc.

Q\,

Michael Mark Brady, P.G.
Laboratory Director

Encl.

Page 1 cof @



640 Z abed

IVILNIAIANOD AN3ITO

9Z20% 102 0'1 "ASY

*Adde pjnom 5500 [BUOKPPY "518e) SupBRu) O} Jopd pejsenbe aq Jenw sisAEue JejBUCIPAH 'Auo eAR]S A iZZRG MLSY
‘Rsorod B0l sepnput Ausolod easedla
"sABp ssauisng 0| S SISA[eue Diseq o) | V1 plepue)s

UOREOYUBP] JUBLIWIENICD

SUON unosd 3sa) LeBloge
z z z 8 g 00's 89100 9 SIVLIOL
X X 050 S-Sy gHa
X X 050 §9.-91 §-H8
X X X X X 0s'0 g g5-Hd
X X X X X 0S50 ciz-iz g¥-HE
X X 050 £6-62S ¥-He
X X 050 $'96-95 £-Ha
i S1O0LSLO0Z :paneasy Jeq|
(2] ST UeA 51 Yen 51 ZUoH ST TN 5Enid N
E | Zzva WISV 0bdd IV SZra WLSY 'PON 0018 VA/0FPdY 1dV | 0046 VA/0FdY Id¥ kT ")
Sishpeuy Ayzusg fysoi0g Ajapsnpuod faponpuod Meacsey ydeg al 280D
szgumo | ngAig sy | owepky | omeipiy 209
S101LS10Z - NVHO0Md 1S31
‘0J § JopieH sewoy] JUuAld ViIN usgquiny yaaloid
za[oa(] }segy :owuepN j0afoud

L295Y "ON 9ld 51d

seuojeloqe] § I.d



PTS File No:
Client;
Report Date:

PTS Laboratories

45827
Thomas Harder & Co.
11/02M15

PHYSICAL PROPERTIES DATA - DRAINAGE (EFFECTIVE) POROSITY

Project Name: East Declez
Project No: N/A
APIRP 40/
_ METHODS: ASTM D2218 __ APIRP40 __ Mod. ASTM D425 Mod. ASTM D425
SAMPLE MOISTURE | DENSITY TOTAL EFFECTIVE
SAMPLE DEPTH, | ORIENTATION | ANALYSIS | CONTENT, BULK, POROSITY (2), POROSITY,
ID. ft, {1 DATE % weight glec A %Vb
BH-4B 213 A 20151026 -- 1.77 200 16.7
BH-5B 213 v 20151026 - 1.83 200 15,6

{1) Sample Orientation: H = horizontal; V = vertical; R = remold
{2) Total Porosity = all interconnected pore channels.
Vb = Bulk Volume, cc; ND = Not Detected

Page 3 of &



PTS File No:
Client:
Report Date:

45627
Thomas Harder & Co.
11/02/15

PTS Laboratories

PHYSICAL PROPERTIES DATA - HYDRAULIC CONDUCTIVITY
{Methodology: AP] RP 40; EPA 9100)

Project Name: East Declez
Project No: N/A
25 PSl CONFINING STRESS
EFFECTIVE INTRINSIC
SAMPLE PERMEABILITY HYDRAULIC PERMEABILITY
SAMPLE DEPTH, | ORIENTATION | ANALYSIS TO WATER (2,3), CONDUCTIVITY (3), TO WATER (3),
ID. ft. (1) DATE millidarcy cmis cm”
BH-3 56.3 \" 20151027 263 2.66E-06 2.59E-11
BH-4 52.8 A" 20151027 207 2.10E-06 2.05E-11
BH-4B 213 A" 20151027 76.7 7.75E-05 7.57E-10
BH-5B 21.3 \'} 20151027 78.5 7.98E-05 7.76E-10
BH-5 76.3 A" 20151027 3.91 4.02E-06 3.86E-11
BH-6 44.8 v 20151028 2,89 3.01E-06 2.95E-11

(1) Sample Orientation: H = horizontal; V = vertical; R = remold
(2} Effective (Native) = With as-received pore fluids in place.

(3) Permeability te water and hydraulic conductivity measurad at saturated conditions.

Water = filtered Laboratory Fresh (tap) or Site water.

Page 4 of 9



PTS File No:
Client:
Report Date:

45627

Thomas Harder & Co.

11/02/15

PT'S Laboratories

PHYSICAL PROPERTIES DATA - HYDRAULIC CONDUCTIVITY
{Methodatogy: API R 40; EPA 9100)

Project Name: East Declez
Project No: N/A
25 PSI CONFINING STRESS
[~ EFFECTIVE ' INTRINSIC
SAMPLE PERMEABILITY HYDRAULIC PERMEABILITY
SAMPLE DEPTH, [ ORIENTATION | ANALYSIS TO WATER (2,3), CONDUCTIVITY (3), TO WATER (3),
ID. ft. {1} DATE millidarcy cnvs cm®
BH-3 56.45 H 20151028 3.01 3.07E-08 2.98E-11
BH-4 5295 H 20151028 240 2.43E-06 2.37E-11
BH-4B 21.45 H 20151028 81.8 8.35E-05 8.07E-10
BH-5B 21.45 H 20151028 464 4,70E-04 4.58E-08
BH-5 76.45 H 20151028 4.27 4.29E-06 4.21E-11
BH-6 44.95 H 20151028 571 5.78E-06 5.64E-11

(1) Sample Orientation: H = horizontal; v = vertical; R = remold
(2} Effective {Native) = With as-received pore fluids In place,

(3) Permeability to water and hydrauilic conductivity measured at saturabed conditions.

Water = fittered Laboratory Fresh (tap) or Site water,

Page 50f 9



ysel| wol ueap do paseq (1)

6 Jo g ebed
(WY g8Vl ol'62 1522 Y A:T4 L06'} pues asleod 1Lz g5-Hg
v GL8l €2°1e e 1602 9zs't pues asieod (A ¥4 di-He
aulj | wnipepy | esweod ww (1) '3 ‘pideg ql ejdwesg
Aejops az1g pueg PARID | ‘BZIS URID | WiSV/SISN
Juadiad ‘W ‘uolnquisiq S21S dfdiey ueipapy uonduoass(
8ZIg ulels) uesyy

VIN ‘ON L23royd
zejoe(] Jse] ANYN L23rodd

(NZZ¥Q WISV :ADQTOAOHLIW)
AUYIWNNS 32 IT10118vd

L2957 ON Slid Sid
‘00 %9 JopiBH sewoy} ‘U] ‘saliojeloqe] mrHLAH



PTS Laboratories, Inc. Particle Size Analysis - ASTM D422M
Client: Thomas Harder & Co. PTS Flle No: 45627
Project: East Declez Sample ID: BH-4B
Project No: N/A Depth, ft: 21.1
Sand .
e coarse | medium | fine Silt/Clay
14 100
+ 80
124
4 80
e 107 +70 &
£ o B
: - !
,§ 5 - 50
1] e
4l I
- = T 20
21 :
=L I 10
o l<L 0
- ¥ g3 3 v e e ¥ 2 g B 9 ¥ B B 8 B R 8 %
Sieve Size =
U.Ss. Sample [Incremental] Cumulative} Cumulative Weight Percent greater than
Opening Phi of Sieve Weight Weight, Weight, Weight Phi Particle Size
Inches | Millimeters] Screen No. grams percent percent percent Value inches |Millimetars
0.9844 25,002 464 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 5 -4.01 0.8332 16.082
0.4022 12.501 -3.64 12 16.54 7.85 7.85 10 -3.24 0.3727 8.466
0.3740 8500 -3.25 s 415 210 9,95 16 -2.62 0.2412 6.127
0.2500 6.351 -2.67 114 10.57 5.34 15.2% 25 -2.05 0.1633 4147
0.1873 4,757 -2.25 4 11.22 587 20.97 40 “1.21 0.0909 2.309
0.1324 3.364 -1.75 8 20.15 10.18 31.15 50 0.61 0.0601 1.526
0.0787 2.000 -1.00 10 24.21 12.24 43.3% 60 0.11 0.0364 0.925
0.0557 1414 -0.50 14 16.76 8.47 51.86 75 1.24 0.0167 0.423
0.0394 1.000 0.00 18 13.15 6.65 58.50 84 1.89 0.0099 0.251
0.0278 0.707 0.50 25 13.16 6.865 65.16 80 2.83 0.0055 0.140
0.0197 0.500 1.00 35 13.74 65.94 72.10 95 4.11 0.0023 0.058
0.0166 0.420 1.25 40 5.97 3.02 75.12
— 00139 0.354 1.50 45 5.63 335 7847 T Inman | Folk-Ward |
0.0098 0.250 2.00 60 11.12 5.62 84.09 =0 X
0.0070 0177 2.50 80 7.53 3.81 87.89 0.0601
0.0048 0.125 3.00 120 6.24 3.15 81.05 1.526
0.0028 0.074 3.75 200 557 2.82 93.86
0.0021 ~ 0.053 4,25 270 3.10 1.57 95,43 Mean, phi -1.19 0.31 -0.41
0.0016 0.037 4.75 400 2.69 1.36 96.79 Mean, in 0.0800 0.048¢ 0.0623
PAN 5.35 3.2 100.00 Mean, mm 2.285 1.241 1.330
Sorting 3.130 2.304 2.382
Skewness 0.868 0.128 0.145
Kurtosis 0.200 b.762 1.011
Grain Slza Description Coarse sand
ASTM-USCS Scale; !based on Mean from Tlaskz
Bescrlptlon Retained Welgﬁt
n N
— . Gravel H 307
Coarse Sand 10 2242
Medium Sand 40 31.73
Fine Sand %00 1_8.75
_ SiltiClay e 6.14
TOTALS 197.85 100.00 100.00 Tolal 100
© I-’TS Laboratories, knc. Phone: (562) 807-3807 Fax: (562) 907-3610

Page 7 of 9



PTS Laboratories, Inc. Particle Size Analysis - ASTM D422M
Cllent: Thomas Harder & Co. PTS Flle No: 45627
Project: East Declez Sample ID: BH-5B
Project No: N/A Depth, ft: 21.1
Sand .
Gravel coarss | Fediom ? Tre Silt/Clay
14 - 100
) 1 90
12 +
- - 80
2 10 ¢ J 1 70 §
1 60 o
i w- :
4 A - 50
% 6 a - 40 §
= 4 ._/4 i - 30 g
’ L 20
2 '| 1
- - 10
-
0 0
& 8§ ¥ vee 32 R B % 8B R B R B Z
Sleve Size
U.§. §ample Incrementalf Cumulative] (-:umulatlve Weight Percent greater than
Openring Phi of Sieve Weight Weight, Weight, Weight Phi Particle Size
Inches | Millimeters} Screen No. grams percent percont percent Valua Inches |Milllmaters
0.9844 25.002 -4.64 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 5 -3.60 0.4789 12,164
0.4922 12.501 -3.64 12 9.12 4,45 4.45 10 -3.24 0.3731 . 9478
0.3740 9,500 -3.25 3/B 11.24 5.49 9.94 16 -2.89 0.2925 7.430
0.2500 6.351 -2.67 1/4 20.33 9.83 19.87 25 -2.33 0.1983 5.037
0.1873 4,757 -2.25 4 13.11 6.40 26,27 40 -1.53 0.1137 2.887
0.1324 3.364 -1.75 B 20.64 10.08 36.35 50 -0.93 0.0748 1.901
0.0787 . 2.000 -1.00 10 25.46 12.43 48.78 60 -0.28 0.0479 1.216
0.0557 1414 -0.50 14 17.11 8.35 57.13 75 0.94 0.0206 0.522
0.0384 1.000 0.00 18 13.47 6.58 63.71 84 1.97 0.0101 0.256
0.0278 0.707 0.50 26 12.86 6.28 60.99 o0 298 0.0050 0.127
0.0197 0.500 1.00 35 11.73 5.73 75.71 85 4.40 0.0019 0.047
0.0166 0.420 1.25 40 4.56 2.23 77.94
0.0T39 0.354 1.50 45 484 236 803U Trask Inman Folk-War:
0.0008 0.250 2.00 60 8.10 3.85 84.26 ian, phi . -0. A
0.0070 0.177 2.50 80 6,19 3.02 8728 Median, in. 0.0748 0.0748 0.0748
0.0049 0.125 3.00 120 5.78 2.82 90.10 Median, mm 1.901 1.901 1.901
0.0029 0.074 3.75 200 571 2,79 92.89
.00 i . 7 3. 1.66 94.54 Mean, phi -1.47 =0.46 0,62
0.0015 0.037 4.75 400 3.07 1.50 96.04 JSMean, in. 0.1084 0.0543 0.0604
PAN B8.11 358 100.00 Mean, mm 2.780 1.378 1.524
Sorting 106 2.430 2.428
Skewness 0.853 0.191 0.261
Kurtosis 0.241 0.647 1.004
Grain Size Descniption Coarss sand
- STM-USCS Scale [based on Mean from Traskz
. Boscrlptlon Retained Woelght '
n Sieve # PEEF‘
Emvel B
Coarse Sand 10 22.51
Medium Sand 40 29.16
Fire Sand 200 14.95
Silt/Clay <200 AL
TOTALS 204.81 100.00 100.00 Total 100
OPIS Laboratories, nc. FPhone: (562) 807-3607 Fax: (562) 807-3610

Page 8of 9



0SL1-622 (295) Xed - 00S2-L¥E (29G) Suoyd - 02906 VO "ShUlag 84 BIUES » ABM BINDOG Q018 « U] SSLUEIOGE ] Sld

NLL

NlL

2va

oo #

.M_\lmcﬂ:
Aiva

INLL

Wi 9011 sif s
AL F1g]

ANYINOD

w7 S0
ANVANOD

'Y 4 wIamey ?Eﬂmﬂ..
ANVANDD

A (HHSINON

=

H e

— T

-

aha f

S-HK4

g5 —-hga

— ] —) —

[h-4g |

h-Hd

s

£-ha

SINIWNOD

LZash

J1ld §1d

"ON 310N0D S1d

dl.m\m_r_sm: . Loviw
:(50aHO} ALIEDILINI TdWVS

‘HIHLO

53 TYWHON [ SHNOHZL
[l sAvdS [] SHNOH¥2

AL ANNOHYNHNL

OOV ALTIEON LONOOH 338

JOWVIOVH NCISNHLNI HOJVA
BIEPT INLSY 'SLINM BYIBYALLY

MOVIEATIN VM 1001

WvBry 10 T2H0 WLBY ‘NOILLNEIBISIA 326 NIVHD
¥B0GA JO ObdH IVI0DLEYAT ‘ALIALLONONCD DI NYHAAH

Qbdy IdY ALNIEVERUT HIV

L8620 1SV J0 O¥dY |dv (AHO) ALISNIA Y¥NE

+580 WASV 'AUAVYHD DI|03dS
WBZPa WLEY TALLOZE AHBOEOd
FEVMOYd LTHOJSNYHL HOdVA
AHdYHE0L0Hd JHOO ‘O0CL0Hd

0T HALIYA 'OSTI HiY "WLOL ALISOHOd

OOV S311H340Hd INTH

TFOWHOVD ALIHY TGV
JewMOvd 6311H3d0Hd QOHNLDA0L

TOWVHOYd SNOILLYHNIVE GiNTd 3HOd| .
VWMDY AUALLDNANGD OIINYHOAH

FOVHOVYL 8311H3d0Hd 0SS

14 ‘Hid3ad JNiL

31va ai IS

SHNIVNBEIS HIdiNYS

STT1dWYS 20 HAENNN

NOLIVOOT 3US

HIFANN Xy

.

HAAWNN 103MOkd

s5Eee-bit-AlL

&3773(] 1
SNVN LOArCHd

B

%mi_z_z INOHd
whr ?Sms‘nm\.w\csqu.afnw LTk IS

amIny (vVag
HIDVNVI LOIMOH

o Th

aqoo diz 8

Lol Ty0 @ WY Iy poodenwit (o 09T

ALID S53daav

#0d

1S3N03d SISKTYNY

5&%&2@ aeyl AAGawH- CYIWOHL

ANVANOD

40

F9Vd

adoo34d AQ0LSNO 40 NIVHO

'ou] ‘seuolesoqe] SI.d



<PTS

Labsrodarizs. tnc.

8100 Secura Way » Santa Fe Springs, CA 80670
Telephone (562) 347-2500 « Fax (562) 907-3610

November 23, 2015

Benjamin Lewis

Thomas Harder & Co.

1260 N. Hancock St., Suite 109
Anaheim, CA 962807

Re: PTS File No: 45627
Physical Properties Data — selected test reruns
East Declez

Dear Mr. Lewis:

Please find enclosed report for Physical Properties analyses conducted upon samples received
from your East Declez project. This report covers the retesting made at your request on samples
BH-4B and BH-5B; hydraulic conductivity was remeasured on the two samples and total porosity
was measured using Helium porosimetry via Boyle's Law principle of gas expansion.

PTS Laboratories Inc. appreciates the opportunity to be of service. If you have any questions or
require additional information, please contact Morgan Richards at (562) 347-2508.

Sincerely,
PTS Laboratories, Inc.

\

Michael Mark Brady, P.G.
Laboratory Director

Encl.

Page 1 of4



PTS Laboratories

PTS File No: 45627
Client: Thomas Harder & Co.
Report Date: 11/23M5
PHYSICAL PROPERTIES DATA
Project Name: East Declez
Project No: N/A
APIRP 49 /
METHODS: ASTM D2218 APIRP 40 AP| RP 40
SAMPLE MOISTURE DENSITY POROSTTY, %Vb (2)
SAMPLE DEPTH, | ORIENTATION | CONTENT, [DRYBULK([] GRAIN,
ey i b % welght gee o TOTAL | AIR-FILLED | WATER-FILLED
BH-4B 21.30 v 2.6 1.77 268 341 294 4.7
BH-5B 21.30 ' 29 1.83 2,69 32.0 26.8 52
BH-4B 21.45 H 2.1 1.89 2,89 26.3 221 4.1
BH-5B 21.45 H 1.8 1.83 270 322 28.9 3.3

Total Porosity by Helium Porosimetry (Boyle's Law).

{1} Sample Orientation: H = horizontal, V = vertical; R = remold
(2} Total Porosity = all interconnected pore channels; Air Filled = pore channels net occupied by pore fluids,
Vb = Bulk Volume, ¢¢; - - = Analysis not requested.

Page 2 of 4




PTS File No:
Client:
Report Date:

45627

Thomas Harder & Co.

1123115

PT'S Laboratories

PHYSICAL PROPERTIES DATA - HYDRAULIC CONDUCTIVITY
(Methodology: AP| RP 40; EPA 9100)

Project Name: East Declez
Project No: N/A
— %5 ISl CONFINING STRESS
EFFECTIVE INTRINSIC
SAMPLE PERMEABILITY HYDRAULIC PERMEABILITY
SAMPLE DEPTH, | ORIENTATION | ANALYSIS TO WATER (2,3}, CONDUCTIVITY (3), TO WATER (8),
ID. ft. 1 DATE millidarcy _cm/s om*
Remeasure Hydraulic Conductivity using same sample.
BH-4B 21.3 v 20151118 177 1.76E-04 1.74E-09
Remeasure Hydraulic Conductivity using same sample.
BH-6B 21.3 \Y 20151118 153 1.54E-04 1.51E-09

Note: vertical samples were dried during initial testing phase. Samples were resaturated with water and hydraulic conductivity measured,

(1) Sample Orientation: H = horizontal; V = vertical; R = remold
(2) Effective (Native) = With as-received pore fluids in place.

(3) Permeability to water and hydraulic conductivity measured at saturated eonditions,

Water = filtered Laboratory Fresh (tap) or Site water.

Page 3 of 4



PTS File No:
Client:
Report Date:

45627

Thomas Harder & Co.

11/23/15

PTS Laboratories

PHYSICAL PROPERTIES DATA - HYDRAULIC CONDUCTIVITY
{Methodolagy: AP RP 40; EPA 5100)

Project Name: East Declez
Project No; N/A
25 Pl CONFINING STRESS
EFFECTIVE INTRINSIC
SANPLE PERMEABILITY HYDRAULIC PERMEABILITY
SAMPLE DEPTH, | ORIENTATION | ANALYSIS TO WATER (2,5), CONDUCTIVITY (3}, TO WATER {3),
ID. ft. 1) DATE miltidarcy cimis om*
Remeasure Hydraulic Conductivity using same sample.
BH-4B 2145 H 20151118 55.0 5.43E-05 5.42E-10
Remeasure Hydraulle Conductivity using same sample.
BH-5B 2145 H 20151118 4200 4,13E-03 4,15E-08

(1) Sample Qrientation: H = horizontal; V = vertical; R = remold
{2) Effective (Native) = With as-received pore fluids in place.

(3) Permeability to water and hydraulic conductivity measured at saturated conditions.

Water = fitered Laboratery Fresh (tap) or Site water,

Page 4 of 4



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Subsurface Investigations — East Declez Basin Site 5-Feb-16

Appendix D
Borehole Lithologic Logs

Thomas Harder & Co. _—

Groundwater Consulting



Lithologic Log

Client; IEUA Dritling Contractor: J & H Drilling Co., Inc.
Borehole/ Well No: BH-3 Drilling Method: __ Hollow Stem Auger
iProject Number: 15-010-102 Borehole Diameter: 8 inches
Project: East Declez Location of bering/ Well (State Plane, NAD 83):
Start Date: 1-Cct-15 X: 6183762 {approximate)
Finish Date: 2-Cct-15 Y: 2321637 (approximate)
Depth |Graphic Sample | glow | ¢olor Sample Description
Log |[Recovery| counts
Percent}
0
100 75YR6/4 | SILTY SAND: Dry. Fine-grained sand, trace medium-grained sand and
Light coarse-grained sand, less than 5 percent gravel up to 20 mm; subrounded; 206-30
Brown | percent silt.
-5
20 75 YR 6/ | Trace gravel up to 55 mm.
Light
Brown
-10
40 26,60 | 7.5 YR6/2 | WELL-GRADED SAND WITH SILT AND GRAVEL: Dry. Fine-gralned sand, 20-30
_(B~inch} ng:h percent gravel up to 20 mm; rounded; 10-15 percent silt.
-15
20 7TE5YRS5/E | SILTY SAND WITH GRAVEL: Dry. Fine-grained sand, with medium-grained sand,
Brown trace-coarse grained sand, 10-15 percent gravel up to 25 mm; subrounded to
rounded; 15-20 percent silt.
-20
17,23,
a7
40 7.5 YRE[B | POORLY GRADED SAND: Moist. Medium-grained sand, with fine-grained sand,
Light some coarse-grained sand, less than 5 percent gravel up to
Brown | 10 mm, 5-10 percent slit; subrounded to rounded; 5-10 percent silt.
-25
Thomas Harder & Co.
Groundwater Consulting

Page 1 of 4




Borehote/ Well No.: BH-3

Borehole Lithologic Log |(cien: IEUA

Project No.: 15-010-102
[ Tereom
Log | Recovery | Counts|
{Percent)
10 7.5 YR 62 | WELL-GRADED SAND WITH SILT: Molst. Medium-grained sand, with fine-grained
Brown sand, some coarse-grained sand, less than 5 percent gravel up to 50 mm; rounded;
10-15 percent silt.
22,27,
35
90 10 YR 61 | SILT: Molst, very soft consistancy. Less than 5 percent fine-grained sand. Silt: low
50 10yr 52 |\ dry strength, rapid dilatency, medium toughness, medium plasticlty.
Grayish
Bruyv;vn SILTY SAND WITH GRAVEL: Moist. Fine-grained sand, with medium-grained sand,
trace-coarse grained sand, 15-20 percent gravel up to 55 mm; subrounded to
50 10 YR 5/4 [\ rounded; 20-30 percent silt.
Yellowish
Brown SILT: Moist, firm consistency. Trace fine-grained sand. Silt: no dry strength, rapid
dilatency, medium toughness, medium plasticity.
80 42,54 | 75YRSR | SILTY SAND WITH GRAVEL: Moist, weakly cemented, Medium-grained sand, with
{B-inch} El‘-'ght fine-grained sand, some coarse-grained sand, 10-15 percent gravet up to 20 mm;
rown | subrounded to rounded; 15-20 percent sitt.
30 10 YR6/4 | POORLY-GRADED SAND: Moist,. Medium-grained sand, with coarse-grained sand,
Light frace fine-grained sand, 5-10 percent gravel up to 10 mm; subrounded to rounded:;
YeB""w'Sh 5-10 percent sikt.
FOWn
100 10YRS5/6 | CLAYEY SAND/SANDY CLAY: Wet, hard consistency. 50 percent very fine-grained
1823 | Yellowish | sand, 50 percent clay. Clay: high dry strength, slow dilatency, low toughness, high
s5 | BroWn | plasticity.
40 75YR4/4 | LEAN CLAY: Wet, hard consistency. 80-90 percent clay, 10-20 percent
100 Brown medium-grained sand, trace coarse-grained sand, some fine-grained sand. Clay: high
. dry strength, slow dilatency, medium toughness, medium plasticity.
90 FOR | 7.5YR4/4 ¢ | EAN CLAY WITH SAND: Wet, hard consistency. 75-85 percent clay, 15-25 percent
LAB Brown || medium-grained sand, trace coarse-grained-sand, some fine-grained sand, fess than
{56-56.5) § percent gravel up to 30 mm; subangular to angular. Clay: high dry strength, slow
Thomas Harder & Co. %
. ' X0 -
Grountwater Consulting

Page 2 of 4




Borehole/ Well No.: BH-3

Borehole Lithologic Log |[die: EUA

Project No.: 15-010-102
Depth | Graphiq Sample | Blow | ¢, Sample Description
Log | Recovery | Coun
{Percent) [
\ﬂatency. medium toughness, medium plasticity. I
8o 75YR4j4 § | EAN CLAY WITH SAND: Wet, hard consistency. 75-85 percent clay, 15-25 percent
Brown medium-grained sand, trace coarse-grained sand, some fine-grained sand, less than
5 percent gravel up to 48 mm; subangutar to angular. Clay: high dry strength, slow
diiatency, medium toughness, medium plasticity.
Trace gravel up to 30 mm.
70
10
20 75YR4/4 | POORLY GRADED SAND WITH CLAY AND GRAVEL (Weathered Bedrock?): Wet,
Brown weakly cemented, granitic. Medium-grained sand, with coarse-grained sand, some
fine-grained sand, 20 percent gravel up to 25 mm; subangular o angular; 10-15
percent clay.
10 75YR58 | WELL-GRADED GRAVEL WITH SAND (Weathered Bedrock?): Wet, strongly
g‘m"g cemented, granitic. 55-60 percent gravel up to 50 mm; subrounded to angular; 510
Lol percent silt.
20 75YR 44 | POORLY GRADED SAND (Weathered Bedrock?): Moist, moderately cemented,
Brown granitic. Fine-grained sand, with medium-grained sand, coarse-grained sand, 10-15
percent gravel up to 15 mm; rounded to subrounded; less than 5 percent silt.
10 75YR4/4 | POORLY-GRADED SAND (Weathered Bedrock?): Moist, modsrately cementad,
Brown granitic. Fine-grained sand, with medium-grained and coarse-grained sand, 10-15
percent gravel up to 35 mm; rounded to subangular; less than 5 percent silt.
Thomas Harder & Co. *
Groundwater Consulting

Page3 of 4




Borehole/ Well No.: BH-3

Borehole Litholagic Log |[cien: IEUA

Project No.: 15-010-102
Depth | Graphid Sample | Blow | oo, Sample Description
& Log | Recovery | Counts P e
(Percent)
05 — 100 7.5YRG2 | POORLY-GRADED GRAVEL WITH SAND (Weathered Bedrock?): Moist, weakly
5 7.5 YR 4/4 |, cemented, granitic. 80-70 percent gravel up to 46 mm; subrounded to subangular;
"Brown less than 5 percent silt.
POORLY-GRADED SAND WITH GRAVEL (Weathered Bedrock?): Moist, weakly
cemented, granitic. Fine-grained sand, with medium-grained sand, trace coarse
grained sand, 20-265 percent gravel up to 35 mm; rounded to subanguler; less than
5 percent silt,
-100
10 75YR4/4 | 10-15 percent gravel up to 10 mm.
Brown
-105
20 10YR&R2 | POORLY GRADED GRAVEL (Bedrock?): Molst, strongly cemented, granitic. Gravel
V;?U:ﬁ'e up to 70 mm, some medium-grained sand; angular; less than 5 percent silt.
Notes:

Grain size distribution and percentages are approximate based on visual inspection of samples.
Soil types classified based on Unified Soi! Classification System.

Soil color based on Munsell Soil Color Charts.
"Trace” equals 1o 0-5 percent, "some" equals to 5-10 percent, and "with" equals to 10-15 percent.

Page 4 of 4




Lithologic Log

Client: IEUA Driliing Contractor: J & H Drilling Co., Inc.
Borehcle/ Well No: BH-4 Drilling Method:  Hollow Stem Auger
Project Number: 15-010-102 Borehole Diameter: 8 inches
Project: East Declez Location of boring/ Well {State Plane, NAD 83):
Start Date: 29-Sep-15 X: 6184347 (approximate)
Finish Date: 30-Sep-15 Y: 2321842 (approximate)
Logged By: JV and BL
Depth |Graphic Sample | Blow | color Sample Description
Log |Recovery| counts
(Percent)
100 1 YR 44 | POORLY GRADED SAND WITH SILT: Dry. Fine-grained sand, some
i Deark medium-grained sand, trace coarse-grained sand, less than 5 percent gravel up to
Er'g:‘:"' 10 mm; subangular to subrounded; 5-10 percent silt.
o]
0 45,50 | W YRAM | WELL-GRADED SAND: Dry. Medium-grained sand, with coarse-grained sand, some
{e-inch) Cark fine-gralned sand, 5 percent gravel up to 20 mm; subrounded to subangular; less
o Y;m‘:h than 5 percent silt.
5
20
5 41,50
{E-inch}

Thomas Harder & Co. 3

" Groundwater Consulting

Page 1lof 5




Borehole/ Well No.; BH-4

Borehole Lithologic Log |[cien: IEUA

Project No.: 15-010-102
'_ ' -
| Depth | Graphiq Sample | Blow | ¢4, Sample Description
! Log | Recovery | Counts|
: (Percent)
285 —
60 5YdR2 POORLY GRADED SAND: Molst,. Fine-gralned sand, trace medium-grained sand,
ReD:d':;h less than 5 percent gravel up to 10 mm; subrounded to rounded; less than 5 percent
Gray silt.
-30 ,
25 50 (8- 5Y4n POORLY GRADED SAND WITH GRAVEL: Moist. Fine-grained sand, some
inch) | Dark Gray | medium-grained sand, trace coarse-grained sand, 20 percent gravel up to 35 mm;
25 subangular to subrounded; less than 5 percent slit.
-35 —
50 5Y 4/4 POORLY GRADED SAND: Dry, weakly cemented. Fine-grained sand, with
Reddish | medium-grained sand, trace coarse-grained sand, 10 percent graval up to 15 mm;
Brown subangular to subrounded; lass than 5 percent silt. Lean clay from 35.0-35.5 foet.
-40 —
40 41,50 | 75YR4/6 | CLAYEY SILT WITH SAND: Moist, hard consistency. 70-80 percent fines, 20-30
(S-inch) g‘mﬁg percent fine-grained sand, less than 5 percent grave! up to 15 mm. Silt medium dry
80 rown | strength, slow dilatancy, high toughness, medium plasticity.
45 —
=50 .
100 19,21, } 75YR 48 | Increase in fines from 50 to 52 feet.
44 + Strong
80 | 13,18, | ZrOWn
21
SAMPLE
80 FOr | 79 YR46 | Increase in sand from 53 to 54 feet, frace gravel.
LAB Strong
55 — {52.553)] Brown
,A0YR 46 | SILTY SAND: Moist, weak cementation. Medium-grained sand, with fine-grained
Thomas Harder & Co. _J?&
) - .
Groundwater Consulting ""

Page 2 of 5




Borehole/ Well No.: BH-4

Borehole Lithologic Log |iciem [EUA

Project No.: 15-010-102
Depth | Graphid Sample | Blow | ¢y10r Sample Description
P Log | Recovery | Counts; : P
{Percent}
100 sand, some coarse-grained sand, less than 5 percent gravel up to 8 mm; subangular;
20-30 percent silt. Drilling rate slows at 59 feet.
80 10 YR 4/6
80 10 YR 44 |\ POORLY GRADED SAND WITH SILT: Moist, moderate cementation. Fine-grained
sand, trace medium-~grained sand; sub-rounded; less than 10 percent siit.
80 75 vrR 46 I\ LEAN GLAY: Moist, firm consistency. 95 percent clay, 5 percent fine-grained sand.
Strong Clay: high dry strength, slow dilatancy, medium toughness, medium plasticity.
Browh
POORLY GRADED SAND WITH SILT: Molist, moderate cementation. Fine-grained
sand, some medium-grained sand, frace coarse-grained sand; subangular to angular;
100 10 YR 5/8 || |ess than 10 percent silt.
Yellowish
Brown 1 g)LT: Moist, hard consistency. 95 percent silt, 5 percent fine-grained sand. Silt: low
dry strength, rapid dilatancy, medium toughness, high plasticity.
90 5YR4/6
Yellowish | LEAN GLAY: Moist, hard consistency. Greater than 95 percent clay, fess than
100 Red 5 percent fine-grained sand, trace medium-grained sand. Clay: high dry sirength,
slow dilatancy, medium toughness, high plasticity.
100
100
100 5YR4/6 | Increase in gravel from 85 to 89 feet.
Yellowish
Red
100
Thomas Harder & Co. %
Groundwater Consulting

Page 3 of 5




Borehole/ Well No.: BH-4

Borehole Lithologic Log |[cien: IEUA

Project No.: 15-010-102
Depth | Graphiq Sample | Blow | ¢, Sample Description
Log { Recovery ! Coun
{Percent)
-95 —
100 7.5YR46 | SILT WITH SAND: Moist, soft consistency. 90 percent silt, 10 percent fine-grained
gtmng sand, trace medium-grained sand, trace coarse-grained sand, trace gravel to 20 mm.
Town | silt: low dry strength, rapid dilatancy, low toughness, low plasticity.
-100
30 T5YRSB | LEAN CLAY: Moist, soft to firm consistency. 90-85 percent clay, 5-10 percent
g"""'g medium-grained sand, coarse-grained sand, fine-grained sand, less than 5 percent
TOWn | gravel up to 10 mm. Clay: high dry strength, slow to none dilatancy, medium
toughness, medium plasticity.
-105
30
100 75YR4/6 | SANDY SILT: Moist, very soft consistency. 50-60 percent silt, 40-50 percent
g‘mng fine-grained sand, with medium-grained sand, trace coarse-grained sand, less than
rown 1 5 percent gravel up to 30 mm. Silt iow dry strength, slow dilatancy, low toughness,
410 — low plasticity.
40 7.5 YR 6/8 ) . -
Reddish | SILTY SAND: Moist, moderate cementation. Fine-grained sand,
Yellow some medlum-grained sand, trace coarse-grained sand, less than 5 percent gravel to
35 mm; subrounded to subangular; 20-30 percent silt
1156 —
30 75YRS6/6 | SANDY SILT: Moist, firm consistency. 60-70 percent silt, 30-40 parcent fine-grained
g‘mﬂg sand, some medium-grained sand, trace coarse-grained sand, less than 5 percent
roWn | gravel up to 25 mm. Silt: low dry strength, slow t¢ no dilatancy, medium toughness,
medium plasticity.
120 100 75 YRS5HB | SANDY SILT/SILTY SAND: Moist, firm consistency. 40 percent fine-grained sand,
0 40 percent silt, 20 percent gravel up to 40 mm. Silt: low dry strength, slow dilatancy,
low toughness, low to medium plasticity.
100 75 YR 5 [\ No recovery
Stron,
amﬁ SILT: Moist, soft consistency. 860-70 percent slit, 30-40 percent fine-grained sand,
trace medium-grained sand, less than 5 percent gravel up to 25 mm. Silt: low dry
-125 — strength, slow dilatancy, low toughness, low plasticity. Lean clay from
122.0 to 122.5 feet, high toughness, high plasticity.
40 7.5 YR 4/6
Thomas Harder & Co. ..._._!'}?«3\
Groundwater Consulting

Page 4 of 5




Borehole/ Well No.: BH-4

Borehole Lithofogic Log ||cent: EUA

Project No.: 15-010-102
r :
Depth | Graphid Sample | Biow Sample Descripti
P log | Recovery Counts Calor ple Description
(Percent}

Strong SILTY SAND: Molst, soft consistency. Fine-grained sand, some medium-grained
Brown sand, trace coarse-grained sand, less than 5 percent gravel up to 12 mm;
subrounded to angular; 10-15 percent silt.

-130

75YREKE | POORLY GRADED SAND WITH SILT: Moist, strongly cemented. Fine-grained
g‘mng sand, with medium-grained sand, trace coarse-grained sand, less than 5 percent
[ gravel up to 50 mm; subrounded to angular; 10-15 percent silt.

-135

75YR4K | POORLY GRADED SAND WITH SILT: Moist, soft and weakly cemented,
3"0“9 Fine-grained sand, with medium-grained sand, trace coarse-grained sand, 5-10
Town percent gravel up to 40 mm; subrounded to angular; 5-10 percent silt.

-140
76 YRS5M | SANDY SILT WiTH GRAVEL: Moist, soft conslstency. 50-60 percent slit,
Strong 25-30 percent fine-grained sand, with medium-grained sand, trace coarse-grained
Brown sand, 15-20 percent gravel up to 55 mm. Silt: Low dry strength, rapid dilatancy,
medium toughness, low plasticity.

=145

7.5 YR4/6 | LEAN CLAY WITH SAND: Moist, soft constistency. 50-60 parcent clay, 25-30 percent
ya-yra—l, 52nd, 5-10 percent gravel up to 12 mm; subrounded to angutar. Clay: high dry
Brown \strength. slow dilatancy, medium toughness, high plasticity.

SILTY SAND WITH GRAVEL (Bedrock?): Molst, weakly cemented. Coarse-grained
sand, with medium-grained sand, trace-fine grained sand, 30-40 percent gravel up to
50 mm; angular to subrounded; 40-50 percent silt. Very slow drilling.

Notes:
Grain size distribution and percentages are approximate based on visual inspection of samples.
Soil types classified based on Unified Soil Classification System.
Soil color based on Munsell Soil Color Charts.
"Trace” equals to 0-5 percent, "some” equals to 5-10 percent, and "with" equals to 10-15 percent.

Page 5 of 5



Lithologic Log

Client: IEUA

Drilling Contractor: J & H Drilling Co., Inc.

Borehole/ Well No: BH-5

Drilling Method: __ Hollow Stem Auger

Project Number: 15-010-102

Borehole Diameter: 8 inches

Project: East Declez Location of boring/ Well {State Plane, NAD 83):
Start Date: 2-Oct-15 X. 6184380 (approximate)
Finish Date: 5-Oct-15 Y: 2321712 (approximate)
Logged By: JB
Depth |Graphic Sample | Blow | color Sample Description
Log |Recovery, counts
{Percent)
75YR6/M4 | POORLY GRADED SAND: Dry. Fine-grained sand, with medium-grained sand, trace
Light coarse-grained sand, less than 5 percent gravel up to
Brown | 10 mm; subrounded 1o subangular; 5-10 percent sitt.
75YRG/4 | POORLY GRADED SAND WITH SILT: Dry. Fine-grained sand, with medium-grained
BL'Q“" sand, 5-10 percent gravel up to 30 mm; subrounded to rounded;
Formy 10-15 percent silt.
26,50 | 7.5 YR6/3 | WELL-GRADED SAND WITH SILT: Dry. Medlum-grained sand, with fine-grained
(-inch) Light sand, some coarse-grained sand, 5-10 percent gravel up to 50 mm; subrounded to
Brown rounded; 10-15 parcent silt.
40,80 | T5YR 7M1 | WELL-GRADED SAND WITH SILT: Dry. Medium-grained sand, with fine and
(6-inch) | Light coarse-grained sand, 15-20 percent gravel up to 40 mm; subrounded to rounded;
Gray | 10-15 percent silt.
Thomas Harder & Co. .
Groundwater Consulting

Page 1of 5




Borehole/ Well No.: BH-5

Borehole Lithologic Log |[cier: IEUA

Project No.: 16-010-102
Depth | Graphig Sample | Blow | 0. Sample Description
Log Recovery | Counts
{Percent)
3o 1.6 YR6M | POORLY GRADED SAND WITH SILT: Dry. Fine-grained sand; subrounded to
Gray rounded; 10-15 percent silt.
90 20,22, | 75YR4/6 | LEAN CLAY WITH SAND: Dry, hard consistency. 80 percent clay, 15-20 percent
40 Strong fine-grained sand, with medium-grained sand, trace coarse-grained sand, fess than
a0 Brown | 5 percent gravel up to 20 mm; subrounded to rounded. Clay: high dry strength, slow
dilatancy, medium toughness, low plasticity.
90
90 29,80 | 7.5YR4/M4 | LEAN CLAY: Dry, hard consistency. 90-95 percent clay, 5-10 percent .
{€-inch) |  Brown medium-grained sand, with fine-grained sand. Clay: high dry strength, slow dilatancy,
medium toughness, low plasticity.
90
90 20,28 | 7.5YRS/6 | | EAN CLAY: Dry, firm conslstency. 90-95 percent clay, 5-10 percent medium-grained
(Binch) | Strong | gand, with fine-grained sand. Clay: high dry strength, slow dilatancy, medium
Brown toughness, low plasticity.
100 TS YRS/ | LEAN CLAY: Moist, hard consistency. 90-95 percent clay, 5-10 percent
medium-grained sand, with fine-grained sand. Clay: high dry strength, slow dilatancy,
40 75 YR 4/8
Strong medium toughness, low plasticity.
B:

"% | LEAN CLAY: Moist, hard consistancy. 90-85 percent clay, 510 percent
medlum-grained sand, with fine-grained sand. Clay: high dry strength, slow dilatancy,
medium toughness, low plasticity.

Thomas Harder & Co. .
Groundwater Consulting

Page 2 of 5




Borehole/ Well No.: BH-5

Borehole Lithologic Log ||cien: EUA

Project No.: 15-010-102
Depth Graphiq Sample | Blow Color Sample Deséription
Log Recovery | Counts ; d
(Percent}
60 5 YR 4/6
Yeliowlsh | Trace gravel up to 10 mm,
Brown
T5YRG/E | SANDY LEAN CLAY: Moist, very soft consistency. 70-80 percent clay, 10-15 percant
10 g‘m"g medium-grained sand, with coarse-grained sand, some fine-grained sand,
Fowr 10-15 percent gravel up to 50 mm; subrounded to rounded. Clay: medium dry
strength, slow dilatancy, medium toughness, medium plasticity.
100 25, 50 Lined sample collected.
{4-inch)
40 T5YR46 | LEAN CLAY: Molst, hard conslstency. 90-95 percent clay, 5-10 percent
Strong medium-grained sand, trace coarse-grained sand. Clay: high dry strength, slow
Brown 1 dllatancy, medium toughness, medium plasticity.
L T3aR 5% 1 SANDY LEAN CLAY WITH GRAVEL: Moist, very soft consistency. 50-60 percent
100 Bmwﬁ clay, 30-35 percent medium-grained sand, with coarse-grained sand, with
35. 50 fine-grained sand, 20-25 percent gravel up to 40 mm; subangular to angular. Clay:
10 (gi’lhch) 7.5 YR 46 [\ Medium dry strength, slow dilatancy, medium toughness, low plasticity.
SAMPLE| Strong
FOR Brown LEAN CLAY: Molst, very soft conslstency. 90 percent clay, 5-10 percent fine-grained
LAB sand, less than 5 percent gravel up to 5 mm; subangular to angular. Clay: high dry
(76-76.5) strength, slow dilatancy, medium toughness, medium plasticity.
10
10
100 SYR4/6 | SANDY LEAN CLAY WITH GRAVEL: Wet, hard consistency. 50-60 percent clay,
50 syran || 30-35 percent medium-grained sand, with coarse-grained sand, with fine-grained
Dark sand, 20-25 percent gravel up to 70 mm, subangular to angular. Clay: High dry
Reddish }| strength, slow dilatancy, medium toughness, medium plasticity.
Brown
Thomas Harder & Co. _,*-b
< . -
Groundwater Consulting

Page 3 of 5




Borehole/ Well No.: BH-5

Borehole Lithologic Log |[cien: IEUA

Project No.: 15-010-102
Depth | Graphig Sampie | Blow | coi0r Sample Description
Log | Recovery | Coun
{Percent)
SANDY LEAN CLAY: Wet, very soft consistency. 50-80 percent clay, 20-45 percent
medium-gralned sand, with fine-grained sand, with coarse-grained sand, 5-10
.95 percent gravel up to 60 mm; subangular to angular. Clay: high dry strength, slow
50 5YR4/6 dilatancy, medium toughness, medium piasticity.
Yg"“"s“ SILT WITH SAND: Moist, very soft consistency. 80 percent silt, 15-20 percent
rwn | medium-grained sand, with fine-grained sand, trace coarse-grained sand, less than
- 5 percent gravel up te 50 mm; subangular to angular. Silt: medium dry strength, rapid
dilatancy, low toughness, low plasticity.
-100 —
10 T5YRS5/6 | LEAN CLAY WITH SAND: Molst, very soft consistency. 75-80 percent clay,
gtrong 20-25 percent fine-to medium-grained sand, trace coarse-grained sand, less than
- rown 5 percent gravel up to 30 mm; subangular to angular. Clay: high dry strength, slow
A dilatancy, rmedium toughness, high plasticity.
105 — — Sk | 100 75YR6/6 | SILTY SAND WITH GRAVEL: Molst, weakly cemented. Fine-gralned sand, with
10 sYRaz | medium-gralned sand, with coarse grained sand, 15-20 percent gravel up to 40 mm;
T Dark subangular to angular; 35-50 percent slit.
4 Reddish
Brown SILTY SAND: Moist, moderately cemented. Medium-grained sand, with fine-grained
sand, some coarse-grained sand, less than 5 percent gravel up to 60 mm;
i subangular to angular; 20-30 percent silt.
100 5YR3/4 - .
-110 SANDY SILT: Moist, very soft. 60-70 percent silt, 30-40 percent fine-grained sand,
H 10 5YR4/4 |\ |ess than 5 percent gravel up to 20 mm; subangular to angulsr. Silt: low dry strength,
Rggﬂi" rapld dilatancy, low toughness, low plasticity.
SILTY SAND WITH GRAVEL: Moist, no cementation. Fine-grained sand, soma
coarse-grained sand, 10-20 percent gravel up to 70 mm, 30-40 percent silt;
subangular to angular; 30-40 percent silt.
-115
60 5YR4/6 | SANDY SILT: Moist, very scft. 70-80 percant silt, 20-30 percent fine-grained sand,
Yellowlsh | with medium-grained sand, trace-coarse grained sand, less than 5 percent gravel up
el to 45 mm; angular. Silt; low dry strength, rapid dilatancy, low toughness, low
plasticlty.
-120 —
_ Q No Recovery
=126 —

Thomas Harder & Co. .

Groundwater Consulting

Page 4 of 5




Borehole L ith ) IO g l- C l.og Borehole/ Well No.: BH-5

Client: [EUA
Project No.: 15-010-102
| oeoth | Graphid Sampl
Depth § Oraphig Sampie | Blow ! cqine Sample Description
P Log | Recovery | Counts g P
(Percent)
10 YRE/4 | CLAYEY SAND: Moist, moderately cemented, graniiic. Fine-grained sand, with
Light medium-grained sand, trace coarse-grained sand, less than 5 percent grave! up to
Yglm::h 50 mm; angular; 30-40 percent silt. Mica plates up to 3 mm.

Notes:

Grain size distribution and percentages are approximate based on visual inspection of samples.
Soil types classified based on Unified Soil Classification System.

Soll color based on Munsell Soil Color Charts.
"Trace” equals to 0-5 percent, "some" equals to 5-10 percent, and "with” equals to 10-15 percent.

Page 5 of 5



Lithologic Log

Client: IEUA Dritling Contractor: J & H Drilling Co., Inc.
Borehole/ Well No: BH-6 Drilling Method: _ Hollow Stem Auger
Project Number: 15-010-102 Borehole Diameter: 8 inches
Project: East Declez Locatfon of boring/ Well {State Plane, NAD 83}):
Start Date: 28-Sep-15 X: 6184834 (approximate)
Finish Date: 28-Sep-15 Y: 2321636 (approximate)
Logged By: WV &BL
Depth |Graphic Sample | Blow | colqr Sample Description
Log |Recovery| counts
Percent)
100 25Y4/4 | SAND: Dry. Fine-grained sand, trace medium-grained sand, trace coarse-grained
Qlive sand; subrounded to rounded; less than 10 percent silt.
Brown
10
70 48,60 | 10YR3/3 | SILT: Dry to molst, hard consistency. Less than 10 percent fine-grained sand.
(B-nch) |  Dark
30 Brown
80
10YRS/4 | SILTY SAND: Dry, moderate to strongly cemented. Fine-grained sand, trace
Yellowish { medium-grained sand, race grave! up to 25 mm; subrounded to rounded;
Brown | 40.20 percent silt.
10 50
{3-Inch)
30
Thomas Harder & Co. _
Groundwater Consulting

Page 1 of 2




Borehole/ Well No.: BH-6

Borehole Lithologic Log |cien: EUA

Project No.; 15-010-102
Depth | Graphiq Sample ’ Blow | cojor Sample Description
Log | Recovery | Counts 4 :
(Percent)
10 YRB/4 | | EAN CLAY WITH SAND: Moist, very hard consistency. Less than 20 percent
) fine-grained sand, trace medium-grained sand.
Strong SILTY SAND: Dry, weakly cemented. Fine-grained sand, some medium-grained
Brown sand, trace gravel to 50 mm; sub-rounded to rounded; 10-20 percent silt. Increase
gravel at 28 feet and from 30 to 31 feet.
37,50
(4-inch)
No recovery
75 YR 4/6 | SILTY GRAVEL WITH SAND: Dry, weakly cemented. 60 percent gravel up to
75 YR 4/4 [\ 20 mm, 20-30 percent fine-grained sand; subangular to angular; 10-20 percent silt.
Brown
SILTY SAND: Dry, moderately cemented. Fine-grained sand, some medium-grained
sand; subangular to subrounded; 10-20 percent silt.
Nofes:

Grain size distribution and percentages are approximate based on visual inspection of samples.
Soll types classified based on Unified Soil Classification System.

Soil color based on Munsell Soil Color Charts.

"Trace" equals to 0-5 percent, "some" equals to 5-10 percent, and "with” equals to 10-15 percent.

Page 2 of 2




Lithologic Log

Client: IEUA Drilling Contractor: J & H Drilling Co., Inc.
Borehole/ Well No:  BH-7 |Drilling Method: __ Hollow Stem Auger
Project Number: 15-010-102 1Barehcule Diameter: 8 inches

Project: East Declez Location of boring/ Well (State Plane, NAD 83}:
Start Date: 8-Oct-15 X: 6184044 (approximate)
Finish Date: 8-Oct-15 Y: 2321631 (approximate)
 Logged By: BL !

Depth G'I';';hic :::::::iy Cii::ﬁ Color [ Sample Description

Percent)

100 10 YR 22 | POORLY-GRADED SAND: Dry. Fine-grained sand, some medium-grained sand,
V‘;?oaﬁ* less than 5 percent gravel up to 20 mm; subangular to subrounded; 5-10 percent silt.
0

70 12é_}|8. 76 YR4/1 | POORLY-GRADED SAND WITH GRAVEL: Dry. Medium-grained sand, with

gark coarse-grained sand, some fine-grained sand, 40-50 percent gravel up to 20 mm;
o ray angular to subangular; less than 5 percent silt.
20 7.5 E;;r:k 41 | Fine sand at 16 feet and 19 feet.
Gray
30 38, 7.5YR4M | Gravel to 50 mm at 24 feet.
50.5 Dark
5 {G-inch) Gray

Thomas Harder & Co. *
Groundwater Consulting

Page 10of 3



Borehole/ Well No.; BH-7

Borehole Lithologic Log |[cien: IEUA

Project No.: 15-010-102
Depth | Graphid Sample | Blow | (50, Sample Description
Log | Recovery Coumsq
(Percent)
10 5Y 41 POORLY-GRADED SAND: Molst. Flne-grained sand, trace medium-grained sand,
Dark Gray | trage gravel to 35 mm; subrounded to subangular; less than 5 percent silt.
80 12,13, 5Y 4/1 Gravel to 45 mm at 34 feet. Rig chatter at 38 feet.
14 Dark Gray
30
40
7.5 YR 4/4 | LEAN CLAY: Dry to moist, firm consistency. 90 percent-clay, 10 percent fine-gralned
Brown sand, frace medium-grained sand, less than 5 percent gravel up to 25 mm;
subreunded to rounded. Clay: very high dry strength, slow dilatancy, medium

90 155025‘ toughness, medium plasticity. Gravel up to 50 mm at 42 feet.

100

= T5YR5/6 | SILT: Dry to moist, hard consistency. 90 percent silt, 10 percent fine-grained sand,
Strong trace medium-grained sand, less than 5 percent gravel up to 30 mm. Silt: High dry
Brown | strength, slow dilatancy, low toughness, low plasticity. Increase In gravel 49-50 feet.

& 22529. Tgmgfs Driller reports "tight" drilling at 53 feet. Gravel up to 40 mm at 54 foet.

70 Brown

70

Thomas Harder & Co. ,___J_?:.\
Groundwater Cansulting

Page 2 of 3




Borehole/ Well No.: BH-7

Borehole Lithologic Log |[cien: EUA

Project No.: 15-010-102
Depth Graphid Sample | Blow Color Sample Description
Log | Recovery Countq
{Percent)
30 75YR4/6 | GRAVELY SILT: 70-80 percent silt, 10 percent fine-grained sand, 20-30 percent
Strong gravel up to 50 mm; subangular to subrounded. Silt: low dry strength, rapid dilatancy,
Brown low foughness, low plasticity,
Slow drilling 60 to 84 feet. Very slow drilling at 64 feet.
30 7.5 YR 4/6
Strong
Brown
30 T-gt‘r(oRn ;’3 Gravel at 74 fest. Very siow drilling from 70 to 87 feet.
Brown
30 T5YRS5/6 | WELL GRADED SAND WITH GRAVEL: Moist, weakly cemented. Fine-grained and
Strong medium-grained sand, with coarse-grained sand, 20-30 percent gravel up to 35 mm;
Brown angular to subangular; 10 percent sitt. Increass of gravel at 79 feel.
30 T5YR4/4 | SILT WITH SAND: Moist, soft consistency. 80-90 percent silt, 10-20 percent
Brown fine-grained sand with medium~grained sand, trace gravel up to 25 mm; angular to
subangular. Silt low dry strength, slow dilatancy, low toughness, low plasticity.
100 TS5 YR4/6 | SANDY LEAN CLAY: Moist, soft consistency. 60-70 percent clay, 30-40 percent
gtmng fine-grained sand, medium-grained sand, coarse-grained sand, trace gravel up to 40
rown mm; subangular to angular. Clay: Very high dry strength, no dilatancy, medium
toughness, medium plasticity.
Nofes:

Grain size distribution and percentages are approximate based on visual inspection of samples.
Soil types classified based on Unified Soil Classification System,

Soil color based on Munsell Soil Color Charts.

"Trace” equals to 0-5 percent, "some” equals to 5-10 percent, and "with" equals to 10-15 percent.

Page 3 of 3




Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Subsurface Investigations — East Declez Basin Site 5-Feb-16

Appendix E

Wildermuth Environmental - Assessment of Additional
Alternatives for Potential Storm Water Recharge

Project East of Declez Basin

Thomas Harder & Co. ] *
Groundwater Consulting



& WE

WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL,INC.

January 28, 2016

Chino Basin Watermaster

Attn: Peter Kavounas, General Manager
9641 San Bernardino Road

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

Subject: Assessment of Additional Alternatives for Potential Storm Waier Recharge Froject East of
Declez Basin

Dear Mr. Kavounas:

On December 16, 2015, Watermaster met with staff from WEI, IEUA, and Thomas Harder & Company
(THC) to discuss additional alternative project designs for the potential East Declez Basin (EDB) recharge
project. As a result of this meeting, Watermaster directed WEI to quantify storm water yields and cost
opinions for four new project alternatives consistent with the methods used in the 2013 Amendment to
the 2010 Recharge Master Plan Update (2013 RMPU). Descriptions of the alternatives, potential new
recharge, and reconnaissance-level cost opinions are provided below.

Description of Alternatives

Two new basin design concepts were developed: 1) a basin with a roughly 11-acre footprint that is
graded as an expansion of cell 1 of the existing Declez Basin at the same bottom elevation as the existing
cell 1, and 2) a basin with roughly the same footprint as basin 1, but only eight feet deep as a separate
basin adjacent to Declez. The infiltration rate for the new portion of the expanded Declez Basin cell 1
was assumed to be zero.

Two stormwater management concepts were developed for each new basin concept, yielding four
alternatives for evaluation. They are referred to herein as Alternatives 1a, 1b, 2a, and 2b and are
described below. Figure 1 depicts the layouts of alternatives 1a and 1b, and Figure 2 depicts the layouts
of alternatives 2a and 2b.

* Alternative 1a — This alternative includes the expanded Declez Basin cell 1 without any new
diversion works.

e Alternative 1b — This alternative is identical to alternative 1a, except that a rubber dam would
be constructed in San Sevaine Channel to increase the amount of stormwater that can be
diverted into lurupa Basin. The pump station in Jurupa Basin would be expanded from 40 to 70
cfs to convey up to 30 cfs to the Declez Channel via a connection to an existing 72-inch storm
drain that discharges to the Declez Channel near the southerly crossing with Cherry Avenue.

* Alternative 2a — This alternative uses the shallow and separate basin design. It involves the
construction of a rubber dam diversion in the Declez Channel about 400" upstream of the

23692 Birtcher Drive, Lake Sorest, CTAS2630 Tel 848.420.3030 Fax: 945.420.4040 www, wildmnuthenvironmantal.cam



Chino Basin Watermaster November 18, 2014
Assessment of Potential Storm Water Recharge Project East of Declez Basin Page 2 of 2

southerly crossing with Cherry Avenue to divert up to 30 cfs of storm water to the EDB. Storm
water will be conveyed in a 42-inch pipe constructed in the channel access road parallel to the
existing channel alignment and then due east along the north side of Declez Basin and then
discharge to the EDB. This project would reduce the inflow and recharge into the Declez Basin.

e Alternative 2b — This alternative is identical to aiternative 2a, except it includes the rubber dam
in San Sevaine Channel and increased pump size in Jurupa describes in alternative 1b.

WEI performed a hydrologic analysis to estimate the net new stormwater yield of the four project
alternatives with the same methodology used in the 2013 RMPU. Then, a hydraulic analysis was
performed to design the necessary diversion and water conveyance structures for each alternative, and
it was determined that there was no feasible hydraulic design to divert water from Declez Channel into
the shallow EDB design. Therefore, alternatives 2a and 2b were determined infeasible.

New Recharge and Cost Opinion

The following table shows the results of our modeling and cost opinions.

Annual Unit Cost with 90%

Net New Recharge Annual Unit Cost

(acra-ft/yr) ($/acre-f1) Excavation Cost Reduction

Alternative

($/acre-ft)
1a 144 $11,152 $5,099
1b 414 $4,527 $2,420

Reconnaissance-level {Level-Five) cost opinions were developed for alternatives 1a and 1b and are
included in Tables 1 and 2, respectively. In these cost opinions it was assumed that the land acquisition
cost would cover the entire 85 acres considered for purchase by JCSD. These cost opinions assume that
the cost to improve the Jurupa Basin inlet {(other than the rubber dam in alternative 1b) is included as
part of the 2013 RMPU 23a project. The net new recharge is caiculated based on the recharge additional
to what is already realized in the 2013 RMPU projects at RP3 and Declez Basins.

We appreciate the opportunity to serve the Chino Basin Watermaster on this important and timely

’)M«Lﬂ(uMJ\

Garrett Rapp, EIT Mark J. Wildermuth, PE
Staff Engineer President and Principal Engineer

Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.

Encl.: Tables 1 and 2, and Figures 1 and 2.



Table 1
Cost Opinlon for the East Declez Basin - Alternative 1a

Description Quantity | Unit | UnitCost | TotaiCost | TotatCost'
Direct Construction Costs
1 Mobilization er Di nstruction Co 1 Job Lump Sum $745,000 $745,000
2 Spreading Basln Excavatien
Excavate & Haul Offslte 820,000 Cu.Yds, $18.17 $14,890,400 $1,489,940
3 Land Acquisition Cost
Land Costs 85 $/acre $35,300 $3,000,5600 $3,000,500
Subtotal Direct Construction $18,640,000 $5,240,000
Contingency > $2 million@ 10% $1,864.000 1,884,000
Construction Managsment > $2 million@ 10% $1.864.000 $1,864,000
Total Construction $22,368,000 | $6,968,000
|Engineering and Adminlstration Costs r
Engineering and Admin > $2 milion@ 10% 237 2,237,000
Total Enginesring and Administration $2,237,000 $2,237,000
Total Estimated Cost $24,605,000 $11,205,000
Total Estimated Cost - Rounded $24,610,000 $11,210,000
Annual Cost - 30 Years @ 5% Inferest $1,600,600 $728,800
GBWMs Share of Annual Project Cost $1,600,600 $728,900
Annual Operations and Maintenance 144 AF $37 $5.328 $5.328
Total Operational Costs $5,328 $5,328
Total Annual Cost $1,605,928 §734,228
Total Annual Unit Cost $11,152 $5,000

1Tl-ue capltal cost shown assumes that the project's excavation costs would be reduced by 90%. Tha material excavated could be used for another construction site or leasad to a mining

operator.

2016_EDB_cost,_v2.xlsx — EDB Alta
Created 07/30/2013
Printed 1/25/2016

e

WEI

WD U AR A



Table 2

Cost Opinion for the East Declez Basin - Aternative 1b

Cuantity

| wunit | unitGost |

Total Gosy

Total Coat’

Direct Construction Costs

2 Spreading Besin Excavation
Excavate & Haul Offsite

3 Land Acquilsition Cost
Land Costs

Rubber Dam Capturing up to 100 cfs
5 Pump expansion to 70 cfs
30 cfs pump capacity increase
6 Convevance fo Declez Channe!
36" Diameter CMLC to existing storm drain

Subtotal Direct Construction

Contingency > $2 million@ 10%

Construction Managemeant > $2 million@ 10%
Total Construction

Englngering and Adminlstration Costs
Engineering and Admin > $2 million@ 10%
Total Engineering and Administration

Total Estimated Cost

Total Estimated Cost - Rounded
Annuai Cost - 30 Years @ 5% Interest
CBWMs Share of Annual Project Cost

Annual Operations and Maintenance
Annual Energy Cost

Total Operational Costs

Total Annual Cost

Total Annual Unkt Cost

1 Mobilization @ §% Other Direct Construction Cost

4 Rubber Dam for San Sevaine Channal Diversion to Jurupa

1 Job Lump Sum

820,000 Cu.Yds. $18.17

85 $/acre $35,300
1 Job $100,000
300 $MP $5,000
2,800 Lin. Ft. $429
414 AF $37
32,000 KW-hr $0.156

$885,000
$14,800,400
$3,000,500

$100,000
$1,500,000

$1,201,200

$21,500,000
$2,159.000
$2,159,000
$26,908,000

$2,591.000
$2,501,000

$28,499,000
$28,500,000
$1,853,900
1,853,900
$15,318
$4,800
$20,118
$1,874,018
“1527

$885,000
$1,489,940
$3,000,500

$100,000
$1,500,000

$1,201,200

$8,180,000
$2.159,000

159,000
$12,498,000

$2.591.000
$2,501,000

$15,089,000

$15,090,000
$981,600
§981,600

$15,318

$4,800
$20,118

$1,001,718
$2,420

1'!'he capltal cost shown assumes that the project’s excavation costs would be reduced by 50%. The materlal excavated could be used for another construction site or leased to a mining

operator.

2016_EDB_cost_v2.xisx — EDB Altth
Created 07/30/2013
Printed 1/25/2016

e

B LS T P T b




i 9anBbi4

qL/el seAneuwla))y Joeloid moN
uiseg] za|da(] ysey

a0
A

Ao

co_mcﬁxm:_mo
uiseq] zajpag pesodold '

oursres [
sujseq

(91 "ye) ureq wuolg Bugsng o}
uiseg edrunp woy sugadid ,9¢ ~—
‘(e€Z AId) uiseg ajiAsun

wolj aujjedid pasodoiy

eujedid Jojep
PapAasy ofiAduA

urepy aaio4 edninp

ainmyanasenu) bBudid

NdWY 0102 Y3 0}
JUAWPUIWY £LOZ 0 uopejuswedy

00s 1@ 9102 Zapeqs eweN

0sZ 0

I I RSEOANS R R R

DLOZ/AZ/L 1R - qﬁ
wvD Jouiny L
= R uw
; - ) L
e : m»m. y\\ R \
- 2 )
¥ \
1
L
H - 1 '
EY : - ﬂr
: 3 Y
z CA
L}
1
. Y
- PR P T 1
mir ik e |
m e
- ra H m w
3 . 7]
P L ; @
e E ﬂm.
. ‘q
== —u—-
L 5 Nog i LSS L
A '3
sy .\09 { [
T REEH A, a\\f@/ = a
I_.HMW \mfyo :
’ ‘..moo i L
‘\ / Ly ) L}
A e T :
I Y § (al “yie) ujesp uuos you)-z,
e - - | mc_um_xw 0] Uoljpauuon
- A
5
)
|
i — ™
- . v SR0OF -
+

{aL e) e300 0L
o3 uoneys dwnd uy Ayoedes pasealou)

"

(q1 ye) sy ool 03 dn
SMO} || JBAIP 0} Wep Jaqqny

T Y

s ey




Z ainbi4

qgjee soAneula)y uoo_.o._n_ M3N
uiseg zajoaq jseq

uiseqg zapa( jse3 pesodold l
Bunspa ]
suisegy

{9z e) wesg uuo)s Bupsix3 o}
uiseg edrunp woy auladig .o¢ =~
uiseg zapaq 1883

ay} 0) auljadid uoIslOAIT ZF T
(ecz a1d) uiseg ejiAouNA
woy sunedid pesodoid

aulsdid 1ojepn
pojpAoay sjrauma

ulepy 82104 vdninp

ainjongsedyu) buidiy

1oloid viseg zs|peq iseg

ay) Jo} sweq Joqqny pauuely ™

NdiNY 10T 243 03

"IN IVENSANGHIAN G- UNH ETRA

JUSWPUBUNY £10Z 4O :ﬂ_«ﬂu:gsﬂ—p—— 000'L 008 0S¢ 0 2 0L0T zefeags owBN
e o = T pt—— W
ELE o s — AV ouny IN
000'y 0002 0
B :Aq paanpaid
T ..31».-...\!; I
H .. s ,—Y
o £ e b
S ¢
o |
\.\ mr-\u\. i3 ” - .-...
o M 3y
giizapeg f s i
. i
= ) — s - w0 Lo b 1
: sl izejoeq 1ses \x T P
(az/ez "sife) uiseq zspde( ise] 0} Jojem 4 ” 5
[suueyy z8joaq Bugteap wep Jagqny 7 , ' M
T — x\ i '3
9
. P i E
: H
IR i %
ST, ¥ .II-L......”.I| —, 5 T
P - & '
: i !
= o |
../. ) = _
¥ |
T : \
- ] b
- : ot (S

ey

(9z ye) uresp uuoys 2/
Buljsixs o} uopoBUULY)

(az “¥e) j=301 s 02
0} uoneys dund uy Aycedes pasealou|

;
§
i
!
i (az e} spo oo} c1 dn _
i SMO} |2 LOAIp 0] Wiep Jeqqny |
i

o Al




Thomas Harder & Co.
Groundwater Consulting

e |

L BTN S Han Eo ek St Suite 00 L)
e Ananeim, (GA 82807 i
AR (@14) 7/9-3875 &
seitharderiathomashardercompany:com®,

RLTE
gt TS




ACTION
ITEM

2B



N
k I Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: April 20, 2016

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

Through: Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (04/13/16)
From: P. Joseph Grindstaff

eneral Manager

Submitted by: w}lhristina Valencia
Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manger

Warren T. Green
Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services

Subject: Enterprise Content Management System Contract Award

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve Contract Number 4600002085, to American Microlmaging, Inc. (AMI) for the
Enterprise Content Management System, Project No. IS15003, associated licensing
agreement and the option for conversion of back file documents, for a not-to-exceed
amount of $670,920; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

BACKGROUND

LibertyNet (Liberty), the Agency’s legacy document management system, was purchased in 1999
for the scanning, storing and retrieval of records needed to be retained for a specified period.
Liberty has limited functionality that cannot be expanded to meet increasing information
governance policies, procedures and best practices for managing documents and records. Manually
intensive processing is required to augment Liberty’s limited functionality. With the vendor no
longer providing maintenance support for the system; Liberty has reached the end of its useful life.

A Request for Proposal (RFP) was issued to identify the technical and business requirements and
develop a strategy to select and implement a new system to replace Liberty. On February 2, 2015,
IEUA contracted with ThirdWave Corporation to complete the ECMS Strategy and
Implementation Roadmap for a fixed price of $80,144.



Enterprise Content Management System, Project No. IS15003
April 20, 2016
Page 2

ThirdWave Corporation recommended implementation of an Enterprise Content Management
System (ECMS) with the functionality and versatility to address imaging, collection, business
process management, and records management requirements, including content lifecycle
governance. The ECMS solution would also provide a user interface that supports both the varied
computer skills of the Agency’s employees and employee responsibilities.

As recommended in the ECMS Strategy and Implementation Plan, the Agency will utilize multiple
phases to transition end users to the ECMS system. Phase I will focus on the full implementation
of the ECMS software and hardware; including disaster recovery that conforms to Agency
standards. Future Phases 2 through 6 will transition additional business processes into the ECMS.
These future phases will be implemented internally by IEUA staff and are anticipated to take
approximately 4 to 6 months each to complete. The ECMS implementation will be based upon
industry best practices, as well as compliance with existing federal and state regulatory
requirements.

On October 20, 2015, an RFP was issued for an ECMS solution to replace the Liberty system. The
ECMS solution will serve as a single repository system for significant documents, records, files
and emails; providing staff the ability to quickly and easily locate and manage retention
documents. In addition, the system will integrate with existing enterprise systems such as SAP,
ESRI ArcGIS and SharePoint.

The RFP was issued to prospective vendors through the Bid Net electronic solicitation system.
Eight vendors submitted proposals to the RFP;

COMPANY PROPOSAL AMOUNT
FileHold $91,728
AMI Laserfiche $543,481
HSMG — FileBound $956,139
Konica Minolta — OnBase $1,022,960
Phoenix -~ OnBase $1,041,430
SAP/Stellar — Open Text $1,362,032
DocyLynx — DocuSuite $1,614,673
Keymark — OnBase $1,843,159

A committee reviewed and evaluated each of the proposals and elevated four vendors to continue
on in the review process; AMI (Laserfiche), Konica Minolta (OnBase), Keymark (OnBase), and
Phoenix (OnBase). These top four vendors were invited to give demonstrations of their software
product in January 2016. Two of the four, AMI (Laserfiche) and Konica Minolta (OnBase), were
requested to provide additional demonstrations and hands on testing of the software. Review
committee members also conducted site visits to City of Inglewood for Laserfiche and SAWPA
for OnBase.

The Agency requested a last, best and final offer from both vendors. The committee majority vote
concurred that AMI (Laserfiche) had the most responsive proposal which provides the best value

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16101 Enterprise Content Management System Final.docx



Enterprise Content Management System, Project No. IS15003
April 20, 2016
Page 3

to the Agency, as reflected through their understanding of the scope of work, project team’s
qualifications and experiences, and ability to meet the project schedule.

The contract will be a not-to-exceed amount of $670,920. Included is an optional work task for the
back file conversion, for a not-to-exceed amount of $303,000. The back file conversion budget is
included in the Records Management O&M budget. No work related to the back file conversion
shall be performed unless authorized in writing by the Agency via a Notice to Proceed for such
work.

ECMS Cost Summary | Project Costs
Software/Implementation*® $367,920
Hardware $125,000
Internal labor $315,505
Contingency $135,000
Project Total $943,425
Back file conversion (optional)* $303,000
Total Project with Option $1,246,425

*Not to exceed contract amount of $670,920

The overall IEUA ECMS implementation project schedule is as follows:

Project Tasks Date
Hardware Installation May 2016
Design & Configuration May 2016 — September 2016
Training October 2016
Implementation November 2016

Replacing Liberty will support Agency-wide and regulatory public requirements, eliminate
redundant archiving systems, and maintain the Agency’s Business Practices Goal and Objective
to promote standards of efficiency and effectiveness in all Agency business practices and
processes.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION
None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

Funds in the amount of $530,000 have been allocated in the FY 2015/16 Administrative Services
(GQG) Fund budget for the Document/Records Management System project (IS15003). The total
project budget will be revised to $1,246,425 to reflect the full cost of the project.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16101 Enterprise Content Management System Final.docx



ARSI T

Aouaby sapinn andwiz puojuj

Sunasin pieog
9107 |udy

Wia3SAS JuaWa8pupp Sp1023y /3Uawnd0(

BENLEEIAS
JuswWageue |\ JU3U0D) asludidiul




EDMMISHT BAIVM TVIENAW ¥

aseq aJempJley 2ONpay

(suonedijdde juiodaleys pue
‘SID ‘dVvS) Swid1sAs asudisius Yyym A|ssojuieas 91e4391U| *

(senyjiqeded pjoH uonie3ii *3'9) uopewoine
pasealnul ySnoays sadipdeld Juswadeuew 3saq uawadw]

9PA2341] 41943 IN0YSNO.IY3} SPL0d3 DIU0IIID|D 98eURW
S19SN pud 40} 3SN JO ISED ‘SSIIJE PIseq-qoM aplAod =

njyasn paypeal (waisAs Aoe8s]) 19NAMSqIT *

. ar
! =

sjeon 303lodd



(aypipiaseT)
U BuiBew oI
UBD LBy
papI|s
2aLULLIOD

SHSIA 23S -

Buiisa) U0 SpUBH -

S¥9D
oIy -

SUOIENSUOLUS -

punoJgydeg 3d9lo0.1d

aseyd
UoleRsuUoLSp 03
pajeasfa JOpuUaA
inoy ‘panasal
Spiq 34313

CLOZ 1340120
Lo panss| LWa3sAs
W23 404 diH

Cloz Adenigad
pajajdwon
£3ajens
ssaulsng pue
JLDLLSSASSY SpaaN




LRG0 WAV TWINNOW ¥

v igfw

076‘0£9$ JO JUNOWE }DBJIUOD PRIX3-0}-10N«

GehiobeiLs uondo yum aloud jerol
000‘€0¢€$ »Luondo UoISIDAUOD 31 deg
Gehcr6s |ejol ofoad

| (unowy
000°GELS }BIIUO)D JO %0T) AOuadunuo)
GOS‘GLES loge |eutaqu|
000°‘GTiS dJemp.JeH
0T6‘LOES guoneuswdldwi|/a1emyos

T

$350) y23l04d Liewwing 3s0) SIND3

Alewuwins 3s0)




LRELSIO BRIV TVAIDINOW ¥

9102 JOQUIDAON uonejuswsjdwj
9107 1240110 Suiues|
gloz Joaqwydas uoneingdyuo) pue udise(
910t Aepy uole[|eisu] aiempiey
oLoz Aepy Hoo1y 323l04d

9[NPaYOS




LMALSO WAV TWLDINN ¥

{0T60/9$ JO JUNOWE PIIIXD
-0}-}0U B 10J ‘€00S1S| "ON I3l0.d Juswageuely spioddy
JuLWIN>0(Q 9y} 404 (JWY) "du] ‘Suidew|oJdl uedswy o)
JUs W48y SuUISUDIT PaILINOSSY pue WalSAS Juawageuey
spJoday /auawindoq (SWD3I) waisAs uawaSeuey

JUIUO0D 3suduaiul ‘SQ0T00009F Jaquun peljuo) arolddy «

UOIJEPUSWIWOI9Y




N

" inland Empire Utifities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

,
L

CONTRACT NUMBER: 4600002085
FOR
ENTERPRISE CONTENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (ECMS),
DOCUMENT/RECORDS MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
AND
ASSOCIATED LICENSING AGREEMENTS

THIS CONTRACT (the "Contract"), is made and entered into this 20th day of April, 2018, by and
between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District, organized and existing
in the County of San Bemardino under and by virtue of the laws of the State of Caiifornia
(hereinafter referred to as "Agency" or “IEUA"), and American Microimaging, Inc., (AMI-The
Paperless Company) of Los Angeles, Califomia (hereinafter referred to as "Consultant") for
implementation of an enterprise content management and document/records management
system and all required licenses for use. Agency and Consultant are sometimes hereinafter
referred to singularly as the “Party” or collectively as the “Parties.”

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth herein,
the parties agree as follows:

1. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this Contract

shall come from the designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency's assignment
are listed below.

Project Manager: Linda Johnson
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Address: 6075 Kimball Avenue
Chino, California 91708
Telephone:  (909) 993-1759
Facsimile:  (909) 993-1987
Email:  liohnson@ieua.org

2. CONSULTANT ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the effects
of this Contract shall be referred to the following:

Consultant:  Jeffery Long
AMI — The Paperless Company
Address: 1125 West 6" Street, Suite 200
Los Angeles, California 90017
Telephone:  (213) 250-3000, Extension 155
Facsmile: (213) 596-0152
Email: jeffrey@amipaperiess.com

4600002085
ECMS & Assoclated Licenses

Page 1 of 14



3. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the Contract
Documents. Where any conflicts exist between the General Terms and Conditions, or
addenda attached, then the governing order of precedence shall be as foliows:

A. Amendments to Contract Number 4600002085.

B. Contract Number 4600002085 General Terms and Conditions.
C. Consultant's Final Proposal dated March 4, 2016

D. Agency’'s Request for Proposal dated October 20, 2015.

4. SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES: Consultant services and responsibilities shall be
in accordance with Consultant's Final Proposals dated March 10, 2018, Exhibit A, and
the Agency’s Request for Proposal dated October 20, 2015, Exhibit B, which are both
included herein and made a part hereof. These services, products, equipment, and other
works as identified in Exhibits A and B (collectively the “Deliverables”) shall be delivered
in accordance with the mutually agreed-to delivery schedule Exhibit C.

Included within Exhibit A, is optional work for the Back-File Conversion, which shall be
authorized in writing by the Agency’s Project Manager via a Notice to Proceed. No work
related to the Back-File Conversion SOW shall be authorized prior to the Notice to
Proceed for such work.

NOTE: Consultant shall advise Agency within two (2) weeks of any changes to the
written Scope of Work/Schedule based upon discussions from any meetings. Any
changes must be made in writing by an Amendment to the Contract. Work initiated
without written approval, shall be at Consultant's own risk, and shall not be reimbursed
by the Agency.

5. TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of the Notice to Proceed,
and terminate June 30, 2019, unless the parties exercise the options which shall include
two (2) one-year option periods. Options shall be agreed to by both parties and amended
to this contract in writing.

6. COMPENSATION: Agency shall pay Consultant's properly executed invoice approved
by the Project Manager within thirty (30) days following receipt of the invoice. Payment
will be withheld for any service which does not meet or exceed Agency requirements or
have proven unacceptable until such service is revised, the invoice resubmitted, and
accepted by the Project Manager. Invoices shall include Contract Number 4600002085.

To expedite payment, Consultant’s invoices shall be submitted electronically with all
required back-up to apgroup@ieua.org, copying the Agency’s Project Manager.

Agency may at any time make changes to the Work including additions, reductions, and
changes to any or all of the Work, as directed in writing by the Agency. Such changes
shall be made by mutual agreement via a written Amendment to the Contract. The NOT-

4600002085 Page 2 of 14
ECMS & Associated Licenses



TO-EXCEED Amount and Work Schedule shall be equitably adjusted, if required, to
account for such changes and shall be set forth in the Amendment.

In compensation for the work represented by this Contract, Agency shall pay Consultant
in accordance with Consultant’'s attached fee schedule Exhibit D, which is attached
hereto and made a part hereof, up to a combined maximum total of $670,919.50 for all
services and licenses provided. Payment shall be made only after review and acceptance
of the work by the Agency's Project Manager. In no event, shall Consultant invoice for
more than seventy percent of the total contract price prior to final testing and acceptance
of the Deliverable by the Agency’s Project Manager.

7. CONTROL OF THE WORK: Consultant shall perform the Work in compliance with the
work schedule. If performance of the Work falls behind schedule, the Consultant shall
accelerate the performance of the Work to comply with the work schedule as directed by
the Project Manager. If the nature of the Work is such that Consultant is unable to
accelerate the Work, Consultant shall promptly notify the Project Manager of the delay,
the causes of the delay, and submit a proposed revised work schedule.

8.  FITNESS FOR DUTY:

A Fithess: Consultant and its Subcontractor personnel on the Jobsite:

1. shall report for work in a manner fit to do their job;

2. shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic
beverages or of any controlled substance (except a controlled substance
as prescribed by a physician so long as the performance or safety of the
Work is not affected thereby); and

3. shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which, by its
nature, may have a discernible adverse impact on the business or
reputation of Agency.

B. Compiiance: Consultant shall advise all personnel and associated third parties of
the requirements of this Contract ("Fithess for Duty Requirements") before they
enter on the Jobsite and shall immediately remove from the Jobsite any employee
determined to be in violation of these requirements. Consultant shall impose these
requirements on its Subcontractors. Agency may cancel the Contract if
Consultant violates these Fitness for Duty Requirements.

9. INSURANCE & BONDING: During the term of this Contract, the Consultant shall maintain
at Consultant's sole expense, the following insurance and performance bond.

A. Minimum Scope of Insurance:

il. General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for
bodily injury, personat injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at
least as broad as Insurance Services Office foorm number GL 0001-87

4600002085 Page 3 of 14
ECMS & Associated Licenses



covering Comprehensive General Liability. If Commercial General Liability
Insurance or other form with a general aggregate limit is used, either the
general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this Project/location, or the
general aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit.

2. Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for
bodily injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad as
Insurance Services Office form number CA 00 01 87, covering Automobile
Liability, including "any auto."

o Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers' compensation
limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of California and
employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

4, Professional Liability insurance in the amount of $1,000,000 per claim.

Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured retention
must be declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of the Agency,
either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured
retention as respects the Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers;
or the Consultant shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and
related investigations, claims administration and defense expenses.

Other Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to
contain, the following provisions:

1. General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverage

a. The Agency, its officers, officials, employees, volunteers, property
owners and any engineers under contract to the Agency are to be
covered as additional insureds, endorsements GL 20 11 07 66,
CG2010 1185 and/or CA 20 01 (Ed. 0178), as respects: liability
arising out of negligent activities performed by or on behalf of the
Consultant, products and completed operations of the Consultant,
premises owned, occupied or used by the Consultant, or
automobiles owned, leased, hired or borrowed by the Consultant.
The coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope of
protection afforded to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees
or volunteers.

b. The Consultant's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as
respects the Agency, its officer, officials, employees and volunteers.
Any insurance or self<insurance maintained by the Agency, its
officers, officials, employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the
Consultant's insurance and shall not contribute with it.

C. Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall
not affect coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees or volunteers.

4600002085

Page 4 of 14

ECMS & Associated Licenses



d. The Consultant's insurance shall apply separately to each insured
against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect
to the limits of the insurer’s liability.

e. The Consultant may satisfy the limit requirements in a single policy
or multiple policies. Any Such additional policies written as excess
insurance shall not provide any less coverage than that provided by
the first or primary policy.

2. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage

The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the
Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers for iosses arising
from work performed by the Consultant for the Agency.

3. All Coverages

Prior to cancellation of any policy required herein, the policies shall be
endorsed {o state, 30 days advanced cancellation notice will be mailed to
the Agency, except if policies cancelled for non-payment of premium, then
10 days advance notice will be mailed.

Acceptability of insurers: With the exception of Professional Liability Insurance,
all insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than A:VII,
and who are admitted insurers in the State of California. Professional Liability
Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than B:VII,
and who are admitted insurers in the State of California.

Verification of Coverage: Consultant shall furnish the Agency with certificates of
insurance and with original endorsements effecting coverage required by the
Agency for themseives and all subcontractors prior to commencing work or
allowing any subcontractor to commence work under any subcontract. The
certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy are to be signed by a
person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All certificates
and endorsements are to be approved by the Agency before work commences.
The Agency reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all required
insurance policies, at any time.

Submittal of Certificates: Consultant shall submit all required certificates and
endorsements to the following:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Aftn: Angela Witte, Risk Representative
P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, California 91709

4600002085

Page 5 of 14

ECMS & Associated Licenses



G. Performance Bond: Before execution of the contract by the Agency, the
Consultant shall file with the Agency, on the forms fumished herewith, a
performance bond in an amount equal to $95,400.00 for services performed as
established in the contract to guarantee faithful performance of all the work, within
the time prescribed, in a manner satisfactory to the Agency and that all materials
and workmanship will be free from original or developed defects.

H. Unsatisfactory Surety. Shouid any Surety, at any time, be deemed unsatisfactory
by the Agency, notice will be given the Consultant to that effect. No further
payments shall be deemed due, or will be made under the contract until a new
Surety is accepted by the Agency.

l. Effects of Changes or Extension of Time on the Surety: Changes to the work or
schedule shall in no way release the Consultant or the Surety from their obligation
under the bond.

J. Insufficiency of the Bonds: Should any bonds require under this section become
insufficient, the Consultant shall renew the bonds within ten (10) calendar days
after receiving notice from the Agency of the bonds insufficiency.

K. Procurement of Bonds: All bonds required under this section, shall be procured
from a California licensed and admitted surety company, listed by the Fiscal
Service of the United States Department of the Treasury under the Notice for
“Companies Holding Certificates of Authority as Acceptable Sureties on federal
Bonds and as Acceptable Reinsuring Companies,” current on the date of the
Notice of Award. The Consultant shall be responsible for the cost of all bond
premiums, costs, and incidentals necessary to secure the required bonds.

L. How Bonds Are To Be Payable: All bonds shall be payable to the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency and shall remain in effect for sixty (60) days after acceptance of
all the deliverables and the works completion.

10. LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A. Professional Responsibility: The Consultant shall be responsible, to the level of
competency presently maintained by other practicing professionals performing the
same or similar type of work.

B. Status of Consultant: The Consultant is retained as an independent Consultant
only, for the sole purpose of rendering the services described herein, and is not
an employee of the Agency.

C. Observing Laws and Ordinances: Consistent with the standard of skill and care
set forth in 10.A, Professional Responsibility, the Consultant shall keep itself fully
informed of all relevant existing state and federal laws and all relevant county and
city ordinances and regulations which pertain to structurai engineering services or

4600002085 Page 6 of 14
ECMS & Assoclated Licenses



tasks performed under this Contract, and of all such orders and decrees of bodies
or tribunals having any jurisdiction or authority over the same. The Consultant
shall at all times observe and comply with all such existing laws, ordinances,
regulations, orders and decrees, and shall to the extent of Consultant's
negligence, protect and indemnify, as required herein, the Agency, its officers,
employees and agents against any claim or liability arising from or based on the
violation of any such law, ordinance, regulation, order or decree, whether by the
Consuitant or its employees.

D. Subcontract Services: Any subcontracts for the performance of any services
under this Contract shail be subject to the written approval of the Project Manager.

E. Grant Funded Projects: For grant-funded projects, the Consultant shall be
responsible to comply with all grant requirements related to the Project. These
may include, but shall not be limited to: Davis-Bacon Act, Endangered Species
Act, Executive Order 11246 (Affirmative Action Requirements), Equal Opportunity,
Competitive Solicitation, Record Retention and Public Access to Records, and
Compliance Review. This is not a grant funded project.

F. Conflict of Interest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such capacity
and on behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or to take part
in negotiating, making, accepting or approving this Contract, or any subcontract
relating to services or tasks to be performed pursuant to this Contract, shall
become directly or indirectly personally interested in this Contract.

G. Equal Opportunity and Unlawful Discrimination: During the performance of this

Contract, the Consultant shall not unlawfully discriminate against any employee
or employment applicant because of race, color, religion, sex, age, marital status,
ancestry, physical or mental disability, sexual orientation, veteran status or
national origin. The Agency is committed to creating and maintaining an
environment free from harassment and discrimination. To accomplish these goals
the Agency has established procedures regarding the implementation and
enforcement of the Agency’s Harassment Prohibition and Equal Employment
Opportunity commitments. Please refer to Agency Policies A-29 (Equal
Employment Opportunity) and A-30 Harassment Prohibition for detailed
information or contact the Agency’s Human Resources Administrator. A copy of
either of these Policies can be obtained by contacting the Project Manager for your
respective Contract. Please advise any of your staff that believes they might have
been harassed or discriminated against while on Agency property, to report said
possible incident to either the Project Manager, or the Agency’s Human
Resources Administrator. Please be assured that any possible infraction will be
thoroughly investigated by the Agency.

H. Non-Conforming Work and Warranty: Consistent with the standard of skill and
care set forth in Section 10.A, Professional Responsibility, Consultant represents
and warrants that the Work and Deliverables will conform to the Agency's

4600002085 Page 7 of 14
ECMS & Associated Licenses



functional requirements and specifications, set forth in the Agency’s Request for
Proposal and Consultant’s Proposal. For a period of one (1) year after acceptance
of the Deliverables, if the Project Manager rejects all or any part of the Work or
Deliverabies as unacceptable, Consultant shall fix or repair said work within thirty
(30) business days to bring the Work in conformance to the functional
requirements of the Deliverables. Should Consultant believe that the repair cannot
be remedied (cured) under the warranty herein, Consultant shall notify the Project
Manager, in writing, detailing the dispute and reason for Consultant's position.
Any dispute that cannot be resolved between the Project Manager and the
Consultant, shall be resolved in accordance with the Dispute Section of this
Contract.

Disputes:

1. All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Contract shall be determined
in accordance with this section. The Consultant shall pursue the work to
completion in accordance with the instruction of the Agency's Project
Manager notwithstanding the existence of dispute. By entering into this
Contract, both parties are obligated, and hereby agree, to submit all
disputes arising under or relating to the Contract, which remain unresolved
after the exhaustion of the procedures provided herein, to independent
arbitration. Except as otherwise provided herein, arbitration shall be
conducted under California Code of Civil Procedure Sections 1280, et. seq,
or their successor.

2. Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject to
resolution by the Agency Project Manager and the Consultant shall comply,
pursuant to the Agency Project Manager instructions. If the Consuitant is
not satisfied with any such resolution by the Agency Project Manager, they
may file a written protest with the Agency Project Manager within seven (7)
calendar days after receiving written notice of the Agency's decision.
Failure by Consultant to file a written protest within seven (7) calendar days
shall constitute waiver of protest, and acceptance of the Agency Project
Manager's resolution. The Agency's Project Manager shall submit the
Consultant's written protests to the General Manager, together with a copy
of the Agency Project Managers written decision, for his or her
consideration within seven (7) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s).
The General Manager shall make his or her determination with respect to
each protest filed with the Agency Project Manager within ten (10) calendar
days after receipt of said protest(s). If Consultant is not satisfied with any
such resolution by the General Manager, they may file a written request for
arbitration with the Project Manager within seven (7) calendar days after
receiving written notice of the General Manager's decision.

3. In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a
single neutral Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner:

4600002085

Page 8 of 14

ECMS & Associated Licenses



a. The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of
persons acceptable to the Consultant to be appointed as Arbitrator.
The Agency shall determine if any of the names submitted by
Consultant are acceptable and, if so, such person will be designated
as Arbitrator.

b. In the event that none of the names submitted by Consultant are
acceptable to Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in
Step (a) is unable to serve, the Agency shall submit to Consultant a
list of five names of persons acceptable to Agency for appointment
as Arbitrator. The Consultant shall, in turn, have seven (7) calendar
days in which to determine if one such person is acceptable.

c. If after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually agree
upon a neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator shall
be submitted to the San Bernardino County Superior Court pursuant
to Code of Civil Procedure Section 1281.6, or its successor. The
costs of arbitration, including but not limited to reasonable attorneys'
fees, shall be recoverable by the party prevailing in the arbitration.
If this arbitration is appealed to a court pursuant to the procedure
under California Code of Civil Procedure Section 1294, et. seq., or
their successor, the costs of arbitration shall also include court costs
associated with such appeals, including but not limited to reason-
able attormeys' fees which shall be recoverable by the prevailing

party.

4. Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Consultant in
mediation or arbitration commenced by a contractor on the Project
pursuant to Public Contracts Code Sections 20104 et seq. Such joinder
shall be initiated by written notice from the Agency’s representative to the
Consultant.

11.  INDEMNIFICATION: Consultant shall indemnify the Agency, its directors, employees and
assigns, and shall defend and hold them harmless from all liabilities, demands, actions,
claims, losses and expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, which arise out of or
are related to the negligence, recklessness or willful misconduct of the Consultant, its
directors, employees, agents and assigns, in the performance of work under this contract.

12.  OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS AND DOCUMENTS/CONFIDENTIALITY: The Agency
retains ownership of any and all partial or complete reports, drawings, plans, notes,
computations, lists, and/or other materials, documents, information, or data prepared by
the Consultant and/or the Consultant's subcontractor(s) pertaining to this Contract. Said
materials and documents are confidential and shall be available to the Agency from the
moment of their preparation, and the Consultant shall deliver same to the Agency
whenever requested to do so by the Project Manager and/or Agency. The Consultant
agrees that same shall not be made available to any individual or organization, private or
public, without the prior written consent of the Agency.

4600002085 Page 9 of 14
ECMS & Associated Licenses



Said materials and documents shall not be changed or used for purposes other than
those set forth in the Contract without the prior written approval of Consultant. If Agency
reuses the materials and documents without Consultant’s prior written consent, changes
or uses the materials and documents other than as intended hereunder, Agency shall do
s0 at its sole risk and discretion, and Consultant shall not be liable for any claims and/or
damages resulting from use or connected with the release of or any third party's use of
the reused materials or documents.

13. TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS:

A

Documentation: Title to the Documentation shall pass, subject to payment
therefore, to Agency when prepared; however, a copy may be retained by
Consultant for its records and internal use. Consultant shall retain such
Documentation in a controlled access file, and shall not reveal, display or disclose
the contents of the Documentation to others without the prior written authorization
of Agency or for the performance of Work related to the project.

Material: Title o all Material, field or research equipment, subject to payment
therefore, and laboratory models, procured or fabricated under the Contract shall
pass to Agency when procured or fabricated, and such title shall be free and clear
of any and all encumbrances. Consultant shall have risk of loss of any Material or
Agency-owned equipment of which it has custody.

Disposition: Consuitant shall dispose of items to which Agency has title as
directed in writing by the Agreement Administrator and/or Agency.

14. PROPRIETARY RIGHTS:

A

Rights and Ownership: Agency's rights to inventions, discoveries, trade secrets,
patents, copyrights, and other intellectual property, inciuding the Information and
Documentation, and revisions thereto (hereinafter collectively referred to as
"Proprietary Rights"), used or developed by Consultant in the performance of the
Work, shall be governed by the following provisions:

1. Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by
Consultant in the performance of the Work shall be the property of Agency,
and Consultant shall cooperate with all appropriate requests to assign and
transfer same to Agency.

2. If Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by
Consultant prior to the performance of the Work are used in and become
integral with the Work or Documentation, or are necessary for Agency to
have compiete enjoyment of the Work or Documentation, Consultant shall
grant to Agency a non-exclusive, irmevocable, royalty-free license, as may
be required by Agency for the complete enjoyment of the Work and
Documentation, including the right to reproduce, correct, repair, replace,
maintain, translate, publish, use, modify, copy or dispose of any or all of the

4600002085

Page 10 of 14

ECMS & Associated Licenses



15.

Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses to others with respect to
the Work and Documentation.

3. If the Work or Documentation includes the Proprietary Rights of others,
Consultant shall procure, at no additional cost to Agency, all necessary
licenses regarding such Proprietary Rights so as to allow Agency the
complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right to
reproduce, correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use,
modify, copy or dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and
grant sublicenses to others with respect to the Work and Documentation.
All such licenses shall be in writing and shall be irrevocable and royalty-
free to Agency.

4, Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, Consultant's Work and
Documentation shall not be changed or used for purposes other than those
set forth in the Contract, without the prior written approval of the Consultant.
if the Agency reuses the Work or Documentation without Consultant’s prior
written consent, changes or uses the Work or Documentation other than
as intended hereunder, Agency shall do so at its sole risk and discretion,
and Consultant shall not be iiable for any claims and or damages resulting
from use or connected with the release of or any third party’s use of the
reused materials or documents.

B. No Additional Compensation: Nothing Set forth in this Contract shali be deemed
to require payment by Agency to Consultant of any compensation specifically for
the assignments and assurances required hereby, other than the payment of
expenses as may be actually incurred by Consultant in complying with this
Contract.

INFRINGEMENT: Except for third-party software and hardware, Consultant represents
and warrants that the Work and Documentation shall be free of any claim of trade secret,
trade mark, trade name, copyright, or patent infringement or other violations of any
Proprietary Rights of any person.

Consultant shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless, Agency, its officers, directors,
agents, employees, successors, assigns, servants, and volunteers free and hammless
from any and all liability, damages, losses, claims, demands, actions, causes of action,
and costs including reasonable attorney's fees and expenses to the extent of Consultant’s
negligence for any claim that use of the Work or Documentation infringes upon any trade
secret, trade mark, trade name, copyright, patent, or other Proprietary Rights.

Consultant shall, at its expense and at Agency's option, refund any amount paid by
Agency under the Contract, or exert its best efforts to procure for Agency the right to use
the Work and Documentation, to replace or modify the Work and Documentation as
approved by Agency so as to obviate any such claim of infringement, or to put up 2
satisfactory bond to pemmit Agency's continued use of the Work and Documentation.

4600002085 Page 11 of 14
ECMS & Associated Licenses



16.  NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, or by
depositing it in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully prepaid,
and addressed to the party at the address set forth below:

Agency: Warren T. Green
Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A
Chino, California 91708

Consultant:  George Bandarian I
President & CEO
American Microlmaging, Inc. (AMI)
1125 West 6" Street, Suite 200
Los Angeles, California 90017

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery,
upon receipt thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in the course of
transmission with the United States Postal Service.

17. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this
Contract shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Consultant,
and their respective successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no
assignment of the duties or benefits of the Consultant under this Contract may be
assigned, transferred or otherwise disposed of without the prior written consent of the
Agency; and any such purported or attempted assignment, transfer or disposal without

the prior written consent of the Agency shall be null, void and of no legai effect whatsoev-
er.

18.  PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Information made available to the Agency may be subject
to the California Public Records Act (Government Code Section 6250 et seq.) The
Agency's use and disclosure of its records are governed by this Act. The Agency shall
use its best efforts to notify Consultant of any requests for disclosure of any documents
pertaining to Consultant.

In the event of litigation conceming disclosure of information Consultant considers
exempt from disclosure; (e.g., Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary) Agency shall
act as a stakeholder only, holding the information until otherwise ordered by a court or
other legal process. If Agency is required to defend an action arising out of a Public
Records Act request for any of the information Consultant has marked “Confidential,”
“Proprietary,” or “Trade Secret, “ Consultant shall defend and indemnify Agency from all
liability, damages, costs, and expenses, including attorneys’ fees, in any action or
proceeding arising under the Public Records Act.

19. RIGHT TO AUDIT; The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all Consultants’
records related to the Work. The option to review and/or audit may be exercised during
the term of the Contract, upon termination, upon completion of the Contract, or at any

4600002085 Page 12 of 14
ECMS & Assoclated Licenses



20.

21.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

time thereafter up to twelve (12) months after final payment has been made to Consultant.
The Consultant shall make all records and related documentation available within three
(3) working days after said records are requested by the Agency.

PUBLIC AGENCY CLAUSE: Consultant agrees that other public agencies shall have
the option to piggy-back upon the terms of this Contract for their own use for the services
defined herein. The authority granted herein shall incur no financial responsibility or
liability to IEUA in connection with another public agency’s use to piggy-back upon the
temms of this Contract. Consultant agrees that any public agency piggy-backing upon the
terms of this Contract shall be solely responsible for its own arrangements with and
payments to the Consultant and that the IEUA shall have no responsibility or liability
whatsoever regarding the piggy-backing arrangements.

INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the Agency
and the Consultant as fo those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written under-
standing shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters covered by the
Contract Documents. This Contract may not be modified, altered or amended except
by written mutual agreement by the Agency and the Consultant.

GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be govemned by and constructed in accordance
with the laws of the State of California in the Superior Court in the County of San
Bernardino.

TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right to
immediately suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written notice
to the Consultant. In the event of such termination, the Agency shall pay Consultant for
all authorized and Consultant-invoiced services including services provided but not yet
invoiced, up to the date of such temmination.

CHANGES: The Agency may, at any time, make changes to this Contract's Scope of
Work; including additions, reductions and other alterations to any or all of the work.
However, such changes shali only be made via written amendment to this Contract. The
Contract Price and Work Schedule shall be equitably adjusted, if required, to account for
such changes and shall be set forth within the Contract Amendment.

FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of acts
occurring beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, natural disasters, etcetera.

NOTICE TO PROCEED: No services shall be performed or furnished under this Contract
unless and until this document has been properly signed by all responsible parties and a
Notice to Proceed order has been issued to the Consultant.

4600002085 Page 13 of 14
ECMS & Associated Licenses



INFORMATION
ITEM

3C



F
‘ W tniand Empire Utiltes Agency
7 A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: April 20, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: ublic, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (04/13/16)
From: Joseph Grindstaff
eneral Manager
Submitted by: hris Berch
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Sylvie Lee
Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources
Subject: 2015 Integrated Water Resources Plan
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

With the adoption of the Chino Basin Optimum Basin Management Plan in 2000, the region
embarked on a new era of water management. Over the past fifteen years, more than $500
million was invested by our agencies to drought-proof the region by expanding groundwater,
stormwater, recycled water and conservation programs and facilities. These investments also
leveraged the region’s ability to secure hundreds of millions of dollars in state and federal grants
and loans.

As a result, when the record-breaking drought of 2012 began, the region was prepared.
Throughout this unprecedented time, sufficient water supply was available to meet the water
needs of the region without constraining new development or economic growth. These local
water resources provided the flexibility and resiliency needed to adapt, and became the
foundation for identifying future water resources for the region.

Climate change is now creating uncertain conditions and new water management challenges for
the region’s future. IEUA in partnership with member agencies initiated its first Integrated Water
Resources Plan (IRP) to anticipate these challenges and to ensure that continued investments in
water resources and water use efficiency meet the future water needs of the region. The key
findings of the IRP include:



2015 Integrated Water Resources Plan
April 20, 2016
Page 2 of 3

» The region’s past investments in local water supplies and the diversification of the
available water resources have positioned the region well to deal with the future impacts
of climate change. If no further actions were taken beyond the currently planned
investments in regional supplies and water use efficiency, the region would be able to
meet 80-90% of its projected water needs by 2040.

» Established a regional water demand forecast that identified 45,400 acre-feet per year
(AFY) of additional water supply will be needed by 2040 to accommodate regional
growth and other environmental and/or contractual stream flow obligation.

= Identified over 70 potential regional and local water supply projects and opportunities

= Portfolios that combined water supply and water efficiency actions yielded the most
adaptive strategies for the region

= Climate scenarios reveal that the addition of very modest levels of water use efficiency
(such as 10% reduction in water use) improved the performance of all portfolios and
yielded significant benefits the region.

* Recycled water is the region’s most climate resilient water supply because the amount of
available water to the region is not impacted by dry years.

* Highlight the importance of securing supplemental water — surface, imported, and
external recycled water supplies — when it is available to build a stronger supply buffer
for dry years or when State Water Project availability is limited

»  Groundwater reserves help address future climate uncertainties or catastrophic events,
such as a major facility or pipeline break or a loss in supplies. A broader regional benefit
is the role that these reserves can play when managed as a regional water bank to
enhance water supply reliability within the Santa Ana Watershed and across Southern
California.

The IRP will also ensure that our agencies are prepared for the next round of funding
opportunities. The Agency is anticipating approximately $675 million to be available to the
region over the next 25 years. In order to meet the schedule for upcoming grant funding
opportunities and establish planning priorities, the IRP process was divided into two phases:

Phase 1 — Analysis and Recommendations: Phase 1 focused on an extensive analysis of future
projected water needs and water supply strategies under conditions of climate change and
growth. Results from Phase 1 include summaries of the recommended regional water resource
strategies; corresponding ranges of costs for the various supply categories; and a regionally
developed, all-inclusive list of potential supply projects (local and regional). This information
will be used to complete a Programmatic Environmental Impact Report (PEIR), which is needed
to ensure that projects are grant eligible. The 2015 IRP report is the culmination of Phase 1.

Phase 2 - Implementation and Capital Improvement Program (CIP): Phase 2 will address
additional detailed project level analysis including project scopes, costs, prioritization, and
implementation scheduling. Phase 2 will also include the disaggregation of the regional demand
and supplies to the local retail level. Continued discussions will be facilitated through a Regional
Water Forum. Phase 2 is anticipated to begin in summer 2016.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16088 2015 Integrated Water Resources Plan 4-20-2016



2015 Integrated Water Resources Plan
April 20, 2016
Page 3 of 3

Projects that align with the IRP findings will be evaluated through a Programmatic
Environmental Impact Report (PEIR) in mid-2016. In addition, as funding opportunities become
available, specific project cost and environmental assessments will be conducted as needed,
particularly in relation to the regional benefit of the proposed actions. Phase 2 of the IRP will
include detailed project level analysis including project scopes, costs, prioritization, and
implementation process. IEUA staff greatly appreciated the engagement and assistance of
member agency staff through the development of the 2015 IRP.

The item will be brought forward in May 2016 to obtain consensus on the core recommendations
and commence the PEIR. At the conclusion of the PEIR, the IRP will then be brought back in
fall 2016 for adoption by the Board of Directors.

The development of the 2015 IRP is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of increasing
Water Reliability by meeting the region’s need to develop reliable, drought-proof and diverse
local water resources in order to reduce dependence on imported water supplies.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

There is no direct impact on the budget as a result of the adoption of the IRP.

Attachment: Integrated Water Resources Plan available at:
https://ieua.hostedftp.com/JAQQOuUObxqTZ2KDZY 0oL |Za6E

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16088 2015 Integrated Water Resources Plan 4-20-2016



910 udy
Builjseyy sioda.1q jo pibog yN3|

L1OHASIT YALVM TVAIDINNW V

Aauaby sagifip aadwi3 pupjuy ,U

ue|d S924n0Say
191BAA pa31ea393u] S1L0T




Qi0¢ __..Qd‘ fjoe LOIULSIA YAIYM TVEIDINNW V

Buyeayy siopaliq jo pivog YN fouaby sapjian sidusg puoiul ‘Il.

“SUIpUN} BPISINO SZIWIXELU PUB JBUURLL DAIFDIHD 150 B U] J23em Jeuoi3al Alddng
:SSOUQAID9HT-1SOD) =

*SPaaU UMO Jjay} Suieawl suonetauasd auniny jo Ayjige ay3 suisiwoidwod Jnoyum
juasaud 3y3 JO spaau ay3 }PawW 03 sauawaAolduw Ayijenb ua3em pue ‘suojssiwd ses
asnoy uaal3d paonpad ‘Aouspiye AZ1aus Buipnjaul ‘s3auUdq [EJUSWUOIIAUD 3PIAOLd

:AM|iqeuieisns
'9SN J91BM 3|JBUOSE3I 10} SUOIIRINSS) pUR SN PIIXD 10 J9WN
:AOUDIDIHT J9IBMA =

*31qejieAeun sa)jddns Ja3em ayew 1o 9onpad ‘Huly 1ey3 sagueyd Aue pue ‘yimol3
JIWOU0Y3 pue d3uey> 3ewi)d 031 }depe 03 AJjIqIx3|4 JUSWDSRUBW J9)BM [RUOISDY -

:9DUDI|ISOY =

SS9UIAI}IDSST 150D * AJIIgeure3sns ¢ AOUDIDILT 19IBAA * DUBJ|ISDY

dY| SL0T 93 104 paysi|gers3 s|eon




9oz judy Ly0€ LOMMISIG BV TVAIINAW ¥
Buyeaw s10322.4iq 40 pieod YN 3l ouaby sangun aadws3 puoju ’U

juswdooAap ajnpayds uoneyuawa|dw| —

uoneziioud pue ‘s3s0d ‘odods aloud jeuded —

saljddns pue puewsp jeuoi3al jo uonedaid3esiq —
:weldodd yusawysanu] jeuded/uonejuswdjdw] — z aseyd =

JuswdojaAap sa1893e4)s S92IN0SaU [euolZay —
S21891e41S 224n0Sal JO unsay LHoudl|Isay —
saliddns Jajem Jo Sujepow agueyd ajewl]D —
1Se23.10J) puewp oot —

:d¥[ JO UOISIA PUB UOREDIIIUIP| — L SBYd =

UB|d S921Nn0SaY J91BAA Pa3ed3au]



oLoz judy Lot 1181510 YALVM TVAIDINMW Y

Buysswy sio1ds.u1q Jo pleod vN1I| Aouaby sapnn aadusz pupjuy fu

oSN a4mn} 10} 93e103S
I23empunolg Suisealdul pue gujuiejuiew jo ssuepodul|
A1ddns jualjisal 23w 31S0W S,U0I33J Y3 S1 1DIBAA PIPAODY =
uoisdal ay}
10} S318931e13S JUI|ISL 3SOW Pap[RIA INM Sulpnjpul s3I391e1IS =
s309loud 1a3em [BD0] pue jeuoidad |ennualod 0+ paHIUSP| =
ot oz AQ papasu Ajddns uajem jeuonippe Jo A4V 00V‘SH «
syoeduw a8ueyd arewld aziwiuiw diay SIUDWISIAUI ISBd =

s3uipulq A3y L aseyd




9ioz judy L10S JET——

Buijsew s10322J1Q Jo pJeog vN3| Kouaby sapynn aAdiz puojul f‘

sdo1S 1XaN ’Q SUOISNPUOD — S UOIIRS =
SawdY] 01joJuod Alddns — ¥ uo1das =
A10JUDAU| S92IN0SDY J2IBAA — € UOIIOS =
SpueW( J9}BAM\ — T UOIIIDS =

950dind pue MIIAIDAQ — | UOIIDDS =

SNOILD3S 3AIld

}10day dY| 4O 24n3dN13S




910z |dy Ljo9 ERA1SIG BALVAL TVAIDINOW ¥

Buyeew sioail( o pirog vl DBuaby sapyin audisg puoyy ’A'

's309foud a8ieya. J91eMULIO}S SZILIIXBIA =

‘98e.101s
pling pue AAY ‘©8Jeydad JuswBne o3 sanddns [eulalxa ansind =

28.Jeydal Jo} Ja3em [eauswajddns aseyound Ajjedi891e0lS =
Aoualjisad Aiddns uazem soueyus 03 %01 AQ puewsp 22Npay =
Ay1jenb Ja3empunoJld acueyus 03 Jajem jejuswa|ddns auinbdy «
syo9/oud J93eMm pa[dAIaL Ul ISSAUI 0} NUIUOD) w

|l 9SBUJ W04} SUOIIBPUSWILLIODIDY 310D




910¢ |dy Lol ADNISIQ BLYAM TVIIDINAW ¥

Buyeaw $i0pa11( 40 pivog YN bsmﬁ%,__._s&asmncu.e_.’.d

T 3SBUd 22UdWWO) =

dNDDYUVS -
9IMIU| MY AMAW/BUOWOd
saijddns MY [eus23x3 asOr -
Moed] 24N1dNJIS 31eY paseq 393pnq - S||IH oulyd pue oulyd .
sanond 1sload g seipunyioddo Buipuny AJ3usp) -

LUNJ10 19}BAA JOSBURA [B42UdD) YSI|geIsT =
0L0Z J2WWNS — Y|3 dnewweldo.d 913|dwo) «

Hoday L aseyd 44| 3dopy =

0L0T 10} sSda1S IXaN




INFORMATION
ITEM

3D



IOIEASIA YAV TVEIDINNW V

Aouaby S 3703 PuDj] ’.v

9102 |1dY
sajepdn jo09lo.ud Juswabeue

uoljonJisuo ) pue burisauibug




JDIASIO BYM TVAIDINAW ¥

uBisag uonels dwnd g uiseq Z P Tt ,U

MaiAal UBIsap 10U1SI(] [ONUOD POO}] =
:SUI04 SN20H =

sjepiwqns ubisep 9,68 Buyelq =
'SOINAIOY JUBLINYD =
%08 :8)9|dwo)) JusdIa4 =

\wl (ubisaq) 910z Ae\ :uons|dwo) pejedioluy =
o mm s||om Bulloyuow pue Wa)sAs
\m m 90UBABAUOD JBJEAN POJOADDY/WIOIS OAA JO 9d02S «
7 _
a v T T N ¥'9$ :196png j108foid |ejol =
m oy yapn(] :juejnsuon Bulesuibu]

wHC®E®>O.hQE_ auleAaS UES - LOOE LN



£ ADREASHCE HALYM TVAIDINOW V

?%ﬁm;g’.u
‘s)jnsal piq uo peseq }8bpng pajepdn =
uonediopied piq ainsua 0} 10joeuUOD paljijenbald ypm Joejuod ulejulely =
101381 2414 A9jjeA ouly) wol) Jwiad ainoag -
(Aued-paiyy) sosyd-ueld sje|dwo) =
9102 ‘S |udy - Buluado pig =
'SJUI0d SN00 =
- pouad pigq niy} BuiobuQ epusppe pig =
TS o 122 smn s i GLOZ ‘Sl Yol — pejojdwoo yemqor =
| | | 9102 ‘I UdIBIN — PesipeApe pig =
:SONIAIOY JUBLINY) =
uoisuedxa jueld J9|lIy) |esjua pue
Buippng qeT jo BuluoisSILWOD pue ‘uoiansuod ‘ubisa( IOAA JO 2d0oS «
- _ - N 12$ 19bpng 109foid |ejoL =
AT T N €' 1$ :1oBAUO0D BNy
Auedu JUlismyiau | uejnsuo) Buussulbu

Buuepuay ge

——

Alojesoge] Aljenp Jalep) - 800G LN




¥ IDHBLSIQ B3AVA TVRINNW ¥

M.
Buidi4 ssedAg pue Axd MeN

SaI}IAI}OR SANRASIUILIPE JN03SO0)0 108[0id =
'SJUI0] SN20 =
%001 :819jdwo ) JuddID ] =
910¢ Aleniga4 :uona|dwo) 10eljuo) =
eoeUBUI YAVIS ‘sepelbidn wa)sAs [0Jju0d
ey = = ‘anjeA Buionpald ainssaud |[Bisu| SHIOAA JO 8d0OS =
= N 9°¢$ 16png 1sloid ejoL
M 2/¥$ (1oenuo) jueund =
2ISBY "V ‘M :J01oBIILOD

SjuawaAoId|

Wwa)sAg ale|q L-dY - 970E LN



[ LDNLSHT B3IV TVEIDINOW ¥

sBumiy ‘sdid IdaH Kauaby S50 sa...ﬂmﬂm?..s....:.ﬁ.f

JjuswiasiyaApe pig =

malAsl pue ubisep sje|dwo) =

:SJUI04 SN204

uonesado ul si ssedAq Atesodwas| =

malnal ueld ubisaq =

:SOIJIAIJOY Jua.LINg

%406 :9)9|dwon abejuaslad

(ubise() 9102 |udy :uone|dwo) psjedidnuy
uofje)s yi ouipjeusag ueg pue 4 MM stbojoid
U9BM])a(Q DAY ouipleulag ueg ui auljadid tJomes
JO J| 00Z | 1onJjsuod pue ubisaq MIOAA Jo 2d0og
. W G'1$ :1ebpng joafoid [ejoL
U] ‘Buisewbu 3y 1 ueynsuo) Buussulbu

lamasg 3_>mm0

SNUaAyY oulpJeutag ues - L /09LN3




INFORMATION
ITEM

3E



\\
k Infand Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: April 20, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (04/13/16)

From: P. Joseph Grindstaff

General Manager

hristina Valencia

Submitted by: 7
;- Chief Financial Officer/ Assistant General Manager

3%{1' Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro

3 Manager of Finance and Accounting
Subject: Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
RECOMMENDATION

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended February 29, 2016, is an
informational item for the Board of Director’s review.

BACKGROUND

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Atfairs for the month ended February 29, 2016, is submitted
in a format consistent with State requirements. The monthly report denotes investment
transactions that have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in the Agency's
Investment Policy (Resolution No. 2015-6-3).

Total cash, investments, and restricted deposits of $165,613,510 reflect an increase of $1,662,997

compared to the total reported for January 2016. The increase was primarily due to property tax
receipts.

The average days of cash on hand for the month ended February 29, 2016, increased from 227
days to 234 days. Average days of cash on hand is calculated using the monthly ending balance of
unrestricted cash and cash equivalents divided by disbursements associated with operating
expenses, debt service, and capital expenditures as recorded in the Agency’s cash flow. New
connection fees collected and held by member agencies is excluded from the days of cash on hand
calculation,



Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs
March 16, 2016
Page 2 of 2

The Agency’s investment portfolio average rate of return in February 2016 was 0.775%, an
increase of 0.027% compared to the average yield of 0.748% reported in January 2016. The
increase can be attributed to an increase in the yields of the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAITF)
-and CalTrust Short-Term Portfolio of 0.021% and 0.050%, respectively.

In March the 2008B bond weekly variable interest rate began increasing from the 0.01% February
average to the current 0.07% average. According to Public Financial Management, the rise in
short term borrowing rates can be attributed to tax season. As money market funds start to lose
investment money, short term barrowing rates increase. Rates should start to normalize again by
June. The current fiscal year average interest is 0.013% which is well within the FY 2015/16
budgeted rate of 1.00%.

The Financial Affairs report is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal Responsibility
in providing financial reporting that accounts for cash and investment activities to fund operating
requirements and to optimize investment earnings.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The interest earned on the Agency’s investment portfolio increases the Agency’s reserves.

Attachment: February 2016 Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16097 February 16 Board Letter Financial Affairs Report



Prasyg 19rem [edpunpy v .

‘porrad ayy SuLnp saamipuadxe US2sa10] [[E 199W 0] JUI[IYJNS
aq 01 papadxa a1e porad yuouwl-xis 1xau ay) SuLinp a[qe[reae aq 03 pajeddnue spunj ay ],

"'STOZ ‘£T 2un( uo pray Sunaaw Jengal sy SuLmp sIoldaii( Jo paeoq s,Aoussy samin(

axdurg puequy ay3 £q paidope (£-9-STQZ "ON uonnjosay) Ad1jed Judunsasu] s LHuady ayf)
Ul paje)ls BLISILID 21 IIM 3DUBP.I0IDE Ul PIINIAXa Usd( dARY SUONIESURL) JUSTISIAUL [V

IDIEISIA 331V TVADINNW V

A2uaby sapiin a41dui3 pupjuj ‘ ‘U
D N

9107 ‘67 AIeniqe papug YIUo aY3 104
SHIVAAV TVIONVNIA A0 LHO0dHY S HTANSVAY.L




ETS0S6°€9TS . OTS'ET9'S9TS
LYTZ9879% L28'THZ'29%
146°8% o918'2C
ZTY'8sL'e 8267089
09290615 ¥5£'699°CS
¥6¥'8LT'ES 6ZLVPS'TS
99€'B80'Z0TS . ER9TLE'EOTS
66Z'180'10T$ ¥E8'08L'TOTS
0€6TL6WT 08V E€L6LT
£¥8'666 £58'666
¥E9'FOT L ¥L6'Z0T'9
000'%L8'E 000'¥L8'E
0 080°000'T
LLOTSS'L ST8'ES5'L
8.0'L68FE 8L0°'L68YE
LEL'TBI'TEZS 0Z5'6/E6T%
L90'L00'TS 678'065'T$
Avenue[ Axenigajg

sysoda(F pajoLIIsay pup ‘SJUIULSIAUT ‘YSD) [DI0]

susoda( paidLOsoy [BI0L
susodag moaasy
1Mooy (LgyHD) 4440
sapuady raquialy £q pjeH susodaq viID
SJUN02IY A31AISS 193]

ssodaq panIIsay

A>ualdy o1} 0] J|qE[ILAY SIUSWISIAU] PUIR YSED [EI0],

sjusunSaAU] [e10 ],

sannuy palosuods JUSTEWIIAOY) "§ [}

sajoN AInseal], 'Sl

S3JON WLIS ], WINIPa

nsoda( Jo sa1edNI)

(dv9) meidoad juaaSeney 195Sy BIULOJI[E)
snllED

(41v1) pun,| JusunSsaAuj LHuady (207

(deamg) aseyoanday (ggo) yueq ssaulsnyg SUIZNIL)

STUSUNSSAU]
SOV TUSTISSAU] YUEf PUE SIS0As( JUeq 1SE)

9102 ‘62 Alenigad
pepu3 Yjuop
BUWIWING JUSLLJSOAU| PUE YsSer)

AONIOV SIILIILLN FHIdNT ANY'INI



080°000°T$

080°000°T$

STB'ESS'LE

STB'ESSLE

8L0'L68VES

578'726'S
£SZYL6'8TS

0ZS6LE6TS

0Z5°6.£°61$

6¥8'06ST$

ETE9ES
8087S$

0SZ'Z$

0sZ'zs

8L¥005°T$

¥85's¥
6LT'LY
910'8s
66S'6FE'TS

dINVD) [E3aqns
[ood
(diwv)) meiSoaq yjuswaleuey 19SSy EMLIOJIIED

ISNIL[ED [EI0INS

uLId . HoYS
ISNILIED

pun,j Jusunsaau] Aousdy [ed0] [el0agns
pun,j Sup{uls soueInsuy A1V
pur,{ pajaLnsay-uoN J1vT
(41vT1) pund 3uaunsaauj Huafy (€107

{deamg) aseypinday ggo (eroiqng
UBOT SUIOH [BISPD]
syuaunsaau] (doams) aseqarindsy g4)

SNRUNSIAT]

SIUNOJIIY JUDg pup yso,) |pjof

JUNOIIY 19N IE ASUO JUSITISIAUL-3I4 ueq S
UN0IDY JIEN A3UON 1S3 M 211 Jo uey

yseD IoU3Q [2I03qng
yse) Anad
SJUNoJIDY Jueq pue yse) 100

susoda( puewa( re2ciqng
JUN0JIIY SaXe], [[014ed viod
Junoooy [[e14ed (yjod) eouawy Jo yueg
JUEN020Y uopesuaduion SINIOM 24D

(eouejeg dooams ggn Aq 19SJJ0) JUNo0IDY puens(q 44D

SAGIY TUSTIRTAUT YUEH PUE SHS0asq JUeH [Se)

9102 ‘62 fenigad
papu3 yuow
Klewiuing juawi}saAU] pue yse)

AON3IOV S3LLITILN FHIdIWT NV'INI




6Z2L¥FSTS SaAISSYY 20[AIRS 3GA( [210qNS

o1 SIUNODIY 831AISS 192 VOT
6TL¥PSTS SIUNO0J2Y 214195 193 480
SOAIISIY IIAIAS I3
SISoAST PaPHTSoY
¥E8'08L'TOTS SJUIUSIAU] [D30]
08¥EL6'LTS sannug palosuodg JUsUILIfACT ") [BI0WNS
£86'TL6'0T jueg UeQT SWOH [elapad
0000009 yueg NpaI) ULIE] [B1apag
£86'000°€ yueq I8 S1ppaig
YIS'666°LS yueg SB[y STUUe,]

SONNUY PaIosSuOds JUIWLIIAOT) 'S ()

L58'666% SO AInseal], 'S [E103gNns

L58'666% 2)JON AInseau],
sajoN Amsea.l], "s'n

¥L6'201°9% SO10N ULID [, WNIPS] [E101qNS

£78'SL0'T 1JOSOIIIN
5859207 uosuyo[ 3 uosuyo[
£27°666 ‘07 % asey) uediop J(
EVETO0TS daon enden aiee( uyo(

S9]0N WLI9 ], nipai

000%L8°ES nsoda(] Jo sajEIYNILY) [BI0IGNS
000'%L8'ES usoda( Jo sa1edYNI3Y) palayolg
usodaq Jo sajeIUNIa)

PANUTOY STHSTSIAT]

9102 '6¢ Asenugad
papu3 yjuow
AJeuluing juswjsaAu] pue Yysed

AONIOV SIILINILN FHIdNT ANY'INI




L66'T99'T$

£150S6'€9T
OTSET9'G9TS$

0TS'ET9'99TS

LZBTPT'T9%

826%089%

826'708°0%

¥5£'698°25$

66£°GESE
916'¥88'E
6862226
B8E6'Z0SC
£65°G258
88121521
1E6'785'2T$

(asvanaq) asva.oul Ajyjuow oL

91/1£/1 jo se sajsoda(] pajoLnsay pue ‘SJUSULSIAU] YSE) [E10], iS5
91/62/ 10 se sysodaq peldLnsay pue ‘syuaunsasu] ‘Yse) (€30,

910Z 627 \DUEQN.& .h.b SD mu.-h.bhva P3PILSIY pup ‘SJUIUNSIAU] YSD) D10

sysodaq papoLnsay [pjog

$UN020y SyYAdre) eoiqns

unoov (Lg9dD) 940
suade)

sapualy 1aquis W 4q p[aH sysodaq VI [e301qng
puerdp jo £11)
S[ITH ouryd jo A1)
ouejuQ Jo L1)
JR[IUOIN Jo A1)
eueuo  Jo A1)
PLYSI(J 189384 A9 A BSuouresn)
ouwyp jo £419
sonualy Jaquay Aq p[oH snsodag vid)

910zZ ‘6g Areniga4
pepul Yuow
BUILUNG JUBWIISIAU| pUue Yyse)

AON3IOV SILLITILN FHIdINT AONVINI




080°000°'T$ %Sy 0 080°000'T$ 080'000'T$ 080'000'T$ SUNCY YD [R0Iqns
08000075 v/N %S0 080°000T$ V/N ¥/N 080000T$ 080°000T$ LB 0N
SUNOY JWVD
SHA'ESS'LS %590 SPR'ESS'LE SPR'ESS'L$ SPE'ESS'LE SJUN0IIY ISNLL{ED |HOIqNg
SPBESS LS v/N %590 SYA'EGS L$ v/N v/N  TS¥BESSLS SPEESS LS LIS | -LI0YS
SO0y LSMYLTVY
8L0'L6EPES %LV 0 BLD'L6G'PES 8L0'L6B'FES BLO'L68'FES SIUMO2IY AIY' [B03qNS
SeBZZ6S v/N BLIT 0 GZBZZ6S v/N V¥/N TEZBZZES CZ8'2Z6S pun, Bopquis 41y
E5Z'FLE'RTS v/N YoLo¥ 0 £52'FL6'BZS v/N V/N  EST¥LE'8TS £5Z'FL6'8ZS Spun, pAPIASTY-UON
SJUNaRy IV
0Z5'6LEGTS %O0E0 DZ5'BLEGTS 0ZS'6LE6TS 0ZS'6LE'61$ sIunodsy aseyunday gi [Egng
0Z5'6LE61% V/IN %0E0 0Z5'6LE'618 v/N V/N T 0ZS6LEBLE 0Z5'6LE'6TS UBOT WOH [edapay
spunosay (deams) aseqoanday Areq 990
FTUSUNEIAU]
oupjpq JUnCIY (daams) asmysinday Ao auyz &g yasffo 51 2oubjpq Bubjoat pubwap aalviaN,
VB 065 1S 6¥80651$ 6¥8'065°15 68065 T$ SIUNOJDY JISUNSAAT] Yuegq
pue sysedag yueg ‘Ge) [E101
0S7Z$ v/N Y/N 05Z°C$ V/N Vv/N T05TCTH 0SZ'2$ qse) Anad
£1E'9ES %100 ETE'9ES CIE'9ES ETE'9ES oy 481 [:0Iqng
ETE9ES v/N %I0'0 £1E9E% v/N V/N T ETEGES ELEOES YN PeIBmOIny pelBispay
{asn) yweg sn
808'TS$ S%BT0 808'15% BOB'ISS 808'TS$ WINOIY ISIM 2 Jo queq [Eoiqng
808'TSE v/N %810 B08' 15§ vV/N v/n T B808TISE BOA'TS$ JUNO2DY SSUSTLY - SN I9¥IE] £oUO]y
153 a1 Jo ueg
£98'26$ ¥/N £9B'Z6% £08'Z6% £98'26¢ SIUNOIOY v JO d [EI0qnS
¥BS'SF ¥/N VN B85Sk ¥/N ¥/N T¥BEGE ¥B5SH Suppay) xel [[o1ded
6LT LV ¥/N v/N 6LTLYS ¥/N VIN  6LZ'LYS 6LT'LFS Buppay) [01ded
(vjon) eoprowry Jo yued
STYLOF'TS STS'LOF'TS STYLOV'TS STYLOFTS SMINODIY AH7 [B10MqNg
9T085% V/N ¥/N 9T0'85$ V/N v/N Tol08Ss 91085 Junoxy uopestadmoy SLRI0M
66S'6PETS V/N v/N 665'6VETS v/N V/N  665'6VETS 665'6FE'TH SNOKY PUea(]
{aao) Aueg sssaisng suazgr)
SIS IS UESAU] SUeq pue SIEoHs NUed RE)
anfep e Jume | uodno) ELTETY TONEZRIOWY | (SABQ) JUNOWY unowmy S ApOO] _ I35 |5 AP00l _ FEH
EEFLN ALingely 03 PI81A % ATBILIGE,] AlBnIqay [FTEXA sjses 3500 IBJ ZUpey Ypa1n aseyINg @
% NISEONVHD | Suney upsid
910z ‘62 Alenged

papuz Wuon

EUWLING JUSW}SOAU] PUE [SE)

AIONTOV SIILINILN JHIdNT ONV'INI



(95 Aq Buney +vy 03 papeifmmop uasg aaey 5,359 $1 12 “TTHZ 3suny jo 5v)

059'690'82% %e¥EE 0BF'EL6'LZS 6¥S§ 878'TL6'LTS 000°000'82$ sannug palosuodsy oD '§) [EI0INS
0Z8°000°'T 61/12/01 %ZFT %Z¥FT  000'000'T 19T 000°000°T 000'000°T V¥V VY Hueg pal) ULIE] [eIopag
0T0°000'T 61/80/0T SHEFT %P1 660666 0z 9T 000666 000°'000°L VYV VY 3jueg uee] WO [BIspag
08¥'900'€ 61/Z0/01 %0ST %SZTT  ¥BI'ELE'Z 815 6SET  9ZH'ELET 000'000°E VYV 4V puocg Jel aIppaiy
OTE'TOOT 61/62/10 %00'E %00T  000'000'T 19T 000000°T 000'000°T YWY VY PuoH JB B|ppPald
0B0'620'Z 61/v2/90 HZS'T %ZST  000'000°Z 09%'T 0000002 000'000°C YVY VY fued Jpal) uLe [B1apay
09€'L00% 61/¥2/50 %0ST %OST  PIS'666'E 44 9SHT  00V'666'E 000000% YVY VY PpUOg e[ alUus,
0FZ'600'E 61/92/%0 %051 %051  000°000°E 98L°T  000'DO0E 000000°E VVY VY yUeg UBe] WO [EIIPI
050°866'Z 6L/2z2/Z0 %ST'T %STT 000000 6L0°T  000'000'E DOODO0'E V¥V VY AUeg NPaID) ULIR [BI3pa,]
0ZgEI0E ar/ez/z1 %EYT %I9T  000°000'Z 65F'T  000'000'Z 000°000'2 VVY VY PUOg ey ATUUE,]
09F'E00'Z 81/8z/11 %0271 %0ZTT 000000 L60'T 0000002 000°000'Z YV VY puog e S1uUe
00T'000'Z at/ez/90 %0ZT %0ZT  000'000'E 00T'T 000000 000°000'Z VYV VY UBy TeO] AUIOY [BIAPIY
09Z°000'Z £r/9tf90 %TI80 %580  E£B6'000°Z (09) ZZL  005'T00°C 000°000'Z VYV VY puog Jep J1ppaig
099°666'T$ 91/0z/98  948E0 %BEO  000'000'Z$ §S€  000'000'Z$ 000'000'ZS vvvY  V/N ey TBOT SWOH [RI9pad
sappui ﬂu.—ow.noam IMAUTAIAA0Y) SN
019°666% 96¥9'0 188'666% ¥ £9¥'666% 000000't$ saumsesl], () [E30iqns
0196665 ST/51/21 %¥5'0 9%HES0  [SB'6E6S 28 601 £9%'6664 000°000'T$ ¥¥V  ¥/N ;o Amsear], 1
ajoN AINSE3I] SN
560'FBE'ES %IZTFT 000%L8'E$ 0$ 000'FLB'EE 000%L8'ES S0 pasayo.g 1eacaqng
0LE'SHT 0Z/Z0/0T  WSTT  WSTE 000'0F2 £Z8T 000°0F2 000'0%7 v/N Hueg fuorypAy
TLI'VHE 0Z/TE/LD  WEEZ  WHSTT 000'%FZ LZ8T 000%¥2 0002 v/N dais N 2sey) Wdl
655'%FZ 0Z/6Z/L0  %IST  %STT 000%¥2 1281 000'¥¥E 0002 v/N deag YN VS0 qued DASH
¥86'0¥E 81/9T/20 %OLT  %O0LT 000’0z L60T ooo‘obz 000'0F2 /N uolmua) ssardxy ueaawy
¥B6'0VZ 8T/9T/L0  %OLT  %0LT 0000FZ L60T 000'0%Z 000'0¥Z ¥/N yueq sse.dxy uesawy
HO'THE 8T/LT/10  %OFT  %0¥T 000'0%2 SI6 000'0¥2 000072 ¥/N EJLIBUIY (FHON jO YURH MING
THOTFE 8T/9T/10 %O¥VI  %0FT 0000%2 916 000'0¥2 000072 V/N VS U SYJes Weurp{on
1280¥2 BL/9T/T0  %SET  %SET 000'0FZ 916 00002 0000¥Z v/N Hueg au feyde)
L9E'BYZ LU/EL/TL %OTT  %OLT 000°8%Z ZEL 000'8¥2 000'8¥Z ¥/N UOHEI0SSY [ERoOEN Yuey Aoy
SYEBYZ LT/90/1T  %STT  %STT 000'8FT £hL 000'8¥e 000'8%Z v/N Hueg Sep Jles
000'0FZ LTMTILD %0ZT  %0TT 0000FT EEL 000°0¥2 000042 v/N yueg vol[lepaj|
000'0¥2 LI/LT/L0 %STT  %STT 000072 55 000'0+2 000072 v/N yueg 1aA0351(
0500¥2 LU/EL/L0 %STT  %STT 000°0%2 TEL 0000%2 000°0¥Z /N yueg feyde) Huswed
£56'FPE LT/AT/T0 %580 9%S8°0 000'sE 255 000°5+2 000'SHE v/N yueg sseduio)
P56'6EZ LU/ LTIT0 %080 %080 000'0¥2 Zss 000°0¥2 0000¥2 v/N LO[EIIOSSY [BUOREN JUQ |Eden
£S6'FFZS LT/LT/T0 %080  %0B0 000'skZS TS5 000°5¥2$ 000'S¥7$ V/N yueg Ay

(saD) wsodaq jo saeogne) palayoeld

{PoNIANGa ) SISUDSIAU]
FN[EA En] Tumep | uodnoy SN[EA TopezRIowy | (5A8q) Wnowy Jnoy SAPOOW | 95 |5, APOOK | %5
Ve Tmer | 2P % Krenigeg FaEnigeq | ubelL TEEg 1500 53 STRER Moy | eseipind @
% NISTONVHD | Funey ypaiy
91.0¢ '6¢ Aenugad

popu3 tuow
BUILING JUSW)SOAU] PUE |Se))

AONIOV SIILITILN FHIdNT ONVINI




VZR6IL'SOTS O0TS'ET9'S91§ €ELTIBGOTS LT ZBL'SILS 910Z ‘6Z Aivniqa] jo so spsodag pajaprsay pub ‘SQUAUNSIAU] YSP) j0I0L
LZBIVZ 295 LB IVZ 298 668 9LV Z9% 66895V 205 spsodaq paRpnsed [F10],
9TB'ZZS 91872 918223 916'ZZ$ sysodag mouasg [E301qNS5
oTg'zes v/N v/N oTg'ZT$ ¥/N v/N  918'2Es 1 £ p 44 01357 UORILOSUL) S]53UD
spsodag] moTosy
8Z6'F0B'9S 82670898 000°000°L$ 000°000°L$ snsodaq SUAJIED [E09qNS
8Z6Y0E 9% v/N vin 8670895 /N ¥/N 000°0007L% 000000°LS unossy {LgYHED) 4940
spisade(] SHALTED
(9102 'T¢ Lrenue| jo s j@o3 papiaday)
YEE698°TSS ¥5E'698'25% ¥5£°698'258 ¥SE'699'TSS sapuslly lequiay 4q pial Sisodsq Vi 10a0iqns
GBLSESE ¥/N v/N B6LSESE V/N V/N 66L'GESE 66LGESE puerdn jo &)
9T6'¥B8E ¥/N R/ ITEHBEE v/N v/N  9Te'v88E ST6'P88'E s{{ti ouy 0 A1
686'722'6 V/N vIN 686’222’ V/N V/N  686ZZT6 686'727'6 oLreyug Jo N3
862052 V/N vIN BE6'Z0S'T V/N V/N  826Z0SE BEE'ZTOSZ Jre[nuopy jo 1D
£65'525'0 V/IN v/N £65'5258 V/N V/N  £65°5Z5'8 E65'525'8 euejuo, Jo L110
88T'ZISZT v/N VN 88T'ZIS'ZL v/N v/N  BBT'ZISET 88T'ZIS'ZL PLIsi(] 120ep £o[[eA eSuowean)
TE6TRITTS v/N v/N 1689 IS V/N v/N  T1E6'¥89'71% TEEYEY'ZTS oury) jo A1
sapualy Jaque 4q pray spsedaq YD)
s e ———eTrE PR
6ZLIPS TS GELF¥YS CS 6ZLTYS L 6TLTFS Ch MUY IIAISS 3q9( [BI0L
[i]3 %000 01 ¥/N v/n ol [i]3 SHUNOIDY DILALIS 1931 VOT
6LLVHSTS %000 61L¥PSCS viN V/N  6TL%PS'TS BLLPFS'ZS SHUNOIOY AJAISS 192 480
EJuUN022Y 23enIqIy Pue AdIAIAS 10ag]
FEGAS poBIIESY
[jupg 511 ‘aMDA 14D TUSURSaAL] Jo 62UN05)
ayT L8 T015 PESOBLTIOLS SB6'EELTOLS EZ5 PSLTOLS SITBIMISIAU] [EI0L
TLT'EOT'9Y WYET bL6°ZOT'O% {z¥s'1$) TLT'LOT'9% 000'050°9% 510N ULI3L, WIS [e303qng
T00'Z80°Z g1/90/z1 %91°T %EYT  £Z8'SL0° (T%2) SEO'T  169'940'Z DOO'0S0'E YVV VWY YOsOIW
0F9'8Z0°Z 81/50/21 %9TT %S9'T  S859Z0Z (g92£) 0T 08BFLZOZ 000'000'2 Y¥V VYV uosuyo| 7 uosuro|
069766 g1/51/50 %99°T %EYL  £2T666 87 LEOT  000°666 000"000°T £V v 00 % asey) ueliop 4
0v6'L668 LT/OT/0T  %ITT %0ZT  EPETOOTS [99) 54T DOOWOOTH 000'000°T$ zv v duoy reade ataaq uyo[
. SON NIe L WRPER
SH[EA a1e( HQume | uodnoy sh[ea uopezplowy | (sdeq) JUNCWY UnowWy sApoop | IBS [SApCCH _ 49 _
PER e | MPEIA % ATeniqag ATenigeg | WaaL S50 3500 T84 Regupel) | oseyoind @
% NISHONVHD | 3unewapain

9102 ‘6¢ Aenigo4
pepul yuow

BEUWIUING JUBWISAAU| pue ysed
ADNIOV SILLITILN FHIdWT ANVINI



000'000'Y ¥ Sa{ng 3§ S{OD ‘SARLINIVY V301
%¥L0T 0000007 § 8JON ULIZL, WNIpapy 0] asey) uediop df paamiey 910z/9Z/z 1
ALIMIEN 01 PRIA  PIOS/paamepn Arnoag jusunsaau] UOLJeSUBL] a1eq ‘ON
JuauULSaAlU] junowy Jed

Sa[es % S[Ie) ‘SIPIINIe] JHIImSaAu] ATenigay

000000  § sasoyaung joyo L
%ST'T 000°000'c  § jueq Hpax) ULIE] [E1apag paseyaing m.ﬁoN\NN\N I
PIRIL PaSEYDINg AILIMDAG JUIMOSBAU] UOT)IESURL], aeq "ON
JUBULISBAU] Junoury Jed

SISEYIINg AXeniqa,

9102 '6Z Alenigay
papu3 yuop
Aleliuing JUBW)SIAU| pue Yse)

AONIOV S3LLITILN FHidNT NV'INI




769'065'59TS
%0000
Z50°85L°c9%
V/N £11'S6
¥/N 910'85
%0100 £1£'9€
20000 01
v/N 66S'6VE'T
%0000 6IL¥¥ST
V/N 8Z6'F08'9
V/N ¥SE6IB'TSS
PIPIA PaISaAlU] Junowy
%ELL0
ZHIZER'TOTS
%OTH'T 808'SZ6'ES
%0810 ~ B08TS
%9ZH'T . 000'FLB'ES
%0SL'0 FER'D06'L6S
%6¥E T . 0B¥EL6LT
%0¥9'0 . L58°666
%SETT .. ¢ PLE'TOT9
%05¥0 -~ 080'000'T
%0590 SYE'ESs'L
%L9%'0 BLOL68'FE
%00€'0 0ZS'6LE6TS
PRIX Paisaau] Junouny

BWIWING JUBWIISOAU| pUe SED

"SaIALS YUDq J0f saoupoq Bunpsuadiwios sp pasn sysoda] jjoddbd pILIWY fo Jung (330N ,

sysoda( pardadrq Huady [e10],

SunoadY B0 fo paif affoisay

SJUNOIIY S3YI) [P0
LSHINODY Y0
Moy ucnesuaduwo’) SISYICAL - HUB] SSaUsny SUIZNI)
JINOIIY INIE ASUO JUSLIISIAL[-AL] - YURd S
SUMo20Y A0]AI3E 143 VOTOZ - HUEd SN
JUNOJOY PUBTLR(] - HUBH SSIUISTLY SUIZNI)
SJUN00Y 2014135 3920 G800Z - HUEH Sil
wno33y (LaYaD) 9940 SHAdeD
sapPuady Jaquisly Aq pia susodad yHID

SMO33Y PUES( Jq30/ AT01STE L/ PaTIs3y

wingay fo 310y ojjofriod Juaunsauy
oljof1i04 JusunS3AU] [DI0L

NIy JasIepy £IUOKW 1S3 1] JO Jueq
Jsoda(] Jo S3IRIYNIR]) PRIN[OIY - SUBY SNOLIEA

SJUROIIY JUANUISIAU] pue yisodaq yueq

sagnuy palosuods JuamuIaAos ")
sa10N Amseal], sf)

S3JON UL |, WnIpap

dNVD

IsnIEeD

41v1

(deamg) sseqaanday 44D

u I

9102 ‘6z Aenige4
papu3 yjuop

AONIOV STILITILN FHIdNT ANY'INI



ot

%8E
SHINOJDY PIYILIISIY %712

%¥
S3)ON ULIDL WNIPaW

%ZT @
(doamg) e - %Z
aseypandsy g4) %t \ \.: - usoda( jo saredynaa)
ISnIe) %71

dIAVD %L1
sannug paosuods

USUIWLIDAOY) 'S
%I 1 D SN

$3j0N AInseall sn

¥69'065°S91$
(s1sodap mo1dsa Jo 19u) oIjoJI04 JuauLlsIAU] LHuady
9102 ‘67 Areniqaj papug YIUo a1 10§
sIjeyy [eldueul] Jo 110day S J2anseal],

Aouaby saniq a.1duig puojujf



b

%6¢€

spuog jueg
%I UBOT SWOH [e1opad
spuog B AIPPaIL
%62

Spuog ey ITUUE]

%12
yueq uLey [eropag

08¥'€L6'LTS

OIJOJHI0d SaIuy PaJlosuods JUWILIA0Y 'S ()
910Z ‘6Z Areniqaj papui PUoOK Y3 104
SIIePV [eueur] Jo 11o0day s, 131nsealy,

AHuaby saninn aardulg pubjuy




Zl

%l %1
%8¢ saLInseal] SN dANV) %L
sanuy paJosuodg Va. e
JUIWULIIAO0Y 'S

%61
(dooms)

aseyaanday g94)

%7V =
Nsodaq Jo saedynIa)
%9
SIJ0ON ULIJ] WNIPIW
%¥E
punj JudwsaAU]
£ualy [edoq

Z¥9'ZEBTOTS
OI[0J11I0 JuduL)saAU] A>uddy paldLnsaIun

9102 ‘67 Areniqa] papuy YIUOK Y3 10
sITeJy [eloueu] Jo 110doy s Ja.Inseal],

Aduaby saninn a.nndwig pubjuf




€l

[ %ersl %eE vl %S9V %O0L'L %96 L %SLl9 | juswednl
[ 16v'002°G19$ 1E9°18S'FL$ 97£'866'v$ 158'62L'L$ 000°000'Z$ 0$ INNWH+NLIN+00+3S0 0
poze'ele'6Le doomg+Bupoey) =
L18'Z0S'EVS JSNULIED + JIv1O
SIAEIOAQ SIEBA £ 0) 2 skeq 0£.L-99€ skeq gog-18} skeqd 08l-1€ skeq 0¢-0 0%

\ 000°000°01$

\ 000'000'02%

\ 000°000°0€$

\ 000°000°0¥$

\ 000°000°05$

\ 000°000°09$

- 000°000'0.%

Zr9'Z€8'101$
uonnqLiIsiq QLIDH 01jof1.104 udunsaauj HHualy
91072 ‘6Z AxENIqa4 papud PUON Y} J0g
sITejjy [eroueur, Jo 110day s, J1o.anseaa],

Aduaby saniny) a.1dwg pupjuj




14

l_

| [16-L SUIUOW 9= PIBIA 4IV]—+~ 218 puod ge00z-=- P[3IA AoudSy—e—
|
| > 23 ) o) S o o 4
~ & B & & e P & & o« & & o«
1 i e = ‘ll e e i — .t ————— — .I = -1 —_— .- .:..AI.. SR T p— .l.. e T - g Sp—— . ———
%010 0 %0100 %0T0 0 %0700 %0100 %0T00

- marimr s

%L91°0 ¢ %0050

%<8 0 %G8

%EGS'D

. 1.
eI %590 %5v9°0 %8F3°0

%09L°0
%BPL0

®ESLLD

%0007

uosLnduio) piaij o1jofriod ypunsaiuj Oualby
SIe]Jy [eueury jo wuoday S I2.INSEAL],

Auaby sanin a.1dutg pupjuj



BuijoaA pieog
9102 1udy

9102 ‘62 Aiteniqag J0j
siieliy jeueuld

JO ja0day s, 19.inseadl]

LA ISHED SRV TYdIDINGW v

£ouaby saannn idiz pupyl /J‘




%ST %0LT 0'S1S efu S2II14N2JS JUSLUUIBAOD) §N

%I %9E T L'0S %0€E s patayold :SIBDA £ JOAD
%9 %LTT T9% %0T S310N W8] wnipajp
%11 %01 011S efu SIIIINIS JUDWILIDAOD S

%C %EET res %0E 533 pajeoly SIERAEOIT
% %8E 0 0zs efu S9I1LINDBS JUSWUIBAOD) §N
%T %¥9'0 01$ efu 910N Ainseall SN
%T %Z80 L'0S %0€ 502 palayoig
%L %S0 0TS 74 dINVD
%61 %0E 0 r61s %Or daams — ssawusng suaznid
%L %590 945 0zs Isnijjed

%YE %L 0 6 €S 99s 4IV]  Jedj T J9puN ‘uud) Joys

% ojloj0d PIIA (uoyjjw §) {uoliw $) uondinsag was)
sy anjep JUsLWISaAY| PIoOYsaJiL 3jqemo|i

0ijojuod

i FX44 1274 (sAep) pueH uo yse) adelany

S00 660 ¥OT (s1eah) uoneing aesony pajysiam

%.L200 %8YL 0 %SiL0 PIBIA O1|0J110d JUBLWIISIAU]

P T T0TS 8 T0TS 0I|0J0d JUDWI)SAAU| [EJOL

LTS 6 €9T% 9'591%S susoda@ paipulsay pue ‘sJuswisaAl| ‘ysed [e1ol

{uonw $) (uonjw §} {uoyw §) uopdiasaq
{eseaidaq) asealou] 910z Asenuer 910z AMeniqad

R T e ety 5 R et el i s WU
siie}jy je1sueul jo jioday



Po13LIsSaY «  SJUBWISBAUl & YSED m

971-ge4 9T-uer g91-98Q ST- >oz SI-P0 sI-des sI-8ny  ST-Nr ST-UNf ST- >m_2 ST- ._a_< ST-EeN

(— - 0%
- 028
- Ov$
- 09
-o8s 2
oors 2
_ - - 0ZT$

s)isodaq palouISay pue SIUBWISIAU] ‘Yse)d

sjisodaqg
PO3}OLI)SaY puk SJUBWISIAU] ‘Ysed



pueH uo yse) sheq

dx3 o8elany SOW ZT - PUBH U0 Ysed sAeq SjuUBLWIaSINGS|Q |e10 ] s sjuajeanb3 ysed pue ysed palailsalun
g1-g24 or-uefr §1-%8Q ST-AON ST-10 g1-dag ST-8ny ST-Inr gr-unr  ST-ABIN §1-4dy ST-1eW
O 4 i 1Y | R H - 1 = Saus ] I = i P N L — OW
05 - - 05%
00T - - 00TS
0ST - | ¥ — = - 0STS
o~ SpT - e
—— - e T 1
0LT
0oz 4 . £81 sL1 €Lt - 0028
602
i 12z i
0st ez 057S

Suljjoy SO ZT - pueH uo yse) sheq

abeiaAy buljjoy SYUON 2L
pueH ugQ yses Aeg

SUaliiNL U



I'g-1 SYIUOWN G==a6=  PRIA DIV~ a1ey puogd 9800 == Pi9lA Auady —4=—
> S o S o G QA » s o A KN
o & 2 A° 2 & o & S ¥ » »
av v o A Qv o v A Qv o v v
| IS—— I — S E— — N——— I . — 1 - VL —— e ———— i i i <t vl e bk m e .
& Shi— B =S 1= — - %0000
1 — owc,o t-vl.\.l..\-‘

%0T00 %0100 %0100 %OTO'0 %0100 %0100 %0100 %8200

%070 %ZIT 0 %0010 %G0T 0
%ELT O
%PIEO %802 0 %0570
e o e ez %06Z0  WEszO  XBLLO
e m—r %0Ze0 %0EE0 %0ZE'0
%6zTh0  %0TH 0 —n i
%YLED
—— - %0050
o e %6840
%EGS0
o | . %079'0 %EZT0
%¥59'0 %S9'0 %8r9'0
- %0SL70
%8¥L'0
%SLL'0
|
L %000°'T

uosuedwo?d pISIA
o1j0j310d puzg Yuow



<




INFORMATION
ITEM

3F



“ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
e A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: April 20, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs and Water Resources Committee (4/13/16)
From: R Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager
Submitted by: Kathy Besser W
Manager of External Affairs
Subject: Public Outreach and Communication
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.
BACKGROUND

April

e April 20, IEUA Earth Day Event (Student Day), Chino Creek Park, 9:00 a.m. — 2:00 p.m.

e April 21, IEUA Earth Day Event (Community Day), Chino Creek Park, 4:00 p.m. — 7:00
p.m.

e April 22, Eagle Canyon Elementary GIES Dedication, 13435 Eagle Canyon Drive, Chino
Hills, 1:00 p.m. — 2:00 p.m.

o April 28, 2016 Citrus Elementary GIES Dedication, 16041 Randall Avenue, Fontana, CA
92335, 4:30 p.m. — 5:30 p.m.

May 1-7, International Compost Awareness Week
May 4, Compost Giveaway, IEUA HQA Parking Lot, 9:00 a.m. — 2:00 p.m.

e May 5, Truman Middle School GIES Dedication, 16224 Mallory Drive, Fontana, 2:00
p-m. — 3:00 p.m.
May 13-15, MWD Solar Cup Competition, Lake Skinner
May 24, Cal Aero Preserve Academy GIES Dedication, 15850 Main St, Chino, CA
91708, 8:40 a.m. —9:40 a.m.

o May 24, Cortez Elementary School GIES Dedication, 12750 Carissa Ave., Chino, 5:45
p.m.



Public Outreach and Communication
April 20, 2016
Page 2

Qutreach/Education - Civic Publications Newspaper Campaign
e IEUA staff has been working in collaboration with Civic Publications to develop and
distribute Kick the Habit display ads. The display ads are linked to the Kick the Habit
micro-site, which displays IEUA’s campaign message, tips and member agency links.
o JEUA sent an email blast to 157,000 households in the IEUA service arca on March 25,
2016. The email blast led viewers to the Kick the Habit micro-site.

Media and Qutreach

e The 2015 Annual Report can be found on the Agency’s website. Additional copies have
been distributed to stakeholders.

o JEUA staff began utilizing social media to market Earth Day and other events/topics via

promo videos.

e IEUA staff placed a Kick the Habit ad in the Chino Champion Progress Edition to run on
April 16.

» [IEUA staff placed a % page Kick the Habit ad in the Fontana Herald News for the month
of April.

¢ Earth Day ads will be running on the La Opinion digital banner and will be placed on
rack cards for the first two weeks in April.

e Kick the Habit bus advertisements in English and Spanish began on October 5, 2015 for
an initial six month run and will continue to run for another six months.

e InMarch, 27 items were posted to Facebook and 28 tweets were sent under the
@IEUAwater Twitter handle.

o Staff began implementing Friday Foliage as a weekly spot on IEUA’s social media
channels that highlight water efficient California native and drought tolerant plants. It
also features pictures of the plants and information regarding the plant (i.e. good for
slopes, attractive to butterflies, provides the location of where to locate them in the Chino
Creek Park, etc.)

Education and Qutreach Updates

¢ The Water Discovery Program is booked through the 2015/2016 school year. Water
Discovery Program: 1,110 Girl Scout troop members, elementary, middle and high
school students have taken part in the park field trip from July 1, 2015 through March 31,
2016. Fourteen additional Water Discovery Field Trips for school year 2015/16 have
been scheduled. The Busing Mini-Grant program was extended through December 2020.

o The deadline for the 2016 “Water is Life” poster contest was March 3, 2016, Staff
received over 400 art posters. Judging was held March 24, 2016.

¢ Student Day for Earth Day is booked. Staff is expecting over 1,300 students from eleven
schools within our service area to attend. The Community Day will contain earth-
friendly vendors, KOLA radio, a shredding company, environmental shows, giveaways,
and education.

e The deadline for the 2016/17 GIES grant application is April 7, 2016.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16103 Public Outreach and Communication April 2016.docx



Public Outreach and Communication
April 20, 2016

Page 3

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The above-mentioned activities are budgeted in the FY 2015/16 Administrative Service Fund,
External Affairs Services budget.

G:\Board-Rec\2016116103 Public Quireach and Communication April 2016.doex



INFORMATION
ITEM

3G



Innovative Federal Strategies...

Comprehensive Government Relations

MEMORANDUM
To: Joe Grindstaff and Kathy Besser, IEUA
From: Letitia White, Jean Denton, and Drew Tatum
Date: March 31, 2016
Re: March Monthly Legislative Update

(LRS-

Without Budget Framework, Appropriators Begin Year in Earnest Before Recess

House Republican leaders hoped to have a budget framework in place before the Easter recess,
but scrapped plans for floor consideration during the final week of the month. While the House
Budget Committee approved the fiscal year 2017 budget resolution on March 16 on a vote of 20-
16, members of the conservative House Freedom Caucus have come out in opposition to the
plan, making its success in a floor vote uncertain. Two Republicans, Dave Brat (R-VA) and
Marlin Stutzman (R-IN), and all 14 Democrats voted no. The conservative defections caused
House Majority Leader Kevin McCarthy (R-CA) to postpone consideration of the budget

resolution until after the Easter recess to give Republican leaders an opportunity to chart a path
forward.

During the recess, 15 organizations headlined by the Competitive Enterprise Institute praised a
policy statement in the budget that, among other things, urges Congress to create a regulatory
budget that would set annual costs of regulations and allocate those costs among federal
regulatory agencies. “Congress should act now to require better reporting, more accountability
and cost reductions,” says the letter, which also was signed by Americans for Tax Reform,
FreedomWorks and the National Taxpayers Union. The letter calls on Congress to adopt a
budget resolution “that includes the regulatory budget put forward by House Budget Committee
Chairman Tom Price,” the Georgia Republican who wrote the tax and spending framework. The
letter calls Price’s budget resolution “remarkable” for including the statement on regulations.
The endorsement could be a shot in the arm for the budget resolution.

Despite the setback on consideration of the budget resolution, the House Appropriations
Subcommittee on Military Construction and Veterans Affairs moved forward with the markup of
its FY17 spending bill, advancing it for consideration by the full committee. Additional FY17
spending bills are expected to be considered during the months of April and May at the
subcommittee level.

At least one subcommittee chairman is expressing concern that despite movement of the
appropriations bills at the subcommittee level, a continuing resolution may be necessary in the
fall to avoid a government shutdown. "I think that's more likely than not," Representative Tom
Cole (R-OK) chairman of the House Appropriations Labor-HHS-Education Subcommittee, said

511 C Street, NE » Washington, DC 20002 e 202-347-5990 e Fax 202-347-5941



Innovative Federal Strategies LLC

in an interview before the recess. That stark admission marks a major turnaround in thinking
since January, when House Speaker Paul Ryan (R-WI) and Senate Majority Leader Mitch
McConnell (R-KY) vowed to rescue Congress from its state of dysfunction and pass regular
spending bills on time for the first time since 1994.

House and Senate Agree to a Short Term FAA Extension

The Federal Aviation Administration short-term extension is off to the White House after the
Senate-amended version of the bill was approved on the House floor by voice vote Monday,
March 21. The House originally passed a short term reauthorization that provided the necessary
authority for the administration through mid-July, but extended the authority to collect certain
revenue until early next year. In an effort to keep pressure on lawmakers to advance a long-term
authorization, the Senate stripped the provisions allowing the FAA to continue collecting

revenue beyond the expiration of its regulatory authority, meaning both provisions now expire on
July 15, 2016.

"I would hope that this is the last extension," ranking Transportation and Infrastructure
Committee Democtat Peter DeFazio (D-OR) declared on the House floor, adding that July 15 is
now the "drop-dead date.” After that point, he said, "Congress will be out for the longest summer
break since probably the '50s" and it would be impossible to take meaningful action for another
year. Representative Bill Shuster (R-PA), Chairman of the Transportation and Infrastructure
Committee did not see quite the same urgency. He insisted nailing down a long-term bill would
be high on the agenda after the House returns from its two-week break. “We'll be working very
hard" through the summer, Shuster said, but once they reach July, "we'll see what happens after
that." Shuster would not rule out the possibility that the debate would continue past July.

Before the Easter recess, the Senate Commerce Committee advanced a reauthorization that
would expire on September 30, 2017. The plan received overwhelming bipartisan support, and
there is optimism that the legislation will be brought to the floor in early April to avoid the need
for another temporary extension this summer. The House has not indicated how quickly it might
take up the Senate legislation, if it considers it at all. Representative Shuster still hopes his air
traffic control overhaul language will be considered.

Republicans Promise to Block Merrick Garland’s Appointment to the Supreme Court
President Obama fulfilled his promise to nominate someone to fill the vacancy created by the
death of Justice Antonin Scalia on the United States Supreme Court. On March 16, the president
announced that he had chosen the chief judge of the United States Court of Appeals for the
District of Columbia Circuit, Merrick Garland. The president opted to pick a more centrist jurist
in an effort to place additional public pressure on the Republican-controlled Senate to hold
confirmation hearings and a vote on the nominee.

The nomination sets in motion what will likely be a standoff between the White House and the
Senate that is likely to remain unresolved through the election. President Obama said,
“Presidents do not stop working in their final year or their term; neither should a senator.”
Republicans quickly rejected the president’s nominee, with Senator McConnell going to the floor
announcing that Republicans would continue to employ the same strategy, regardless of who the



Innovative Federal Strategies LLC

nominee was. He said that Senate Republicans maintain the position that the American people
should have a voice in selecting a new nominee through the election of a president.

For his part, Senator McConnell has opted to utilize pro-forma sessions in the Senate during
periods where the Senate had scheduled to be out of session. Pro-forma sessions will keep the
president from nominating Garland to sit on the bench through a recess appointment, President
Obama has said he has no intention to make a recess appointment, as the appointment would still
require confirmation of the Senate, otherwise his term would only last through the end of the
next session of Congress.

The confirmation of a new justice could have an impact on several of the administration’s
regulations. A challenge to the regulatory definition of the “waters of the United States” is
expected to be heard by a Federal Circuit Court this summer in Ohio. Any appeals could end up
being heard by the Supreme Court. Additional challenges to carbon emission regulations could
also end up at the Supreme Court.

House Forms Municipal Bonds Caucus

In response to tax plans introduced during the last few years that have targeted the tax exempt
status of municipal bonds, Members of Congress, led by Representatives Randy Hultgren (R-IL)
and Dutch Ruppersberger (D-MD), are forming a Municipal Finance Caucus. Citing that
municipal bonds have been tax-exempt since the federal income tax was first introduced, the
members of the caucus will seek to protect them if tax reform legislation is introduced.
Municipal bonds have built four million miles of roads, 500,000 bridges, 16,000 airports,
900,000 miles of pipe in water systems and thousands of libraries, health clinics and public
transportation systems. A coalition of local governments, airport authorities, utility companies,
and development associations have formed a coalition that will work closely with the caucus to
educate other Members of Congress on the importance of municipal finance issues.

Outlook for April

The House is in the middle of a two-and-a-half-week recess for Easter. House lawmakers will
return the week of April 11. Senators will return from their own two-week recess on April 4. The
Senate may return to consideration of a longer-term FAA reauthorization.

The House Appropriations Subcommittees are expected to continue markup of the 12 annual
appropriations bills during the month of April. Republican leaders have continued to insist that
they hope to move all appropriations bills this summer in advance of the beginning of the new
fiscal year that begins October 1, 2017.



INFORMATION
ITEM

3H



L . T e ."“_ i, =y .
Wast Coast Advisors
Strategic Public Affairs.

April 1, 2016
To: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
From: Michael Boccadoro
President
RE: March Legislative Report
Overview:

March was a busy month in the Legislature. After March 19, all bills could be amended and acted
upon, so lots of bills have been amended and set for hearing. Members have been working to fine-
tune their legislation ahead of the April 22 deadline for bills to make it out of policy committees
before heading to fiscal review.

Activity surrounding the California WaterFix has increased recently, which has resulted in the
State Water Resources Control board putting a hold on all scheduled hearings and deadlines.
Comments made by Felicia Marcus and Tam Doduc indicating potentially had drawn conclusions
on the amount of water that should be delivered through the project resulted in several agencies
filing or supporting petitions to disqualify both Marcus, the SRWCB chair, and Doduc, the
presiding officer, from WaterFix hearings.

The March manual snowpack survey showed slight decline since the March 1 survey. The
statewide snowpack’s water content is 24.4 inches, 87 percent of average.

Bureau of Reclamation (BOR) recently released a report, “Reclamation Climate Change and Water
2016”, looking at the likelihood of effects of climate change and specifically at eight rivers in the
western United States including the Sacramento and San Joaquin Rivers. They suggested a variety
of tactics including conservation, recycling, desalination, and building or expanding new dams to
deal with climate change. While there was some good data on the rivers included in the repott, the
broad suggestions are nothing,

On March 1, Southern California Gas Company (SoCalGas) and San Diego Gas & Electric
(SDG&E) filed a motion at the California Public Utilities Commission that, if approved, would
temporarily move natural gas customers from a monthly 10 percent balancing, to a 5 percent
daily balancing, SoCalGas stated reason for the significant change is the inability to store gas at

Aliso Canyon, and therefore will not have the flexibility to respond to extreme heat events this
summier.

As reported in past months, the new version of the net-energy metering (NEM) program has been
approved at the California Public Utilities Commission. The new program does not make any
significant changes to how future NEM projects at [IEUA would be treated. However, the state’s
Investor Owned Ultilities have filed a motion for a re-hearing of the new NEM program. While
most believe they will not be successful, West Coast Advisors will continue to monitor the issue
and report back on any changes.



The initiative filed by Senator Bob Huff (R-Chino} and State Board of Equalization Member
George Runner (R-Lancaster) that would transfer funds from the high-speed rail to water storage
projects has announced that they will suspend their signature gathering operations. With so many

measures trying to qualify at the same time, the cost of gathering signatures is too high for the
campaign.

Unfavorable voter response has also caused the Association of California Water Agencies, and
their coalition partners, to suspend efforts to qualify a Constitutional Amendment for the
November ballot that would create an alternate process for agencies to adopt conservation-based
rates, lifeline rates, and rate-basing stormwater capture. An unfavorable ballot summary from the
Attorney General was the driving factor for the lack of voter support.

Results from a statewide voter survey conducted by the Public Policy Institute of California
(PPIC) have found that water is no longer the most important issue to Californians. Recent rains
are likely the reason voters are slightly less concerned about water supply then they were in
September. The economy is once again the top issue for Californians.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Status Report — March 2016

WaterFix Update

California WaterFix discussion and debate has picked up in the last month following initial
procedural hearings in February. The following are a few of the most recent developments that
have led to additional delays for the project.

o The San Luis & Delta-Mendota Water Authority (SLDMWA) filed a petition on March
21% to disqualify State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) chairwoman Felicia
Marcus and board member Tam Doduc from WaterFix hearings. Doduc is the presiding
officer of the hearings. SLDMWA is taking issue with the written comments which may
suggest both have already made up their minds about the amount of water necessary for
environmental flows.

During a procedural hearing last month to set rules and scheduling details, Marcus and
Doduc indicated in their ruling that water flows through the Delta would “be more
stringent” that what is currently allowed. The comments raised concerns for Delta
exporters who are on the hook to pay the $15.5 billion price tag of the project.

The U.S. Bureau of Reclamation and the Department of Water Resources also asked
Marcus and Doduc to rewrite the ruling and remove comments directed at premature
determinations of Delta flows, The State Water Contractors expressed similar feelings in
a letter stating that the ruling “appears to be biased and constitutes an abuse of discretion
and should be rescinded”. Marcus and Doduc responded in a subsequent ruling



explaining that previous comments, “should not be considered a final determination. ..
We have not prejudged this issue.”

e Earlier this month, The Howard Jarvis Taxpayers Association raised issue with methods
water agencies, including the Santa Clara Valley Water District, may use to fund their
portion of the $15.5 billion California WaterFix price tag. Santa Clara Valley Water
District’s share is estimated to be as much as $1.2 billion. District staff maintains that
that it can raise property taxes on homeowners without the 2/3 public vote required by
Proposition 13, because the project is an addition to the State Water Project authorized by
voters in 1960. HITPA argues that WaterFix is a separate project and should be subject
to a vote before raising local property taxes. At least five of the seven district board
members have gone on record saying they would support an advisory measure on next
year’s ballot to gauge voter support of a property tax increase in favor of WaterFix.

e OnMarch 28", the Department of Water Resources and the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation
filed a continuance, requesting a 60-day extension to the SWRCB’s May WaterFix
hearing. The agencies claim they need more time to address the protests from numerous
environmental groups and Delta and Northern California water agencies. SWRCB staff
has said that the request is under review.

¢ The Department of Water Resources (DWR) announced that the agency has reached an
agreement with the Contra Costa Water District (CCWD) regarding water quality impacts
associated with WaterFix. Modeling shows that the operation of new intakes on the
Sacramento River, as proposed by WaterFix, could at times change water quality in the
south Delta near four intakes that CCWD uses to help supply its 500,000 customers, All
of CCWD’s intakes are subject to variations in water quality caused by salinity intrusion,
Delta hydrodynamics, and discharges into the Delta and its tributary streams.

Under the agreement, DWR would deliver a portion of the district’s water supply from a
new source on the Sacramento River if and when the WaterFix becomes operational. In
return, CCWD agrees to withdraw a pending protest over WaterFix and not sue DWR
over the project. The agreement describes several options for providing CCWD water via
the Sacramento River: )
o Use the Sacramento River intake operated by the East Bay Municipal Utility
District near Freeport, after CCWD reaches agreement with EBMUD,;
o Build a connection between the proposed California WaterFix tunnels and a
CCWD pipeline where the conveyance systems cross in the south Delta; or
o Build a short pipeline from Clifion Court Forebay in the south Delta under
Victoria Island to connect with a CCWD pipeline.

March Snowpack Survey

On March 30, 2016, the Department of Water Resources (DWR) completed the winter’s third
media-oriented manual snow survey. The survey is conducted at the Phillips Station in the
Sierras, just east of Sacramento. The surveying team found snowpack water content at 26

inches, a 1-inch decline since the March 1 survey. The measurement indicates snowpack levels at



75% of historic average. The statewide snowpack’s water content is 24.4 inches or 87 percent of
average. Snowpack levels in the southern region were at just 73 percent of normal, While the
April 1 snowpack levels show a marked improvement over 2015 (5 percent of historical average)
they are not in the drought busting category.

Reclamation Climate Change and Water 2016

Bureau of Reclamation (BOR) recently released a report, “Reclamation Climate Change and
Water 20167, looking at the likelihood of effects of climate change and specifically at eight
rivers in the western United States including the Sacramento and San Joaquin Rivers. The report
focused on the likelihood of climate change upsetting food production, the environment, and
hydroelectric generation at dams. The report was based on BOR’s research and peer-reviewed
studies, acknowledging that potential impacts will vary based on terrain and uncertainties in
weather.

According to BOR, higher temperatures associated with climate change could result in increased
snowmelt and evaporation from reservoirs, with a significant impact on the water supply for
farms, particularly in the Central Valley. Similarly, less water in reservoirs will put a strain on
the ability to generate hydroelectric power. BOR suggested a variety of tactics including
conservation, recycling, desalination, and building or expanding new dams. Other suggestions
include updating hydropower plants to operate when reservoirs have less water, repairing leaky
irrigation canals and replenishing underground aquifers.

Among the other potential effects of climate change, the reported found:

» Streamflow could drop by 8 percent in several river basins, including the San Joaquin in
California; the Colorado, which runs from the Colorado Rockies to Southern California; and the
Rio Grande, which flows from Colorado through New Mexico and along the Texas-Mexico
border.

» On the Columbia River, a projected increase in winter flooding and decrease in summer flows
would affect Coho and Chinook salmon and steelhead.

» A warmer climate could mean less water seeping into aquifers just as farms and cities will need
to pump more groundwater make up for shortfalls in rivers.

Natural Gas Daily Balancing

On March 1, Southern California Gas Company (SoCalGas) and San Diego Gas & Electric
(SDG&E) filed a motion at the California Public Utilities Commission that, if approved, would
temporarily move natural gas customers from a monthly 10 percent balancing, to a 5 percent
daily balancing. SoCalGas is blaming the loss of Aliso Canyon storage for the reduced flexibility
to respond to extreme heat events this summer.

A significant number of parties filed protests to this motion on several grounds. First, the
procedural route SoCalGas took by filing a motion provides little opportunity for stakeholder



input and transparency. Using a motion eliminates the crucial fact finding and testimony aspects
a formal application requires.

Additionally, parties argued that because of the nature of some natural gas use, a 5 percent daily
balancing would impose significant operational and financial burdens on end use customers.

Due to the strong opposition to the motion, SoCalGas held a brief conference call to discuss next
steps with parties. Parties continue to demand SoCalGas withdraw their motion and open a more
transparent proceeding. SoCalGas has refused requests due to timing concemns heading into
summer months. They did state that they will communicate with the judge that there is a
stakeholder process underway and the first meeting is scheduled for next week. The CPUC is not
expected to act on the motion while that process is ongoing.

West Coast Advisors will participate in the workshop and continue to monitor the situation.

Net Energy Metering

The existing NEM program is scheduled to sunset in June 2017 or when each of the utilities
reaches the “NEM Cap,” which is 5 percent of their aggregate peak load. All projects that are
interconnected before the program closes will stay on the current NEM tariff for 20 years after
their interconnection date. Southern California Edison has 750.6 MWs remaining before they hit
the 5 percent cap.

NEM 2.0

The CPUC has adopted the next version of NEM. As discussed in previous reports, with the
current version of the NEM program set to expire soon, a lengthy and very detailed process to
craft the next NEM program, NEM 2.0, was convened at the CPUC. Stakeholders, including
WCA and IEUA, actively participated in the process.

While there were some changes to the program, overall, NEM 2.0 will ensure a viable net-energy
metering program will be available for water agencies going forward.

Since the final decision was voted on, all three Investor Owned Utilities (IOUs) have filed
applications with the CPUC to rehear the decision, They argue that the decision fails to
implement state law and will burden their customers with exorbitant and unacceptable costs that
should be paid for by solar customers. They go on to state that the commissions reasoning is
contrary to law and that AB 327 (the law authorizing the continuation of NEM) was interpreted
incorrectly.

Ballot Measure Update

Huff-Runner Initiative

Senator Bob Huff (R-Chino) and State Board of Equalization Member George Runner (R-
Lancaster) were working to qualify an initiative that would divert unspent high-speed rail funds
to water storage projects. While the campaign recently announced that they had collected 25
percent of the required signatures to qualify, they have also announced that he campaign will be
suspended. With so many initiatives trying to qualify, the price of signature gathering has
increased to as much as $5 per signature, a price too high for the campaign. They may try again
in 2018.



ACWA'’s Proposition 218 Fix

The Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA), along with the California League of
Cities and the California State Association of Counties (CSAC) have proposed a Constitutional
Amendment to create a new process for setting conservation rates, lifeline rates and rates for
stormwater capture. As reported last month, the Attorney General wrote a ballot summary that is
less than favorable to the measure. Essentially, the summary stated that passing the initiative
would eliminate voter approval from the rate-setting process.

After testing the ballot title and summary, ACWA and the coalition have decided to not move
forward with an initiative this year, They have indicated that they might try for a “Plan B” but
they do not know what that other plan might be at this juncture.

PPIC Survey

The Public Policy Institute of California recently released results of a statewide survey that
looked at many issues including water. It indicated that as California's record-setting drought has
eased, residents are less likely to view water issues as a big problem. Fifty seven percent (57%)
of adults say the supply of water in their part of the state is a big problem, compared to 70
percent in September 2015, just six months ago. While economy/jobs has reemerged as the

number one concern facing Californians at 25 percent, water/drought issues comes in a close
second at 20 percent.

Voters also support the Governor's California WaterFix. More than halt of adults (54 percent)
say building the tunnels is very important to the future of California. Residents in Los Angeles

(61 percent) and the Inland Empire (61 percent) lead the way, followed by the Central Valley at
51 percent.



INFORMATION
ITEM

3l



A gricultural R esources
635 Maryland Avenue, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20002-5811
(202) 546-5115
agresources@erols.com

April 1,2016

Legislative Report

TO: Joe Grindstaff

General Manager, Inland Empire Utility Agency
FR: David M. Weiman

Agricultural Resources

LEGISLATIVE REPRESENTATIVE, IEUA

SU: Legislative Report, March 2016

Expectations were sky high that the El Nino, as being predicted, would be a drought-buster. It
didn’t happen. California had a strong winter, with significant precipitation, especially in
Northern California, but not in Southern California. According to recent summary report from
Accuweather.Com:

Much-needed mountain snow and rain returned to California this
winter, but fell short of expectations amid a super El Nifio.

The official snow season for California's Sierra Nevada came to
an end at the start of April on a below-normal note and one that
AccuWeather Senior Meteorologist Ken Clark called
"disappointing."

The amount of water stored in the snow for the entire mountain
chain averaged 14 percent below normal on April 1, according to

the California Cooperative Snow Surveys.

The northern Sierra fared better than the southern Sierra with the



amount of water in the snow averaging only 5 percent below
normal, compared to the 27 percent below normal in the south.

"The numbers are not anywhere near what many had wanted going
into the winter," Clark said. "The much-heralded El Nifio brought
more snow than the previous four years, but that was not hard to
accomplish.”

Snapshots

For California, December was not a wet month. January was a wet month. February was
not. March was. The El Nino “yo-yo’d” throughout the Winter months and until the end
of March (and conclusion to the winter season),

BuRec initial water allocations were announced on April 1 with “North of Delta,
Sacramento River Settlement Contractors, San Joaquin Exchange and Settlement
contractors to receive 100%, Friant to receive 30% of Class I water; South of Delta
5%". The Agency said that “this allocation is based on a cautious estimate of the amount
af water that will be available for delivery to CVP water users and reflects current

reservoir storages, precipitation and snowpack in the Central Valley and Sierra
Nevada.”

BuRec, in their announcement, provided a 2015-2016 comparison stating, “the California
Department of Water Resources (DWR) reports that as of March 30, 2016, the statewide
average snow water equivalent in the Sierra Nevada is 24.4 inches, as compared to two
inches on this date last year, and rainfall is currently at 125 percent of the historical
average. However, in 2015 California experienced its fourth year of drought, and
although conditions have greatly impraved, Gov. Jerry Brown'’s Emergency Drought
Proclamation, issued January 17, 2014, remains in effect.”

San Joaquin Valley irrigators (Westlands and others) are extremely upset and are
demanding more water be released for them (which creates a series of complicated issues
for existing and more senior water right holders, environmental needs and pumping
capacity limitations).

The Drought Monitor, throughout the entire Winter, c;ontinued to show ALL of California
in drought and about half the State (including the San Joaquin Valley and parts of
Southern California still in the highest category of drought “extreme” and “exceptional.”

According to BuRec, “in 2015, Reclamation undertook extraordinary actions to provide
public health and safety supplies to our M&I contractors, meet our obligations to the San
Joaquin River Exchange Contractors and South-of-Delta refuges, and facilitate water
transfer and water sharing agreements throughout the Central Valley. The CVP began
the water year last October with only 47 percent of average storage overall and just 27
percent of average storage in the Federal share of San Luis Reservoir. This compares to

2



85 percent of average overall for the CVP and 53 percent of average storage in the
Federal share of San Luis Reservoir today. Dry conditions in the fall of 2015 also
hampered the filling of San Luis Reservoir. Further, throughout the fall and most of the
winter, Reclamation held releases to minimal levels to conserve storage in upstream.”

As reported last month, Senator Feinstein formally introduced her long-awaited Drought
Bill (S. 2553, The California Long-Term Provisions for Water Supply and Short-Term
Provisions for Emergency Drought Relief Act), but Senator Boxer did not co-sponsor it.
Congressman John Garamendi introduced a House version of the same bill.

The Senate Energy Committee took no action on the bill. No hearings were held. No
markup was scheduled (or is pending). A westwide water bill has not been introduced
(but could, with relative ease, be drafied). The Chair, Senator Lisa Murkowski, has
repeatedly stated that (a) she would not get into the middle of the Califoria debate; and
(b) challenged Californians to provide her with an agreed-upon legislative package.

2016 Agenda — Passing Annual Funding Top Priority

Last month, I reported that “House Speaker Paul Ryan (R-WI) and Senate Majority
Leader Mitch McConnell (R-KY) jointly decided that considering, marking up, passing.
and then conferencing all 12 funding (appropriations) bills was their top priority (which
hasn’t been done in years” and that “the House-Senate leadership wanted to avoid the
need and use of a Continuing Resolution (CR) or Omnibus bill as has almost routinely
occurred in recent years.”

Little progress has occurred. The House Freedom Caucus has effectively blocked the
budget/funding process by telling Speaker Ryan that they will not support the proposed
budget (which sets an overall spending ceiling which is then “allocated” to the twelve
appropriations subcommittees). Those allocations are the critical first step in the annual
funding (budget/appropriations) process. Like last year, the process is slowed again this
year.

The funding subcommittees will have to begin marking up their bills in April, but the
hope of conferencing with the Senate and actually passing annual funding bills is all but
history. That means Congress likely faces another Continuing Resolution (CR) or other
massive funding bill. Appropriators are not happy. House and Senate leadership has
been forced to back down and internal gridlock continues. More gridlock.

Supreme Court Hears Challenge to Waters of the United States (WOTUS

The highly controversial “Waters of the United States” issue reached the High Court this
month.

Based on the oral arguments and questions from Justices (now eight with the death of

Justice Scalia), Court watchers are predicting that the Court will rule against EPA (it’s
always dicey “guessing” how the Court will rule) and it’s also possible that a decision

-3-



may be postponed until after 2 new Justice is confirmed.

-Administration Submits Budget

In February, the Administration submitted its proposed budget to the Congress for all
departments and all agencies.

Both the House and Senate Appropriation’s subcommittee began holding hearings on an
agency-by-agency basis. Hearings were held in both the House and Senate on the Energy
and Water Development Appropriations bills. Hearings were also held on the Interior
Department’s budget (note: all Interior Department programs are funded in the Interior
Appropriations bill except funding for BuRec and its programs). Both programs impact
water policy.

Tax Reform Agenda

As reported last month, while House Republican leadership (in the House and in the
Ways and Means Committee) continue to say the tax reform is a central issue, no bill has
been introduced and no hearings have been held.

Tax reform has become a “prepare in 2016, act in 2017" issue.

The Municipal Bonds for America coalition continues to submit letters detailing support
for the deductibility of muni bonds and further builds support to protect the funding
instrument. IEUA signed the most recent communication to the House.

There is a largely unrecognized policy contradiction unfolding. That is, WRDA created a
new bonding authority and others (even the WH) are turning to the bond market for
expanded funding of water and infrastructure funding. At the same time, legislative
changes to deductibility of bonding authority is under consideration for tax reform policy
that could potentially negate or reduce the new WRDA policy. I anticipate this being
raised in the near term.

Water/Weather/Drought
Feinstein Bill Introduced — Fate Unclear

In monthly reports, I almost always avoid “speculative” reporting. This month I make an
exception.

Informal discussions with Members, congressional staff, agency officials and fellow reps
reveal that no one believes a drought bill can emerge — be finalized — this year (certainly
not before the election), If a Lame Duck is held all bets are off and whatever happens
will be influenced by the outcome of the election.

The past month has seen a surge of negative or highly critical press (Westlands being

fined by the SEC for altering financial statements and pufting bond investors at risk
combined with the revelation that, in the Board meeting minutes/transcripts, their

-4.



manager joked about using “Enron” accounting). Local, statewide and national press
stories followed. These developments do not support a drought bill even being
considered.

Drought Relief Funding — IEUA Grant Application Pending

BuRec is expected to announce grant funding awards — sometime late in April or in May
resulting from the $100 million for drought relief appropriated last December at Senator
Feinstein’s request and leadership.

IEUA submitted applications and your congressional delegation supported the request.

Linanticipated Drought-Related Federal Tax Issue

As previously reported, the “unintended tax penalty” resulting from the Governor’s
Drought Orders (from MWD’s turf rebates) remains unresolved. A request for a
clarification from Treasury/IRS is still pending.

Drought Status — CA and Rest of the West (unchanged)

Drought Conditions — California. Even with El Nino storms, the Drought Monitor
indicates that all 58 counties remained in various levels of drought.

El Nino. Drought Monitor also reports that westwide, that drought conditions are
lessening in most western states (Nevada is an exception)

Lake Mead. BuRec is projecting that Lake Mead remains at risk (even with storms in
the Rocky Mountains) and 2017 remains highly problematic.

2016 ~ An Election Year

It’s an election year. As of April 1:

R nominee unclear and highly contested

D nominee unclear and highly contested

Party conventions, beginning in mid-July, could be deadlocked

14 of the 17 R candidates have dropped out,

Trump, Cruz and Kasich are vying for the nomination

If the “stop-Trump” effort is successful (regardless of delegate count), Trump is
threatening to run as an independent (of some kind)

Speculation, openly discussed daily, is the House and Senate are both “in play”
and either or both could switch control back to the Ds

* % ¥ X * *

If there was a theme for the 2016 cycle, it’s “uncertainty.” Nothing is certain. Little is
predictable.

Add to the above that the President nominated Judge Garland to the High Court and the
Senate is tied up in knots — refusing to even consider the nomination.



INFORMATION
ITEM

3J



CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC

Date: March 31, 2016

To: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
From: John Withers, Jim Brulte

Re: March Activity Report

Listed below is the California Strategies, LLC monthly activity report. Please feel free to call us
if you have any questions or would like to receive any more information on any of the items
mentioned below.
o Met with IEUA Executive staff to review priority issues and to discuss activities for March that Executive
Staff wanted accomplished.
o Discussed ways to highlight the customer retum on investment for the building of recharge basins in our
service territory.
e Discussed LAFCO and made recommendations to staff about upcoming issues. Support and advise on
IEUA/SBVMWD transfer transaction on an as needed basis. Review and comment on Webb Engineering
Plan of Services Scope of Work.
e Provided a progress update on the recent request for documents from the CYWRD.
o Continue to monitor statewide water issues including the BDCP, water bond, and drought relief act activate.
Made recommendation regarding the request for money from various state special funds.
» Monitor Santa Ana Regional Board agenda and issues of interest to [EUA.

18800 VON KARMAN A VENUE, STE. 190 + IRVINE, CALIFORNJA 92612
TELEPHONE (9949) 252-8990 - FACSIMILE (949) 252-8911
WWW.CALSTRAT.COM




INFORMATION
ITEM

3K



*SIOQUIRYD OM] 3} USMIS(] PIDUIISFUOD 5 Ued JBY[) UONE[SISI] SIAOW JJLUIS
o [yun passed oq ues yer uonelsISS] A[Uo G} SI 11 ARG A3} puB ‘IBaA ST}
111q 3ySnoip & possed Apeaxfe saey Aoy} 18] PIIRISNSL SAR(] SHRII[qndY SNOH
BIUIOJI[B)) "SUOISSNOSIP 1S3E] ) Ul PIAJOAUT JOU 9Iom AJY) Pres JABY ISNOL]
o) w suestjqndoy eruIojife.) Y3noy) ‘wone[side] mou Joy 23eaId 0 sioured
[BISPIJ pue ‘01elS ‘[e00] YA JIOM 0) PINUTIUOS SBY SYS Jey} Pres UIdjsuio,q

'910¢ WV suonerdorddy pajepHosuo) WV JoIey 1ysnoiQg

o oy suorsiaoxd JySnoxp umo oy pesur o) paydurene suestiqnday ssnofy | AousZiawry 10§ SUOISIAOL]
I91Je SOW00 OS[E [[1q SY[, "BTWLIOFI[E)) UI SIOP[OYAYE}S WOL Yorqpaoy [Euolippe | WId[-Hoqg pue £[ddng
Bura1e0a1 19176 ArENIqe,] Ul UOYR[SISS] JYINOIP PIdNPONUISI WIFISUID,] JOJRULS I91B A\ IOJ SUOISTAOL]
‘[PAS] SONIWIOY Y} J8 UONoRN Sured jou Uone[sisa] [euI3Lo Iy [Itm W[ -uo eruIofife) | UISUID,] SUuBK(] WIS €ESTS

§,9SNO 97} UI pepnyout ud2aq jou sey A[[eo1d<} Furpuny jey ], ‘uone[sI3s]
LTX4 S.01eUag oy Ul JOT[0I JYSNOIP WSIsoMm J0] Sulpuny [eUonippe spnjoul

03 1dwaye [[Im uIIsUIR] Jojeudg Jeq) dpedonue am ‘A[euonippy “LIAd

10 Spuny [euonppe pajsanbax ur ol 9-77§ [EuonIppe Ue [enbs 1agiedor
ey LVINSIIEA PUB JAX 97IL], Yioq 10§ sisanbarx suoneudordde panrugns
pue J[eqoq InoA uo SUOMJo 0M] USNeISpuUn sey S.J[ “siueld [YVINSINBA pue
[AX 9L ¥oJ 1saubai 128pnq a1 0} puodsal [[Im sS2ISUOD) MOY MOUY [[IM dM
‘owm yer 1 Tidy ur dojrews e sjedionue am ng ‘Sulieay v pasnou [BIoJo
10U sey saprunuosqng suoneudoiddy 1apep pue AS1us () ‘oW STYL 1Y

's5000Y [LdY 91 10§3q [1q SIFERY
SUBIOOA pue uononnsuo)) AN oy} dn Sunjrew “Yorejy Ul Uone[sISI[ /10T
1204 Jeosyy wo Supzom wedaq Aqrengyo sopruwo)) suoneudorddy asnoyy g,

[PAS] Pa1oRUR 9T A 94} dA0Ge UOT[[TW

p"€$ pue 9soubax 91 X1 941 SA0qE 000°SES TOIIM °£Z$ *LAVINSISTEA
[9AS] P31ORUD 9T & 4 S} MO[oq UOI[|I

§°1§ 1nq 1s9nbox 9[ £ 4 9y} 9A0QE LOT[[I §'[§ “TOTTI 5[ 7§ TAX OPLL

:surex3oxd uonearesuoo
pue SurpoAoox 101em 10 S[oAS] Surpuny Suimofjoy oYy paisanboi juapisexd ayy, SaTOURsY
pare[oy pue yuomdo(aAd(] | Jopuexo[y Jewe| uog s
‘9107 °6 ATBnIqa,] uo pases[ar sem ssa18uo)) 0} jsanbar 103pnq s Juopisard oYL | e pue Admeuy L1 XA juosdung oy day |/~  WH
sne)§/Alemung Alemuing 10/pue LY, Josuodg | Jaquny mg

20uvnfiudis Jo uouvISISaY iapa.q



1 o pouaddery sey se jno

Sur3Serp woxy vonens sy JusAaId [[IM 31 JRT) PUSIUOD AT} TOLBUTIIEITOD
1arem arng JuaAaId jou [[Im TONE[SISo] MaU 9Y) JR) JIIpe sIoyIne s, [1iq

A1 S[NYA\ "SIOUWMSUOD PUB “Saje)s ‘sanrmn ‘Aousde oy) UsomIaq UONRIINTIUIOD
aaoxdun 01 weyd € 218010 0] PUR S[AI] PIJEPURIT JAO(E ISLI I3JBM

FUCYULIp UI pE9 JO SUONRIIaOU0D Uaym d1[qnd oy AJnou 0 3053y UoT0j0Ig
eruswoIAuy oy saxnbar uone(sido oq ], "UeSWIIA TUI[] UI SISLID ISjem

a1 01 puodsai o} ssa18uo)) £q paaoxdde ysIy o S1 [1q YL "I81eM Sun{ULIp
I3y ut pea] woly 195uep noqe onqnd gy A1nou o) Ljuoyine s Lousdy
UO0I99101J [EIUSUIUCTIAU ) AJLIE[d 0} uone|si3sf pasoidde sey ssnof aqJ,

10V SSOULIEMY
aouerdwo)) pasoiduy

10V Rep Sunjuu( ofes

-9
uoydn) pary -doy 7 (TN
~(@0) 9PIEY we( "doy

0LV I H

-g1euag o) sassed UOTIR[SIFD] ST

9I0Jaq SWIT) I00[] SATA%AI [[IM ([[1q 14SnoIp S SUIPNOUTL) SIPIWIOD IS WO
TOIRISITO] J9YJ0 Ae3I[uUn ST 31 PUB ‘D{SMOFINJN Uewiomrey?) 10y Ljuroud Jofew
® SI [[1q Y[, "TeSrorA “7uT],] U1 SISO IojeM oY) U0 Payjoral Uaaq Sey JUdadIde
Ou “goreA UT JOO[J 21 0} Joeq uone[sida] oy Suuq 0} [nyadoy Afenur srom
Ko Sy A\ “SAB[Op [empao0xd pasned ueFYor “TUI]] Ul SISLIO I3jem U} 0}
POIE[I STUSWIPUSIIR 191fe ATeniqa,] Ul J00[f 9} wioly pafind sem uone[si3a] aq L,

*Kouarorga A31ous wo ysnd

e se []om se ‘pud o) Sunepdn ‘Sururen qof ‘puny UOHEATIISUOCD [RISPIJ UTETX
o Surzuroyme ‘Sumparad surpadid sed [emyeu :amjonyseul pue s[oNy [(SSOJ
w0 pes)sut [[iq Y[ ‘[fiq Uesediq A[nn € 12 pIwIe SSNIANSE I9GI0 PUE YIealne
s8uneows ‘suorenodau Jo SYIWOW JO NS B SE JWRD PUR SJRIIOWS(] pue
sueoriqnday yoq wox senuoud Lorjod yo raqumu e SOpNJOUL [[Iq Y], "SIRIA
1810 ut [1q Lorpod unoysr £819u0 peoiq ISIJ S) BULISPISUOD ST AeusS A,

§10T
JO 10V uonezIuIspoN
KorjoJ A310uyg

D{SMOSINA BST[ TOS

A4

"SSAIFUOD) [ [ AU JO PUS Y}

210J2q ISNOF SY3 Y1 [[Iq © 99UI3JU0I 0) WO Uk UL 9JeUIS Y] UL WOLR[SIS]
Y3NOIp PooSNPOIUIAI SBY UIAISUI,] JOJRUIS ‘OA0qR PIUOTIESW SV "9jeudg

AL UL G1T 3990300 AR UT P[AT] SeM FULTESH] 2a1IUII0,) JALESIAT ISTL]

"9SNOY oY} passed

S10TJ0 VY
Aumoag pooy uesusury
puE I9e\ UISISOM

ospe[eA praR( ‘Ao

868CTHH

-uoryeJoarop ueonqnday erarojie) aq) M asrmoidwod

I0 JUSWPUOINE TUB Aq IOU)I0 TedA oY Ul 1218 [[1q 1YSnOoIp 10 Ut papn[our

2q 0} a8enSue] oja1 WM PIAOM INSSIIA SIY) JT TES[OUN ST J] "SJUSAD UTRI

0] onp J[qE[IBAR ST Isjem [euonippe a1oym spousd Suump Surdund azow 1oy
Mmo[e 01 sarusde Teropsy uo amssaxd [eaonippe Suroe(d usaq sey 10JeUAS AT,




*37eUag Y3 UT [9AJ] 9910 91}
Te PIoY usaq sey BuLresy e Jnq “OSNOF ) Ul PISURAPE J0U Sey Uone[sIda] ],

5eMPIEY Ul PSPPIqUIS

Ajumoos pup ‘sAemared JuoBi[[ojul ‘SI10sUSs SUIPNIIUT ‘SAIZ0[OUYID) PAIOAUTCD
oW JO 3N Y YINoIy; ‘SwoisAs Ijem pue A310U9 JO S0URUUBU
oanorpaid pue ‘A1renb Isjem ‘UOTBAISSTOD I91eM pue A310ud oaoxdunt (¢) pue
‘Joyem pue AS15U5 U0 €jep WM-[eal SPIACId Jey) SWIRISAS PajeTIoINe PIdUeApE
JO UoTIR[[EISUL S} PuE $3859001d SAHEAOUUL JO UOEIUSUIAdUIL SY) ypoddns (7)
‘51500 Sumonpai pue ‘A315ua Suraes ‘Iojem Suralesuod ur ssarfoid jueoyrusis
oyew sonrunmwod day 0} STI)SAS ISTIAI 10JEM PUR ‘I9JRMIISEM ISTeM

Jo Kouamiygs £31ous oy saoidurt pue asgaroul (1) ([[Im JBY} STONNOS paseq
-£S0[0uToa] SATIEACUUL PUR PISUBAPE SIRISUOWAP 0} (SIOTAIOS OSTIOI Ijem

10 “IojeMI)SEM “IoTRM 3p1A0Id 1B SSNLIOYINE) SIUUS S[QISY[S QALY 0] 33U

0} syresd presme o1 ureiSoxd jopid juouddewewr £oUSIOYe 1jeM pue 31909
JeWS © MO AIres pue gsIqeIs? 0} ((10q) £310uy Jo jusumreda(] sy s1021(J

$10T Jo 1Y Aduannrg
IS1B A\ PUR 31507 1TRUIS

(NIN-QD TTeP)
wo], ‘ws / (VO
KouwraNo Auaf ~doy

988°S
/[ EP1CUH

“9)0A SI01EUAg uaym yoddns uestirediq SAIII
01 pa192dxa ST 1 Inq “3jeUSS SY1 Ul dn USYe] U] J0U Sey uone[siads| L,




INFORMATION
ITEM

3L



Sey AJud3Iawo JO 9je)s O} %E: 9ATIRISJO SUTeUIdI
uonduraxs s1q) Jey) SOPIAOK <Wmv "9)ep UTelI0 ¥

U0 JOWISAOD) oY) AQ pawe[d01d sem AJUSSIOWD JO 3pels
B goIyMm JOJ STOHIPU0d Em:o.-.@mﬂuumﬁmﬁ Jo asodmd
aqj 0] UsyeMApun pue ‘paye3nIu L[y sre sypedun
UOONIISTOD O} SIMYM PUE “JejIqey SATISUIS IO
spueiom 10aJe 10U soop 103foxd ofy J1 juemysmoydar | sSuIadid Jorem pa[oAd1
ISIEMPUNOI3 paIe[aI ATI03IIP mnm ‘fem JO me_w M&ﬁﬂo -wondwaxs oY
T}M QINJOTISE 218121 ApoaIrp pue aurRdid Iorem .
ﬁﬁwohoo.ﬁ 30 ﬁommquwmww Hoﬁaoﬁn_vsbm%ow oy 3 Sunsisuop | ANTENQ [EHIQUUONAUY
§100foid syuawarmbas s)1 woyy sidwexd VOHD IO sipeN | 6FLI 9V

.m3ﬂmaummxuuo€om=_ﬂnoo :.“m
ST [, "SoST JOOPINO PUR JOOPUL J0§ SWIISAS IojemAe

JIep Jo uowﬂowﬁ puUE ‘UOnB[[eISUl “UOLONISUOd

ay) 10J m\mHm%nmﬁ uip[ing [esoxdde 10] ynuqns pue

u

ydope 0} ‘3[9A0 SunjewsnI sprepue)s SuIp[mq [erIuSLy
1xau oy} 18 quowrdojead(] Aunurwo) pue uIsnoy Jo
uourteda(] o) aImbal prnom [[iq SI], "SISYSEMYSIP ®
pUE SYUIS USYOIL WIOL} SIUHOD B[} 15]BMa)SeM JoremARID YrE(
payoads e st 191emAeId yrep, SuUlySp PMOM :spIepuelg Surpjing AMBDOWN | SEL1 EV

‘[eues Jeraydiurad

® JO UOTONISU0D o Surzuoyme 3)0A e o} Joud
sisA[eue AIIqISeay STUIoucod paquosaid e 9ja[duiod
0} QI sISATeUy SANR[SIZYT 9y} Annbal pmom
pue ‘£10Z ‘I ATenue[ Ioye IO UO BILIOJI[ED) JO SIS0A
oy} AQ WO PIJOA ANBLIUL Ue AQ pIZLIOTine A[SSo1dXo
SSO[uN ‘paurjep se ‘[eires [esoyduod € JO UOTONKYSUCO

3y pquyoxd pimom T1iq sy “eya(J unbeo Teueo Texoydied
UEG-0JUSWRIORS oY) Ul JuswaSeuew poofy pue ‘Aren be
1em ‘Addns 1a1em ‘o) Suneyar surerSoxd 1ojsTuimpe “ENS(] wnoeof
19044dNS 03 sa1ouade oJe)s SnOLBA saXMboI me| JULIINY) Ueg-OJUSWRIIeS memSdy | CIL1 9V

-poryIoads se ‘SuonIpuod

Te1oua8 01 3218 pue SJNPIA PUE {sI] Jo Jusunreda(

1) 07 WLIO] uoljeNsisal sjuensidar oy yo Adoo

© ap1aoid 0 JaensISol oq) a1mbar ‘pesisur ‘prnom [[q
SIQT. PN PUR (ST Jo Jusunreda(y 5y) 49 ypoj 138
suonIpud i Aduico 0y paside %@5 INIPIIA PUe
gst] jo yuounréda( o1 Jo SAnejuasazdol e pIJIBIu0D sey
JUENSISo1 313 Je) UOHESIIIO0 B SPR[OUL O} UOHRnSIZar
o) soxrmbai me Jus1m)) "payroads se “preogd [onu0D
$92IN0SaY IS 8IS S Jam I9)s18a1 0y ssn puodyo0)s
}90)SOAI] IO “WONESLLI [[ETIS “ONSIUIOP [[EWS J0J Ijem

J0 uonerdordde 10 syueorjdde soxrrnbaz me[ JuaLm)) SY3TY 1B M PPog | #OLT AV
FENTTTN
uonisog vl snjejsy/ATemung Aremuwng Jo/pue LL aosuodg ma

yom4 01 uoNDISIST AVIS



wuoﬁoqwoo 1 pue 20Ua[o§ Uo [Iouno)) eIUIOIE)) Y]
J1 -sourjodid Sed JoUIed WOWWOod OJul Pajodlul oq Ued
1 510Ja( SURYIDWOL] JOJ UOISSTUIIO)) SSNI[H(] JMqnd
aq) Aq poydope suonesjIoads SUBXO[IS WIRUIIXeW

mﬁ anfea mnumoawﬁsﬁnﬁa. T 0} mqﬁuwuu Sonsst
or1oads uonerodiod sed pue jeordor oﬁmm urzAjeue
Apms € ggopduros pue oyeMapun 0] ASO[OUYIT

puR 90USIDS UO [IOUN0)) BIUIOJIED) 3y} jsenbal pmom

gormeasal :sauradid Joted
TOUnmod Oyl uonoafur
PUR TONOAUUOIINUT
souRyIPWIOLg

SUIeII

90ZT 9V

"0£0T xeak 9 Aq 1ea4 10d IojeMm SUTULIp JO 199J-3108
000°00S PUe $TOC TeoA o) Aq JeaA Jod Jajem SubjuLip
30 133]-215€ (00"00€ SVEUL[EsSp O} [e03 € YSTqe]sa PInom
T1q SIYL, o1e1s oy mt saidijod B0Noa)01d TBJUSIIUONIATS
a[qeot] Q_H ILM JURJSTSTOD 9q UONLUIesIp

ey pue ‘spgofoxd Lnjiqerfai pue Ajddns Jojem Joqyo

se Surpun] pue SouelsIsse ajris 10§ sapumnyroddo ouwres
ay U3AIT 99 sannus 1ajem orjqnd 101 10 AQ pedofaAsp
s19afoxd voneur[essp 1ey] els sy Jo Aorjod o)

S9JBIS ‘MB'] UOISISATO)) IJEA SUIRS 19U0-4390D) [,

[20D
OPIMOYEIS “UOHTUITEsS(

Suey)

§61 gV

-fyred

asjqisuodsar oy Aq Jo pasodsip A1odord pue paIsA0dI
ST Hm..w mﬂuﬁﬁ pagreydsip AgreSayjL a1y Jo punod

10 UO[[e3 AIOA? I0J PadnpaI aq ﬁ«ﬁm [TAID o3 TRt}
axmbal pnom {[Iq Y[ "PISILYISIp [eLIATEU Summyrod y0
punod Io uof[e3 yoed I0J ([$ UeY) dI0ur 10U JO m&«ﬂ&
[IAT Jeuonippe ug asodut Esoﬁh%p ST, "9jels

a() Jo 'sIs7eM 3() OJUL S[ELISJeT PJBUSISIp 19j0 10
syuejnyjod snotrea saSregosip ogm uosiad € U0 (00°STS
Jo Lyeusd (1A wnuiixew e sosodwn mef juoImsn

sour, :uonn[[od 21em

QUIAST.

A28\

"SONSST IR 101eM UO UOTRULIOJUL 93URYIXS 0}

wmaoy s1qnd € pue eacidde Kouade sfqrsuodsax Surpuad
SISJSUEI) pue SI9JsuBNn Iojem OLIO)SI] JO oseqe]ep © apnjout
PINOM et} UOTBULIONUT 19JStel) isjem J0J sSnoy3uLres[o
WOTRULIOYUL ISJSULY) INEM SUITUO e (7) pue

soseqeiep o[d1j[nuI WOIj TONEULIOJUI Bjep Jojem SUnSIXd
ojeISoym prnoMm ‘sSuryy Suole ‘el “swa1sAs0dd Apesy
pue Apiqerfar Addns 1ojem 103 %ﬁ&oﬁ Surmoid of) 190w
01 21E]S 91 JO AJ[Iqe 9} SAOIAWIT 0 WoIsAS UOTJRULIOFUI
15Tem opimalels e ([) 9Seurdr pue 9jeaId pMnom

ey uonerodiod jyausq orqnd © H_mm.wﬁmo 0] S20IMOSY
I A\ JO Tusumreda([ o) armbal pinom 0B 3 |,

10V B18(] I Yuoredsuel ], pue uadQ 3y 108Us pnoA\

»y
ere(] oA\ Juoredsuel]
pue usdQ o,

PPO(L

SSLI dV

"7T0T ‘1 Arenue( O} 9Jep ey} PUSIXa PInOM [[1q SHL,
"JSIT} SIND0 JOAJOTM ‘7107 ‘] ATenuer [Hun 10 pandxa




T SIUOUILIOACS [EUONBUqNS IR0 S3ULIG YOrm
(1Ol T 19PU[) S,UMOI{ JOWISAOD) UL YIOJ 3OS s[eod
oY) 390Ul 0 SIS0 PUR ‘S3I0usTe Jels ‘SHISUILISA0T

_ T€90] Y)IM YIOM OY) SNUNTOS PINOM Tey) UONR[SI3S|
10EUS 0] SIIB[SIZS’] o) JO JUDIUI S 3JB)S PINOM

o8uey) ajewI)

suppv

LTV

‘Sme[ SumsIXa

1030 pue suotsiaoxd pae[or JOYJ0 SUTEUOD [[Iq STYT, ‘S[eod
[enb209 9y} JO Yors I0J mwm«onoﬂ_ SOZTUITXEU 181 ABM

2 m pajelndo aq 0) pue wAsAS e Jo syred juspuadopIojm
Se PAIIPISUOD 9q 0} SINISNISEYUI SDULAIAUOO Ijem

ﬁomm MU o1mbal pinom ﬁmn_ S, “1erem Sunzodxs jo
omowun o 103 jooloxd 9OUBASATOD JojeMm BI[A(] MaU € 0}
19J21 Pea)SUT 0] SUOISIAOXD 19710 3SIASI pINoMm pue JOAH
oy} 0} s[qedidde saoisiaoxd urepad jeultId poA JIq
ST, ‘600 JO 10V WLOJY e)jo(f umbeof ueg-ojuouIeides
o) 0 X1 J5je M\ BIUIOJITED) SY) JO UONIUYOP © Ppe PIMOM

600¢
JO 10V w0y BPd
umbeo[ weg-opuourRITRS

I01ZRI,]

£8sC v

-paysTiEs oJ¢ STOTIPEOD UIEMa0 J1 ‘paryIoads se ‘sa[aduy
$07] JO A3un0y) S} WI Jue| JUSUIRALY, Ussua ydasor agy
01 wre(] otese)) woIy Arroey A[ddns raem Ho_uomuﬂ 1004
§,PILIOSITE.) UIYIHOS JO IISI(T I9jE A} UEN[OQONON o
10 Jiedod J0 “0ouUeUSIUIRW ‘UOTIOIASTT ‘SULIDJEMIP JTPOLId
ot 01 S[qEINqUYE (IUOSUIEI][IM STJEIIoe SnaJsoid)sen)
Forgopons Surdsaaiy) parourreun 2 JO oye) 3}
“oy sar0adg parsduepuy mEBE«nOuoﬁ Iopun ‘AZLIOYINE
0} SJIPIIA PU® YSL] JO Jusunredoq oy Jruuod pnom

-uorssassod

10 Sunye) Yoeqap[ous
surdsoony) parouLreun
:sarvads panddjold

qouqeqE(

83vC 4V

‘seod payroads oYMy 0] ‘poulyop se ‘sed

[eInjeu S[qeMaU3I JO osn pue uorpnpoid ajeisur
3y} aseaIour 03 saidorens Jo AGojens e JJenyeAd
pue Apmis 6} pIeoq 21els S S1mbar pnoMm [Iiq
ST [, "Sost3 asnoyuaold Surius sa3In0s SUNR[NSdl
pue Supojuour 1o0j S[qIsuodsar Lousde ares oy}
se preog moo.ﬁ:omow Iy 3je1S 9] SaYSTqrISa 9007
Jo 1oy suoynjog SUIKrE M, [BqOJH) BIUIOJIED) SUL

Sep) [RIJeN Jqemouy

SUrenIM

g1ecdyv

‘o8uegoxe

10 X3JSURI} JOJ S[QR[IRAR IoJem JNOJe UOletIoful

01 559998 ApeaI saprAoid jeq) 31 qIA\ 19UIINU] S)I

uo uuope[d 19enr IojeM POZIfenud € 81edId 01 °L 10T
‘1€ I2qQuI0a(] 210J2q J0 U0 ‘9FUryoXo o) 3y}
armbai pno J1Iq S, "Aouady muoH:omowwﬁ.uﬁZ
Sy Ut *preoq JqUIS-G € £q PIWIDA03 “O3UEOXH
1ONIRA ISjB A\ BIWIOJIED) 9Y) GST[QEISO PMOM

a8ueyoxg
19je M\ ITEIN BTUIOJITED)

QWA

Y0ET HV

*SoTeI Ul 9[qBISA0SI JS0D I}
M Apmis oU 9 nvqs 0] sasuadxs a) 0] NQIUOD
[o1euonsodoid o} mﬂEoEmm ur sourpadid IoLred
wowwos Surerado uoreiodrod sed yies oimbar pinom
1[q oy ‘Aprys oq1 sje[dwoo pue syepspun o} savIde




PISEIURADPESIP [[B O) SIJIAISS 9SO} PIpUAXd

SeY 71 [[JUN SIJTAISS JO AMINISLIUT INJEMI)SEM

10 SIOIAISS IO SIMONIISBIII Iojem JunfuLIp

PUAIXa 0} PISIP 8 10 Ao & SurZLOyme wWoxy
WOISSIUNUO) UOnBmIO)] Aouede [edo] ® Jiqiqord pinom

'SOOTAIDS JO SIM)INISEIul

e SunjuLp
JJUOUITISAOS TeI0']

oM

81¢1 €S

-Surpuny Jo seomos [enuajod

pue sed ojqemsusi Jo osn pue Juswdo[PAsp prder
o1} 0} SISLLIRq AJIIUSIPL %qm SHJOUSq [BIUSWUOIIAUD
1omp s3piaoxd sed 3jqemsudr Jo asn pue
wononpoid oty 2msud o) ‘sSumy Ioyjo Suowe ‘preoq
a1els 9y} axmbai pnom ‘Suiop os ul ‘pue ‘psuyop se
‘sed o[qeMIUDI JO asn pue noﬁﬂ_%an a[qeureISns oY)
aseaJour Appuedyrusis o) sarorjod jdope pue ISpISTed
0] pieog SOINOSIY IIy elg ) 21mba1 pmoy

Jueyjotnolq pue
seSoiq :sed o[qemousy]

L 104

£v01 €S

-sasodand

[eIO[jouaq J0J ‘PAUIIOp S “MOJy [BOUUE [eroe S AYIoE]
oY) JO 9SNAI 94()S 158 18 QAR 0} [[e]INO UBSI0

we ySnory SuiEreydsip AJI[Ioe] JUSUNEIL] ISjEMI)SeM
e 21mbaI1 pinom ‘970z °1 Arenuef 210jaq I0 U0

“[[1q STYL, *9SN [RIOLSUSq ISYMNY I0J JOjem ST} S[akdal
03 sopiunyzoddo 9AR0YS -1500 31 JO 1YSI] UL ISjem
JO oSN S[qEUOSEIIUN PUE JJseMm © Sf ‘suolsiaoxd s,[Tiq
oy Y oouerdwrod ut 3da0xd ‘S[ejIno UBad0 WO

IDJBMIISEM PaJean} JO oSIBlosIp o) ey} SIB[OSp PINOM

Iaem Pa[oAaal
;JUSUIIeaI) JOJEMI)SBM

31071391

£91 98

"SME
Sunsixs 10q10 pue suolstaoxd payelor 1By1o mguonw
I1q ST, "Xe} WAIO[eA PE 3J0A %,c¢ € KAS] 0} JONSIP
[e10ads 10 ‘Ammos pue K10 ‘Ajunod ‘A1 e szuogne
pINoMm pue ‘sjusurssmbai paroads sysetm uonsodoxd
oy J1 ‘sqqeorjdde se JoLysIp [eroads 10 *Ajunoo

pue A0 ‘AJunod ‘A110 9y} JO SINOA 3] JO %S6 £q
poAoidde st 1) ‘OmIdnIsequl paje[al pue SanIfoe]
JUOUNEON) JIIEMWIQIS pUe ‘GIMJINISeUl paje|al pue
sonqoey Suronpoid royem u%Somnoa ‘3IN]ONISeIuL
paje[al pue sanioe} duronpoxd 1M Sfqeiod
‘aImony)seIjui Paje[dl pue SoNI[Ide] JUdUNeRII)
12)BMOISEM JO Justaoe[dox J0 ‘uonelI[Iqeyal
‘TOTONISTOIAI “UOTINISU0D ) puny 0} voumnu&
SSOUPIK|IPUT PIPUO( SIIAISS 0] 1OLNSIP [B193dS 10
‘Aunoo wqm mmo wMWﬁom ‘Ko v Aq ﬁomom%m _M«E ® 10
] 94 o) 0} wondaoxs [EUOIPPE Ue 918310 PHOM

reaoxdde
IS10A QIMIoNKSeLul pue

senIIoe} Iajem :Suroueury
JsanIaA0g 200

woolg

8-VOov

' &
EMHEE&Q APIXOIP WOGIEd JO SUOY JLIIW T qmawmmmm_ mm
1981 suotssTius Tenuue wyides 1od € SulAlIyIR 10 cmom
Aq STAAD] 0661 MO[q .x,mm 0} 9408 Sosed asnoYuIIT
JO SUOISSIUID 9} JUIONpal Iay)ie 0 JUII0D 0}




'sme] Surisixa 1oqio pue suolsiaoid

PaYE[1 I9YJ0 SUTRIUOD [[Iq SIYJ, JoW OJe SuONIpuod
paroads Sso[un ‘SonIUNUIMoD pPIgejusApesIp
9501]] 0} SOOIAIOS I50Y) PUAIXD 01 JUSWIITe

e OJUI PaIsus seq Io ‘paygroads se ‘aousanyyul

10 215Uds )1 03 Juaoeipe 1o UWgUM SONIUNWUIOD

S3DIAIAS 1O
SIMONISBIIUT IEMI)SEM




INFORMATION
ITEM

3M



\ W Iniand Empire Utilities Agency
S A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: April 20, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (04/13/16)
From: P. Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager

Submitted by: Chris BercM
Executive ger of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Sylvie Lee %
Manager of®lanning and Environmental Resources

Subject: Regional Water Use Efficiency Business Plan (2015-2020)

RECOMMENDATION
This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.
BACKGROUND

As the regional wholesale supplier of water for the arca, IEUA has assumed the role of
coordinating the region’s activities and programs to reduce demand. IEUA has worked closely
with its member agencies to facilitate the application of thousands of water saving technologies
throughout the region. IEUA member agencies, whose direct contact with retail customers is
crucial to the implementation of water use efficiency measures, have co-funded these efforts with
[EUA and taken a proactive approach in educating and working with their customers to conserve
water.

In September 2009, the Agency completed an interim Regional Water Use Efficiency Business
Plan (Plan) developed in-house by staff and the members to provide a limited assessment of
existing conditions and establish an agreed upon work plan to implement short-term initiatives.
The first long-term Plan (2010-2015) was completed in September 2010, and was fundamental in
providing more expertise and in-depth technical analysis delivering the needed guidance for
developing new cost-effective water use efficiency (WUE) programs to target limited financial
and program resources for those activities yielding the highest water savings return.

The 2010 Plan provided a blueprint that assisted [EUA and its members in comprehensively
planning for and implementing WUE activities and programs over the last five years. The 2010
Plan served as a working document and, as such, must be modified and updated as changes occur



Regional Water Use Efficiency Business Plan
April 20, 2016
Page 2 of 3

and program years roll out. Changes and/or reviews of the Plan occur every five years to align
with the Urban Water Management Planning Act reporting cycle.

The 2015 Plan was completed in January 2016 and presented to members in February 2016 for
review and comment. The 2015 Plan provides more in-depth research and technical analysis on
past, present and potential future programming. It includes detailed sector analyses based on
economics, end-use data, saturation based on implemented WUE programs, identification of active
and passive water savings within the region, cost-benefit analyses for existing and potential WUE
programs, and potential water savings opportunities.

The Plan is intended to assist member agencies with voluntary and regulatory compliance
strategies over the next five years and provides a pathway by which IEUA and its members ensure
state grants and loans eligibility. The Plan also includes a topic on a Sustainable Communities
Strategy which addresses watershed-wide project planning that considers regional collaboration
and multi-beneficial objectives such as a water-energy nexus, stormwater capture and retention,
and low impact development, that will allow IEUA to consistently maintain eligibility for
accessing the highest level of grant and/or loan opportunities. The following table provides a
summary of the Plan Highlights:

Regional IEUA Cost per Acre-foot $52 per acre-foot
Five-Year Water Savings (active programs) 33,554 acre-feet
Lifetime Water Savings (active programs) 147,836 acre-feet
Avoided Costs (NVP}) $152.7 Million
Five-Year Total Budget™® $7.5 Million

*Budget includes IEUA regional program costs exclusive of outside funding.
*Budget includes $300,000 per year for education and outreach programs.

Lastly, the Plan provides a detailed pathway that directly links to the core recommendations
outlined in the Agency’s Phase I - Integrated Resources Plan (IRP). The IRP establishes a goal of
reducing cutrent urban water use by at least 10% by 2040 through the implementation of water use
efficiency actions. Phase II of the IRP Process will expand the regional focus of supply to the
specifics of implementation and projects recommended in the Plan and will be evaluated and
incorporated into the IRP Phase II Project List.

The Plan is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of increasing Water Reliability by
promoting water use efficiency and education to enhance water supplies within the region; and
meeting the region’s need to develop reliable and diverse local water resources in order to reduce
dependence on imported water supplies.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16087 Regional Water Efficiency Business Plan Update 4-20-2016



Regional Water Use Efficiency Business Plan
April 20, 2016
Page 3 of 3

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On November 19, 2014, the IEUA Board of Directors awarded a services contract to A&N
Technical Services, Inc. for the Regional Water Use Efficiency Business Plan update revised scope
of work (2010-2015).

IMPACT ON BUDGET

Programs that are identified in the WUE Business Plan for regional implementation are included
or will be included as part of the water conservation budget in the Water Fund for FY 2016/17 and
subsequent years. Several programs are also eligible for partial reimbursement to IEUA under
MWD’s Conservation Credits Program and the Department of Water Resources.

Attachment: Regional Water Use Efficiency Business Plan (2015-2020) available at
https://ieua.hostedftp.com/JGh8 VPTKT.SBUMPgEboPB3DRHC

G:\Board-Rec\2016\1 6087 Regional Water Efficiency Business Plan Update 4-20-2016



_._o_
o_om_.< UEGE:E<B§=U.2:E<
Buyesyy si0p941Q JO pavog VN3l Aouaby sapynn aadui3 puojuj fu

ADNFIDNAR 35N AILYM
AJINZOY SN

FaldWa ONYINI
ST0Z-010Z

ue|d Ssauisng
foustayy3 s .%;f

21epdn ue|d ssauisng
Aouald1Llg 95N JoIBAA [BUOISSY




9 10T Y21PwW

Buieaw siopaliq o pirog vN3i Lot IDIALSI YALVM TIVAIDINNW ¥V
fouaby sauinn aiduwsg pupjuj ’Au

sojousby
Joquiop vn3ai

$S970.1d dH| YUM PIZISIBUAS — 0Z0Z-SLOT — UB|d JBIA-S -
ue|d ssauisng A>uaiy}3 asn Ja1em [euol3ay — 910T |UdY =

swelSoid 3N Sunuawsidwi Joy Judan|g — S10T - 010T — Uejd JBIA-S -
ueld ssauisng AJUaId1T 95 J9IBA WUD]-8U0T — 0LOT Joquia}das «

(SeAnERIU] W3- HOoYS Juaw|dwi-S3A1333[q0 X S[eOD UsI|qe3s]) JedA — |
ue|d ssauisng ADUaRIHT s 4918\ WLIRIU| — 600T Joquiaidas «

SuIlaWI | [BOLI0SIH - UB|d Ssauisng
AouaId1}3 9SN 191BAA [BUOIZSY YN




9107 iudy
hU.E.m_n_ HALVM IVAIDINNW ¥V

Buyssw siopaulg Jo pinog ynal Lyo € 5 S G P fu

m (g1 “8d 20N 2UPM “JON 235DM)

Y *'$921N0S Mau dp3 03

2q PJNOM 3 1DYM MO[3q SIS0 1D PAADS 3q pInod
rkar. 1310M J0 193] 210D UOJjjIW T 1DY3 PaIbULIISa SI 3

N 131pm , ,mau,, uipulf Jo

SUbaW JAISNIdX3 1SVI123Yl
m:EEm._ \Gcm_u: [

J 2SN 19IPAA /

oJJ

24Nn1N4 QUasa.ld ‘3sed UOIBAISSUOD)



910z |ndy
Bunesw sioaa1q Jo pavog yYNI| oo Au““ﬂﬂﬁ:ﬂ”“““n““““h /4‘

oljojuod A|ddns ia1em Jeuoi3al 2y} Jo Jusuodwod

B SB UOIBAJISUOD PUB AJUSIDID 9sn J91em 1edd] :A391e11S 92JN0say J91ep\ =
suoipuod Ajddns sa3em SuiSueypd 39aw 03 Ayjiqeeds Sujwwesgoad spnpu] =
saydeosdde mau juswajdwi pue Sujwiwesdold [euonipedy Juiyl-ay =

SWw9)SAS uolewiojul paseqg-Agojouyday pue
$24N)ON.1S 2184 191eM paseg-3a3png ‘soildjeue eiep :$3130[0UYdD) MU IZI[IIN =

Jawo3snd Aue 3snfjou ‘s1asn Jajem Juapiyaul 31981e] =

£321e113S MaN
ueld ssauisng [euoiday SLoc




d
210 My IDRILSIA H3LVA TVAIDINAW V
Buyeaw siopaiiq Jo papog YNl Aouaby SRR SHdws PUBT ’u

puesaoyl
PIIpUNY

06LS

<

aduellli0)iad ynii 3JUeuLI0)134d YNl

2oUBWIOLRd wetdold
ue|d ssauisng JNAA |BUOISDY 0L0T




9L0T 1dy

Buieawy siopali 40 piroy VNI Li09 xu““”w.tﬂ““““ﬂ.ﬂﬂ“h ,U

‘stup.ibo.ad yapanno pun uonpanpa iof inaf 1ad goOPOES sapnydui 136png.,
‘Buipunf apisino Jo anjsnjaxa s3s02 wp.boid jpuotbal v 3i sapnjauf 136png,

UOI[IAI G°LS +198png |e10] JedA-9AI4

UOI|IIIAl £°ZSTS (dAN) siso) paploay

199)-210e 9€8° /T (Swn.iboud aA11op) sduines Jale | WD

(swpiboid
199)-9408 $SG EE aniIn) sSulaes 1931 | JeIA-IALS
100J-a40e 4ad 7SS 100J-2J0Y 43d 350D YN1| |euoisay

MB3INIBAQ UBld

MBIIAIDAQ UB|d JBDA-S




9 LOT (4dy

Buaayy siopaliq 4o pirog vN3| Lol Au“”ﬂﬂ.““““““ﬂ.ﬂh“h ’A‘

(910t ‘gL Aey) ug|d ssauisng Aouaidig 3sn 493 M |euoi3ay Sloz aylydopy «

sda1s 1xoN




INFORMATION
ITEM

3N



1ud
910¢ 1Hdy 1DIMISIQ YAIVM TVAIDINNW V

Buyssyy siopaliq o pivog VNI fouaby sainn aaidui3 pupjuf ,d

2ouel|dwo) |eIUWUOIIAUT
R duluue|d JoyenQ p,€




10T Y1oW .
BuyRawW s1oP3lIq o pavog YNl 1DTHISIA YILVM TVIIDINOW V

Aouaby sagyrin dndw3 pupjul ,u

uiseg €4y 1e UsB0JIN [eI0L - UMD
a>ueldwod %00l - IYVAD -

MAg-9dUMS =

A[dwo) 03 2d1ON - T-dY -
SUOISSIWD $S92X] —auldul z-dY -
SUOISSIWD SS90XJ — 9J4B|4 4HS S-dY

AoV =

_ doueldwod %001 —sani|deq [IvV -
e e @OOMY =

a1epdn adcueldwo) Aioje|n3day



@ 10¢ Yy>irw 9jo¢€
Buuasy siopalq 40 pipog vN3| ADRLLSIA BAIVM TVAIDINNW V
A>uaby SHIRA ajdurg pupjuf ’U
Gzl ‘LifT ‘OLfT ‘OE[L “iz/L ‘0T)L — syuapdul Supuaa sed J1sa8ig -

(91/S1/S Yy8noays 91/6/€) soueLieA pajueld3 WOV — SUOISSILLD SSOXd dleld -
(9107) @>uejdwo) =

(uonesado auidua a|8uis) M| 008 :3Indino uonessuald A3dUPFT -

Aep/y> 000009 03 dn :uondnpoud sedoig -

(A1asnpui 0¥ ‘a3sem pijos passadoad %09) Aep/suoy oL :A1oAljop d1sem pood .
uonesdo Ayjned =

a1ey 3OS 40 %596 9jes AIpHPD|F
Jiauow/000‘05$ JuawAied Ajyuow -
e (12/0€/6 - 01/L1/€) Judwaa1Se 3SedT =

Ajij1>e4 SBuljpueH spljoS S-d



910¢ Itidy 940b

Buiysayy siofdeli] jo pivog yN3l ADMISIA UAVM TVIDINOWY
A>uaby saiinn asidwz pubjuy ’.‘

duBlRqUI| SPIOS SS1 -
UOISIASY SHWIT [8207 ASDO -
8 "ON 92UBUIPIO VAMVS -
2uI auLig YyInos =«

doys>4oan 93y Adisnpu|
uollenjeas ejnuLioq Aduedaudsiq spijos -

SMUN Y31ON =

uollen|eAg UIXolg SHWI] |e207
9|y wegdjewy jeauaq -

G S N wa3sAs [euoi3ay

|0J2U0D 924N0S Q UL}



P 10T |udy 940§

Buyesw siopali( Jo pinog ynI| Auﬂwhm_o uﬂ?.s uﬁ_u_z:z v U
V 301131 a.jdws3 pupjuf ,

gLoz |udy ul ui8aq 03 Suiepow dnelpAH
S9UNJONIIS UOISIDAIP PUB sulseq YAAD Sullsixa papnpu]
(4107 uer) ue|d UOIIRAIDSUO) Je}IRH JIAlY BUY BJURS

judy 910z :uondope pieog yn3| pasodoud
o 9107 Aueniqga4 pajendJpd ueld Yeaq -

oy papdaay

Ue|d ssauisng jueidi}}] 9sN 19)BA\ =

laganml

{PPoW pucwsp g)
um4 TISUITAY
Asuzeoyg

o\ 910T JIWWNS :Z 9SBYJ 9oUdWWo)

it - gLOZ JaWwuns :y|3 diewwieldold aadwod .

e | 90T A il BSeyd dY| ydopy

e 9LOT YdJeW paiejnoud L aseyd d4] -
| | i uejd $334n0say pajesSau| «

Suiuueld




9107 iudy 9409

Bulaewy siopadiq jo pirog vn3l Au“w“m\mn.wc “HMM;HMHM_M““ .“ .V

spuny 3uadsun a|qejieae Aue ansand [IM vN3[ -
$9S‘20g$ 0O JuRI ||N} 10} YVAMVS PaJIOAUI YNTT -
[eAOWRY Jin) - Juedd YMA Pg uonisodoid VdMVS =

MBIADJ |BUIDIUI JOJ PasE33. 1Jeid dWMN Held
pa19|dwod sem [opoIn paseq 95 pue .
ayepdn (dWMN) uejd JuswdBeuey J9)BM ueqin S10T =

910z A1eniga4 Jo se uonedo||y 40 (dy 6919 Jo £98‘/L) %0€ .
T e (dvSM) ue|d uonedoj|y Ajddns 1a3ep\ =

S1IAIIDY S224N0SDY IDIBAA



INFORMATION
ITEM

30



-
L } Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: April 20, 2016

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

Through: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee (04/13/16)
From: . Joseph Grindstaff

eneral Manager

Submitted by: Chris BerchCAP
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Shaun J. Stone

Manager of Engineerifig
Subject: RP-1/RP-5 Expansion Preliminary Design Report (PDR) Update
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors.
BACKGROUND

Beginning in June 2013, the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (Agency) started a planning initiative
to update the Agency’s Wastewater Facilities Master Plan (WFMP). As part of the WFMP, the
Agency planned existing facility improvements to accommodate for population growth and
optimization of the wastewater collection and wastewater treatment systems, as well as the
recycled water system. The WFMP incorporated the wastewater flow projections developed by
the Integrated Water Resources Plan (IRP) and operational knowledge of the existing treatment
systems to develop a comprehensive facilities and operations plan. According to the WFMP,
influent wastewater flows are projected to increase as a result of population growth in the service
area. By the year 2060, influent flows at RP-1 are projected to increase as much as 20 percent and
more than double at RP-5. Table 1 provides the current facility treatment capacities, forecasted
2035 and 2060 influent flows, and the year the existing facility treatment capacity is anticipated to
be exceeded:



RP-1/RP-5 Expansion PDR Update
April 20, 2016

Page 2
Table 1: Current and Forecasted Facility Treatment Capacities
1o Existing .
Facility Capacity 2035 Flow 2060 Flow Capacity Exceeded
RP-1 32 MGD* 33.1 MGD 36.3 MGD 2030
RP-5 15.0 MGD 20.2 MGD 27.2 MGD 2025

* Estimated capacity as identified in WFMP

In addition, the United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) has begun a project to raise the
Prado Dam Spillway, which will result in an increased high water service level behind the dam
placing the RP-2 Solids Treatment Facility in a flood plain. Therefore, RP-2 must be
decommissioned and a new Solids Treatment Facility must be constructed at RP-5 with sufficient
capacity to treat existing and future service area flows.

The RP1/RP-5 Expansion PDR project will develop a consolidated PDR for the RP-1 Liquids &
Solids Treatment System Expansion, RP-5 Liquids Treatment System Expansion, and RP-5 Solids
Treatment Facility to size of the required treatment capacity expansions at each of the facilities,
determine the schedule for design and construction, and estimate the project costs (design,
construction, internal labor, & contingency). The Agency issued a Request for Proposal (RFP) for
Engineering Preliminary Design Services on November 3, 2015. On January 20, 2016, the Board
of Directors awarded the Contract for Engineering Preliminary Design Services to Parsons Water
& Infrastructure Inc. for the not-to-exceed amount of $2,431,598 with a project schedule of one
year.

On January 21, 2016, the Agency issued the notice-to-proceed and the Parsons/Agency project
team initiated work on the predesign. The project plan for the PDR includes four major technical
staff workshops scheduled for: April, July, September, and December of 2016 the three latter
workshops being tentative dates based upon the progress of the project. Therefore, the Agency
project team proposes to schedule four Board Workshops aligning with the staff workshops and
an additional workshop focused on organics waste management to discuss the major decisions and
recommendations forming the basis of the PDR with the Board of Directors. Table 2 provides the
proposed schedule for the Board Workshops and the topics to be discussed:

G:\Board-Rec \ 2016\ 16084 RP-1 RP-5 PDR Expansion PDR. Update 4-20-16



RP-1/RP-5 Expansion PDR Update
April 20,2016
Page 3

Table 2: Proposed Board Workshop Schedule

Workshop Date Topics

1 May 2016 RP-1, qcm, RP-4, & RP-5 Facility Capacities and
Expansion Sizing Requirements

2 July 2016 | Organics Waste Management

3 August 2016 Maj or Treatment System Alternatives and Equipment Pre-
selection

4 October 2016 | Side Stream Processes and Decommissioning Plan for RP-2

January 2017 | RP-1 & RP-5 Expansion PDR Final Recommendations

The RP-1/RP-5 Expansion PDR project is consistent with the IEUA business goal of Wastewater
Management Capacity, namely that IEUA will maintain capacity within systems and facilities to
meet essential service demands and to protect public health and environment.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On January 20, 2016, the Board of Directors approved the consulting engineering services contract
award for the RP-1/RP-5 Expansion PDR to Parsons Water & Infrastructure Inc. for the not-to-
exceed amount of $2,431,598.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

PIG:CB:SS:;jm

G:\Board-Rec \ 2016\ 16084 RP-1 RP-5 PDR Expansion PDR Update 4-20-16



Jeauibug Joiueg
"qd ‘se||lesley uoser LDIBLSIA YIIVM TVAIDINNW V

fouabiy Sanjian siduig puojul ’

9102 |udy
8Z09LN3 ® G209 N3 'SON }08loid

ojepdn ¥Aad uoisuedx3 G-dd/L-d¥




EDRALSHO BAIVA TVIDINAW ¥

€ Aouably SN sadus3 papju] fu

.w_._mE:E_}_._mIvmm E.mﬂu_:ﬁm& paoid 03 pUE SpUBLUAD 33(AaS [EUAS53 183U 0) mwz__ﬁm_l_, ﬂe.mm@ﬁw.ﬁ? UL m fapeded uieuietl

[ W) 388 Ajaweeu Anodo) JuawaBoupp 1210Mm2)so 10 [B08 $seuISNg VN3 343 YiIM JURISISU0 St 138(0id Mad uaisuedXd Srdu/l-dd BUL

9LOT YDUDW 2UlUQ — WaISAS HaW
JUD[d jo13U0D A3PND J2IDM SPISIAAIY

o el o

4 ™) '8 ")

SUO[}EPUILLILIOIAY T-dY 404
Jeul4 uoisuedx3 S-dy ue|d SUILOISSILULLOIDQ
) . i ) _
SUOI1RPUIILIOIRY
[eul4 uoisLedxg -4y $35537014 WERaNS apIs
L y " S
- — —_— o E——_—————EEEES - - D
Loz ‘ot Menuer lioz luenuer _ gLOZ 13G0120
Hdd [eu4 . § doysyom ¥ doyssyiop
, N . @ \
UORDI[RS sen 193s381q sjusWaJInbay ]
-21d wswdinby Joley JO 95N |epyauag 8uizis uoisuedx3y ]
- . J \
) 0 , o S o) ,
| seAnewaily Em_.ﬁm»m wawageuew sappedes kel
kel juaunesy) Jolew | 2)1SBM So1ueslo | 1 )

LOZ IsNENY _ i glLoz Aep Bl 9.0z ‘ot Aenuer
doysyiom V- L doysyiom (| p1emy 12e0U0) pleog ||

a|npayds doysyIop) pieog pasodold



INFORMATION
ITEM

3P



210T Iy
Bunsayy sio)o3.ig 40 pirog vn3| LIOIALSIA YILVM TVAIDINNW V

Aouaby sapuif) andui3 pupjuy /U

21epdn ueld JuswaAoldw|
|eyideD JeaA ual ZL/9LAA




Lid
QL0¢ iudy £330 LONLESIA YTIVAL TVAIDINOIIW V

Buieswy sio4aaliq jo pavog vNni| Rouaby S adjdiz pupjuf fnu

ue[d ssauisng A>usaldiy3 9sn J918AA 910T =

ueld S931N0say paiet3a1u] 9LoT =

uejd 1uswaBeuey AS4ou7 SLOT «

a1epdn A891e43S WelS30.d Ja1ep po|PAdayY SLOT «
ue|d Juswadeue|p 19SSY =

SUO[}e.J3IUadUOD
pUB S10108} MO} paiepdn uejd JoISBIA Sa1H|IDBH J191BMIISBAA SLOT =

suonpafoud yimougd fHousldy JoqUIBIN =

dIDAL £L[9LAd BY3 JO sl A




LHYLISIA YILVM TVAIDINOW V

Som__s_< :om _.
Bueaw s1opauiq jo pivog v Aouaby seiifiin aijdus3 puojuf ’)U

9¢-9¢ Scve veEd E€¢dd Tlc 1¢-0¢ O0¢6l 61-8T 8I-LT L1991 9141

0001
[EE1
000¢
6B0L
= o
cC
o367 TOPUBE Vit 000€ ®
R=]
]
a3
000 S
0005
ucisfold 9T/9TAd W
uolpeloldd ST/FTAL 0009
uoizaefoad vT/ETA]
000L

1SEJ3.104 YIMOJD NQ3F JeSA-0L




910t judy &g ¥ IDRBLSIC NIV THIIDINAW ¥

Buipasy siop2a1q o ploog vl Na3/Gas: J0¢ 48 Pejeuinss smoj~ xuzmmtmwn_s.s aaidwiz puojuy ’.U

p—— e 4.!.!.: e s — e

0TST Y6 Lot OFYT m_..ﬁ:aﬂ__mmﬂ EVEL | nﬁ:mnﬁ [LOTT] S8'6 | €6 |OEOL | OV'6 | 96 OV [06TI T8 | 978 | TG | 4TS . 0L | 6TV gy

uinSrFu Bt w =

_.wh_n SLL m..._n L nhhmoon .nwh_mmh Sl | PEL . STL | STL mohq.ns‘h oz | ors 06'6 |T¥'Ol 5E'6 | LT'OT ¢ LR wm.oﬂ moo.n cwcfmw_%u i

..|!D.W| it om o e B e | Mol

hmﬁ._" vmﬁﬂ #N..__._“ e.ﬂﬁa.wmcﬂﬁ mmﬂ._n ol muoﬂ vmoﬂ m.ma.n_mﬂ.c.n 60°0L | ¥U'OL | 0L6 (OV'OT [OO'ET: OVL ! _ LA 8¢ SE® | T0% LT mm¢ ¥8E T vdi

R R e e, + gl
'SE'6E - PEEE | TT6L  L6°8  E8'8 | L9'BE 'BIET cmmﬂmhomm OB LT S5'4C .mm._nm omnfomhw 008 | Ob'6L ov.nm .nth wﬂwm DO'EE ! vhhm (oo ommm cwmm udui

ST Emﬁg | TUTT I TU0L 0Lfet SUL [§1/L1 | LM/9T 19T/5T {STAVL | BU/ET | €L/7T| ZU/TT | TLAOT {0T/60 | 60/80 EEE B\S?Rmo SO/v0 : HO/ED i €0/20 ;2010 -

& i R L
o7
: _ . ] I - n B
_ e i _
| . | | 4 = 1| o
N 3 m
>
re~
| -
“ 05 &
5
| =
- 09 Q
R
TH
799 o F
e
e 29z o8
£'98 : L's8
06
- 00T
€101 i
Aysedes welsAs jeuoiBay |

SUOIDD

0Jd MO[] J91BMIISBAN

Aouady Joquua|N 97/STAS-LL/9LAA




9107 1Mdy £40%

Buyleaw siopallq o pirog N3l

1241810 FAVM TVAIHINNW ¥
Aouaby sajyjjif asdws3 puojuf ’J

leo'Les'eel 001'608°82S GPL'ZTEZ'COL 2Z8l'6¥E06  TVIOL
006'29v'61 000'v01L‘9€ 0SZ'6.1'9 052'6.89 pung seainosay olep MM
G66°062'8. 000°G9€'62 S6lL'ErL Ve 008'28.'v2 pund Je1ep pephoay DA
008'651'€S 00S'6¥72'GE 00S‘'0€L°C) 008'6.6'V pund Jepep abieyosy  AAY
o ru o . goueUS)UIB)\ pue
02S'125°251 00022126 000'SYS'EE 025'v58°9¢ s @)
o - ey Y. pund juswanoidw| |
00¥'8Z0'G9¢ 000'0S8‘61€ 000'70'V2 00v'vEL LT i TR 9)e |
g B e . L pun4 Ja)eme}SepA
000°0¥6°01 000°080°6 000°01L9 000°0SZ°L e IN
- o ! Bu B, pun4 saoiAleg
Z18'289'Ct 009'8€S'9 002'089'1 ZL0'69Y'v 919)

61/8LAd

LLOL Ad

eAjedsIUItpy

uonduoasaq

|BI0L dIOAL 9261 Ad

pun4 Aq a1ewins3 3123png dIDAL




Q102 judy Ly09 IDRLSIC BILVA TVAIDINNW ¥

Buisawy s10p31lq 4O pParog yN3l ouzby saifjin aHdusl pupiuf /lv
€'TTL W 0269 $ viol
pun- $e0In0say Jojep MM
Wyer$ W6098$
NZ'8. S WZ'S.$ pun4 Jejep pejokosy I¢IM
NY'ES ¢ N E6Y S pun4 Jajep) abieyosy MY
I =l SRR soueusjuep
ING'2SL$ WO'LELS pue suoyiesedQ |euolbay Od
pund
N 0°G9E $ W68VE S juswerosdw| eyde) [euoibay od
o ABSEELASE S5
W60l $ WZLL$ lsjemelsep S|qelieoay-UoN ON
N9zl $ NS6§ pun4 sedIAI8g aAleASIUILPY 09

sl
dIDALuauny  326png 94/SLAA

pun4 \Ewbmnsm

uonduoasag

91/GL A4 03 uosiiedwo) dIDAL



@10¢ __._n_< Liof ADINLSIC HALVA TYIDINNW ¥

Buyesw sJopaliq Jo pirogd YNNI 75uaBy sapjan aiduid puoyul flv

|eaouddy Joj uonepuswiioddy dIDAL LL/OLAS =
pieogvnil  :gLAeW =

|eaoiddy Joy uonepuswiwioddy dIDAL LH/IL AL =
9nIwwo) Ad1jod :S ke
291WWO) [eIuYd3dl g7 |dy =
SIUDWIWIOY) 10} dDAL eI 1€ YoIe|y =

sda1sS 1XoN




INFORMATION
ITEM

3Q



i \* Iniand Empire Utilities Agency
) A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: April 20, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs and Water Resources Committee (04/13/16)
From: P. Joseph Grindst
General Manag

Submitted Kathy Besser

%\ Manager of External Affairs
Subject: Support for Federal and State Legislation
RECOMMENDATION

It is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

The following items were presented in the Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources
Committee on April 13, 2016. IEUA staff recommend support positions on the following three
bills that support or promote the Agency’s interests.

1. HR 4615 (Rohrabacher/Huffman) — Water Conservation Rebate Tax Parity Act
SUPPORT
This legislation would amend the Internal Revenue Code to exclude money received from
water conservation efficiency measures from being taxed by the Internal Revenue
Service.

Staff recommends a position of support.
2. AB 1755 (Dodd) — The Open and Transparent Water Data Act SUPPORT

This measure would create a statewide water information system that would integrate and
report on existing water data, water transfers and develop protocols to improve
transparency. There was some concern originally regarding water utilities that may lack
resources to collect and gather data, but have been assured that the intent is to integrate
existing data and make it more accessible.



Support for State Legislation
April 20, 2016
Page 2 of 3

Staff recommends a position of support if the water marketing broker position is
amended out of the bill. If not, staff recommends a position of Support if Amended.

AB 2488 (Dababneh) — Protected species: unarmored threespine stickleback: taking
or possession SUPPORT

This is an MWD bill regarding their ability to repair any damage to the Foothill

Feeder. Several of the drainage areas along the pipeline may contain populations of the
unarmored threespine stickleback (UTS), a small fish listed on federal and state ESA —
and designated as a CA fully protected species. In the past, MWD has worked with Fish
and Wildlife to mitigate dewatering activities, but a recent CA Supreme Court decision
held that live relocation of a fully protected species is a “take” and as a result MWD
cannot do any routing maintenance along the line. AB 2488 would allow Fish and
Wildlife to permit an incidental take for periodic dewatering.

Staff recommends a position of support.

IEUA staff recommends opposec positions on the following three bills that do not support or
promote the Agency’s interests.

1.

SB 885 (Wolk) — Construction Contracts: indemnity OPPOSE

The measure would greatly limit special districts’ ability to contract and place an undue
burden on all local agencies who contract with design professionals for public works
projects. Specifically it would eliminate the right of a public agency to contract with
architects and engineers for up-front legal defense against claims related to these design
professionals’ work. Instead, the agencies could only ask for reimbursement if the claim
is fully litigated and a decision is rendered by the court. All of IEUA’s contracts are
currently written to ensure the Agency is protected against claims through the
contractor’s/vendors insurance, in addition to language regarding “agreeing to defend the
Agency...”

Staff recommends that IEUA be a signatory to a letter from the California Special Districts
Association opposing the bill.

SB 163 (Hertzberg) — Wastewater Treatment: Recycled Water OPPOSE UNLESS
AMENDED

The legislation would declare that dumping treated wastewater into the ocean is an
unreasonable use of water in the state of California. The bill sets timelines for sanitation
facilities to meet standards for 50 percent beneficial reuse by 2026 and 100 percent reuse
of treated water by 2036. The reuse standards would aliow for backup discharges from
treatment facilities for purposes such as irrigating crops, groundwater recharge, sea water
barriers and watering public lands.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16115 Positions on Federal and State Legislation 4-20-16.docx



Support for State Legislation
April 20, 2016
Page 3 of 3

While IEUA and other wastewater agencies endorse using all of the recycled water so that
it is not discharge to the ocean, SB 163 does not recognize that there are significant,
pragmatic challenges to getting this aspirational goal implemented.

Staff recommends a position of oppose unless amended.

AB 2583 (Frazier) — Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Reform Act of 2009 OPPOSE

The bill proposes a variety of new measures that would impede water progress in
CA. There is inconsistency among the mandates, affecting some districts but not
all. Among the measures, AB 2583 would mandate onerous standards for some projects,
while other projects wouldn’t. It would also impose new requirements for some regions
that rely on the Delta watershed, but again, not all. No water modernization project in CA
can happen without meeting every state and federal environmental law and complying with
the CA water rights system via the SWRCB, making this measure unnecessary.

Staff recommends that IEUA sign on to a letter being circulated by the Metropolitan Water
District of Southern California in opposition to the bill.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16115 Positions on Federal and State Legislation 4-20-16.docx



AGENCY
REPRESENTATIVES’

REPORTS



SAWPA

REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING
TUESDAY, APRIL 19, 2016 — 9:30 A.M.

AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE (Thomas P. Evans, Chair)

ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Members of the public may address the Commission on items within the jurisdiction of the Commission; however, no action
may be taken on an item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is otherwise authorized by Government Code
§54954.2(b).

CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters listed on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and non-controversial and will be acted upon by the
Commission by one motion as listed below.

A. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES: APRI]. 5. 2016
Recommendation: Approve as posted.

B. TREASURER’S REPORT — MARCH 2016
Recommendation: Approve as posted.

NEW BUSINESS
A.  ARUNDO DONAX MAINTENANCE AND REMOVAL PROJECT FINAL REPORT
CM#2016.24

Presenters: lan Achimore
Recommendation; Receive and file this final report on the Arundo Donax Maintenance and Removal Project.

B. PROPOSITION 1 INTEGRATED REGIONAL WATER MANAGEMENT — 2016 GRANT
PROGRAM (CM#2016.25
Presenters: Ian Achimore
Recommendation: Receive and file this briefing about two Proposition 1 Integrated Regional Water
Management Grant Programs: (1) 2016 Planning Program; and, (2} 2016 Disadvantaged Community
Involvement Program.

C. REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) FOR SARCCUP PROJECT MANAGEMENT
SERVICES (CM#2016.29)

Presenters: Mark Norton
Recommendation: Authorize the issuance of a Requesi for Proposals (RFP) for project management services
to support the Santa Ana River Conservation and Conjunctive Use Program (SARCCUP).



SAWPA Commission
Regular Meeting Agenda
April 19, 2016

INLAND EMPIRE BRINE LINE RATE RESOLUTION (CM#2016.30)
Presenters: Rich Haller

Page 2

Recommendation: Adopt Resolution No. 2016-01, establishing the new Inland Empire Brine Line rates to be

effective July 1, 2016 (Fiscal Year 2017).

INFORMATIONAL REPORTS

Recommendation: Receive and file the following oral/written reports/updates.

A,

B.

J.

K.

CASH TRANSACTIONS REPORT — FEBRUARY 2016
Presenter: Karen Williams

INTER-FUND BORROWING — FEBRUARY 2016 (CM#2016.27)

Presenter; Karen Williams

PERFORMANCE INDICATORS/FINANCIAL REPORTING — FEBRUARY 2016
CMi#2016.28

Presenter: Karen Williams

SAWPA ROUNDTABLE STATUS REPORT FOR THE FIRST QUARTER ENDING

MARCH 31, 2016
Presenter: Mark Norton

OWOW STATUS REPORT FOR THE FIRST QOUARTER ENDING MARCH 31. 2016
Presenter: Mark Norton

GENERATL MANAGER’S REPORT

STATE LEGISLATIVE REPORT
Presenter: Celeste Cantli

SAWPA GENERAL MANAGERS MEETING NOTES
o April 12,2016

CHAIR’S COMMENTS/REPORT

COMMISSIONERS” COMMENTS

COMMISSIONERS’ REQUEST FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

SAWPA COMMISSION MEETING SCHEDULE — MAY 2016

Presenter: Celeste Canti

Recommendation: Consider cancelling May 3, 2016 Commission Workshop due to the ACWA Spring Conference to
be held May 3 through May 6, 2016, in Monterey, California.

CLOSED SESSION

A,

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED LITIGATION — SIGNIFICANT

EXPOSURE TO LITIGATION PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION

54956.9(d)(2)
Company Name: Charles King Company; Spiniello

ADJOURNMENT




SAWPA Commission
Regular Meeting Agenda
April 19, 2016

Page 3

PLEASE NOTE:

Americans with Disabilities Act: Meeting rooms are wheelchair accessible. I you require any special disability related accommodations to participate in
this meeting, please centact (951) 354-4220 or kberry@sawpa.otg. 48-hour notification prior to the meeting will enable staff to make reasonable
arrangements to ensure accessibility for this meeting. Requests should specify the nature of the disability and the type of accommedation requested.
Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Commission after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection during
normal business hours at the SAWPA office, 11615 Sterling Avenue, Riverside, and available at , subject to staff’s ability to post
documents prior to the meeting.

Declaration of Posting

I, Kelly Berry, Clerk of the Board of the Santa Anz Watershed Project Authority declare that on Wednesday, April 13, 2016, a copy of this agenda has been
uploaded to the SAWPA website at and posted in SAWPA’s office at 11615 Sterling Avenue, Riverside, California.

s/

Kelty Berry, CMC

2016 - SAWPA Commission Meetings/Events
First and Third Tuesday of the Month
(NOTE: Unless otherwise noted, all Commission Workshops/Meetings begin at 9:30 a.m., and are held at SAWPA.}

January February

1/516 Commission Workshop 2/2/16 Commussion Workshop-O€SD Facilites Tour
1/19/16  Regular Commssion Meeting 2/16/16  Regular Commussion Meeting

March April

3/1/16 Commssion Workshop

4/5/16 Commission Workshop
3/15/16  Regular Comnussion Meeting

4/19/16  Regular Commission Meeting
4/28/16  Special Commission Workshop [10:00 a.m.]

May June
5/3/16 Commission Workshop 6/7/16 Commission Workshop
5/3 — 5/6/16 ACWA Spring Conference, Monterey 6/21/16  Regular Commission Meeting

5/10/16  Special Commission Workshop [9:00 a.m.]
5/17/16  Regular Commission Meeting

July August

7/5/16 Commission Workshop 8/2/16 Commission Workshop
7/19/16 _ Regular Commission Meeting 8/16/16 _ Regular Commission Meeting
September October

9/6/16 Commission Workshop 10/4/16 ~ Commission Workshop
9/20/16 Regular Commission Meeting | 10/18/16 Regular Commission Meeting
November | December

11/1/16  Commission Workshop | 12/6/16  Commission Workshop

11/29 — 12/2/16 ACWA Fall Conference, Anaheim | 12/20/16 Regular Commission Mecting

11/15/16 _Regular Commission Meeting i




AGENCY
REPRESENTATIVES’
REPORTS

4B



rv“ﬁﬂf 'f‘igfi .- ‘il"
« % THE METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT (‘
s OF SOUTHIRN CALITORNIA - i} r
REVISED AGENDA
Tuesday, April 12, 2016
Meeting Schedule
Regmar Board Meetmg 7:00-8:00 a.m, R, 1-101 Dirs. Computer
Tralnlng

. 2:00 a.m. Rm. 2-145 L&C

Aprit 12, 2016
10:30 a.m. Rm. 2-456 RP&AM
12:00 p.m. Beoard Room Board Meeting

12:00 p.m. — Board Room 1:00 pm. | Rm, 2456 iRP
Telephone Participation:
500 New Jersey Avenue
Suite 500
Washington, D.C. 20001
202-393-4251

MWD Headquarters Building - 700 N. Alameda Street . Los Angeles, CA 9¢012

1. Call to Order
(a) Invocation: Remus Arbouet, Jr., Senior Engineering Technician, Water

System Operations Group

(b) Piedge of Allegiance: Director Marsha Ramos

2. Roll Call
3. Determination of a Quorum

4. Opportunity for members of the public to address the Board on matters within the
Board's jurisdiction. (As required by Gov. Code § 54954.3(a)

5. OTHER MATTERS

A. Approval of the Minutes of the Meeting for March 8, 2016. (A copy has
been mailed to each Director)

Any additions, corrections, or omissions

REVISED: Date of Notice: April 6, 2016



Board Meeting Agenda April 12, 2016
Page 2

B. Report on Directors' events attended at Metropolitan expense for month of
March
C. Induction of new Director Mark Gold, from City of Los Angeles

(a) Receive credentials

(b) Report on credentials by General Counsel
(c) File credentials

(d) Administer Oath of Office

(e) File Oath
D. Approve committee assignments
E. Chairman’s Monthly Activity Report
Added F. Approve 30-day ieave of absence for Director Richard Atwater,

commencing April 28, 2016

6. DEPARTMENT HEADS' REPORTS

A General Manager's summary of Metropolitan's activities for the month of
March

B. General Counsel's summary of Legal Department activities for the month
of March

C. General Auditor's summary of activities for the month of March

D. Ethics Officer's summary of activities for the month of March

7. CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS — ACTION

71 Appropriate $1.28 million; certify the Final Program Environmental Impact
Report for the Right-of-Way and Infrastructure Protection Program for the
Orange County region; approve the program for the Orange County
region for the purposes of the California Environmental Quality Act; and
authorize: (1) environmental permitting and mitigation activities; and
(2) increase of $150,000 to an agreement with Dudek, for a new not-to-
exceed total of $3,525,000 (Apprap. 15474). (E&O)

REVISED: Date of Notice: April 8, 2016



Board Meeting Agenda Aprit 12, 2016
Page 3

Recommendation:

Option #1:

Certify the Final Program Environmental Impact Report for the Right-of-Way
and Infrastructure Protection Program for the Orange County region; adopt
the Findings of Fact and the Mitigation Monitoring and Repotting Program;

approve the program for the Orange County region for the purposes of
CEQA, and

a. Appropriate $1.28 million;

b. Authorize enviranmental permitting and mitigation activities for the
Orange County region; and

c. Authorize increase of $150,000 to an agreement with Dudek, for 2 new
not-to-axceed total of $3,525,000.

7-2 Appropriate $330,000; and authorize design to replace vaives at Service

Connections CB-12 and CB-16 on the Rialto Pipeline (Approp. 15480).
(E&Q)

Recommendation:
Option #1:

Adopt the CEQA determination that the proposed action is categorically
exempt, and

a. Appropriate $330,000; and

b. Authorize design to replace calves at Service Connections CB-12 and
CB-16 on the Rialto Pipeline.

7-3 Authorize increase in change order authority for the seismic retrofit of the
Upper Feeder's Santa Ana River Bridge (Approp. 15441). (E&Q)

Recommendation:
Option #1:

Adopt the CEQA determination that the proposed action has been previously
addressed In the approved 2013 Mitigated Negative Declaration and
Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program, and that no further
environmental analysis or documentation is required, and that the fiscal
aspect of a change order authority is not subject to CEQA, and

Authorize increase of $160,000 in change order authority for the seismic
retrofit of the Upper Feeder's Santa Ana Bridge, up to an aggregate
amount not to exceed $410,000.

REVISED: Date of Notice: April 8, 2016



Board Meeting Agenda April 12, 2016
Page 4

74 Authorize granting a permanent easement to county of Riverside on
Metropolitan-owned property located in county of Riverside. {RP&AM)

Recommendation:
Option #1:

Adopt the CEQA determination that the proposed action Is categorically
exempt, and

Authorize the General Manager to grant a permanent easement to the
county of Riverside.

7-5 Authorize granting a permanent easement {o Southern California Edison
on Metropofitan-owned property located in county of Orange. (RP&AM)

Recommendation:
Optlon #1:

Adopt the CEQA determInation that the proposed action Is categorically
exempt, and

Authorize the General Manager to grant a permanent easement to SCE.

(END OF CONSENT CALENDAR)

8. OTHER BOARD ITEMS — ACTION

8-1 Approve biennial budget for fiscal years 2016/17 and 2017/18, proposed
ten-year forecast, proposed revenue requirements for fiscal years
2016/17 and 2017/18, and recommended water rates and charges to be
effective on January 1, 2017 and January 1, 2018; adopt resolutions fixing
and adopting water rates and charges for 2017 and 2018; and adopt the
resolution finding that continuing an ad valorem tax rate at the rate levied
for fiscal year 2015/16 is essential to Metropolitan’s fiscal integrity. (F&l)

REVISED:; Date of Notice: April 6, 2016



Board Meeting Agenda Aprit 12, 2016
Page 5

Recommendation:
Option #1:

Adopt the CEQA determination that the proposed action is not defined as a
project under CEQA and is not subject to CEQA, and

Approve the FY 2016/17 and FY 2017/18 biennial budget;

b. Appropriate $2,431.4 million for Metropolitan O&M and operating
equipment, power costs on the Colorado River Aqueduct, SWP
operations, maintenance, power and replacement costs and SWP capital
charges; demand management programs including the focal resources
and conservation credits program; and costs associated with supply
programs;

c. Appropriate as a continulng appropriation, $672.6 million for FY 2016/17
and FY 2017/18 debt service on Metropolitan general obligation and
revenue bonds;

d. Authorize the use of $240 million in operating revenues to fund the
Capital Investment Plan;

e. Determine that the revenue requirements to be paid from rates and
charges are $1,575.0 million in FY 2016/17 and $1,574.3 million in FY
2017118;

f. Approve water rates effective January 1, 2017, and January 1, 2018, as
shown In Table 3, Option #1a above;

g. Adopt the Resolutlon Fixing and Adopting Water Rates To Be Effective
January 1, 2017 and 2018, in the form of Attachment 4, using the rates
shown in Section 1, Option #1a in the Resolution;

h. Adopt the Resolution Fixing and Adopting A Readiness-To-Serve Charge
Effective January 1, 2017, in the form of Aftachment 5, using the charge
shown in Sectlon 6 of the Resolution;

i. Adopt the Resolution Fixing and Adopting A Capacity Charge Effective
January 1, 2017, in the form of Attachment 6, using the charge shown in
Section 6 of the Resolution;

j. Adopt the Resolution Fixing and Adopting A Treated Water Charge
Effective January 1, 2017, in the form of Attachment 7, using the charge
shown under Option #1a in Section 6 of the Resolution;

k. Approve the Ten-Year Financial Forecast, as shown in the Proposed
Biennial Budget FY 2016/17 and FY 2017/18 in Attachment 1,

1. Adopt the Resolution Finding that Continuing an Ad Valorem Property
Tax Rate at the Rate Levied for FY 2015/16 is Essential to the Fiscal
Integrity of the District and Suspending the Ad Valorem Tax Rate
Restriction for FY 2016/17 and FY 2017/18, in the form of Attachment 8;

m. Authorize establishment and use of the Exchange Agreement Set-Aside
Fund as set forth in this letter; and

n. Authorize use of unspent conservation funding, including extension of
the Onsite Recycled Water Retrofit Program through the biennial budget
period, as set forth in this letter.

REVISED: Date of Notice: April 6, 2016



Board Meeting Agenda April 12, 2016
Page 6

8-2 Appropriate $1.37 million; and ratify the General Manager's award of
$634,425 contract to Fibrwrap Construction Services, Inc. (Approp.
15497). (E&QO) (Requires four-fifths vote of the Board)

Recommendation:
QOption #1:

Adopt the CEQA determination that the proposed action was previously
determined to be statutorily exempt and that no further environmental
analysis or documentation is required, and

a. Appropriate $1.37 million; and

b. Ratify the General Manager’s award of a $634,425 contract to Fibrwrap

Constructlon Services, Inc, for emergency repalrs on the Second Lower
Feeder.

8-3 Report on State Water Resources Controf Board activities and authorize
an increase in amount payable under contract with Duane Morris LLP by
$100,000 to a maximum amount of $200,000 in connection with the
Department of Water Resources and United States Bureau of
Reclamation filing of a petition with the State Water Resources Control
Board for an additional point of diversion on the Sacramento River as part
of the California WaterFix/Bay Delta Conservation Plan. (L&C)

[Conference with legal counsel—existing litigation; to be heard in closed sesslon
pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54956.9(d){1)]

84 Autharize sponsorship of SB 1173 (Hertzberg, D-Van Nuys) — Water
conserving plumbing fixtures. (C&L)

Added Recommendation:
Option #1:

Adopt the CEQA determination that the proposed action is not defined as a
project under CEQA, and

Authorize the General Manager to sponsor SB 1173.

8-5 Express support, if amended, for AB 1755 (Dodd, D-Woodland) — The
Open and Transparent Water Data Act; and express opposition, unless
amended, to AB 2304 {Levine, D-Petaluma) — California Water Market
Exchange. (C&L)

REVISED: Date of Notice: April 8, 2016



Board Meeting Agenda April 12, 20186
Page 7

Recommendation:
Option #1:
Adopt the CEQA determination that the proposed action is not defined as a

project under CEQA, and

Authorize the General Manager to express support for AB 1755, If
amended, and oppaosition t¢ AB 2304, unless amended.

8-6 Express opposition to AB 2550 (Patterson, R-Fresno) — State Water

Resources Control Board: instream flow curtailments: compensation.
(C&L)

Added Recommendation:
Option #1:

Adopt the CEQA determination that the proposed action is not defined as a
project under CEQA, and

Authorize the General Manager to express opposition to AB 2550,

8-7 Express support for ACA 8 (Bloom, D-Santa Monica)} — Local government
financing: water facilities and infrastructure: voter approval. (C&L)

Added Recommendation:
Option #1:

Adopt the CEQA determination that the proposed action is not defined as a
project under CEQA, and

Authorize the General Manager to express support for ACA 8.

8-8 Authorize the General Manager to enter into the Extension of Service
Area Agreement with the Eastern Municipal Water District and Pechanga
Band of Luisefio Mission Indians; and adopt final resolution extending the
service area for the 106th Fringe Area to Eastern Municipal Water District
and Metropolitan. (F&l)

REVISED: Date of Notice: April 6, 2016



Board Meeting Agenda April 12, 2016
Page 8

Recommendation:
Option #1:

Adopt the CEQA determination that the proposed action was previously
determined to be statutorily exempt and that no further environmental
analysls or documentation is requirad, and

a. Authorize the General Manager to enter into the Extension of Service Area
Agreement with Eastern Municipal Water District and Pechanga Band of
Luisefio Mission Indians; and

b. Adopt the resolution granting approvai for the 106" Fringe Area
annexation concurrentiy to Eastern and Metropolitan and establish
Metropolitan’s terms and conditions for the extension of service area
agreement, conditioned upon approval by Riverside County’s Local
Agency Formation Commisslon, and upon recelpt of fees of $2,896,442,

89 Authorize process for management of Metropolitan’s lands in the Palo
Verde Irrigation District. (WP&S)

Recommendation:
Option #1:

Adopt the CEQA determination that the proposed action is not defined as a
project, and

Authorlze staff to pursue new leases on all Metropolitan-owned lands in
the Palo Verde valley through a generallzed request for proposals
process, with lease terms to meet Metropolitan’s objectives for
consumptive water use and positive revenues, and bring such leases back
to the Board for final approval.

Added 8-10 Express opposition, unless amended, to AB 2470 (Gonzalez, D-San
Diego) — Municipal Water Districts: Water Service for Indian Tribes.
(C&L)

Recommendation:
Option #1:

Adopt the CEQA determination that the proposed action is not defined as a
project under CEQA, and

Express opposition unless amended to AB 2470.

REVISED: Date of Notice: April 6, 2016



Board Meeting Agenda April 12, 2016
Page 9

8. BOARD INFORMATION ITEMS

None

10. FOLLOW-UP ITEMS

11. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

12. ADJOURNMENT

NOTE: At the discretion of the Board, all items appearing on this agenda and all committee agendas, whether or not
expressly listed for action, may be deliberated and may be subject to action by the Board.

Each agenda item with a committee designation will be considered and a recommendation may be made by one or
more committees prior to consideration and final action by the full Board of Directors. The commitiee designation
appears in parentheses at the end of the description of the agenda item e.g., (E&O, F&l). Committee agendas may
be obtained from the Board Executive Secretary.

Writings relating to open session agenda items distributed to Directors less than 72 hours prior to a regular meeting
are available for public inspection at Metropolitan's Headquarters Building and on Metropolitan's Web site
http:/fwww.mwdh2o.com.

Requests for a disability related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to

attend or participate in a meeting should be made to the Board Executive Secretary in advance of the meeting to
ensure availability of the requested service or accommodation.

REVISED: Date of Notice: April 6, 2016



AGENCY
REPRESENTATIVES’
REPORTS

4C



%
( Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee Meeting

AGENDA
Thursday, April 7, 2016
4:30 p.m.

Location

inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue

Chino, CA 91710

Call to Order and Roll Cail
Pledge of Alleglance
Public Comment

1. Technical Committee Report — Ryan Shaw (Oral)

2. Action ltem
A. Approval of the March 3, 2016 Meeting Minutes

3. Informational Items
A. Regional Contract Renewal
B. Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Update
C. Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan Update

4. Recelve and File
A. Fiscal Year 2015/16 2™ Qtr. Budget Variance
B. Building Activity Update
C. Recycled Water Distribution — Operations Summary
D. Recycled Water Semi-Annual Update

5. Other Business
A. |IEUA General Manager's Update
B. Committee Member Requested Agenda ltems for Nex{ Meeting
C. Committee Member Comments
D. Next Meeting— May 5, 2016

6. Adjournment



Special Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee Meeting Agenda
April 7, 2016
Page 2 of 2

DECLARATION OF POSTING

|, Laura Mantlila, Executive Assistant of the Inland Empire Utilittes Agency, A Municipal Water District,
hereby certify that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. in the foyer at the Agency's maln
office, 8075 Kimball Avenue, Butiding A, Chino, CA on Monday, April 4, 20186.

Laura Mantifia



AGENCY
REPRESENTATIVES’
REPORTS

4D



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING
11:00 a.m. — March 24, 2016
WITH
Mr. Steve Elie — Chair
Mr. James Curatalo — Vice-Chair
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC COMMENTS

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

CONSENT CALENDAR

Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be
no separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the

public requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for
separate action.

A,

MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting held February 25, 2016

FINANCIAL REPORTS

Cash Disbursements for the month of January 2016

Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of January 2016

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2015 through January 31, 2016
Treasurer’'s Report of Financial Affairs for the Period January 1, 2016 through
January 31, 2016

5. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2015 through January 31, 2016

SRR

OBMP SEMI-ANNUAL STATUS REPORTS 2013-2 AND 2014-1
Adopt the Semi-Annual OBMP Status Reports 2013-2 and 2014-1, along with filing a copy with
the Court, subject to any necessary non-substantive changes.

SAN ANTONIO WATER COMPANY - APPLICATION FOR RECHARGE

Notice of Application for Recharge — On January 22, 2016, San Antonio Water Company
submitted an Application for Recharge for up to 200.000 acre-feet to be recharged into
Montclair 2, 3, and 4, and Brooks recharge basins.

EXHIBIT “G” PHYSICAL SOLUTION TRANSFERS

1) Find that Auto Club Speedway (California Speedway Corporation}, California Steel Industries,
and NRG California South LP are in compliance with the Restated Judgment, Exhibit “G” 9(g),
authorizing 2015-2016 Exhibit “G” Physical Solution Transfers, 2) Approve levy of assessments
and subsequent payments for same.



Agenda Watermaster Board Meeting March 24, 2016

F. PERSONNEL POLICY — ADOPTION OF THE REVISED VACATION POLICY TO INCLUDE A
VACATION BUY-BACK PROVISION, POLICY 3.5.2
Approve the Adoption of the Vacation Buy-Back Policy 3.5.2 as Part of the Current Chino Basin
Watermaster Employee Manual.

Il. BUSINESS ITEMS
A. SUPPORT FOR CHINO BASIN BOUNDARY MODIFICATION REQUEST SUBMITTED
PURSUANT TO THE SUSTAINABLE GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT ACT (SGMA)
Adopt Resolution 2016-03, expressing support for the request to modify the Chino Basin
Boundaries in Bulletin 118, made by Western Municipal Water District, Inland Empire Utilities
Agency, and Three Valleys Municipal Water District.

B. APPROVAL OF THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER SUBMITTAL OF ANNUAL
REPORTING REQUIREMENTS FOR ADJUDICATED BASINS PURSUANT TO THE
SUSTAINABLE GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT ACT (SGMA)

Approve the submittal, with direction to staff to file the information/reports with the DWR.

. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. February 26, 2016 Hearing
2. April 8, 2016 Hearing
3. 36M Annual Report (Fiscal Year 2012/13)

B. CFO REPORT
1. Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Schedule

C. ENGINEERING REPORT
1, MZ3 Water Levels (Follow-Up on Director Galleano’s Request)

D. GM REPORT

Appropriative Pool Voting on Advisory Committee
SGMA Update

Business Plan Update

East Declez Project Status

Other

0B @ INT=

IV. INFORMATION
1. Cash Disbursements for February 2016

V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

Vl. OTHER BUSINESS

VIi. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant to Article 2.6 of the Watermaster Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held
during the Watermaster committee meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.



Agenda Watermaster Board Meeting March 24, 2016

VIIl. FEUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER
'3/21/16 Mon 9:.00a.m. Ground-Level Monitoring Committee
3/24/16 Thu 11:00a.m. Watermaster Board
4/14/16 Thu ©:00a.m. Appropriative Pool
4/14/16 Thu 11:00a.m.  Non-Agricultural Pooi
4/14/16 Thu 1:30 p.m.  Agricultural Pool
4/18/16 Mon 1:30 p.m.  Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Distribution
4/21/16 Thu 8:00 a.m.  Appropriative Pool Strategic Planning (Confidential Session Only)
4/21/16 Thu 9:00a.m. Advisory Committee
4/21/16 Thu 9:30a.m. Recharge Investigations and Projects Committee (RIPCom)
4/26/16 Tue 8:30a.m. Watermaster Board Workshop (Held at CBWCD)
4/27/16 Wed 9:00a.m. Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Workshop #1
4/28/16 Thu 11:00a.m. Watermaster Board
5/02/16 Mon 10:00 a.m. Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Workshop #2 (If Needed)

ADJOURNMENT



GENERAL
MANAGER’S
REPORT



Infand Empire Utilities Agency

“« A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: April 20, 2016

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

From: oseph Grindstaff, General Manager

Subject: General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities

PLANNING & ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES-

Drought Summary - Member Agencies versus State Board requirement.

Regional Plant influent flows during the month of February was consistent with the flow received
during the previous months. Agency-wide average daily influent flow for the month of February

Water Tracker
Agency Target Cumulative Savings Monthly Savings
Savings (Jun 2015-Feb 2016) (Feb 2016)
Chino 24% 18% -8%
Chino Hills 28% 27% 8%
CVWD 32% 25% 2%
FWC 28% 26% 0%
MVWD 24% 25% 2%
Ontarfo 24% 20% 5%
Upland 36% 37% 13%

2016 was approximately 47.9 million gallons per day.

55

s

ay

40

Flow (MD]

=

"
Mar-15

Aps-15

May-15 Fup-15

iRP-1

JEUA Regional Influent Flows

Jul-35 Hug-15 Sap-15 De1s

SR¥4 1AR-S

Det-I5 Jan-16 Feb-15

COWRF




General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities
April 20, 2016
Page 2 0of 12

The National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit limit for agency-wide 12-
month running average of Total Inorganic Nitrogen (TIN) is 8 mg/L. In February 2016, the agency-
wide 12-month running average TIN was 5.6 mg/L.

The NPDES permit limit for agency-wide 12-month running average of Total Dissolved Solids
(TDS) is 550 mg/L. The 12-month running average for TDS from the Agency’s treatment plants
was on an incline in early 2015 and reached 534 mg/L at its peak. Since then the TDS has been on a
decline and during the month of February 2016, the agency-wide 12-month running average had
decreased to 510 mg/L.

In February 2016, IEUA staff met with Regional Board staff to discuss the feasibility of an extended
averaging period for TDS. The Regional Board staff determined that in order to proceed, IEUA would
need to amend the Basin Plan to reflect the change from 12-month to the requested 10-year period.
They recommended that IEUA re-evaluate the maximum benefit program since it has been over ten
years since it has been in place. This evaluation is currently in progress.

Agency-Wide Effluent TDS - 12-Month Runnalng Average

480

1
' -
a0 | ] 7|.r I

i J 1
. 1 | B 1 4 .
| i1 4 ] ]
w 0 B H & BN i a | i1 B N
Mer15  Apr-15 Moay1S Jun-15 WIS Aug1s  SepdS  Oci15  NowlS Dec1S  Jan-16  Feb1s
o TDS - Li-month nmning sversge  ~ -~ NPDES Permalt Linik = 550 mg/L

The recently adopted NPDES permit incorporated effluent limits for dioxins (including dioxin-like
compounds known as PCDD/PCDF congeners). In November and December 2015, IEUA self-
reported exceedances of the average monthly (0.014 pg/L) and maximum daily (0.028 pg/L) limits.
After some research, IEUA presented the Regional Board with a toxicity equivalency quotient
(TEQ) calculation that took into account lab results that fell below minimum levels/reporting limits
of the lab method to be calculated as zeroes and bioaccumulation in fish flesh. The Regional Board
is currently looking into our proposal and preliminary findings are favorable. If calculating dioxin-
TEQ by excluding values below the MLs and/or reporting limits (RLs), but not incorporating the
bioaccumulation factor, only the December 2015 sample would be in exceedance of the effluent
limitations. No other dioxin exceedances have been reported since December 2015.



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities
April 20, 2016
Page 3 of 12

On March 9, 2016, the AQMD Board granted the short variance for the flare at RP-5 SHF. The
variance, effective March 9, 2016 to May 15, 2016, allows the flare to be repaired, tuned, and

retested to demonstrate compliance without penalty during the variance period. The source test has
been scheduled for March 31, 2016.

On March 15, 2016, IEUA received the preliminary report for the RP-2 internal combustion engine
source test which was performed on February 17, 2016. Since the test failed to demonstrate
compliance with the permit limit, the engine was shut down. IEUA Compliance is working with

AQMD to determine how the engine can be brought back online while complying with all rules and
emission limits.

On March 17, 2016 AQMD issued RP-2 a Notice to Comply (NTC), as result of the inspection
conducted on March 16, 2016, requesting IEUA to submit an application for a permit to operate for

the low pressure digester storage tank, and for the emergency generator. RP-2 has achieved
compliance on March 24, 2016.

OPERATIONS UPDATE

February 2016, Regional Plant sodium hypochlorite consumption averaged 124.5 gallons per million
gallons of treated flows.

IERCF UPDATE

Operational Comments — Facility throughput for March averaged approximately 99% of permitted
capacity at an average of 412 tons per day of biosolids and 158 tons per day of amendments (based
on a 31-day month). The facility is operating well with no violations or lost time incidents.

Facility Throughput

Wet Tons Wet Tons Year to
POTW Month Date
LACSD 7,303.96 21,407.61
IEUA 5,462.19 16,244 .91
OCSD 0 0
TOTAL 1 12,766.15 37,652.52

Compost Sales —IERCA sales in March were flat reflecting a typical end of winter AG use. April is
expected to pick up during the beginning of the spring planting season. Compost inventory in the
storage facility is 22,075 cubic yards.



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities

April 20, 2016
Page 4 of 12

Monthly Sales Summary March 2016

Month | Product S::ll?&: $?Cv§i) Total $
March | Premium | 12,670.08 { $2.56 | $32,453.77
Base 4,114,37 | $0.25 | $1,039.81
Total 16,784.45 | $2.00 | $33,493.58
YTD Sales Summary through March 2016
Total Tota
Monthy f} HCyds Cyd"l el |
2015/2016 | 2014/2015

July 21,389.25 | 23,882.49 | $34,657.16 | $39,474.57

August 16,919.04 | 25,689.52 | $30,461.07 | $27,575.69

September | 16,750.02 | 33,184.26 | $24,655.71 | $37,732.49

October 27,394.30 | 31,487.37 | $33,401.74 | $31,552.56

November { 29,056.62 | 22,348.31 | $25,280.90 | $32,957.02

December | 17,586.64 | 18,272.61 | $28,476.77 | $23,528.45

January 14,298.49 | 14,388.67 | $22,085.28 | $38,227.06

February 12,418.86 | 15,105.97 | $28,926.15 | $37,979.47

March 16,784.45 | 22,059.88 | $33,493.58 | $56,897.95
Total 172,597.67 | 206,419.08 | $261,438.36 | $325,925.26

Average | 19,177.52 | 22,935.45 | $29,048.71 | $36,213.92

GROUNDWATER RECHARGE

Groundwater Recharge — February 2016

During February 2016, recycled water recharge totaled 1,352 acre-feet. There was no imported water
delivered. The capture of dry weather creek flows totaled 28 acre-feet. There was one rain event
during this period that generated a total of approximately 450 acre-feet of captured storm water. A
detailed summary of the Chino Basin Groundwater Recharge Operations can be found at
hitp://www.ieua.org/category/reports/groundwater-recharge-reports.

Groundwater Recharge — March 2016 (Preliminary)

During March 2016, recycled water recharge totaled 858 acre-feet. There was no imported water
delivered. The capture of dry weather creek flows totaled 120 acre-feet. There were three rain events
during this period that generated a total of approximately 1,449 acre-feet of captured storm water. A
detailed summary of the Chino Basin Groundwater Recharge Operations can be found at
http://www.ieua.org/category/reports/groundwater-recharge-reports.




General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities
April 20, 2016
Page 5 of 12

Total Groundwater Recharge — February 2016

Tstol Gromadwrbnr Msskirge fecre-foat par mosthy

] —as o fias PP S o

E i‘: Il 1‘“ h.::d . Yy b | Fro 124 au h‘u‘;
Recycled Water Delivered to Groundwater Recharge — February 2016
= 1 P'a'.":lli acage E
s ! ‘--_—‘\‘ —-5
10T :}— st L% _‘;}

wzz T
i o
19800 [FUTRPRPINE FRORPYIU SRPENI PNV SOV PP e T
Fre) -
o maE i =
y | T b
. ¥ H - —
P - i e
& B —
ot 2 =
I ey |
&000 N
i 000 | - e T P p—
3 T i
4500 e H
2000 ! -
L A
1,060 ; 1 :
o e S e S, [ L
52 18 25 48 % e s My



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities
April 20, 2016
Page 6 0f 12

RW Distribution — February 2016
During February 2016, 57% (26.4 MGD) of IEUA recycled water supply (46.1 MGD) was delivered
into the distribution system for both direct use customers (11.2 MGD) and groundwater recharge
(15.2 MGD). Plant discharge to creeks feeding the Santa Ana River averaged 19.7 MGD.

RW Distribution — March 2016 (Preliminary)

During March 2016, 44% (21.4 MGD) of IEUA recycled water supply (48.3 MGD) was delivered
into the distribution system for both direct use customers (12.4 MGD) and groundwater recharge (9.0
MGD). Plant discharge to creeks feeding the Santa Ana River averaged 26.9 MGD.

IEUA RECYCLED WATER DISTRIBUTION FEBRUARY 2016

TOTAL ALL PLANTS
Influent:  47.9 MGD
RW Supply: 46.1 MGD
Delivered: 26.4 MGD
Percent Delivered: 579%

RP-4

Delivered: 8.1 MGD

T

RP-1
Delivered: 16.1 MGD

k- T

CCWRF
Delivered: 1.8 MGD

by . I
21 A B =

RP-5
Delivered: 7

0.4 MGD

T
4 ot

Ly

S Chone i

L {'! .
I‘f. B
L

L)
:
LA ;‘ E'?
Eﬂ.__""' T E Flemmafa. - ?
LS § B ;
ﬁ 4y "‘Iﬂh—_—-'
ﬂ] Groundwater Recharge
Storm/Local Runoff: 5.4 MGD
Imported Water {MWD): 0.0 MGD

.. Recycled Water: 15.2 MGD
Total: 20.6 MGD
Mﬂ_l_rzg

Prado Park {001): 4.7 MGD
RP-1{002): 6.9 MGD
RP-5 (003): 5.5 MGD

CCWRF (004): 2.6 MG
Total: 19.7 MGD

TNy TR T, Toe X
Tl e e -t s i i i, S s 3 o ncmad




General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities
April 20, 2016
Page 7 of 12

ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT PROJECT STATUS SUMMARY

Engineering and Construction Management’s FY15/16 budget is $52,965,125. As of March 31%, staff
has projected to spend $24,524,587 during FY15/16 of which $18,079,482 has been spent. The
following chart summarizes the Engineering and Construction Management FY Budget status update.

$60 —
453
$50 S48 | e
$40 e
wi
§ =
= $20 $18
2 52 -
$10 57 ;‘--;__
$- . e e _ﬁ‘g . ‘
TYCIP Current FY budget Mid Year Adj Capital Call FY Expenditures
#GG(102) mNC(105) &RC(109) ®=RO(108) RM(202) ®mRW (103) ®WC{106)

Currently, 11 projects have over $500,000 of FY budget that will not be expended this FY. These
11 projects represent $18,273,917 of the variance between the current FY budget and the FY
projections. The reasons for their FY variances are as follows:

Wemain [EY - S=abor e Vakhnce
Budy= £

EN15044

SBCFCD NRW Easement 267 San Bemardino County has not compleled the eppraisal report reviews.

EN0BO25 Wineville Ext RW Pipeline Seg A 1,124,173 2,435,354 1,011,181 _ The project finished under budget.

EN13201 San Sevaine Basin improvements 443,007 3,500,000 3,056,883 A majority of the expenses are construction related which is scheduled to begin later in
the fiscal year. The capital call was reduced to reflect major construction expenses
oceurting in the following fiscal vear.

EN13045 Wineville RW Extension Segment & 1,648,724 2,508,256 856,531 The project is nearly complete &nd wit finish under budget.

EN13048 RP-1 Power Systemn Upgrades 264,375 1,000,000 735,625  An exensive analysis of the RP-1 existing load was required prior 1o lBunching the
design1.71he majority of the budget (design and construction} will be consumed in
FY16/17.

Ei15043 SBCFCD Recycled Water Eagement 3 567,208 566,082  San -Ba_mardm County has not completed the appraisal report reviews.

EM13G16 SCADA Enterprise System 3,358,327 4,207,500 938,173 Job is progressing with lass than anticipated internal costs. .

EN16021t Chino Basin Groundwater Supply 812,88 9,000,000 8,187,014  The project work has been delayed due to the ongoing setiemant negotiations with the

Wells and Raw Water Pipelines Reglonal Board. CDA has Inltiated project management with Michael Baker
International, but design and construction will not begin until Regional Baard settlement
is complete, per IEUA's agreement with CDA. The Regional Board was expected to
present the proposed setfiement to their Board of Directors in Januery 2016. However,
. this has not happened therefore the delay hes been extended.
EN11831 RP-5 Flow Equalization and Effluent 165,265 1,255,264 1,089,898  The project scope was modified to meet Agency operating requirements causing a
Monitoring . schedule delay. Contract mod!fications are complete and the project has restanied.
EN14018 RP-4 Disinfection Facllity 231,162 759,516 528,354  Addiional scope to rehab the scuth side of the existing building to allow utilize of a new
Inprovements o:!l&:::u. &dd new tolists, and break rcoms Impacted the completion of tha deslgn
- B,

EN1802& RP-1 Expanslon PDR 211,597 1,000,000 788,403  Original Budget assumed 50/60 Cost Spiit between RP-1 & RP-5. Actual cost splitls

20/80. Remaining $850,000 wiii be transferred 1o EN16028.
8,262,201 26,536,118 18,273,017




General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities
April 20, 2016
Page 8 of 12

Active Projects in Design

27 Active Project in Design

FY17/18, 2
Currantly In Bid & Award
{FY15/16), 4

/

Fr16/17, u/

0-3 Months Bid &
Award (FY15/16), 9

4 Project Currently in Bid & Award

e ENI4047.00 GWR and RW SCADA Control Upgrades o ENI5S008.00 Water Quality Laboratory
e ENI6013.03 Agency wide Pumps Efficiencies Improvements o ENI6068.00 Main Office Permit Office
2 Projects (-3 Months Bid & Award
o ENI6047.00 HQ Parking Lot FY15/16 e ENI6049.00 Conference Rooms Audio Visual Upgrades
o ENI6071.00 San Bernardino Avenue Gravity Sewer o ENI4018.00 RP-4 Disinfection Facility Improvements
o ENIG6031.00 RP-1 Utility Water Flow Meter e ENI6024.00 RP-] Mixed Liquor Return Pumps
e ENI6i32.00 Magnolia Channel Spillway o  ENI3001.00 San Sevaine Basin Improvements
L ]

ENI16055.00 Headguarters Back Up Generator

12 Projects FY16/17 Bid & Award

EN16021.00 Chino Basin Groundwater Supply Wells and Raw e ENI5013.00 RP-1 TWAS and Primary Effluent Piping
Water Pipelines Replacement 2014

EN11031.00 RP-5 Flow Equalization and Effluent Monitoring s ENI7006.00 CCWRF Headworks & Odor Control Replacements
ENI13016.02 SCADA Enterprise System - Phase 2 (Regional ¢  ENI1039.00 TP-1 Disinfection Pump Improvements

Water Recycling Plant No. 1) e  ENI4043.00 RP-5 RW Pipeline Bottleneck

RW15004.00 Lower Day Basin RMPU Improvements *  ENI3048.00 RP-I1 Power System Upgrades

EN14019.00 RP-1 Headworks Primary and Secondary s WRI5021.00 Napa Lateral

Upgrades

EN16034.00 RW Pressure Sustaining Valve Installation FY

15/16

2 Projects FY17/18 Bid & Award
ENI4042.00 RP-1 1158 RWPS Upgrades e ENI5012.00 RP-I East Primary Effluent Pipe Rehab




ozT'se T6S'TL9'C  9E9'T8E'E  VOL'LBE'E  BBETSEL = _
: . ¢ ‘ : . e d d ‘Suidid se8 Jxysaflp 8y1 3en HuswaRaIdl et

atoz/1zfe  STOZfIefeT APL'VS %000 0 LOO'ELE 809'€8S PO8'ZbR 000°559 uswWaAed pue sjoau02 2a0.dul apjaoid ‘Buidid sed JaysaB|p ay) eien|ea3 1§ UOREN(BAY WagsAs 53 Jaasad|g T-d 00
910zZ/It/E STOZ/S/Y %.9°68 %000 0 199'04% 000'0SE TPT'6rE 980'9EY *S{OYUBLI LaISAS UO[332(|07 MUN EZ Jedey 9T/ST Ad sopeuBdn S|OYuel MUN  OD'OPOSTN S
9T0z/L1/E atoz/sfy %TZ'88 %60'T 68t'9 £98'SLy OPEZIS EEE'TES 000028 £J9A03 PUB SR} 3[DYUEL: LUAISAS UODBIICO J9Mas iy SoBjdai/uieday  T/ST Ad sepmiBdn Sjoyuely wisAg uoipA|lcl  OO°SPOSTNA ¥

Tdy

9I0Z/TT/E  STOT/0E/6 %8146 %000 o 88Y'L05 229481 8/'6¥9  00O'D09'E 76 SwioIEAS B MSU oML 343 40 NI F UOPOMISUCE ‘nooad 'uSisaa sjusw W waisAS 8184 TdY  OD'OPOEINI €

sdtedas .

= f ) 'y ’, 4 ed 2alD oul

STOZ/ST/ZT  SIDZAT/TT %ET'98 WL BT TEL'8T 90T'95T €052 901957 €05'LLY e3{eLU g 4aua3 UO]S B3 ISA0 1ISAU 43U L) JO UDUPUOS B3 S1ENIEAT Jiedsy WIAu( RS OUIYD  OODZCZTNA  Z
Buplojjuoiul 1§ [043u0 spiacd 0} wielsks yavos ayi papesddn sapeaBd() "sAS WW0D MY PUBHMS  00'6TOTING T

9T0Z/TT/T STOZ/T/L

CGb'RRR

£95'0£6

18L°80T'T

0¥ ¥ES'T

Paji] UOHP[AI0,) JO 2IHON - Sjo9l01 UOTINIISUO,) Pojalduio))

8L6°L9T$ UOIEW ur paje[dmoo jIom Jof spuomiAed 10BRUOD UONSIISUOD [E]0],

e s
8SL°208 QOT'ETE'®  899°LL50T  EBT'VETSL  6PS'LSS'6

i . . i o . S)neA . 5
aT0zZ/6L/Y 970Z/6/T %bl'a8 %000 [ o0z'0L 000°DET ooz'oL 000021 SAEA ¥ U} 53njen Bnjd 3pnuanaa Supspe jo Juswesedal g OLGa awso|day ayeA Bnjd sivO Td¥  00'L909TNA 7T
9702/0Z/9 9T0Z/LT/O %000 %000 o 06T'E 000°00% 06T'E 000°C0E "SJOSUSS UOHCL 7 S2Npay g Yl salnixiy 34 3]| jusosalon)) soe|day T aseyq - suawaaoaduy BURYA t-d¥  OOETOSTNA TT

. . . . ’ o Wawase _ . .
9IICT/PI/OT  9TOL/ET/6 %90'95 %000 0 oI LLT FLY'LTS BLE'TET 000'065'T SN131 UL/M 3 [[14 UOEPN.5u03 yuEs alns anss 03 AAAINS pold UO[E||EISW| HUBL FFINS -Sd MY M I DEST  DO'SEDSTNA O
o10Z/0T/s 5T0Z/5/9 %558 %08'0 95t'e 19€'6TY 052'686 LEY'ETS 000'08T'T T-dd 38 SUORN|Es Spiosd 1 SWSSAS DVAH SBp|q |oNUDD 3§ 19924 [BAT € "ON Fyod-sIuaweacidl JVAH Spim-AouaBy  00'TEOSTNI [

8 - . . s, ‘pe1ed alyen) sapes8dn 3
wﬂom\m\m mﬁbﬂ\wﬂ\m %6808 %000 0 £lv'eg ETr'es 0 B O} samoq _w_..n M:_um_xu E_EOE 3 5JIA0D oYL el paE] Jl4e JjelsU] jnea o_uno Jaqid S1ouipieulayg ues Z0'020STNI 8
STOZ/TT/E STOZ/1E/8 %00°00T %000 0 ZLT'EG - 8BS'EVT 000°08T 2.n50[2us 3uj3eEnI puncs 9y} p|ing pue udisag $3.NSeS UOREIRIW 3SION OZED  OD'SEOPINA L
gT0z/0Z/L  9TOZ/ST/L YOTEL %00°0 0 sea'or - 1860 0 wuoperd Anued jo ||23su] p dojpo0a Joy sels je3sul ‘elealiqey ‘udjsag SS90V JOOY PAl] JOqua] Jamod - JDW t-dd  TO'9SOETNA 9
STOZ/ST/IT  STOZ/ST/OT %50'86 %IET £05°502 PTL'ETO'T  95T90ST  TSE'TTLON  OOE'0BE'IT saoueUIUNdd R pajeosse 3y 03 ¥ dMY O JO SI|IW 3°Z ||asu) g uawBag uojsusaxl My S|[lASUIM  00°SPOETNA s
9T0Z/ST/L 9Toz/T/L %Z0L8 %000 o 668°L9T PI8'E0T'T TETZ8Y S60'0E0'E SuopeIado 810131 Jo) YAYIS |[easul pue sajed ayl ayey(iqeydy SWSWBAOIW] JINPWNAS UoISIaN] el OO'STOETNT |4
910Z/5/5 stoz/stfe %ET'LL %LL'T €T ZVL'STE'E  00S't6TY 69L'ZTVY  OPO'Z0POT  SBLMIIDE) JO [041UOT 310U S3|qEUS JRY) WRNsAS w(YDS 1NIsUcdfugisea wayshg asudlajul WivS  00'STDETNA £
aror/it/or  sToT/oe/e %5588 %000 0 L8SETE 187'E89 [4354 BOT'068 OLUDUEY U| 3NUBAY 1SET UO Td MY YoUI 9€ JO o1 00T 4O UoNEIoRY UOIEIOISY dANY 3 0E9T 2nuaay1se3  OO'FLOZING z
895452 EFPIE TTI'9¢6 0 siaylIepy AJBWLG BY) UIYHM oM qeyal pannbal 3u Jo uojenulua) [odd GeySY STOZ JoyueZ Alewild Tdd  90°EZOBONI T

9E02/LT/S STOT/TETT

UOTIONISI0)) Ul §]0d10d] ATV

130 693ed
910T ‘0 THdY
sonIAnoY Aously SurpreSoy woday s o8euepy [eIUL)



£p9's

0 HIE'E "MR[AR JRPUN §] 1SENbad UoPDBUUDD 131BM Pa[AADES SYL SE-MMD WHOD MY OUIYT  STZOTSTMD LT
0 %TE'E "MEJAS] JSpUn 8| 1senbas Uo(oauuos Jaiem paRAcaL YL SEMMD UUOD MY OUYD  ST'ZOTITMD 9T
Q HTS'ET "Papiscdd Biam syuawiies uBjsap pue sBUIMEIP 3[ING-TE 43 jM PAMBIAR SBM UC[IEI0| UOHISULDT Su)| TS-05-6-MUAD ULCD MY OMAD  PT'T0TITHMD ST
8¢ %EL'TL 9T0Z [Hdy U Uiaq |\ Yom 3yl 1ey) paledianue sty "panss| sem Jwiad ¥na| syl wslod QSIS YMS MR O M)  ET'ZOTITMD T
T %55'6¢ "PAPINGID UM SIUSLIWIOD USISEP pue SHULME. 1|NG-5E LM PAM3IASE SEM UOILED0| UG{I2RULDD aYyL S-MYAT UL MY OMAD  ZT°ZOTOTAYD £T
STT %BE'BS "W NSUD3 3} © PAPIAGI 213 SIUBLLILIOD pUE pamIal 219m sukld BulieauiSua ay) F|ItH ouIYD Ul 24 D08 Ul '|dMY VIbT TTZOTSTMD T
azz YEL P9 “JUBINSUCT AN} O0F PIPIADLD BI0M SIUBLLILLIOY ‘Pamdlaal aiom suejd Suiiaauidua ayL £3-£2-28-MEDI ULOD MY SUIyD  OTZOTSTAY  TT
91 UEL P “IURYNSUOD 3L} Of PEPIACLd 31am SIUBLIWLCD ‘pamalned slam suejd SuuaauiBua ay| TE-MYD UUDD MY OUIYD  G0TZOTSTMD  OT
453 WI9'LL "PAPNISUG3 39 fim dBl 10l MmBU Yy ‘el nsUDD 3yl 03 papiacid 3uem SIURLKUCS Pamagnal alam suejd FupiasuBus sy 0S-MED WU MY oUlyD  BO'ZOTIIMD 6
a1 %OP'rS "PAPIAGID J9M SJUBLLIWIOD UFjsap pue SBUIMEID J|[NG-5% LM PIMIIAR SBM UOIIED0| UO[IOAULIDD BY). L-MUAD UUOD MEQMAD  £0Z0TSTMD B
9tE HegLL "LIORRILIOU uopdedsu)fuchansundsud Joy Buplles ‘penss| sk jjwiiad yna| YL SP-MUAD UUED AN QMAD  SOTZOTITMD £
89 HKEI'LE "PRRIUGNS SBM SOUBINSU| JO S1EDY|1AD 5,J010RIUCT 4} JOJ 1Sanbed & puR paudis sBm JeiAW Syl PR-MBAD DUGD MY OMAT  PD'ZOTOTMD 9
6LT %858 .v.ucm_m alam slejAl pue suUo[daoKe OU Yum ud)e) sem U iSap |BU) PaSINGL 3y ] TH-MUAD UUOD MY OMAD £0ZOTITMD 5
i/ %SR'vY "dey 304 343 40} S[RIHWIGNS PaMmalsaY 85-MHO 73 L5-MUO SUUOD MY OLEWO  ZO'ZOTITMD - +
00Z'T %8BT uopRaadsul 104 UDHEIYUOU AP ©) SUILIEA "Z/Z LO PaNsS| sem JuSd UOIDNISUOD Y E-MUAD WO MY OMAT TOZOTTMD €
£6T WITL "6/ uo p(ay sem Buzaauw uodsud v 138[0.d QS 15 SIDUBLS DUEUQ 4O AJD TO'STO9TAMO z
144 %T'L majaal ABua) 5,3DY5N 01 3N ISUOD 10 PISILIBAPE LUBE JOU e 5 SAIasaL] 0€-D uuod 3ay ounyy TOE00STMD T

" ol 0iiidsuIBUs] 9T

S08ET
910Z/LT/€  00STT TE0-0L suopepelN Juidid 5a Z-dy uomonnsuo) diseY 'Y'M ETETI0STNI . £
910z/Stfe  000'S O80-OL oLEQ Ul ieday Sjoyuep UORINISUOD JISEY YA TO'BTO9TNA 2
910Z/L/E QOE'L £00-0OL wedey aulpdid 14va T-dy UONISIK) elRLad  ZTETO9TNA T

0707 YoIDJY Ul PoapIDmy SjI]04g ADUTSIPULY

T1 30 01 98eg

910T ‘0T [udy
sanIANOY Aouady Furpreday Moday s efeury [ersusn)



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities
April 20, 2016
Page 11 of 12

FINANCE UPDATE

On February 5, 2016, the Agency received notification trom the County of San Bernardino
Economic Development Agency of the County Successor Agency’s proposal to dispose of three
sites located in the Fontana area. Two sites are proposed to be sold for “future development” and
one site is to be transferred to the County for “governmental use”. The table below summarizes

the property size and the Agency’s proportional share of the estimated sales proceeds based on the
most recent valuation.

S. B. County Successor Agency Proposed Property Disposal = ___

o4 'T_"L i,- _'3
"“'}1 "";

Future Fire 2 36 Governmental Use . A

Station 7

Rosemary and Iris  9.14 $1.7M Future Development $710
Cherry and 143 $3.4M to $1,428 10 $2,142
Randall $5.1M

The use and sale of the three sites is in line with the approved Long Range Property Management
Plan (LRPMP) for the County Successor Agency. The County LRPMP, approved by the
Department of Finance (DOF) on September 10, 2015, governs the disposition and use of former

redevelopment agency (RDA) properties that were transferred to the successor agencies with the
dissolution of the RDAs in 2012.

Pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 34180(f), compensation agreements need to be
executed among the County and the taxing entities for vacant property that will either be retained
for “governmental use” or sold for “future development™. In addition to the Agency, other taxing
entities include: the Fontana Fire Protection District, the Chaffey Community Colliege District,
the Cucamonga Elementary School District, the Chaffey Joint Union High School District, Inland
Empire Resource Conservation District, various San Bernardino County agencies (the County,
Flood Control District, Library, and Superintendent of Schools), and the Education Revenue
Augmentation Fund as determined by the Auditor-Controller. Proceeds from the two properties
to be sold for future development, as well as any property taxes generated from future

development. will be shared by the affected taxing entities based on their proportional share of
property tax.

The Agency’s special counsel, Rutan and Tucker, LLP, is assisting statf with the review of the
compensation agreements. On March 28, the County advised the taxing entities that they are
reaching out to the DOF for clarification on some of the questions raised by the taxing entities.
Revised compensation agreements are expected to be issued by County in the near future. Staff
will keep the Board apprised of the process as it moves forward.



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities
April 20, 2016
Page 12 of 12

GRANTS ADMINISTRATION UPDATE

Grants Administration Significant Events - Board Activities
Since the last General Manager’s report, Grants Department has presented a Board workshop item

regarding the Grants Strategic Plan for grants management and future grant planning activities. In
addition, the following Board item have been processed:

Adoption of resolutions authorizing the Agency to enter into financial assistance
agreements with the U.S. Department of Interior — Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) for
three grant applications submitted in April 2016 under the following grant programs: a)
Drought Contingency Planning Grant; b) Drought Resiliency Implementation Grant, and
¢) Agricultural Water Conservation Efficiency Grant.

Grant/Loan Qpportunities and Applications

The Agency’s Grants Department is continuing to pursue additional federal and state grant
opportunities as they become available to supplement the Agency CIP budgets.

State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB)

1.

2.
3.

Proposition 1 Storm Water Grant pre-application for the regional Recharge Master Plan
Update (RMPU) Project.

Proposition 1 Groundwater Grant application for the regional RMPU Project.

Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) Loan application for regional RMPU project
planning and design ($5,000,000).

United States Bureau of Reclamation (USBR)

1.

2.

WaterSMART: Drought Contingency Planning Grants application ($200,000) for IEUA’s
Integrated Water Resources Planning Phase II Project (IRP Phase II).

WaterSMART: Drought Resiliency Project Grants application ($300,000) for the regional
RMPU Project No. 23a Wineville, Jurupa and RP-3 Basin Improvement project to build
long-term resilience to drought.

Agricultural Water Conservation and Efficiency Grants application (up to $1,000,000) for
IEUA’s Recycled Water Pressure Sustaining Valve Project for agricultural users, and the
North CIM Lateral project for farmers and agricultural drip irrigation systems, sensors and
weather stations.

WateReuse Foundation

A full grant application ($100,000) for the Tailored Collaboration Research Program. The
project will evaluate groundwater recharge injection of tertiary treated recycled water in
unsaturated zones, as compared to surface recharge.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused the Contract to be entered as of the
day and year written above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY, AMERICAN MICROIMAGING, INC. (AMI):
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT:
gm 1 )t \ March 28, 2016
P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date) Géorge Bandarian || (Date)
General Manager President & CEO
4600002085 Page 14 of 14

ECMS & Assoclated Licenses



	Agenda Page 1
	Agenda Page 2
	Agenda Page 3
	Agenda Page 4
	Agenda Page 5
	Agenda Page 6
	Agenda Page 7
	Agenda Page 8
	Action 2A
	Action 2B
	Info 3C
	Info 3D

